
MEETING AGENDA 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

a. CALL TO ORDER
b. INVOCATION
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
d. ROLL CALL
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS

1 – STUDY SESSION 

1-1 Overview of City of Lemoore’s Solar Production (Benavides)
1-2 Overview of FLOCK Camera System (Kendall)
1-3  Final Draft Budget Review (Valdez)

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this 
period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council and 
appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 

2-1 Employee of the Month – April 2025 (Kendall)
2-2 Westlands Water District Scholarships (Matthews)

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

3-1 Department & City Manager Reports

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 

4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – May 6, 2025
4-2 Approval – Resolution 2025-16 – Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Funded by SB 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 
4-3 Approval – Contract and Purchase Order Change Order for the 2024 Road Maintenance

Project 
4-4 Approval – Resolution 2025-17 – Establishing Vision Zero Targets, Adopting Addendum

1 Formalizing the Local Roadway Safety Plan (LRSP) as the City’s Action Plan for 
Roadway Safety, and Directing Implementation Measures 

4-5 Approval – Puchase of BIO ENERGIZER from Huma Environmental

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
May 20, 2025 

5:30 P.M. 

1



4-6 Information Only – Warrant Registers – April 17, 2025 through May 12, 2025 
4-7 Approval – Police Department Update – April 2025 
4-8 Approval – Building Division Update – April 2025 
4-9 Approval – Fire Department Update – April 2025 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
No Public Hearings. 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
6-1  Agreement between the City of Lemoore and City of Avenal for Animal Sheltering Services 

(Trejo) 
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
7-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957.6 
Conference with Labor Negotiator 
Agency Designated Representatives: Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa 
Trejo, City Manager 
Employee Organizations: General Association of Service Employees, Lemoore Police 
Officers Association, Lemoore Police Sergeants Unit, Police Professional Services 
Bargaining Unit 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, June 3, 2025 
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, June 20, 2025 

 
Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street and 
the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 
 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
 

I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of May 20, 2025 at Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and City Hall, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on May 13, 2025. 
 
          //s//     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 20, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87836919549?pwd=1FG83rKIGkmYOAwSEHsIhYn4PzZ2um.1 
• Meeting ID: 878 3691 9549 
• Passcode: 223293 
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833 
 
If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  
 
General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 
 
Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR 
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.* 

3

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87836919549?pwd=1FG83rKIGkmYOAwSEHsIhYn4PzZ2um.1


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Estevan Benavides, Public Works Director 
Date: May 12, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Overview of City of Lemoore’s Solar Production 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Mayor Pro Tem Gornick requested an overview of the City of Lemoore’s solar production. 
The City of Lemoore produces solar at 11 different sites throughout the City: 

• Cinnamon Municipal Complex (711 W. Cinnamon Drive) 
• Wastewater Treatment Plant – East 
• Wastewater Treatment Plant – West 
• Water Well 4 
• Water Well 6 
• Water Well 7 
• Water Well 9 
• Water Well 10 
• Water Well 11 
• Water Well 12 
• Water Well 13 

 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A. 
 

4



Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Information only. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 05/13/2025 

  

5



Slide

Sites Date in Service Site Address What Does Each Field Power

Cinnamon Municipal Center 6/15/2015 711 W Cinnamon Drive Cinnamon Municipal Complex 

Waste Water Treatment- East 2/15/2015 Northwest Northwest 15 19 20 Waste Water Treatment Plant

Waste Water Treatment West 11/14/2015 1145 S 18 1/2 Avenue Waste Water Treatment Plant 
Aerators 

Water Well 04 3/1/2015 Northeast Northwest Northeast 11 18 20; 
South of Elder, East of 17 1/2 North Well Site 

Water Well 06 11/14/2015 Southwest Northeast Northwest 11 18 20 North Well Field 

Water Well 07 6/14/2015 2650 Bush Street Main Water System 

Water Well 09 2/15/2015 Northwest Southwest Northwest 15 19 20 North Well Site 

Water Well 10 2/15/2015 Cinnamon Drive & Liberty Avenue Individual PK S Lift St 

Water Well 11 7/14/2015 1650 N Lemoore Avenue Water Well 11 

Water Well 12 8/14/2015 Cedar Lane and Blue Avenue Water Well 12 

Water Well 13 6/14/2015 575 College Drive Water Well 13 

Array Locations & Applications

16



Slide

Array Locations

27



Slide

Array Locations

38



Slide

Array Location

49



Slide

Array Locations

510



Slide

Array Locations

611



Slide

Production & Usage (Annual)
February 2024 – March 2025

* Generating Account 

Sites Total Usage Total Prod Net Bill Amount

Cinnamon Municipal Center 288,991 148,177 140,814 $  110,596.24 

Waste Water Treatment - East 371,683 234,519 137,164 $    82,958.93 

Waste Water Treatment - West 303,962 136,771 167,191 $  112,426.66 

Water Well 04* (447,786) 980,565 532,779 $  135,245.91 

Water Well 06 130,505 294,938 (164,433) $    20,410.94 

Water Well 07 719,134 0 719,134 $  256,998.71 

Water Well 09 (97,887) 100,078 2,191 $    (3,004.16)

Water Well 10 549,118 497,428 51,690 $  228,600.17 

Water Well 11 898,286 230,712 667,574 $  298,806.56 

Water Well 12 (221,306) 476,245 254,939 $      2,786.37 

Water Well 13 162,629 310,796 (148,167) $    (2,077.47)

Bill Amount - $1,243,748.86

712



Slide

Production & Usage Analysis

(600,000)

(400,000)

(200,000)

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

Ci
nn

am
on

 M
un

ic
ip

al

W
as

te
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

-
Ea

st

W
as

te
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

-
W

es
t

W
at

er
 W

el
l 0

4

W
at

er
 W

el
l 0

6

W
at

er
 W

el
l 0

7

W
at

er
 W

el
l 0

9

W
at

er
 W

el
l 1

0

W
at

er
 W

el
l 1

1

W
at

er
 W

el
l 1

2

W
at

er
 W

el
l 1

3

Total Usage Total Prod

813



Slide

Solar Incentives & Price

Sites Site Address Solar 
Incentives $ Price $

Cinnamon Municipal Center 711 W Cinnamon Drive $  178,265 $  1,806,149 

Waste Water Treatment - East NW NW 15 19 20 $  139,878 $     780,829 

Waste Water Treatment - West 1145 S 18 1/2 Avenue $  154,797 $     810,871 

Water Well 04 NE NW NE 11 18 20; S/O Elder, E/O 17 1/2 $     6,775 $  3,136,314 

Water Well 06 SW NE NW 11 18 20 $  233,236 $  1,088,381 

Water Well 07 2650 Bush Street $  137,893 $     699,014 

Water Well 09 NW SW NW 15 19 20 $    62,385 $     411,701 

Water Well 10 Cinnamon Drive & Liberty Avenue $  178,265 $     953,040 

Water Well 11 1650 N Lemoore Avenue $  183,354 $     909,681 

Water Well 12 Cedar Lane and Blue Avenue $  243,140 $  1,199,432 

Water Well 13 575 College Drive $  150,107 $     741,334 

• Solar Incentives - $1,668,095
• Price – 12,536,746

914



Slide

Bill Savings & Conservation (Annual)

• Changing Legacy and Business Rates to Save Money
• Savings of $93,459.09 (See below)

Address City Current Rate 
Schedule

Best Rate 
Schedule

Bill Savings from Rate 
Change ($)

NORTHWEST NORTHWEST 15 19 20 A6 B10S $36,001.18 

1145 S 18 1/2 AVE B6 B19SV $22,473.50 

1650 N LEMOORE AVE B10S B19SV $13,177.51 
NORTHEAST NORTHEAST NORTHWEST 15 

19 20 A10SX B19SV $6,767.86 

NORTHEAST NORTHWEST NORTHEAST 11 
18 20 B6 B10S $4,814.42 

SOUTHWEST NORTHWEST 15 19 20 A10SX B6 $3,697.00 

210 FOX ST A1X B10S $2,315.00 

658 HILL ST B1 B10S $1,342.90 

2650 BUSH ST B10S B19SV $898.43 

500 N 19TH AVE B6 B1 $655.63 
SOUTHWEST NORTHEAST NORTHWEST 11 

18 20 A6 B6 $470.41 

551 E HANFORD ARMONA RD B1 B6 $252.02 

680 S 19TH AVE B1 B6 $224.27 

BUSH & COLLEGE B1 B6 $168.61 

700 BLK OF VINE ST B6 B19SV $101.83 

119 FOX ST B6 B1 $98.52 1015



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Michael Kendall, Chief of Police   
Date: May 5, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Overview of FLOCK Camera System  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information Only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
A presentation on the Lemoore Police Department’s FLOCK cameras. The map shows 
where the department currently has cameras located (black arrows) and where the 
department would suggest adding additional cameras (red arrows). 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Cost information for 10 additional FLOCK cameras is attached.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• Provide Council and the community with information regarding the police 
department’s FLOCK camera system.   

 
Cons:  

• None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
None 

16



 
Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 05/12/2025 

 List:  Map 
  Quote 

17



18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Flock Safety + CA - Lemoore PD  
______________ 

 

Flock Group Inc. 

1170 Howell Mill Rd, Suite 210 

Atlanta, GA 30318 

______________ 

 

MAIN CONTACT: 

Caroline Fraher 

caroline.fraher@flocksafety.com 

3108443659 

 

Created Date: 05/05/2025 

Expiration Date: 06/04/2025 

Quote Number: Q-139221 

PO Number:  

 

  

19



 

 
Budgetary Quote 

This document is for informational purposes only. Pricing is subject to change. 

 
 

Bill To: 657 Fox St Lemoore, California 93245 Ship To: 657 Fox St Lemoore, California 93245 
 

Billing Company Name: CA - Lemoore PD Subscription Term: 24 Months 
Billing Contact Name:  Payment Terms: Net 30 

Billing Email Address:  Retention Period:  Days 

Billing Phone:  Billing Frequency: Annual Plan - First Year Invoiced at 
Signing.              

    

Hardware and Software Products 

Annual recurring amounts over subscription term 

 

Item Cost Quantity Total 

Flock Safety Platform   $30,000.00 

Flock Safety LPR Products    

Flock Safety LPR, fka Falcon Included 10 Included 

 

 

Professional Services and One Time Purchases 
    

Item Cost Quantity Total 

One Time Fees    

Flock Safety Professional Services    

Professional Services - Standard 

Implementation Fee 
$650.00 10 $6,500.00 

 

 

  Subtotal Year 1: $36,500.00 

  Annual Recurring Subtotal: $30,000.00 

  Estimated Tax: $0.00 

  Contract Total: $66,500.00 

 

 
Taxes shown above are provided as an estimate. Actual taxes are the responsibility of the Customer. This is not an invoice – this document is a non-binding proposal 

for informational purposes only. Pricing is subject to change. 
 
  

20



Billing Schedule Amount (USD) 

Year 1  

At Contract Signing $36,500.00 

Annual Recurring after Year 1 $30,000.00 

Contract Total $66,500.00 

*Tax not included 

 

  

21



Product and Services Description 
 

FlockOS Features Description 

Flock Safety LPR, fka Falcon 

Law enforcement grade infrastructure-free (solar power + LTE) license plate recognition camera 

with Vehicle Fingerprint ™ technology (proprietary machine learning software) and real-time alerts 

for unlimited users. 

Professional Services - Standard Implementation Fee 

One-time Professional Services engagement. Includes site and safety assessment, camera setup 

and testing, and shipping and handling in accordance with the Flock Safety Standard 

Implementation Service Brief. 

 

 

22



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Josalynn Valdez, Finance Director   
Date: May 12, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Final Draft Budget Review for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Review the Final Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2025–2026 and provide feedback and 
direction for further refinement. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Final Draft Budget presents a framework based on current information, with final 
assumptions regarding revenues, expenditures, staffing levels, and capital projects. It is 
intended to facilitate discussion and identify areas requiring adjustment before 
preparation of the final proposed budget. 
 
To date, staff has facilitated four budget workshops to review major revenue projections, 
departmental needs, capital project priorities, and preliminary policy considerations. 
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
To be discussed.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 

23



 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the City Council review the First Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 
2025–2026 and provide feedback and direction for further refinement. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 05/13/2025 

 List:  

24



Item 4-1 
May 6, 2025 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: BREWSTER, CRUZ, GORNICK, LYONS   
  
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Attorney Di Fillipo; Police 
Chief Kendall; Finance Director Valdez; Management Analyst Ramsey; Management Analyst 
Martin; Management Analyst Schisler; Community Services Officer Perez; City Clerk Avalos 

 
AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

 
Item 2-1 was moved to the beginning of the meeting after item 1-1. 
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 
1-1 Audit Report for Year Ended June 30, 2024 (Valdez) 
 
Ryan Jolley presented an overview of the Audit Report for Year ended June 30, 2024 which 
included: 
 Clean audit opinion for the City of Lemoore 
 Overall statement of net position of the City – total assets and liabilities 

o $169.7 million 
 Fund financial statements 

o General Fund: $15.2 million 
o $2.4 million net decrease  
o $13.4 million is unassigned 

 Enterprise Funds 
o All funds are operating as intended 
o $3.3 million – Water fund 
o $190,000 for Sewer fund 
o $923,000 for Refuse fund 

 Pension Liability 
o Liability is just over $18.7 million 
o Liability can fluctuate  

 Budget Comparison Schedules 
 

1-2 First Draft Budget Review (Valdez) 
 
Finance Director Valdez provided an overview of the proposed Fiscal Year 2025/2026 which 
included: 

 City of Lemoore budget is comprised of 73 functioning funds 
o Total projected City beginning balance: $74,152,398 
o Total proposed revenues: $49,141,062 
o Total proposed expenditures: $60,407,393 
o Total proposed city end balance: $62,886,067 

 Fiscal Year 2026 Proposed Budgets and Position Allocations: 
o No Changes to the Position allocations 

25



 A total of 122 positions budgeted 
o General Fund projected balances: 

 Beginning fund balance: $14,154,701 
 Proposed revenues: $15,721,680 
 Proposed expenditures: $15,458,425 
 Ending fund balance: $14,419,956 

o General Fund Proposed Budget: 
 Beginning fund balance: $14,419,959 
 Proposed revenues: $17,910,679 
 Proposed expenditures: $17,324,713 
 Ending fund balance: $14,696,579 

o General Fund Revenues Proposed: 
 Proposed total revenue income $17,910,679 
 An increase of $2,357,244 
 Addition of District Use Tax 
 Increased investment income 

 Enterprise Funds 
o Water Fund: 

 Beginning fund balance: $12,517,624 
 Proposed revenues: $12,032,000 
 Proposed expenditures: $10,686,449 
 Ending fund balance: $13,863,175 

o Wastewater Fund: 
 Beginning fund balance: $9,368,092 
 Proposed revenues: $4,425,000 
 Proposed expenditures: $9,896,546 
 Ending fund balance: $3,896,543 

o Refuse Fund: 
 Beginning fund balance: $4,418,694 
 Proposed revenues: $5,061,600 
 Proposed expenditures: $5,060,131 
 Ending fund balance: $4,420,164 

o Fleet Fund: 
 Beginning fund balance: $-403,282 
 Proposed revenues: $1,400,000 
 Proposed expenditures: $1,270,272 
 Ending fund balance: $-273,555 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Alex Walker stated that the Rotary Club is sponsoring Rockin’ Downtown in June. They will be 
the band sponsor on June 20, 2025. He is excited to be Rockin’ Downtown. The club will be 
awarding eight $750 scholarships to Lemoore students this year. May will be Lemoore College 
grad night. He gave a shout out to staff and vendors for the Easter Egg Hunt event. Rotary 
donated 5,000 eggs. 100 kids were signed up for the Dolly Parton Imagination Library program. 
This is a free service for children ages 0-5 years old. The books can be in English, Spanish or 
Bilingual. The registration is really easy. It promotes literacy in Lemoore. The Free Little Library 
is located at Lemoore Christian Aid. Another Free Little Library project is in the works. 
Announcement will be made soon. It is an exciting time at Lemoore Rotary.  
 
Jay McKay stated that he has been running into issues with the cannabis business running 
cannons. The cannons run 6 to 17 times a minute. They run 12-13 hours a day. Approximately 
67,000 times a day. It becomes a nuisance. This effects his quality of life.  On April 17th he called 

26



at 1:27 am, Lemoore PD was dispatched. There was no one at the guard shack. His daughter 
posted something online and Mayor Matthews responded. He asked the Council to look into 
changing the ordinance.  
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 
 
2-1 Recognition of Central Valley Community Foundation/PG&E Donation (Trejo) 
  
City Manager Trejo recognized PG&E for their donation to the City of Lemoore. PG&E donated 
funds to the City for the purchase of two AED machines. One will be placed at the Lemoore Little 
League concession stand and the other one will be placed at the Lemoore Police Department 
lobby. 
 
2-2 Recognition of Mildred Gaunt for Donation (Trejo) 
 
City Manager Trejo recognized Mildred Gaunt for her donation of over $3,000 for the purchase 
of trees at Veteran’s Memorial Park.  
 
2-3 Proclamation – 56th Annual Professional Municipal Clerks Week (May 4-10, 2025) 

(Matthews) 
 
Mayor Matthews presented a proclamation naming May 4-10, 2025 Annual Professional 
Municipal Clerks Week.  
 
2-4 Proclamation – National Public Works Week (May 18-24, 2025) (Matthews) 
 
Mayor Matthews presented a proclamation naming May 18-24, 2025 National Public Works 
Week.  
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
City Manager Trejo stated that donations are being accepted to stock the Public Works team 
breakroom for National Public Works Wee. Mobile Mondays begins on June 2, 2025 at 711 W. 
Cinnamon Drive parking lot. Food trucks will be permitted to be there from 9:00 am to 9:00 pm. 
 
Chief Kendall stated that Coffee with a Cop is being hosted by Starbucks on May 12, 2025 from 
10:00 am to 12:00 pm. Wednesday, May 14, 2025 will be the Peace Officer Memorial at 10:00 
am at the Kings County Government Center.  
 
Finance Director Valdez provided an update regarding the Enterprise and Permits licensing 
module. The City went live with the module on April 22, 2025. The links to the online portals are 
on the city’s website. The first couple of days were a little rough. Everything is working pretty 
smoothly now.  My Civic App is now available call “Connect Lemoore”. It is available on Apple 
and Android.  
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – April 15, 2025 
4-2 Approval – Proposal from IGService to Conduct 2025 Refuse Rate Study 
4-3 Approval – Notice of Opposition – SB 634 – Homelessness: Civil and Criminal Penalties 
4-4 Information Only – Warrant Registers – April 3, 2025 through April 16, 2025 
4-5 Information Only – Investment Report for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2025 
4-6 Information Only – Cannabis Budget Analysis 

27



4-7 Approval – Commercial Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and South Valley 
Community Church 

 
Items 4-3, 4-5, 4-6 and 4-7 were pulled for separate consideration. 
 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Mayor Matthews, to approve the Consent 
Calendar, except items 4-3, 4-5, 4-6 and 4-7. 
 
Ayes: Brewster, Lyons, Cruz, Gornick, Matthews 
 
4-3 Approval – Notice of Opposition – SB 634 – Homelessness: Civil and Criminal Penalties 
 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, to approve the Notice 
of Opposition SB 634 – Homelessness: Civil and Criminal Penalties. 
 
Ayes: Brewster, Gornick, Lyons, Cruz, Matthews 
 
4-5 Information Only – Investment Report for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2025 
 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Cruz, to approve the 
Investment Report for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2025. 
 
Ayes: Brewster, Cruz, Lyons, Gornick, Matthews 
 
4-6 Information Only – Cannabis Budget Analysis 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Brewster, to approve the 
Cannabis Budget Analysis. 
 
Ayes: Gornick, Brewster, Lyons, Cruz, Matthews 
 
4-7 Approval – Commercial Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and South Valley 

Community Church 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Brewster, to approve the 
Cannabis Budget Analysis. 
 
Ayes: Gornick, Brewster, Lyons, Cruz, Matthews 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
5-1 Public Hearing – Resolution 2025-14 – Annexing Territory (Tract No. 935) to Community 

Facilities No. 2024-1 (Public Services), as Annexation No. 1, Authorizing the Levy of a 
Special Tax Within the Annexed Territory, and Submitting Levy of a Special Tax to 
Qualified Electors Thereof; and Resolution 2025-15 – Declaring the Results of a Special 
Annexation Election in Territory Annexed to Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 
(Public Services), Determining the Validity of Prior Proceedings, and Directing Recording 
of Amended Notice of Special Tax Lien for City of Lemoore Community Facilities District 
No. 2024-1 (Public Services) Annexation No. 1 (Tract No. 935) (Benavides) 

 
Public Hearing Opened: 6:55 p.m. 
 
Spoke: Aaron Pearson 

28



  
Public Hearing Closed: 6:58 p.m. 
 
Motion by Council Member Lyons, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick to approve Resolution 
2025-14 – Annexing Territory (Tract No. 935) to Community Facilities No. 2024-1 (Public 
Services), as Annexation No. 1, Authorizing the Levy of a Special Tax Within the Annexed 
Territory, and Submitting Levy of a Special Tax to Qualified Electors Thereof; and Resolution 
2025-15 – Declaring the Results of a Special Annexation Election in Territory Annexed to 
Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 (Public Services), Determining the Validity of Prior 
Proceedings, and Directing Recording of Amended Notice of Special Tax Lien for City of Lemoore 
Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 (Public Services) Annexation No. 1 (Tract No. 935). 
 
Ayes: Lyons, Gornick, Brewster, Cruz, Matthews 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
 

No New Business.  
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
Council Member Brewster stated that he attended the California Cities City Leadership Summit 
with Mayor Matthews. The State is saying that they do not have funding. He attended the LVFDA 
Golf Tournament on Monday, April 29 at Kings Country Club. He gave kudos to Finance Director 
Valdez for the budget presentation. He asked for consensus to bring the Ordinance regarding 
cannabis as a study session.  
 
Council Member Lyons thanked Ms. Gaunt for her donation. He also thanked Finance Director 
Valdez for her presentation.  
 
Council Member Cruz thanked City staff. He stated that volunteerism in Lemoore is remarkable. 
He thanked Ms. Gaunt for her donation. He is excited for the lease with South Valley Church. 
He thanked Finance Director Valdez for her presentation.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Gornick thanked Ms. Gaunt for investing in the community. He thanked South 
Valley for partnering with the City. He thanked Finance Director Valdez for the budget 
presentation. He attended the Maverik ribbon cutting ceremony.  
 
Mayor Matthews thanked PG&E and Ms. Gaunt for their donations. She thanked the City Clerk, 
Public Works staff, and Finance Director Valdez for her presentation. She gave kudos to the 
Recreation Department for the Easter Egg Hunt event. She thanked South Valley for the 12,000 
eggs donation. The Rotary beat Council’s donation this year. She attended the Leadership 
Summit in Sacramento and met with Senator Hurtado and Assemblywoman Macedo. There 
were a lot of networking events. KCAO held a ribbon cutting for Sunrise apartments. 
Groundbreaking was held for Clay Center renovation. KCAO food distribution will be on 
Monday, May 12 at Lemoore College. She volunteered at the LVFDA Golf Tournament. LAFCO 
approved the Hanford annexations. Coffee and Community is May 7th. Kings Lions Brewfest is 
on May 10th.  
 
At 6:40 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

29



1. Government Code Section 54957.6 
Conference with Labor Negotiator 
Agency Designated Representatives: Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa 
Trejo, City Manager 
Employee Organizations: General Association of Service Employees, Lemoore Police 
Officers Association, Lemoore Police Sergeants Unit, Police Professional Services 
Bargaining Unit 

 
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
Nothing to report from Closed Session.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 8:20 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
Approved the 20th day of May 2025. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    

30



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6700  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Estevan Benavides, Public Works Director   
Date: May 08, 2025   Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Resolution 2025-16 – Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2025-

2026 Funded by SB 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve Resolution 2025-16, listing all projects proposed to receive funding from the 
Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by SB 1. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
On April 28, 2017, the Governor signed Senate Bill 1, the Road Repair and Accountability 
Act of 2017. SB 1 increases per gallon fuel excise taxes, diesel fuel sales taxes and 
vehicle registration fees with inflationary adjustments to tax rates in future years for the 
purpose of addressing basic road maintenance, rehabilitation and roadway safety needs.   
 
Effective November 2017, the State Controller deposited various portions of this new 
funding into the newly created Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA).  
A percentage of this new RMRA funding is apportioned by formula to eligible cities and 
counties. 
 
SB 1 emphasizes the importance of accountability and transparency in the delivery of 
California’s transportation programs.  Therefore, in order to be eligible for RMRA funding, 
statute requires cities and counties to provide basic annual RMRA project reporting to the 
California Transportation Commission (CTC). Per the program’s requirements, 
jurisdictions are required to submit to the CTC by July 1, a resolution documenting the 

31



City Council’s approval of a project list with locations, schedule, and estimated useful life 
of the project before they can receive RMRA funds.  
 
City of Lemoore staff utilized the pavement management program to identify the City’s 
roads in greatest need of rehabilitation and compared them to budget restrictions.  The 
following chart is the proposed project for FY 25-26 SB 1 funding.  
 
Project Title Project Description Project Location Estimated 

Useful 
Life 

Anticipated 
Construction 
Dates  

D St 
Reconstruction 

Project Includes:  
Rehab/repair of 
existing bicycles 
lanes, complete demo 
and reconstruction of 
existing pavement, 
striping rehab and 
repair, and 
updating/repairing 
signals and/or 
signage.  

D Street from Lemoore 
Ave to Smith Street.  

12-20 
years  

July 2025 to 
August 2025 

Fox Street 
Reconstruction 

Complete Demolition 
and Reconstruction 
of Fox Street 
including bike lanes, 
curb, gutter, 
sidewalk, striping and 
signage 

Fox Street from 
Hanford-Armona to 
Brentwood 

12-20 
years 

August 2025 
to October 
2026 

Fox Street 
Micro 
Surfacing 

Micro Surfacing of 
Fox Street including 
bike lanes, striping 
and signage 

Fox Street from 
Brentwood to 
Cinnamon 

5-7 years August 2025 
to October 
2026 

19th Ave. 
Reconstruction 

Complete Demolition 
and Reconstruction 
of 19th Ave. including 
bike lane, striping 
and signage. 

19th Ave. from 
Cinnamon to D St. 

12-20 
years 

August 2025 
to October 
2026 

 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The City of Lemoore is estimated to receive $709,233 in FY 25-26 for Road Rehabilitation 
Projects.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
City Council could choose to modify the proposed project list. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 

32



 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of Resolution 2025-16, approving the Fiscal Year 2025-
26 SB 1 Project List. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-16       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manger 05/12/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 05/12/2025 

 List:  

33



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
ADOPTING A LIST OF PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 FUNDED BY  

SB 1: THE ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017 
 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 
(Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) was passed by the Legislature and Signed into law by the Governor 
in April 2017 in order to address the significant multi-modal transportation funding shortfalls 
statewide; and  

 
WHEREAS, SB 1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure the 

residents of our City are aware of the projects proposed for funding in our community and which 
projects have been completed each fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lemoore must adopt by resolution a list of projects proposed to 

receive fiscal year funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), 
created by SB 1, which must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a 
proposed schedule for the project’s completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lemoore, will receive an estimated seven hundred and nine 

thousand, two-hundred and thirty three dollars ($709,233.00) in RMRA funding in Fiscal Year 
2025-2026 from SB 1; and 

 
WHEREAS, this is the eighth year in which the City is receiving SB 1 funding and will 

enable the City of Lemoore to continue essential road maintenance and rehabilitation projects, 
safety improvements, repairing and replacing aging bridges, and increasing access and mobility 
options for the traveling public that would not have otherwise been possible without SB 1; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lemoore used a Pavement Management System to develop the 

SB 1 project list to ensure revenues are being used on the most high-priority and cost-effective 
projects that also meet the communitie’s priorities for transportation investment; and  

 
WHEREAS, the funding from SB 1 will help the City of Lemoore maintain and 

rehabilitate various streets/roads throughout the City this year and similar projects into the future; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the 2020 California Statewide Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment 

found that the City streets and roads are in an “At Risk” condition and this revenue will help the 

34



City increase the overall quality of its road system and over the next decade will bring the specified 
streets and roads into a “Good” condition; and 

 
WHEREAS, this revenue will help us increase the overall quality of the City of Lemoore’s 

road system; and  
  
WHEREAS, the SB 1 project list and overall investment in the City’s local streets and 

roads infrastructure with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in complete streets 
infrastructure, and using cutting-edge technology, materials and practices, will have significant 
positive co-benefits statewide. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, ORDERED AND FOUND by the City 
Council of the City of Lemoore, State of California, as follows: 
 
1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
2. The following proposed projects will be funded in-part or solely with Fiscal Year 2025-
26 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account revenues in their delivery.  
 

 
 
Relisted: 
Project Title: Fox Street Reconstruction 
Project Description: Pre-Construction Engineering, Complete Demolition and 
Reconstruction of Fox Street including bike lanes, curb, gutter, sidewalk, striping and 
signage. 
Project Location: Fox Street from Hanford-Armona Avenue to Brentwood  
Estimated Project Schedule: Estimated Pre-Construction Start 08/24- End 07/25 and 
Estimated Construction Start 08/25 - Completion 10/26 being funded with RMRA funds 
Estimated Project Useful Life: 15+ years 
 
Project Title: Fox Street Micro Surfacing 
Project Description: Pre-Construction Engineering and Micro Surfacing of Fox Street 
including bike lanes, striping and signage. 
Project Location: Fox Street from Brentwood to Cinnamon Avenue 
Estimated Project Schedule: Estimated Pre-Construction Start 08/24- End 07/25 and 
Estimated Construction Start 08/25 - Completion 10/26 being funded with RMRA funds 
Estimated Project Useful Life: 5+ years 

The following previously proposed and adopted projects may also utilize Fiscal Year 2025-
26 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account revenues in their delivery. With the 
relisting of these projects in the adopted fiscal year resolution, the City is reaffirming to the 
public and the State our intent to fund these projects with Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Account revenues: 

35



 
 
 
Project Title: 19th Ave. Reconstruction 
Project Description: Pre-Construction Engineering, Complete Demolition and 
Reconstruction of 19th Ave including bike lane, striping, and signage. 
Project Location: 19th Ave. from Cinnamon to D Street. 
Estimated Project Schedule: Estimated Pre-Construction Start 08/24- End 07/25 and 
Estimated Construction Start 08/25 - Completion 10/26 being funded with RMRA funds 
Estimated Project Useful Life: 15+ years 
 
Project Title: D Street Reconstruction 
Project Description: Complete Demolition and Reconstruction of D Street including bike 
lanes, striping, and signage. 
Project Location: D Street from Lemoore Avenue to County Line 
Estimated Construction Start 03/25 - Completion 08/25 being funded with RMRA funds 
Estimated Project Useful Life: 15+ years 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a Special Meeting held 
on the 20th day of May 2025 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAINING: 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    Patricia Mathews, Mayor 

36



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Estevan Benavides, Public Works Director  
Date: May 8, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Contract Amendment and Purchase Order Change for the 2024 Road 

Maintenance Project 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☒ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the contract amendment and purchase order change for the 2024 Road 
Maintenance Project to Dryco in the amount of $218,270 and allocate 10% for project 
contingency and authorize the City Manager, or designee, to execute the change orders.    
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Approval of the Bid Award for the 2024 Road Maintenance Project to Dryco in the amount 
of $1,222,726.12 with an allocation of a 10% project contingency was previously 
approved by Council on July 2nd 2024. Dryco has agreed to include an additional 31 
segments of road at the same rate of the original contract. These additional streets will 
receive a treatment that consist of microsurface slurry seals, reclamiting, crack filling, 
markings and striping throughout various streets within the City.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
This project is funded utilizing budgeted gasoline tax funds. These funds are in the City 
budget as fund 2000 (Gasoline Tax) through CIP’s 20001 and 21003. The additional 
streets included in the change order will utilize Local Transportation Funds that are 
already in the current budget through CIP 23004.  
 
 
Pros: 

37



• Improved streets throughout the city. 
 

Cons: 
• Poor road conditions 
• Safety concerns  

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the contract amendment and purchase order change for 
2024 Road Maintenance project bid to Dryco in the amount of $218,270 and allocate 10% 
for project contingency. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☒ Other: Improvement Location Maps ☒ Finance 05/12/2025 

 

38



RoadName BegLocation EndLocation
SectionLength 

(FT.)
Section Width (FT.) Section Area (S.F.)

Section Area (S.Y.)
Type II Fiberized 

Black Rock
Cost RunningTotal

TOOMEY ST HAMLET LEMOORE 657 36 23637 2626 5,253.00$ 2,626.00$ 

HANOVER AVE FOX AVALON 1366 36 49176 5464 10,928.00$ 13,554.00$ 

STINSON DR BODEGA AVE MARIN DR 721 36 25961 2885 5,769.00$ 19,324.00$ 

BUTTERNUT ST DOGWOOD AVE SNOWBELL AVE 619 36 22299 2478 4,955.00$ 24,280.00$ 

SHEFFIELD CIR W END BRIGHTON 626 36 22532 2504 5,007.00$ 29,288.00$ 

WILDWOOD DR SOMERSET DEVON 573 36 20628 2292 4,584.00$ 33,872.00$ 

LOMBARDY LN VINE SKAGGS 1637 36 58947 6550 13,099.00$ 46,972.00$ 

SPRING LN CUL DE SAC (SW) SPRING LN 92 36 3305 367 734.00$ 47,706.00$ 

LINDA LN W END LUM DR 234 56 13081 1453 2,907.00$ 50,612.00$ 

DEODAR LN QUANDT ASHLAND 2061 36 74196 8244 16,488.00$ 67,100.00$ 

MIKE CT W END ORANGEWOOD 92 58 5309 590 1,180.00$ 68,280.00$ 

MISSION DR S END 954' N/O SHADY 1461 36 52596 5844 11,688.00$ 79,968.00$ 

ARMSTRONG ST E ST D ST 409 52 21280 2364 4,729.00$ 84,696.00$ 

HOMESTEAD WAY SHELTER HEARTH 994 36 35784 3976 7,952.00$ 92,648.00$ 

BELLE HAVEN DR S END HEMLOCK 537 36 19334 2148 4,297.00$ 96,944.00$ 

OLYMPIC PL S END MILAN 143 36 5153 573 1,145.00$ 98,090.00$ 

THYME ST BASIL PEPPER 238 36 8563 951 1,903.00$ 99,992.00$ 

DRIFTWOOD AVE LINDEN ST JACARANDA ST 762 36 27432 3048 6,096.00$ 106,088.00$ 

FENMORE CT S END SOMERSET 205 36 7378 820 1,640.00$ 107,728.00$ 

ALPEN DR BOXWOOD YOSEMITE 262 36 9443 1049 2,098.00$ 109,826.00$ 

BANYAN DR CAMELLIA AZALEA 661 36 23786 2643 5,286.00$ 115,112.00$ 

HILL ST G ST CINNAMON 515 52 26799 2978 5,955.00$ 121,068.00$ 

SPRUCE PL S END SPRUCE 237 36 8516 946 1,892.00$ 122,960.00$ 

WESTGATE PL S END CEDAR 611 36 22005 2445 4,890.00$ 127,850.00$ 

OLIVE ST OAKDALE BUSH 892 36 32129 3570 7,140.00$ 134,990.00$ 

PEPPER AVE THYME CINNAMON 311 36 11189 1243 2,486.00$ 137,476.00$ 

CHERRY LN W END COTTOONWOOD 136 36 4910 546 1,091.00$ 138,568.00$ 

DAPHNE LN LEGACY CINNAMON 594 56 33264 3696 7,392.00$ 145,960.00$ 

HEMLOCK  BELLE HAVEN NEWBRIDGE 36 19440 2160 4,320.00$ 150,280.00$ 

NEWBRIDGE HEMLOCK
ROYAL – Minus the 

section at 
intersection of Park

28 14700 1633 3,266.67$ 153,546.67$ 

ROYAL BELLE HAVEN W END 32 26880 2987 5,973.33$ 159,520.00$ 

Mobilization 12,925.00$             
Traffic Control 45,825.00$             

Total CO Amount 218,270.00$           

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



City of Lemoore

                                                        PURCHASE ORDER          
                                                        ------------------------
                                                        00000478-00  FY 2025   H
BILL TO                                                                         
Streets                                                                          
711 W. Cinnamon Drive                                                           
                                                                                
Lemoore                 , CA 93245                                              
                                                                                
VENDOR                                        SHIP TO                           
DRYCO CONSTRUCTION INC.                       Streets                          H 
                                              711 W. Cinnamon Drive             
42745 BOSCELL ROAD                                                              
                                              Lemoore, CA                       
                                                                 93245          
                                                                                
FREMONT, CA 94538                                                               
                                                                                
                                                                                
                                                                                
                              0                                                 
                                                                                
                                                                                
                                                                                
                                                                                
  DATE    VENDOR   DATE         FREIGHT                                         
 ORDERED  NUMBER REQUIRED     METHOD/TERMS     DEPARTMENT/LOCATION              
01/28/25  007804                               Streets                           
                                                                                
                                                                                
                                                                                
LN  DESCRIPTION                       QTY  UOM         UNIT PRICE     NET PRICE 
001 ROAD MAINTENANCE - GENERAL       1.00              175000.000     175,000.00 
002 ROAD MAINTENANCE - GENERAL       1.00             1170000.000    1170,000.00
003 ROAD MAINTENANCE PFMD 2          1.00              115000.000     115,000.00
004 PFMD 3                           1.00               40000.000      40,000.00
005 PFMD 4                           1.00               35000.000      35,000.00
006 PFMD 5                           1.00               75000.000      75,000.00
007 PFMD 6                           1.00              117000.000     117,000.00
008 PFMD 7                           1.00                7000.000       7,000.00
009 PFMD 8                           1.00               40000.000      40,000.00
010 PFMD 9                           1.00               33000.000      33,000.00
011 PFMD 10                          1.00               30000.000      30,000.00
                                                                                
                                                        PO TOTAL     1837,000.00

              ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Christal Schisler **                                                                  

79

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOuEIDP2dCvIVBVgPQGwNc1QyuAbwESVnCAfJuHjVxC0iHHHBxJXIgHoORTVFuD3


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Estevan Benavides, Public Works Director   
Date: May 8, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Resolution 2025-17 – Establishing Vision Zero Targets, Adopting 

Addendum 1 Formalizing the Local Roadway Safety Plan (LRSP) as the 
City’s Action Plan for Roadway Safety, and Directing Implementation 
Measures  

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve Resolution 2025-17 – Establishing Vision Zero Targets, Adopting Addendum 1 
Formalizing the Local Roadway Safety Plan (LRSP) as the City’s Action Plan for Roadway 
Safety, and Directing Implementation Measures.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
On May 16, 2023, the City Council formally approved the Local Roadway Safety Plan 
(LRSP), establishing a comprehensive framework to enhance roadway safety across the 
City. The LRSP, alongside the proposed resolution, serves as a foundational component 
of the City’s commitment to improving traffic safety and reducing accidents. 
 
This resolution authorizes the City to develop a formal Action Plan, a critical step required 
to qualify for additional funding opportunities dedicated to safety improvement projects. 
By adopting this resolution, the City demonstrates its proactive approach to securing 
resources for safer streets and ensuring the well-being of all road users. 
 
 
 

80



Financial Consideration (s): 
The resolution and Action Plan will allow the City to receive future grant funds for street 
projects.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not accepting the proposed resolution, the City will be ineligible for certain future grant 
funds for street projects. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of Resolution 2025-17 – Establishing Vision Zero Targets, 
Adopting Addendum 1 Formalizing the Local Roadway Safety Plan (LRSP) as the City’s 
Action Plan for Roadway Safety, and Directing Implementation Measures. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-17        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 05/12/2025 

 List:   

81



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-17 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
ESTABLISHING VISION ZERO TARGETS, ADOPTING ADDENDUM 1 

FORMALIZING THE LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN (LRSP) AS THE CITY’S 
ACTION PLAN FOR ROADWAY SAFETY, AND DIRECTING IMPLEMENTATION 

MEASURES 

 

WHEREAS, the safety of all people travelling on City‑maintained roadways is a fundamental 
priority of the City of Lemoore; and 

WHEREAS, Vision Zero is a proven, data‑driven strategy that commits jurisdictions to 
eliminating traffic‑related fatalities and serious injuries through a systems‑based approach to roadway 
design, speed management, education, and enforcement; and 

WHEREAS, from 2017 to 2021, the City experienced preventable traffic collisions resulting in 
fatalities and serious injuries, underscoring the need for a comprehensive safety program; and 

WHEREAS, adopting ambitious yet attainable interim and long‑term quantitative targets focuses 
resources on the greatest risks and aligns the City with regional, State, and Federal safety initiatives; and 

WHEREAS, the City’s Local Roadway Safety Plan (LRSP) identifies evidence‑based 
countermeasures and priority locations and therefore serves as a suitable Action Plan for Vision Zero 
implementation; and 

WHEREAS, Federal and State programs such as the Highway Safety Improvement Program 
(HSIP) and the Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) discretionary grants provide critical funding 
opportunities to accelerate safety projects; and 

WHEREAS, integrating Vision Zero goals into departmental budgets, capital‑improvement 
programming, and day‑to‑day operations will institutionalize a “safety‑first” culture across City 
government; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to formalize these commitments, targets, and 
implementation directives by resolution in the interest of transparency and public accountability; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, ORDERED, AND FOUND by the City Council of the 
City of Lemoore, State of California, as follows: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
 
2. Vision Zero Commitment. The City of Lemoore hereby commits to Vision Zero—the elimination of 

traffic‑related fatalities and serious injuries on all City‑maintained roadways. 
3. Quantitative Targets. The City adopts the following performance targets, relative to the 2017‑2021 

baseline: 

82



   • 50 percent reduction in traffic‑related fatalities and serious injuries by December 31, 2030; and 
   • Zero fatalities and serious injuries by December 31, 2035. 
 

4. Integration Into City Operations. All City departments, boards, and commissions shall incorporate 
Vision Zero targets into their respective budgets, capital‑improvement programs, work plans, and 
day‑to‑day operations. 

 
5. Authority to Update the LRSP. The Public Works Director, or designee, is authorized and directed to: 

   • Update the LRSP as necessary to keep the City on track toward the adopted Vision Zero targets; 
and 
   • Pursue external funding—including, but not limited to, HSIP and SS4A Implementation Grants—
to deliver priority safety projects identified in the LRSP. 

 
6. LRSP Formalization. The LRSP is hereby recognized and formalized as the City’s official Action 

Plan for roadway safety. 
 
7. Severability. If any provision of this Resolution or its application to any person or circumstance is 

held invalid, the remainder of the Resolution and the application of such provision to other persons or 
circumstances shall not be affected. 

 
8. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular meeting held on the 
20th day of May, 2025, by the following vote: 

 
 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAINING: 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    Patricia Mathews, Mayor 
 

83



 
City o f Lemoore 

Local Roadway Safety Plan (LRSP) 

October 17, 2022 

City of Lemoore
Department of Public Works 

711 W Cinnamon Dr 
Lemoore, CA 93245 

PREPARED FOR: 

MINAGAR & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Traffic/Civil/Electrical Engineering – ITS – Transportation Planning – CEM 

23282 Mill Creek Drive, Suite 120 
Laguna Hills, CA 92653 

Tel: (949) 707-1199 

PREPARED FOR:

Updated May 20, 2025 

21st St 

20th St 

Lemoore Kings County 

Le
m

oo
re

 A
ve

 

19
th

 A
ve

 

D St 

Cedar Ln 

Iona Ave 

Bush St 

Cinnamon St 

Hanford Armona Rd 

Lemoore 

Le
m

oo
re

 A
ve

 

19
th

 A
ve

 

D St 

Collisions by Crash Severity 

City of Lemoore Concentration of Collisions by “Point” (2017-2021) 

84



9.1.7.1 Intersection 7 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ............................. 85 
9.1.8 Intersection 8: W Cinnamon Dr & Fox St ....................................................... 86 
9.1.8.1 Intersection 8 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ............................. 88 
9.1.9 Intersection 9: Hanford Armona Rd & Beverly Dr .......................................... 89 
9.1.9.1 Intersection 9 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ............................. 91 
9.1.10 Intersection 10: S 19th Ave & Cedar Ln ........................................................ 92 
9.1.10.1 Intersection 10 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ......................... 94 
9.1.11 Intersection 11: N 19th Ave & Cinnamon Dr ................................................. 95 
9.1.11.1 Intersection 11 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ......................... 97 
9.2 High Collision Roadway Segments ................................................................... 98 
9.2.1 Roadway Segment 1: N Lemoore Ave (Devon Dr to Cinnamon Dr) .............. 98 
9.2.1.1 Roadway Segment 1 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ................ 100 
9.2.2 Roadway Segment 2: Hanford Armona Rd (N Lemoore Ave to Beverly Dr) 101 
9.2.2.1 Roadway Segment 2 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ................ 103 
9.2.3 Roadway Segment 3: N Lemoore Ave (E Magnolia Ave to D St) ................ 104 
9.2.3.1 Roadway Segment 3 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ................ 106 
9.2.4 Roadway Segment 4: N Lemoore Ave (Cinnamon Dr to G St) .................... 107 
9.2.4.1 Roadway Segment 4 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ................ 109 
9.2.5 Roadway Segment 5: N Lemoore Ave (W Burlwood Ln to Hanford Armona 
Rd) ........................................................................................................................ 110 
9.2.5.1 Roadway Segment 5 Cost Estimate and Cost/Benefit Analysis ................ 112 
10.1 City of Lemoore Stakeholders Meeting Minutes ........................................... 114 

List of Amendments
Amendment 1 .......................................................................................................115

85



Figure 1: Local Road Safety Plan – Your Map to Safer Roadways 

2. Vision and Goals
The objective of this plan is to strive towards a safer transportation environment by eliminating 
traffic fatalities and severe injuries while assuring efficient and equitable mobility for all road 
users. The City of Lemoore plans to implement systemic countermeasures to target factors 
affecting citywide prominent intersections and roadways segments.  This safety plan aims to 
reduce the risk of tragedies by taking a proactive, preventative approach that prioritizes traffic 
safety. 

Vision Zero is an initiative approach to eliminate traffic fatalities and 
severe injuries. Road users will sometimes make mistakes however, 
the road system, traffic control devices, and traffic laws should be 
designed to minimize those unavoidable mistakes and reduce their 
probability to result in severe injuries or fatalities. Transportation and 
traffic engineers are expected to improve the general traffic 
environment by ameliorating existing traffic geometries and laws 
based on a good engineering judgement. However, the roadway 
users of the City of Lemoore are still responsible for their mistakes 
and should follow all traffic laws. Source: www.archive.kpcc.org 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
115 MINAGAR & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

86



Vision Zero unifies diverse stakeholders who 
address the factors causing complexity when 
it comes to traffic safety. It recognizes that 
many factors contribute to safe mobility 
including roadway design, speeds, behaviors, 
technology, and enforced laws. As a result 
and as part of this safety plan, it sets goals to 
achieve zero fatalities and severe injuries. 

One of the City’s visions is to collaborate 
with local agencies to promote a culture of 
continuous transportation safety 
improvement by coordinating with Lemoore 
Police Department, Kings County 
Department of Public Health, and Lemoore 
Elementary and Union High School Districts. 

The aforementioned Vision shall eliminate traffic fatalities and severe injuries by achieving the 
following goals: 

• Obtain accurate collision databases. Systematically identify and prioritize the City’s
highest collision locations based on a 5-year collision history.

• Engage with the local community, stakeholders, and City management to better
understand factors that are affecting the traffic safety within the City of Lemoore.

• Utilize countermeasure strategies across all traffic safety disciplines, engineering,
enforcement, education, emergency medical services, and emerging technologies.

• Strive to reduce the City’s primary contributing factors in traffic collisions by ensuring the
automobile right of way, maintaining a safe speed, and clear traffic signals and signs.

The City of Lemoore formally commits to the following:

• Achieve a 50% reduction in roadway fatalities and serious injuries by 2030 (relative to the 
2017-2021 baseline)

• Achieve Zero fatalities and serious injuries on all City-maintained roadways by 2040.
• Direct City departments to integrate these targets into their budgets, capital-improvement 

programming, and day-to-day operations.
• Authorize the Public Works Director (or their designee) to update the LRSP as needed to 

keep the City on track toward the adopted targets and to pursue external funding 
opportunities, including but not limited to HSIP and SS4A Implementation grants, to 
deliver priority roadway safety projects.

This Local Roadway Safety Plan, and any subsequent amendment, is the City of 
Lemoore's official Action Plan to achieve higher levels of roadway safety for all road users.

Source: www.visionzeronetwrok.org 

Source: U.S. Department of Transportation 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
116 MINAGAR & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

87



5. Existing Efforts
This section summarizes the findings from various planning documents for the City of Lemoore. 
The purpose of reviewing existing planning efforts is to ensure the LRSP goals and objectives 
along with recommended improvements are aligned with recent planning efforts for 
transportation safety.  

The City of Lemoore has identified several goals, policies from the following documents: 

• City of Lemoore 2030 General Plan (2008)
The 2030 Lemoore General Plan is a planning document
created based on input from City officials and residents. It
articulates a vision of what the Lemoore community aspires
to be in the year 2030. The Plan builds on what people love
about Lemoore – its relaxed pace of life, safe
neighborhoods, community, and small town atmosphere –
and strives to maintain what is good and desirable as it
grows into the future. The Plan translates these ideas into a
set of policies and actions that will help decision-makers
shape how Lemoore looks, provides services, and manages
resources through 2030.

• City of Lemoore 2030 Draft Environmental Report (EIR) Transportation (2008)
This section evaluates potential transportation impacts
resulting from implementation of the proposed General Plan.
This impact analysis examines the roadway, truck route,
transit, bicycle/pedestrian, and rail components of the overall
transportation system. Impacts are evaluated based upon a
comparison between existing conditions and future
conditions with buildout of the proposed General Plan. The
existing physical and regulatory conditions for the
transportation system are described below. This section
provides an overview of existing transportation infrastructure
and services including public transit, non-motorized
components, as well as current operating conditions within
the Planning Area.

• City of Lemoore 2030 Draft Environmental Report (EIR) Circulation (2008)
The Circulation Element is intended to provide guidance
and specific actions to ensure the continued safe and
efficient operation of Lemoore’ circulation system. The
Element is based on a fundamental philosophy that traffic
conditions in the City can be managed through a
comprehensive program of transportation planning, land use
planning, and growth management strategies. This Element
includes provisions for roadways, truck routes, transit, rail
use, pedestrian, and bicycle transportation modes, as well
as parking. 

117 
88



_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

A review of City policies, design standards, and development processes identified several 
opportunities to strengthen the safety focus of day-to-day practice.

The City commits to the following: 

118 

Area Current Practice Adoption Target 
Date 

Street Design Follows Caltrans 

Method 

Council 
resolution & 
Public Works 
design bulletin 

FY 25‑26 

Speed 
Management 

FY 25-26 

Capital 
Programming 

For FY 26 
CIP cycle 

Development 
Review 

HDM & 
CA‑MUTCD with 
limited local 
supplements

Speed limits set 
primarily by 
85th‑percentile 
surveys 

Projects ranked 
mainly on 
pavement 
condition & LOS 

Traffic Impact 
Studies focus on 
LOS 

Ordinance 
amendment 

Revision to CIP 
scoring rubric 

Community 
Development 
checklist 
update 

Q4 2025

Construction 
Standards 

Q3 2025 Standard Plans 
last updated 
2018 

Policy / Process Change 
Adopt a Complete 
Streets Design Guide 
that mandates 
context‑sensitive, 
multimodal design 
treatments

Implement Safe‑Speed 
Policy (Vision‑Zero 
approach) allowing  
California AB 43 
adjustments; expand 25 
mph zones near schools 
& downtown 

Add a Safety Score 
(collision density, KSI risk, 
equity factors) worth 30 
% of CIP ranking 

Require Road‑Safety 
Audit (RSA) checklist 
and proven 
countermeasures for 
new developments 

Update to require 
high‑visibility 
crosswalks, reflective 
back‑plates, LED street 
lighting on all projects 

minimum outreach 
steps, language 
access, & feedback 
loops for safety projects

Engineering 
Standard Plan 
re‑issue 

Community Ad‑hoc Create an Engagement Administrative   
Engagement Protocol outlining policy

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Q3 2025

89



_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

11. Progress Monitoring & Transparency

11.1 Performance Measures
The City will track the following outcome and output metrics: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
119 MINAGAR & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

Category Target 
2030 

Reporting 
Cadence 

50 % 
reduction 

Annual 

0.8 

80 % 

Annual 

Semi‑annual 

70 % Biennial 

Fatalities & 
Serious Injuries 

Crash Rate 

Project 
Delivery 

Speed 
Management 

Community 
Engagement 

Metric 

Killed + Severely 
Injured (KSI) on local 
roads 

KSI per 100 MVMT 

% of LRSP priority 
countermeasures 
constructed 

% of arterial mileage 
posted ≤35 mph 

Residents reached via 
safety outreach 

Baseline 
(2017‑2021 

annual avg.) 

1 fatality / yr; 62 
serious injuries / 
yr 

1.6 

0 % 

42 % 

– ≥1,000 / yr Annual 

11.2 Data Collection and Analysis
Collision data will be extracted each January from SWITRS/TIMS and mapped in GIS. 
Project delivery status will be updated in the City's CIP database. Dashboard KPIs will auto-
populate from these sources.

11.3 Public Reporting
Annual Safety Report - posted to the City website and presented to City Council every April.
Interactive Dashboard - live on the Public Works web page, showing KPI trends, project 
maps, and meeting materials.
LRSP Update Cycle - comprehensive plan refresh every 5 years (next due in 2028) or 
sooner if KSI trends deviate greater than 10% from trajectory.

11.4 Responsible Parties
Public Works Director - overall program lead; compiles annual report.
Police Department - maintains SWITRS data accuracy.
Community Development - ensures policy integration in private-development review.
City Manager's Office - coordinates communications and dashboard hosting.

90



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-5 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Juan Diego Lopez, Assistant Director of Public Works 
Date: May 8, 2025     Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Purchase of BIO ENERGIZER from Huma Environmental 
 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the purchase of BIO ENERGIZER from Huma Environmental (formerly Probiotic 
Solutions) for $124,203.25 as per proposal dated May 6, 2025.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City's Wastewater Treatment Plant's innovative move using microorganisms to 
reduce sludge removal cost in treatment four years ago is paying off.  Staff and Huma 
Environmental have collaborated for the past seven years with BIO ENGERIZER to 
accelerate the growth of microorganisms and reduce sludge at the wastewater treatment 
ponds.  The benefits of using BIO ENERGIZER for sludge reduction have resulted in over 
200,000 tons of sludge being removed biologically from the lagoons.  The BIO 
ENERGIZER's specific formula produces sludge reduction in the lagoons with high-
quality effluent water and cost savings from not having to haul truckloads of sludge off-
site.   Staff have also begun a trial of use in the sewer lines. 
 
The "BIO ENERGIZER" is a sole source product of Huma Environmental.  The specific 
microorganism formulation has produced results that meet the City's expectations.  
Change to other microorganism products may result in feed/starve cycles that disrupt the 
microbial population. The Finance Director approved the sole source request in 2018; the 
Assistant City Manager/Administrative Services Director approved the current sole 
source request to maintain consistency of system maintenance.   

91



 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The Sewer division lagoon treatment has budgeted $137,585.40 for fiscal year 2024-25.  
The current cost proposal of $124,203.25 is due to increased cost for raw material.   
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pro:  

• Sludge reduction is necessary to treat wastewater in the City’s lagoons and meet 
effluent State regulations. 

• The Bio Energizer product has provided the City with cost savings. 
Con: 

• Failure to reduce the WWTP lagoon sludge blanket could disrupt the treatment 
process and result in emergency dredging, dewatering, trucking, and landfill costs. 
 

Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends continuing to treat the City's wastewater lagoons with the "BIO 
ENERGIZER" product and asking the City Council to approve the purchase of the 
product, as shown in the Huma Environmental proposal of $125,000 for the 2024-25 fiscal 
year. 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:    
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 05/12/2025 

 List: Proposal 
 

92



93



94



95



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-6 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Josalynn Valdez, Finance Manager  
Date: May 12, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Warrant Registers – April 17, 2025 through May 12, 2025 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information Only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 

 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 April 17, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 May 1, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 May 5, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 May 8, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 May 12, 2025 

 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 

96



Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 05/12/2025 
 List:  Warrant Registers  

   
   
    

97



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

84 RECYCLING6724 0001         INV 04/15/2025 2025-4241            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 375.00
375.00

CHECK TOTAL 375.00

AAA QUALITY SERVICES,2914 0000         INV 04/15/2025 00355892             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  81.98
81.98

CHECK TOTAL 81.98

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 04/15/2025 37836                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 175.00
175.00

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 04/15/2025 37835                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 04/15/2025 37830                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 160.00
160.00

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 04/15/2025 37828                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 04/15/2025 37827                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 120.00
120.00

CHECK TOTAL 635.00

ALEXANDER AVILA      7384 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 238.50
238.50

98

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hg2OivM3wJE6m41K%2BwKMl53i14YQMCKj62rhAsLcDHqiMyujLACPDtMyTNu%2BIEQF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hg2OivM3wJE6m41K%2BwKMl53i14YQMCKj62rhAsLcDHqiMyujLACPDtMyTNu%2BIEQF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STyWtLgmlVkzBSAFAvuXyKfV0RpJL1r0bP3gTtVidhc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9JUroqLKGcB2kPOYAvsMGtF79jolQL3ds53awGIK%2FRUNsZJIbCTXZ%2FHQtfuIEPf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHVKx5WcVkm15UNI4AfOFnzKoOKR3rqghn8TbXlS80meSd6WRaph%2FUo7tVCzFz7m6o8rj3ycQ6pKU9zvrYv%2BUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCcAQF3XHOi8uY0qgtbl3gDHB7FDmbXooVhWg4tpkoVomACOzAV%2FZVFivSmjxoiq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCcAQF3XHOi8uY0qgtbl3gDHB7FDmbXooVhWg4tpkoVomACOzAV%2FZVFivSmjxoiq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REsUaZnESCwQmCplh7EX5lxkzV86jqPLYzHbFPvYNMw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOfXBVayz92veiE76DaShvBdS6%2FHwBJ%2B17ofnQj3NGZQTtz3NCvdv1zOuSFhEpeF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2YQXrMZy9zup%2F9vP4BV2XZ0Ige6Itz4nQUJUPSKpfEYfMvZMaJS4F0lGoy%2Fav8JfgmOY09K4p41g90nljpXOig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2F3TLxjW36s%2FL1tyyppupDxYXBq95cBOn7NHbvDcex2kLb8rn71Aa%2FOwkKt3%2F6bt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2F3TLxjW36s%2FL1tyyppupDxYXBq95cBOn7NHbvDcex2kLb8rn71Aa%2FOwkKt3%2F6bt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRlSkhivuStyQc2CbMKeFw8rvr8NzpejTGVVSKa8jrk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTr6zJVn4048vR61Jb0QKiq6SRCqVBbBq7GP3vhaCJ%2FyMIYamdnpPVHe%2B6aobeaq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OuLaQy9yedtGovf4lYKJicqmMrDpZFq64ORgG0UJyUZ03o6dagTd5meIqh7MdpWWhNbcxZjozoaULIcDtgPHJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SLULDnu9OTA6HsaMhmrFZEeeofxnh%2BH5j14WMq2oJ4MS8RlqSwlm4Ifuks5Y4WB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SLULDnu9OTA6HsaMhmrFZEeeofxnh%2BH5j14WMq2oJ4MS8RlqSwlm4Ifuks5Y4WB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB%2BiXGNM2e%2FwgRR7b%2FtOek%2F1JN0p7Jd7V6KSQLFd2%2Bo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbrX8VE%2F2T2raYziBt6jeUGpKlherp3xAOEg1AMCWfVmV8zuQ6WUI0aXuJQKV0%2F8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FsLBwxbG89xPjcjXyT5nQAk3RXWGpfBtbc5GH3mtb%2BtX9KBxp%2FyR4iEGctMOdtz%2FhEMvfk6ojWAZBZl6oxCqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SCtU8tsZlMqT2UgOmGKSWIoP6yQa6ABl9EAcJLQUwrCawj75M6EmXZwLNOGdr61
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SCtU8tsZlMqT2UgOmGKSWIoP6yQa6ABl9EAcJLQUwrCawj75M6EmXZwLNOGdr61
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqkVznz7j2WTEUPxPcK0O7pHDsZd4rpGyXPkwOyUYkE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahXJFMp14SqfNTmwjYFWkC3Gb%2BUerEg1la%2B6gc88PImVInRR6WFNKpq2kdz996EL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pD1Drksdsp3DdsOQyMbkAxIXTDdO73885%2BFuQUnxJ3o%2FJcwL0ffVaROzmjkbqCpDGV5EcfEl891hMigOic5EBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyKcHv8wl0gZLzfGLTkR%2FqluzNd4z4685u0PeOh6RewF4Dr6GkEto2eYDkw2t5QP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyKcHv8wl0gZLzfGLTkR%2FqluzNd4z4685u0PeOh6RewF4Dr6GkEto2eYDkw2t5QP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rk65gjlNmK49OUe7UfMOv2c2h6oC%2F5nhdwLHwU6qwEQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSCLQDNfQNlrC2f30jG0NMnU3muH1PH7C9tt%2B6J1oum%2Fsg%2FmU6pCOSzVfDbY9JKd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ff8uW0Ulr0S56lM2UHxSxZ3M4nWhTR9GtCQpEbbRoBHJqgRxjQsQaTdMfWzOy544JkTGU%2FJgwQNcUR5o2SoQyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfOYBGMzvsS8SYI%2Be4AqM0B2uEq7Dy6i5N3aaxV1YD0gRHP5r2xFo5GL06ciCJ9W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfOYBGMzvsS8SYI%2Be4AqM0B2uEq7Dy6i5N3aaxV1YD0gRHP5r2xFo5GL06ciCJ9W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cg2VSw%2FQ0xJQXwbYUZcnea%2F%2F%2BxXonDtGgYr6p32HcQo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKHuv2w%2BiMzdbJAWf5dtH8u77zftkka%2FVW2x61bg%2F6GI4X0PhC2OjrwmIIusUZWs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMHZZhq9e1qd7CYp0CDY3RjL2K4WcSgNXVy0HEfBSpE1NJF4mpiQkZwW%2B%2B5yKWlbsHL4Fgh%2BYfoGwUimyjb0hg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhES3f2KN2DjQJExb%2FOPRl4Ynl9%2BSAx8SjHko9laKTdITxzj1YilNM%2F7xvQNVHIT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhES3f2KN2DjQJExb%2FOPRl4Ynl9%2BSAx8SjHko9laKTdITxzj1YilNM%2F7xvQNVHIT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NB9d0sZAulKuUTkUf3wAhnDBOLaWBDT%2FKtFsYdtekk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKnmQuPoB7IlrXVVMveP0aXgeSnUV7r72R%2Bi2mAy9hnIx4pxvuUyuThlaNpiR0%2F8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFKiGrXYdaBr7DqEf4gPIedlLJ1wdOCAzdPuoNAmS4%2BXcJ01W4Nz5coojE%2Bfg7YIk5ohl6OMu3V8V%2FIyHumYFw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 238.50

ANTHONY HERNANDEZ    6884 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

CHECK TOTAL 85.00

ARES ENG LLC         7713 0000 113     INV 04/15/2025 RET1                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24011-560300                             CO Const  6,508.60
6,508.60

CHECK TOTAL 6,508.60

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000         INV 04/15/2025 287293971311 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,244.56
1,244.56

CHECK TOTAL 1,244.56

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 04/15/2025 05348690902          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  259.78
259.78

CHECK TOTAL 259.78

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 04/14/2025 486510               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130.00
130.00

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 04/15/2025 486389               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,181.77
1,181.77

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 04/15/2025 485649               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 178.94
178.94

99

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3mywHP7A%2FQuBhYynLn8RUTP8GPMCG7RN3NnCrFPyZlNfRp07LkeR0xRUCgjc444
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3mywHP7A%2FQuBhYynLn8RUTP8GPMCG7RN3NnCrFPyZlNfRp07LkeR0xRUCgjc444
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQF8kJ1LUYTVa02LTCWtUP6lpwXByeQNwEUxl%2B9GV8w%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0C6kKKJUL%2B447SnYXD5PvWtGQBXJJcPqG5CAjOfOgF%2FzWwXhde6omA9WkbsWnBS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dkVM%2BGL%2FVZm5HzaQJFOeyviGGkFTJtIs%2FQ%2Fizt90mtL8XdFePecGYU2D9fhtBiO6YY7R3zrzPCIkO0wKSAh1QQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxIt3UibJUuYyToMKy4FBInHEJeJdyZovqWfbW%2FCnEYPUwjwHn0wrqTOzJgE6FZw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxIt3UibJUuYyToMKy4FBInHEJeJdyZovqWfbW%2FCnEYPUwjwHn0wrqTOzJgE6FZw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MA8UKUWViq%2BY%2BM8FGjM15PCxXnROTZuPzwRAYYCYA4zBYgtyBYOeaJlgNuPQlzGY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3ozJlydCycfwjFVUOzC5FQSGr40ZXNALhnCYtucKXyX889GnzVFs1F%2BadpO5oRd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDHW4YUTfvqivQNwnbKq4rMX8w%2F8CwMgss%2FiE%2FIaczn1bhR4%2B16e4HRvl3aof1Z9sAYwKHVjNAXrEPLBtU9z5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EuNvWR9XccJwPjq8PbZ8%2BKkNpxcMkh2K%2B5qPyX0pdGfUuQp92cFQ18d47V3rgNRt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EuNvWR9XccJwPjq8PbZ8%2BKkNpxcMkh2K%2B5qPyX0pdGfUuQp92cFQ18d47V3rgNRt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9hoJkPq2mjuVe34FOCQ5qESAVOVQwYxmgeCF6XfTJE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PAHSQDg0mibzHru4R4PqVE%2BJGaEXYkxEPGxxCzOlGLL7S6Jm8dIKcr4BmhSQUjlu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3Lf2yawKGpIQ2BehYIa5fgdrnqSerXXy2sJ48bbW4ZYJcIzYNhAKGgEQne2uGFAu6l%2FWVDMu8S7UdPOZrvTxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCP%2Buv%2FVnwbK3WPpn%2FhbSPOynYS9OS%2FOzsI6pHQFZlc%2BJ70OBZJXpMoIkojdZR18
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCP%2Buv%2FVnwbK3WPpn%2FhbSPOynYS9OS%2FOzsI6pHQFZlc%2BJ70OBZJXpMoIkojdZR18
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GACYUif6Ywccg7iNAPkedFwIqBu2nKoWLkbKag9OpYc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hAWSlaQHtFR9AnG2hF9LmCfeMo%2BGqi%2FpoybI%2BJte9nyo2rfB9qkKRjrEiNSk5FxZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQvQm%2FCUMB99I642ZJISBZs2CLUolAxwSZ42BI%2BJyFPferUXlfkhk0l2YhC9l32pg0Q3Owobts6suNoEq1%2BgOQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sazE%2F6vlCr7vx%2F2%2F37g0a3fPWjdkHBggVNEu8GWWIdoBWRwx0gDk%2BnydRD1%2FxoL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sazE%2F6vlCr7vx%2F2%2F37g0a3fPWjdkHBggVNEu8GWWIdoBWRwx0gDk%2BnydRD1%2FxoL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQc5R2jgiWLjaR0l24TLySj%2Bftw6F0hESx%2FQNDRaO%2FB2qMEiBY%2FrrqFMFEg0p2mC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvkpsR8j7k3fKRUmUD26jHVv0W2qlQvak44t2nGbILFumaVG4UKy3Ln2PEkaVg2y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BR2eT5CqyRjgwJW6PsnQWpAcAloIQkKodqJ30BgNZPslm1gp%2FsVzd7ongTZ%2BCirzgUTK1fgjb3YHnEQ0zJArsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKbsYSCwpimUbRbdtyeON%2FE0qx1UL1sw9wshm3FjJVVzxYmLY5HCrtt%2Bm35XMtpg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKbsYSCwpimUbRbdtyeON%2FE0qx1UL1sw9wshm3FjJVVzxYmLY5HCrtt%2Bm35XMtpg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTqMYj3c8y7D%2BA6xonihAFDuIID2fXLrQk8hZr3AaW7vK5UM1QixH3XKVdC%2FNnle
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=togGTW%2FtL7q0UyV8jsidyadxUKOqdU9zNehGfNFUnLHMW9glCqoD35xN5fej%2BuZC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=an1GHMgv9jCggzDaUS5zBv45W1Lb%2F6n6uXiwFVkBeGkoU9oUICuL6untdDBfKSfCTNWA6w%2FKri9EF75CuqmCIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwrQVFF2ii%2F31UPYLR1AeaToXHX6b%2FX%2B6bUDZ6AId8pwPWxiouaxyQxNDqi5g1nC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwrQVFF2ii%2F31UPYLR1AeaToXHX6b%2FX%2B6bUDZ6AId8pwPWxiouaxyQxNDqi5g1nC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNoYYpIkluOBYglsKZIfmS%2FEhRBAAky30RU3NcO8xpgek4pHb4aZDCLsz%2B%2BJnouT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6BBoxBZLSQCf4SU%2Fgf8uuFFynQGJ2kwWR01y4noJcG%2FSkGEtr9hIbxoNo1PSfTX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SyOCZSwookgNqKUG9i594YAhO3W%2Fg9F9Rcci%2BX%2BEc2k7iJR6zk6IhmXViFCOVTkuNNKxixIO7SA0M1meIdplQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 04/15/2025 485826               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 04/15/2025 485923               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 325.70
325.70

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 04/15/2025 486117               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 586.00
586.00

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 04/15/2025 485900               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 488.55
488.55

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 04/15/2025 485937               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 208.66
208.66

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 04/15/2025 485940               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 159.00
159.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,343.62

BLACKBURN CONSULTING 6733 0000 326     INV 04/15/2025 23466                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 9,775.25
9,775.25

CHECK TOTAL 9,775.25

BRAYDEN DOLAN        7381 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 106.00
106.00

CHECK TOTAL 106.00

100

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKHFEd4%2FwXRiD%2Bkc3esaYb5iETohowYjLhC%2Bbjyo6LzYsTw6AqsuEJljU%2Fd2ZZv7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKHFEd4%2FwXRiD%2Bkc3esaYb5iETohowYjLhC%2Bbjyo6LzYsTw6AqsuEJljU%2Fd2ZZv7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NFEoNXhrPcCZdzMj2bFc3AEDO3YuF2xs3zZhgafxdK9a5zRobKx1QRE90BnTuB6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu1hScNPgNetYRaumVyGWcoJK%2BsdpsXaa%2Fv9xvscQNgjgFSUBIuJdYFH4gsmKiFT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dg3KiMe9XzPlMC3xxtn7qSGlRIcw%2BOFMZz0P5Vdrmmhje%2FXpdDI7EPHHg%2B2jhbgB0v9f%2BSivbZLq9ms2UVkMRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uu6drTqo4wJ92tytRnGkbg6W7CGn2a4%2BXV%2BqtwzPrejWI%2B%2BeT5%2BAkl%2FL4WkCMm7b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uu6drTqo4wJ92tytRnGkbg6W7CGn2a4%2BXV%2BqtwzPrejWI%2B%2BeT5%2BAkl%2FL4WkCMm7b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPTyKoMl%2ByMN4c%2BuFiP7LXD%2BViXxl69Pgw1rPs3dxRiA0ZrOz%2Bshd3rybmbTXgf6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2Pg6VpPd3tVprkq%2BjvZeiHBHUU9YbRxtArnJFRvfchUIzzcZO0tSXy6kr9edgHt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CL9%2Fyv458wAyGgRoACW3OQRWiwQFCtoOXCexlIxfkzJUSPYMDQlKBKc%2BPqCSeGkPDPsaG%2BbwbthhAYtsXhYAYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=duZNdT%2FxTNO1TmJAjPX02keosDt1k0qwVXrARZ3p97Iip%2FLWAjb5hMFESaHk6cf7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=duZNdT%2FxTNO1TmJAjPX02keosDt1k0qwVXrARZ3p97Iip%2FLWAjb5hMFESaHk6cf7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Me1ZALpeeVndbgChNPy%2FKK3gm0EweoHqjxUSxuyonRZ4CuumY%2B%2Fd37I8g6FU%2FnkS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6kS5rqBSiDJZeGGbM%2FWepsQ0t3j2NXHoSoTb2sdMcxmjb%2FkGVSIiabj6yhQNIt7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sciES8gqD08u3e%2FgxeG1zjdVoCzhIND91%2BzNmhFhFySnpbSyL1BlWi5IvJhUQ2E%2BpBx6NdZUmJRN%2Fzaq50qh0A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wzpo%2BY7SGyztw%2F%2FKy8aoI0NW39t6YMgZ0xB6EQFMlTfQuLEckst6etMDFju18AH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wzpo%2BY7SGyztw%2F%2FKy8aoI0NW39t6YMgZ0xB6EQFMlTfQuLEckst6etMDFju18AH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1w8jT9RoE3uFVNxGsTCMVNEvlKhaT62%2BKsUkXAuEvhjMYbZBcxcuTks7b6s3R989
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1lLbIEPhvT6M3gvA31j9E7zMJ3dFJzboHj%2FnPFjC%2BWE%2FrPl%2FX1mX%2Fy01dpgoJ6J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fd8FQz1PpFchnYiQ4mORrNlFiQZKvUYjpPUHUiWyQFqcth38rEiwz2tBAoiUC4Ek%2FmjoQVCX1JUhk8ihjGdEiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHCL2oF5EaXmliEJzP1YA4%2FyM66E6udexdFG7gs3Jf%2FIevkliRKUqbSQyMrnNRf5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHCL2oF5EaXmliEJzP1YA4%2FyM66E6udexdFG7gs3Jf%2FIevkliRKUqbSQyMrnNRf5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHv35XvI67qIODCy7jkKS3CL4BR4ZN8ZyzBIskIrYUUHcSPU52x9paVKJGPQdp2d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFLaLotkrSLZBQxoAItrchrPb6JAiXdUjqfYkoQ4REZw2K9dcN7j4C5k06zbRfyG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCpdxCBt91y7AeVYT2kgokB3sh6Ze3NvlpHBk6vCz4jjcE6wYYcCz3%2BCvIUwNxsAA3AkDDf91pSW5bYlRjsAvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZjRbNa3pz15%2FYSLZlPK47tu4d0gVtmsuToI%2FP3SVYXcxzZLYI2bzPTcqnzLSyiK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZjRbNa3pz15%2FYSLZlPK47tu4d0gVtmsuToI%2FP3SVYXcxzZLYI2bzPTcqnzLSyiK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCurRgq%2BZgaK8t67zAGVfz5KM1eNmkq0DG%2FthDJJlPccsMOWxIbEClTpcOj8KfUy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCm7FlDWXCdeIqrfQmMcCMHk2BCvjh6%2F3wKGDfEaGHQnFQx2kWVEVaiie8%2B8xE44
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0LnFG1xKuBcDWH1NZc3fub1CC13uSS%2BG0jpFQVT0he%2B8TG6EiKgPEz%2BUeRc%2F6txmdfp3D8JAmESK9sKzzl3gA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pujx3cSCnhwkbDMGrA3aUV2%2F4P7%2FIm7SxyCKhR94ldRltI%2Fc1ND7LKlkACY5W5Sw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pujx3cSCnhwkbDMGrA3aUV2%2F4P7%2FIm7SxyCKhR94ldRltI%2Fc1ND7LKlkACY5W5Sw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDXTVDQ4Sn3pk%2Fz%2BOYFu6cNpvrGBmAgDyFLphhOO7wGIzQfWC42FksdSNDK2Db4h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJVgZq2xa70KZ6KE3P95JsGjPWsiQLVkVZe87jEkC062FNSE%2BTn7sjwi2yvtYHC%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpbQ8RP2w19TAc4Nxnv%2Fgb1EahJfsPCj17tJFuo8Xn9sqXBLs2HBzd%2BVaAl1d45BEVg15mkX%2FvU2DosqZMfptw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SVHtqtpu1WsPjIYIjVe2%2FHfBYka5ooNMPNvUd0HGgHDXgH9Wk1IVskaEMXGnueQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SVHtqtpu1WsPjIYIjVe2%2FHfBYka5ooNMPNvUd0HGgHDXgH9Wk1IVskaEMXGnueQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03GwpP5vGVuofxEpEtu0nJnsOoGvXxsZwy9O1%2F2Sz%2Bs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9Nmo6ZEDZ%2BxHqcLIqr7jpgCUoKIgcL0olyZx2sVmBoLDieCr4YThG2FDOesmLFi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FteUH5K86lRyzDLrLOz17drSiFAzx%2FLHBmhM4zPskXYv0UjS%2B93HxHyCt6UbuVJ4JrlfJgL6yPVVXp6RnJzag%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BRIAN FERREIRA7093 0001         INV 04/15/2025 04/22/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  92.00
92.00

CHECK TOTAL 92.00

CALIFORNIA BUILDING S5685 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/09/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-206120                             SB1473    328.00
2 1000-000-0000-00000-420930                             SB1473 Adm -32.80

295.20
CHECK TOTAL 295.20

CENTRAL VALLEY REFRIG5725 0001         INV 04/15/2025 60376                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  440.80
440.80

CHECK TOTAL 440.80

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 04/15/2025 5523                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,488.00
1,488.00

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 04/15/2025 5522                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 589.50
589.50

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 04/15/2025 5520                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 497.00
497.00

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 04/15/2025 5519                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,357.50
1,357.50

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 04/15/2025 5518                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,198.50

101

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFFsjes0AVdKpcVbWJoMCpT%2B4hedzKegjVHCuZgjrvK0e%2FyB5FqKMgmbO0kKwj5A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFFsjes0AVdKpcVbWJoMCpT%2B4hedzKegjVHCuZgjrvK0e%2FyB5FqKMgmbO0kKwj5A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7L0srkjqn551mRcelST7gyv0c7dD%2FAgjx1EOVcjJUZQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B98rKjJTJaNfRHbKnemy4DsE8Ul8zxzdX3UmeackPYiIyh6ETdzWyEDLXIjS7uk3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFPCFKysd5EkUrh48cnWCps9wC14GOBhlNfWuccm54vW27Zb5qrECKDWv3QSRQHfne1Czlgt3NYksRg8uTeNSg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tz2ozZG27Y18uehSIrv0j%2Fhz1IuzuVlZcg0rpqf%2BhoH95SfsQqODoH9yRKVZOw3M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tz2ozZG27Y18uehSIrv0j%2Fhz1IuzuVlZcg0rpqf%2BhoH95SfsQqODoH9yRKVZOw3M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qgov2A3Cb02u9eewPvXix89aMcbwKRaviO5DPoPvuPg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTSyvpjAAmF0CSuJZwwFlIULlZ3CKI7OLN1InoI%2ByEoXBTYNyUJjGCDBGADmavqQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCVjEF%2BPzIihUo3MdtUrn5QPyx9GbcBjUSMLESKjRtAS9qfjqhpvI6qECYGtK3pF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1XNs52H4qazhNgHfGgcxPwZOvjk2%2Bed64YCTrkn5X2yn%2FzOQSuVS%2Bmq3nOs%2BOQi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7bW%2FmyUY89fXDL4V67Su%2BChIApYYzqmcSH6tz1cAC1u3dc7b30IpcJzFcv4OsQ9O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7bW%2FmyUY89fXDL4V67Su%2BChIApYYzqmcSH6tz1cAC1u3dc7b30IpcJzFcv4OsQ9O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUNTV8Ul8RQYrggFJA9tY3ocsZPj%2Brp6zb290PPwsnw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lW9dmZOJty79CBM41TlDzwxVL99FakcyPV4kDOO0orWy09OqYruPYhV0aClZAwsz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BcDryw%2FuogJ8kjfJI8KkYLU7XIRWvfyBethegFixU%2Bb5zSCFuoJRv5hKSkPU2fEgEgQpF%2FJP1%2BlEZMuU%2FVmIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7gbHBsZM9xXIydCtr%2FDDshg4IvsbqzQr8jF9xmMEWAUY6jXIwhoNa%2BVCXmaqvj9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7gbHBsZM9xXIydCtr%2FDDshg4IvsbqzQr8jF9xmMEWAUY6jXIwhoNa%2BVCXmaqvj9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1wtDZuCZMhmwvIIAJgrm4JeN1QCdMrRE9jJPUNuBlgqZdX2ok9rxgJfAWaDmAEG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rih3vqXa4l%2FMU9dRC%2B1hpZl0GwtaNrtekJkiSLV2LP0%2FCDhyFDe3C9H6U3QSYnsw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AeBcS0EXYQofvCH9DEwYCWz4zg0ljkRW4YG%2BCLFmY3NdQXoRBq0%2BSTp7HKfnitUYXDXx6VsRdMz8UNMAtEO8iw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DU%2FecwoVgEH%2BmTpmvcR9PNAUc7Rw6IRD7erAwDCiV9voAla3mWi%2BYnMUR4ZpnBbx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DU%2FecwoVgEH%2BmTpmvcR9PNAUc7Rw6IRD7erAwDCiV9voAla3mWi%2BYnMUR4ZpnBbx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkjNnaeWe%2Fudgtvt24tx53dBsf1KgkhjDGlKRkZhElMe3tGFFodg2en0Eu32xxtd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRnClsaeUtC3WHNrQXy6Xp6HE87d2QRNu68eSLU4T8XRxoQCTkTDBFN8ivHtUPgQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARoDYT5R2kd9g1yn7tUVORE1tcYt%2FAUJN0Pd7whMUS5Bu%2FRCxdjact3zdV5PH7yg%2FTg8H1jtDIaJYRLJENaOYQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8R64Z3jex7mPy7ywEEgQjUUMM0%2Bz0AZnYgkafPUuDO2pyVA0nb0NWEMpQa5qJVN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8R64Z3jex7mPy7ywEEgQjUUMM0%2Bz0AZnYgkafPUuDO2pyVA0nb0NWEMpQa5qJVN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORVhJcHVPBYTJhjmgFZAmSQe0BQzIGm2dDyf5LgCenanVB6J3zaD4PNvBeuXZwpE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtzPXu2Z5B0kVc5CDLkwNcJZEuI63KxyAtQmCeiT2FPiPP0pHas2J552RBipLiXU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9pc%2BG6qSjIfF1tIy8L4RPKDSAlHWozdrLH06nZwfCBWDKp63EJoHYC95FAXvQnB7iNBunAWLfkmat5xJ7ftrBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GholievkOZ6aYxAAN11xt49a83lFTzBp9u0%2F%2FdQ8xwm9R2FBYkb2dNlJyq%2BXH0Wr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GholievkOZ6aYxAAN11xt49a83lFTzBp9u0%2F%2FdQ8xwm9R2FBYkb2dNlJyq%2BXH0Wr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zk2AP1H76uUbe4G4LIgFz41l7n8uuPua1uI%2Fs4%2FRoUpSK3z81sOwm4u3DHAUKBMG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXETJQJz8tuhrUZj%2FtNEccobsQEtlp71G9JPdCRXwCGmqr4EJApcEmX9zvFQu9zg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zE2MsjfKR7mM8e9D1m7ZHfxTQvm18M%2BCgVOgFYSZLMwZzqI0dIPrZ2yBr2%2FGTxzVzFbAPKlMJ619JzcxngdMvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lK4L24kN%2B7B65qYJn%2BItgqphGxHRfBEI%2F5K24c5jpMWRqJkaytu0459CFuGImbHB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lK4L24kN%2B7B65qYJn%2BItgqphGxHRfBEI%2F5K24c5jpMWRqJkaytu0459CFuGImbHB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f67eb65unRjH9HCWDZooxxMP70%2BFYG0DglcWKewYYQF3BknVe1iYJzqTmyl3cug0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BONS7BaxukXj8vObT%2Bg0coVTHBakXOgkMsrMjXIQCPvdp3H3W23RS6OtnpNfe%2FQX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bd8GK18HAyfQlny8sr%2FwPWl3a5N7qvV6nKKNYtmXu9pbo2xrSqPiFV1lCEotVIjete6ohu5EJ5t5rSQHg07RUA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

1,198.50
CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 04/15/2025 5521                 

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 432.50

432.50
CHECK TOTAL 5,563.00

COLLEGE OF THE SEQUOI6238 0001         INV 04/15/2025 661                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

CORE & MAIN LP       7326 0000         INV 04/15/2025 W663302              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  410.91
410.91

CHECK TOTAL 410.91

CORONA, ALFONSO      7854 0000         INV 04/14/2025 12925                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        1,371.38
2 5100-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        222.91

1,594.29
CHECK TOTAL 1,594.29

DAMIEN NICHOLSON     7409 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 185.50
185.50

CHECK TOTAL 185.50

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE2399 0000         INV 04/15/2025 808242               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,921.00
1,921.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,921.00

102

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXw%2F2iL6rZNU9iRQ%2FW9EpPus661lq2wK7desZQcIFrY8TteVHaUTMHM7pb2NhvkM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXw%2F2iL6rZNU9iRQ%2FW9EpPus661lq2wK7desZQcIFrY8TteVHaUTMHM7pb2NhvkM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mxQ5xWsMclQbpEQiWkZDPhnFxGdFLZxWrfzevNfWUVHL0Nb0FyoDJ91yhMzbJP5I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcGfNE6eLJbzS2ZsDQNYm23MBJ2tpbfWy6ebYdClGFIhhYvG4s2h8UrwbxNEQ%2Fxh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6HwQ7IHU4ajBcUvqL6NDeOJD0uYpSsU%2Bkgzdm6hgrSDdLHOvRajdpV7rcD8Mki09x%2B9d04dYyQqrJZgr5FA2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iFRBYVY9zUicqajCJROKM0K%2Fh6gKeAiY9ELDdQre04Oau0et8WYa45jk2o1oBvU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iFRBYVY9zUicqajCJROKM0K%2Fh6gKeAiY9ELDdQre04Oau0et8WYa45jk2o1oBvU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTBSjnMD4sJ4LD2Pi3byHHJ94A8JrarY3ysEz%2BsFR88%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxYJT6Raq6o59%2BECZt8KYT3EyO5KODVcXF%2FbVPcjBOl%2FByouYO01wxZnax5E17qZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlsJ7TASWc0yIgK%2BMY6n93ET3azoqo%2FYGA2tYt4zqRc2aovmvLOcO%2Fl6hecA37uDONAgS8EcUEFEyR2gDSQqqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9farlOOdWFVcEost3CY%2BtWGEZ9JTLPJEKkXWIvQDv4W31ago5y2MlG7casAIJlYD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9farlOOdWFVcEost3CY%2BtWGEZ9JTLPJEKkXWIvQDv4W31ago5y2MlG7casAIJlYD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqAszxmYWq9GWpx7cAHutOZVjIsnX3xeSlqjsr702lg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnIzt%2FjKdoZjjUrrZBW9FUP1VTh0fJSg9pt3dwSQWY8BMwk4106U8GldaHjisttD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bs3vWjSdInHqzgT1vqGd%2FKrJYw6ceEExK%2Fiho7WCGBVdBA0gekwQyZT4DFYH%2F0sXdTSvTZwE3vSXplq4T5sUaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJI6ceKPobwPBzR4jq8j2hATdWdmj6L3RPlB07tajkrnLKyRpK0xfri7w9cYI23g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJI6ceKPobwPBzR4jq8j2hATdWdmj6L3RPlB07tajkrnLKyRpK0xfri7w9cYI23g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNg9Q9xeWbciVpk6uXKVq7wVdv%2BqT05tVA0S7ykcQYU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaddO7DHotri%2B%2BKnpeBx6qzNnPpfcKyPhcPgxMNOiTfEO8fiCOIA4qFqpzMoUw%2Fw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcrbCaPVaajDUaLvwPlVWSskSMGMY%2BRhhSpTycuYlWCeJlBA3OB0IfnYGOWY%2ByG9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiwH0l7fS0p97Acpul0kwbNhu4wC17hWw6YGrcN9C9jpjcB%2BlZ8bEkyjlqnOERJ2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dw8P9n6wvCnm%2BkuvS%2F%2BL86PAm9SA3vRiynV%2FywIRK5RvnZYfBydCwLnopQs1Io6u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dw8P9n6wvCnm%2BkuvS%2F%2BL86PAm9SA3vRiynV%2FywIRK5RvnZYfBydCwLnopQs1Io6u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doJkz7GJb3ljhdqaViD05aq%2FPKPq%2FTO1k43VuGupR%2F0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5h7295l8Az0%2BVMkfUbHtZgufJaEFhy0jxS9fednY%2FYmhjtzsRM604QpcJs2QHbAw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcvpVEY7mjQPejkvQoH4S%2FbdcTYdcs6nMaOF3pjB%2Ba7t1cyV3wDi2jgPFTxRiqDfB1sX08VTxcxx9NG8FJdpLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ediFmxvXTX0UDTG6zlCYgQEYMId01tO%2FWzB70VB6%2B50svimmUZXbbRErJWcgoqym
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ediFmxvXTX0UDTG6zlCYgQEYMId01tO%2FWzB70VB6%2B50svimmUZXbbRErJWcgoqym
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0o5XkxqJcS2bmfiHdKa0sB6AEmCCjRZzphMBtPw9As%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wuxj5YiFvcp0OKEz2tonUDtuRyOO1IdTNPnqIlBz52ZJijaixgFUMx1Q6Nj6hGbS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PKlj5YP24ywmAj5ghYAIbgiYfE4QrfIwvddAK7%2Bg1ZnTw53VWgbkN47Xc5uw%2BsQ60jX4RA2DV3D5lBwU5RroA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 04/15/2025 929904               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,927.20
1,927.20

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 04/15/2025 929450               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,927.20
1,927.20

CHECK TOTAL 3,854.40

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 28      INV 04/15/2025 585624A-040325.      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,837.60
1,837.60

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 84      INV 04/15/2025 585624A-040325       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 968.88
968.88

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 83      INV 04/15/2025 585624A-040325..     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,828.75
1,828.75

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 85      INV 04/15/2025 585624A-040325...    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 9,210.06
9,210.06

CHECK TOTAL 13,845.29

NOELIA  A. ESPINOZA  7282 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.00
119.00

CHECK TOTAL 119.00

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 04/15/2025 CALEM53896           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  50.03
50.03

103

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8CkmPsjT5p%2FsZ5P0UKt20BiLXZR7%2BKudk%2FRW9Adqy8s1unsJMixs2aiDufUFAkc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8CkmPsjT5p%2FsZ5P0UKt20BiLXZR7%2BKudk%2FRW9Adqy8s1unsJMixs2aiDufUFAkc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaNXVb%2Blpg3jJ%2FJRZckUF6NnhBkuFs%2FEPI9Q4F1Epn1P0lTHUsB0%2Fp8CVPr99Uzt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQVgivyB5jOZVAOXjtX%2Bg3GGeN7422AP%2F23N6wEHIDiLG3PqhMcq5wKODD2rX%2BPs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lcjfgz87oJrnUgQKY%2Bxp2hXwbQUYen5niAd7eFBU6QhlmoDtT2JrRtEuMZFnQ2BxR4Wt53DRZciS7F79gZDrEw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D94kg38iFINoa8y8TpP3Y8Fm6TSfAlxskuiSI4OCPYwh92zfQ0Cd4%2B7ZbsIrkN9y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D94kg38iFINoa8y8TpP3Y8Fm6TSfAlxskuiSI4OCPYwh92zfQ0Cd4%2B7ZbsIrkN9y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bt6g7ODS4jmEAXJ3WO5g%2Fm1mU00GBiHoXguwBlR2jzG6Ayf5JjqHrcaBOX9Ud7JU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mghvw%2FluNSqusUfRa5YAqMM8fRAtXtVCIQy8GhfC9xWS4xkUOGkfrHcf9PuoBvVH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uCfJpf16us0W9%2FJ7wg5Y6iBC8V82n7cbFA9%2FMgBy5KQ3mNSjpUPF1kDkrrUkck14ZEmb1VL5Kshbw%2BbieCAWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZyZKnm0pD4EtiCaff%2FaHpsyWR%2F0X%2B12d%2BMA4lPGfVwtu0On0Bl76VWo5AvD1008
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZyZKnm0pD4EtiCaff%2FaHpsyWR%2F0X%2B12d%2BMA4lPGfVwtu0On0Bl76VWo5AvD1008
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H54nHFxtdJ77bKBFfjCxhelRI%2Fjg57NqgS036a9X%2BlmFVviN5aoj7TAYb258kyat
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nF%2FJqZL%2B6USIYGpe3kxfSDG6Hvdp4QWsawzzYkWQaHj2oWa5eaaaRp7KYvrSKUPo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=za9df7Iwca7OwWHVZh3PrZM3BR2P%2BXicjDNl8CvVrxUDk991hFHgDfXMCw65Bx835LbZxMgiz%2F1Uyv05clMovg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgN6COYgDp3nCRQeVcTDVxrbMu5lRI%2BvBmKOJxaNoeA%2FYiMuyP%2FsCbp6V%2FQOrddh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgN6COYgDp3nCRQeVcTDVxrbMu5lRI%2BvBmKOJxaNoeA%2FYiMuyP%2FsCbp6V%2FQOrddh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4aNRiy79NtRhcFWxRUS5bmF2QpHgyNONypIyoFf77OB0PalXuj%2BNoW9e4uoshEq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FozR55jCP71GuQzan8GR46uECHafY77AWlJbPz1Eg7bWsq%2BH%2FHsBlDYn6BntZVZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTMsuwM4kHtIsR24Ug3b224XhfTj64vSAQHPBCrnd4RQrfwaG4T49zPtDmW%2B4Tj8civvUFH3cndzOwU8Ml3KKQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdGGAhEz5EATN1rpvFhdYTsUSBsBe0Txbd7oaFqPMhndhtdb2HB4iLo0nVH%2BVku%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdGGAhEz5EATN1rpvFhdYTsUSBsBe0Txbd7oaFqPMhndhtdb2HB4iLo0nVH%2BVku%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ow74PQDJ7uy26xa7rLNIZwdyAbfkQpwkvybr8IDvaEoGw%2BUu%2BlGZiKqWwBFeQUGo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMAzKAhxXKCJ1ivG5QS3nlW0snfSIL5TVI6ybCbBKntFxIjcyoqEYEWY0xQk%2F0H7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hf6KQekry75g2EOwUkK84JADz8Cfh2AB6NVy6bKbg5KviqobhQgcgSLyPtOEZmE3sKIZE0LL44CTiJFbQyK%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQORqIm77YmXD5H%2BtMs1V%2BoTgD16k6GqjWLTxaDXpTjN3kiS0ct2ntlrBqQtI%2BCN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQORqIm77YmXD5H%2BtMs1V%2BoTgD16k6GqjWLTxaDXpTjN3kiS0ct2ntlrBqQtI%2BCN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSkUIYuZlFQj2dTowoZn%2F9RptgHl3vVkhmz%2FOkeNeEUIfoGai4RpYNXmkJJVtxWZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9xY6cttf2vPNZnL4KP3JxavJcXgm30j9mwegNGR2JBdoNqquys29zs2hJqLNMKP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XB4C2s4%2Ft754drdk34wGl3tFEx2xRxczIZZhJOVlMaGVFKb2cUuBOUQ72w4tQmxOF2T%2BaNvjsnOYUvs7NDQ6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWQKo1DP02RhhisUXjm7TxkArWWkcHz26qNORugK2hp2fLmB07KEbvqqc%2FWm2lmN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWQKo1DP02RhhisUXjm7TxkArWWkcHz26qNORugK2hp2fLmB07KEbvqqc%2FWm2lmN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5UlfaXVJkUinlgeWDSqUqc%2Byx2cG2OHCnODLGtBkSM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yp%2B2%2F2CR8%2FhgfHZk7T%2FJhwzU8tCOtxTkxMWqDVxYhug0CwI9sUbYUTrv%2FiRU1pDb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KROh05XVH1YXhpV4NsP35mM9SOW2WXUTcQXTaOLXI3yHH%2FN5Vx4SngZKpXBGLdat%2FSCWTgPbEiL2GG9TZ%2F7UWg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaZQnFOW%2FNr30KQQNS1dyGnckenQXOrcQ%2Bo3ShD0Hoh4Axup1fEYqompnhhFl1Kw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaZQnFOW%2FNr30KQQNS1dyGnckenQXOrcQ%2Bo3ShD0Hoh4Axup1fEYqompnhhFl1Kw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BRnmUVbtEI%2FqS%2BMbMr1WVWYOu0o%2FG%2FBy54ltBqmouI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orjeTWjHT1u9moSYaQwCQA7h6tvtOaxeM0%2BJQlPj%2FmWGbmWp%2BXc8H5Q0c0b%2FrwRD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSs%2B0HJ4%2BVyzTFrsKJe5ENY4Q77W6VxEaAXmK8BgoR1Ug0Gp8q154PkaCD9UcrMqG%2FYwK%2BYOmoGH%2Fz8TegSDkQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 50.03

FERNANDO LEON        7852 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/09/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-500360                             Uni All   200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL 200.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 04/15/2025 542025A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 04/15/2025 542024A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

CHECK TOTAL 112.00

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 04/15/2025 151222               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  96.12
96.12

CHECK TOTAL 96.12

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 651     INV 04/15/2025 169824               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,012.07
1,012.07

CHECK TOTAL 1,012.07

GISELLE ALANA CURIEL 7383 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.00
119.00

CHECK TOTAL 119.00

104

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGNXxLnwBfUOFORpit5fVl8HUymgxG2H8Gjqlw7sWfw9oVr%2Fxi3Y262urGtl4mpl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGNXxLnwBfUOFORpit5fVl8HUymgxG2H8Gjqlw7sWfw9oVr%2Fxi3Y262urGtl4mpl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Htemu3b4K9AGEgSJ06YedCYt51JRe1viXQVKXB%2F7krA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5LAoznEx98ilT9%2F9nzcRNl%2FR70mmrFuJG4PzMDX4TP1zOmGbQWcWZdZDDthB838U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1p1VSczSWUNvthecoRA8KYyhkXgg%2F9irjlG2amkucumu420I82kb9Q4vmXdSe0LphEZaV1UM6aKIEGhrA05VCg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXfczQIKLM7OuGAS76moMk82%2By225HICmugxuaetZwg5VPO4NZ7rJfvjJPnI91tr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXfczQIKLM7OuGAS76moMk82%2By225HICmugxuaetZwg5VPO4NZ7rJfvjJPnI91tr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAAAR1cHHT3FzxgISPSx7hLSDb%2F1QPDCcJPMZDwBJ4OuduidYqO8TFegUF5iJyBm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2PscV9TSi5RZbQvCBlxVRBOsctqr6JOIBguQeLrbAqCcYNf2WTU8f0h%2BD2gzqIl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6r7geHxJyq1ZCDAWksyT3kukAP%2FCnkHJ5TrKa06sog4m2zuaZjvVcOtDIFz7jhNW1X25jr%2Biq9OdEdHcytYNQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0GX40RFW2Sq4SW7LtdaOIX2aluEUlawTLsOLfjRKoUM5bQeVM3tSPSe0pEbftzO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0GX40RFW2Sq4SW7LtdaOIX2aluEUlawTLsOLfjRKoUM5bQeVM3tSPSe0pEbftzO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hV0VHy1ewQy8WcnmIgdz0Re2b%2FjOWpE4OolB8Fn7vN5sqxtYBE%2BuZ7cKB1lC%2BZi4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpvT9xb8s2nGYgEE8I0wWeFD50zg9ojM2XTp%2FMJS3fD0MJuDDVhg%2BcSPa7a6krUE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FbO9T8GUKvC298a6v20wpLs9aBWw9rlPhzsDDp6FWc3qpCaUW1yhH2MS6zDpnlp%2FduAVkTQwN7jjF253cpwvQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X279UiFT0Tzz3ASOtbs%2BfvfPWinQ5%2Bu%2BPbnpUNGexNMvZufhl0Taf1DKGmODviI1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X279UiFT0Tzz3ASOtbs%2BfvfPWinQ5%2Bu%2BPbnpUNGexNMvZufhl0Taf1DKGmODviI1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJ8R8Tx3uvrsvSdg3%2BMKefybGwMhVj%2Fs2JOgW%2FvJkOs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BlA6bNnLc2px%2FCm6ThHq6O9lHxp4pirYLuhjVxpYSdUTdWQvsFSV4GgPtvJlC9s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pk4w17pcKfcMKOD7SCq5JFiwtp0IPq0ZZ5fENk0I322FQsNiRl%2BgA6UEjQtv3TO9TxuWse%2B7F4YpTa6lNUsTaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vu9C%2B0MjMtgZV8ldxmDbCJAuyX63oeCvNG62yYUcTeUG2Ga6oYRuarxU1y8aI61s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vu9C%2B0MjMtgZV8ldxmDbCJAuyX63oeCvNG62yYUcTeUG2Ga6oYRuarxU1y8aI61s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdNOkMsMXllVnJsNcQ0puZMRv26eDk5n%2FuyNcpXBgsZRpmHtXi6Tax2ymGuu7vSw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6uL16jRG4iMog3HyUrdTatXT6ySyRNN1hB4CwM1s6LhIA9xRyqNCI68MBzYfTEU3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SRhm3sqeHCnrglFZVS4JvfjBEu26IE5W%2BQMJfR6bfx4Xqp8sZJ1%2B7aFTCNdyciNh7%2BHSG5UuLSvRJiBhYMeo9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8BFeCgKaelkg1BO1lbNiBZaw4IqWxHMCDb%2FtKfueu33W1cEZKw6mEQ0j6saoeuTD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8BFeCgKaelkg1BO1lbNiBZaw4IqWxHMCDb%2FtKfueu33W1cEZKw6mEQ0j6saoeuTD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3B0PDUX9m5ivx7xrFmJZMynXwcJPcMg%2B3w5TM2TvYRw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZiIveYa0iidbdBeKS6hyIo23uurGyuvfQG3Jcrhic7GoEn%2FioGOw5GrbEWRy4lR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUpNGb3TfaiShFjCgXO0LTonMwv%2FmypNKi4id3M2imn4wN6ukS8uXLiiG7TJzFBYVZLP1yn3FBOsc19XVtOnJA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000 25      INV 04/15/2025 02P221646            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  46.46
46.46

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000 652     INV 04/15/2025 02GSF22508           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,214.29
1,214.29

CHECK TOTAL 1,260.75

GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB7792 0000         INV 04/15/2025 12418                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     12,526.44
2 1000-810-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     289.16
3 1000-845-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     4,684.40
4 1000-845-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     14.85
5 1000-855-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     585.00

18,099.85
CHECK TOTAL 18,099.85

HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMP5181 0000 604     INV 04/15/2025 C5A306               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,075.76
1,075.76

HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMP5181 0000 604     INV 04/15/2025 C5A252               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  493.35
493.35

CHECK TOTAL 1,569.11

HINDERLITER, DE LLAMA1610 0000 73      INV 04/15/2025 SIN048366            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,364.09
1,364.09

CHECK TOTAL 1,364.09

105

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Sv3LmxEsdRcIfYJ3%2F4jJm9Np2ulK47w2%2FHLB8f5k3xBwAybXHgvuPQxcK0RBtlu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Sv3LmxEsdRcIfYJ3%2F4jJm9Np2ulK47w2%2FHLB8f5k3xBwAybXHgvuPQxcK0RBtlu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FNE0q385O9BvhXjPNtevqD0u%2FYCjObQ%2FVKJBlzFnB7cgn%2BHQZ8qlkjyiB961YYI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqZOikl5CHGCiwR8KCVrLXlWSRxmYrmJOO2P0HkC4QEWYigO9aw26XxJz0DZSN7A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psZg1vE8vn0wQULdppO7xQR48R7xU0pGufv4wejMQNjF80HqWK8kcoD%2BYhbIEqYCuHr26m1Rh6OAZx4ZIcWX3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BrqyK7fRYJfrpejiwj101KED6ieTJQEUheHfezyahB3c3PMceXvxgAKTlnwAJcZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BrqyK7fRYJfrpejiwj101KED6ieTJQEUheHfezyahB3c3PMceXvxgAKTlnwAJcZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQbV7gm9pyMPa6vUdbEm1s94i86ZfUXcgUdFysLuEO1uSP95zo%2BvpGma1kgcI%2B9r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FSglxQVnorB1GzroeZ62KTOoLk7vkYd%2FY%2FpltrJ4No1jbtjiEyq7GL%2FWPxNWt4c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mbjCXawWORWPBvZo9cwQdErN%2Bfv8wopcAhtvXcsIFYifNoMQnTjTgmIKkBp9u%2FH3g9df8JVXGVy%2F5rEKhSxuTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrM0YuMziR6lbpLcxxFHHC787sx1qsp9cONamCAqHob30MIEM6Dk7J3wJ4OhcXC%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrM0YuMziR6lbpLcxxFHHC787sx1qsp9cONamCAqHob30MIEM6Dk7J3wJ4OhcXC%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TELcErlGO61Y9BNhvRFOvSbSWNozvF%2BG6qR7Izf63U%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDZ1gwaxHV%2BAuG94xXFyEJegSMl%2BMxLAC8KKzHLLLOyBWKxnduktI7rOns4EK2KD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3K7oOFaB65h%2FaN1sJG1zqvr28TKvj1Lro%2Bv5Y9hWWGSxFn2D%2BLXhJ%2Bs1JAWAhsDDBYiI9JaSMdEUNJeeIqQQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inZHlbuyzoUUz0qN%2BfZQj8r%2FUDn0Sra0blhtJTMr8mOb%2FLWEjvfpwt981fBas%2FuSPAfALjIVqnK85Z%2BZ8JG3UA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Apegvg0XJDAIAYqtMIsMK8jgoy651vqrUiQEoEBnZT8iQ2mO%2BfgOBPPoDgk2sx4EwWNONCLCoSKSXnJb6xjUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtPfboh1EqiS4K6%2Fru4mYMfGC4CD8okcFLKDfr87ZIpOXyhnOHxDMmVdLX8Dlw%2Fe%2BJNSYubDaKSX61E6ptzpNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5r6NoeJkC5PmE0Y2WOHvgQPsQ8cFyyXnL9WfgyCXVhmoyC1lmof6O3q8COa6jupghLWsrCwHPev4uzR17v5kA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNV%2FC7anfjh976ixTIWTmvc249wXeKOaLEI8WaF%2BkNHMX6Oez3n5C3FfDNVRhPeq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNV%2FC7anfjh976ixTIWTmvc249wXeKOaLEI8WaF%2BkNHMX6Oez3n5C3FfDNVRhPeq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zSNb8zYuq5F8oZjXrpM9xqOB77oxGUX%2FAW7ctdYs44u2AGM12rEpI8te%2FZiLD7ZX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNGmIP9RTpxr9jTf6OEeVW%2FNmKNJTxH7rGJ6C%2B6rpierITinczbgIKFNuAwi0YNR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYoGLDqM6KeMqi2YzwjaqEYdd3AlcsoYX%2Bxnbd%2F%2Bo%2FBjyqqtjVUEULgVt%2FCHfwf5Nk0PGlZTStBjaIiMjh1iRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zX8tO1jRCy4Q746SoXV22QrhkjlnNGTdEJslEmhCyoPfYuGvxvfECX%2F3o2g19uHF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zX8tO1jRCy4Q746SoXV22QrhkjlnNGTdEJslEmhCyoPfYuGvxvfECX%2F3o2g19uHF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6SD8HSd8El1si0LbZDSNyxVYxhKYQ9hYCNr%2BcD%2BalXP9XSj51xq5EyvJrkmGzcz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lj%2F5WzPbbUBg012Qj8aITdEwkdJhil8wmc5qIwvTwXdrsoym0PHzqc%2B7R9PY6TxA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4%2FqcyJN1Xq4lxOjA76xB4jbnULZSCvt75zEsIxgUx3DjrslC%2BQm7vfg0XdK4kNqzwhfyL5RVI%2B%2BqlAXIGX0oA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrOIUtJls6Leh8CSonB5Em6gWc9%2Bp2YK3ZKTcp2g5AJbGvmCIaYsf8JJsmB0x1W%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrOIUtJls6Leh8CSonB5Em6gWc9%2Bp2YK3ZKTcp2g5AJbGvmCIaYsf8JJsmB0x1W%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46Or3URlUq6famKL5cvn5kpvKRFrvSN4LMU%2B7KfF1lVT9K1M0YO6vUACXH%2BmD01C
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yT3de4TK3EvJdUd2VrJdtchfa35JIX%2FAesrp3lk%2BSQIPdSfPbYySENVp55T46yCx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFNuM%2FMrruWC5wy7uQWCiqp0jEblAKU3TtBc2WznEbo48ljTWFlGQYLGiRpC39PDVcHu3bNAVk4j7yH36iMpRw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

INFOSEND             5546 0000 185     INV 04/15/2025 284004               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-875-0000-00000-510170                             Post Mail 3,861.83
2 5000-875-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 12,027.59

15,889.42
CHECK TOTAL 15,889.42

ISAAC EVAN ALBARRAN  7385 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 159.00
159.00

CHECK TOTAL 159.00

JOE JIMMEYE          5935 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

LARRY AVILA          40 0000         INV 04/15/2025 041425               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

LEM CITY-PETTY CASH  300 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/09/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-100220                             PC Rec    200.00
2 1000-000-0000-00000-100230                             PC Bldg   200.00

400.00
CHECK TOTAL 400.00

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 04/15/2025 332584               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  76.94
76.94

106

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lpqhYiR%2FL3KBY61qzidd2gAeX1yhHz%2BJEliNulrnXhotn%2FXKOrEhk9t%2FVW9ZpIuU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lpqhYiR%2FL3KBY61qzidd2gAeX1yhHz%2BJEliNulrnXhotn%2FXKOrEhk9t%2FVW9ZpIuU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Golu%2B9NYI8pCmBC%2BkQAJunqyC4CFxnmMjIyIwNYvBxLAReVYssbFl1We8q4%2BmUdJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrM1xU5s4dxK9CaSlDajR8p1ap0vSGrPvE7LcXSSd4fDs6JqUmp0dyBbM9CXhn43
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83fgGGIcdi%2Bg1k%2FtEnlNEpRoHVY2zSI2ic9t892L6MQOFJ9vvHHc6CS5o7M4eeMEn25T2I27o9kn8NMu6KkadA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYpiRW1WUMWkqf085ECPncMbQtG4hUpdMFjIPy%2B2BUO9vy4w7nAYgWMaV3Zfg0wFAyk5OOxV5iXLOO38ZCiEoQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgh0i7veNqVQTtyAriJaS3Im5dhDfKTk3%2B%2BcO%2BqRQJlyQi0cu07wLlV0fbAm5aH4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgh0i7veNqVQTtyAriJaS3Im5dhDfKTk3%2B%2BcO%2BqRQJlyQi0cu07wLlV0fbAm5aH4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BxY%2FPo7pZpmMayvwDtPXI%2B5uX1%2F6QD9SiTyGr5D920%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NljgH622d63HXNm1EV%2FTELlPRXvK3iSTIa2KxhEZCFMb8OX0M6DNcETiuGxlzecX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DpuW5QJYiXl3H1jbZuZSiaEcPlkgRPN6hHENJheF2UhiD%2BoaYdYKhfTpm2%2BuabG9CLd76rUilkk6jVf7PPkpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FxG8aiXN%2BdRDRXF%2BvSDCmUVmdvTgYV4DoxjMk3drMFZkzGxFySjBzp5Evf%2BtttG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FxG8aiXN%2BdRDRXF%2BvSDCmUVmdvTgYV4DoxjMk3drMFZkzGxFySjBzp5Evf%2BtttG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OGsurfUjbjzv1CH0D1So5ucSbXTNfdQbbz0sQNc9%2BM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHPqc4myoEcwJFHuOBEy8FKbIzP4P7d3eKBfNIU3nWesqMcLhxZ8i8F2MAHRv9CS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giEiURpPkAvYCcDmTCCUxaAtdWSw8mYhZMdyXXOUwRQTo7uXJFFSE%2FCrzUD3kTDXJZ8trZMT40R5Q9Qehr6RrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPcVvHw4eMj6iZvQvNkd355mMkm%2BZEQLFrCAEgw72Id0ZlW%2FFWDk2UNF90c6nfiR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPcVvHw4eMj6iZvQvNkd355mMkm%2BZEQLFrCAEgw72Id0ZlW%2FFWDk2UNF90c6nfiR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UU8cZEwKOHYtKdzazGRLg%2F8RrzT3b2BQwoYCMvmIW60%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abzpgDue0n%2FnhPkg0wNjJUUJ6%2Fg%2FuugNOjG2ekVaK1doeviFv%2BeES7XWU2vYQW9Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4pVgAKGGEn%2FQ9jIubADAskHCSSXfTdZkklv7vbNdLoo40rw3iR7OZCFT1LsF%2F9c5l5F4Ipod%2BskEipuRZANbw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVixSaGUgT9%2B90Se6FYbqHa3zM1jZNusp439LDxPebR96N9R9xzAGCqWMONvEDon
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVixSaGUgT9%2B90Se6FYbqHa3zM1jZNusp439LDxPebR96N9R9xzAGCqWMONvEDon
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKpq1Bd42jjDMxkokx%2BLGkdI62GbphLV1Jmlzo2PJCE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mup%2B0yyfb%2Bv2uoKeJmmQk9ElFf6uAuUL5txG9jFUe5d%2FB9t1GXP0BGVBDi51Q6jh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0I4erwB3bfHx2lyk8B%2BH3qOWDKTcQ0fpxjN0OQWTt%2BFU22YazM3ozEZ7utLeQSQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eB2aggMwlr0Hs8gNMvs9JJ6u%2Bc9UZ9QduDCBlWPz5%2FZ91NC%2BnGZeLxM6uDDs4zV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTi1PfAAhJfwEYE6%2F%2F6ulEqV%2BJizzmGU8E87u6q%2FHxdiwNm%2F8VJ%2B%2Fa6PjZDP6TmG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTi1PfAAhJfwEYE6%2F%2F6ulEqV%2BJizzmGU8E87u6q%2FHxdiwNm%2F8VJ%2B%2Fa6PjZDP6TmG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdbPiRkGbjYLMTA%2FLq0ACY46TUrrzLu7kedG1UK8CdQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5E9o04D3NKFI4XJ4PqgvkTv0AaU%2BNwnsokIb6Xt%2Fzr3Nfs15euvJGueF5AjvoRS%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m584lMTc%2B0VD5tgGWsbHKo%2FSu50s1moqE4Xq%2BUyiFNrFNkPypDpg9dEuJ7%2BVbtf%2BupcQQHA6JgDZpg%2B2w%2FM0vA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 04/15/2025 332423               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2.62
2.62

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 04/15/2025 332455               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  96.43
96.43

CHECK TOTAL 175.99

LEMOORE CANAL & IRRIG297 0000         INV 04/15/2025 15454                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 322.00
322.00

CHECK TOTAL 322.00

LEONEL MARTINEZ JR   7609 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 159.00
159.00

CHECK TOTAL 159.00

MACEY MARTIN         7426 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

CHECK TOTAL 85.00

MONICA LOMELI        7853 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/27/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  473.00
473.00

CHECK TOTAL 473.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/15/2025 2501520              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

107

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SeDsKjKZONAOYWzJFgImGU%2FkK8ZINYak3dkbY9%2BaL9iMItIjvTsk7IPNvL4RxCkQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SeDsKjKZONAOYWzJFgImGU%2FkK8ZINYak3dkbY9%2BaL9iMItIjvTsk7IPNvL4RxCkQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWUw%2FnJLgKpQ6%2FXfZYs0qQkJIg7mefv0VHEcwUsN7HI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNWb7PcLFF4t2auoOfgE4CUI80gLA16iVm9sScy7s8Px%2FJTyCNDVEZXUIM4fNeXw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtzTkYs0s6j5RjD%2BYkiEnAwZQ0zM3awpWlJHuYXyFBTSSMMtiCEmYE3G5COFUqgr6ypEpJNJshpNuZ3BRY4Q9A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BNxCDNN8E5ETq%2FFZpxmSchUn2ueBwU%2FCuSa20gVX9uH9jm7ui65tkOsZF50X1Vx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BNxCDNN8E5ETq%2FFZpxmSchUn2ueBwU%2FCuSa20gVX9uH9jm7ui65tkOsZF50X1Vx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4uXe1i3h%2FaiTupYHuHP6J9Oe%2FyZJis4XAN1ERKGlIo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FoYn4LOmxwWsPk73n8SXUW5KDN6%2FaDdgZKteg%2Bbzvph%2Bb3bZVh2p5zZ%2BBQcHr9li
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cZAs2Yi80ye5RGxFvnFSeYGMdPF7d4ur1anVXdHO8iUyb9oXVSzFjWRmZvI8TvsEijGL6BgW4s%2BumgPOjAw5g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZZfKs5PCnH2x7pztVpbbhx%2FBLeT8T7MP6YVDlNrfjTNAZCdXgJHCOVj0yFLsABy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZZfKs5PCnH2x7pztVpbbhx%2FBLeT8T7MP6YVDlNrfjTNAZCdXgJHCOVj0yFLsABy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R348Kf0FMSO6aTvSUHD7oX%2FDdloK6M7Bcv%2Fl6BE1Zds%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjklvnHmoO6dwz5Y9Fz6voivnNUBH%2F3wE%2Fa4Cin9xLdlJ6NxjmnA88VJfi%2BjHzSB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19m7OSxionV5Lt73nkqma%2BsX%2BEwupWXaaxMYVPOvS%2BOmwaBdWSs2yNEwuU4j3KmsAj2B0lI%2B65%2F1DUTWSeER8w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwBg8tPS4%2BLJxK4qginhSAWxnxDdJBsP1Lx%2FQkNZj5Qh1R1XaTzo6xU4exvpYWnc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwBg8tPS4%2BLJxK4qginhSAWxnxDdJBsP1Lx%2FQkNZj5Qh1R1XaTzo6xU4exvpYWnc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXtqk0xqvOOb92ayJSBrD6sjZ3GxTk1pwSUVsQ0pFMY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UliRPUtqP03NvyoGKzK09D8e6ahV9vv1MPnbQ4%2BKsBAFt%2FNRuWBdXH2yNKXacJV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mp7rtUZvx9dHntiWQ2WPps%2FCVXubtE8sXfiLeDZhlTMsLV59i4Hm1p8Ap5e6L3Bwg4KpNwt9T%2FFNQW3yi2npA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zn%2FCVR18pfAIbppqKgYxow5j%2FCMnyKu%2BMHhXm5EQeR6jpKoNl%2FtfnFGXUVQOcea0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zn%2FCVR18pfAIbppqKgYxow5j%2FCMnyKu%2BMHhXm5EQeR6jpKoNl%2FtfnFGXUVQOcea0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ba2ESo19%2Fa7Y3X6wwvrIUdYeyTPlds%2FwP7LkCYO6JjA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smPqpbF0aEmMAsrNT3a65kFSgL8u%2F08TbjFVAcEeUoUqUZP0QJ0OpVy8eJqaNubC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dj6GyDd1MJkqWH%2FFi3WVCAcwQHNQdH%2Fa3xDR9xIxTfDaAS1VrpgK2YF2f566v4%2F60C4yfxxGo9Z9s8vUIGrA7g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzYvd1YStB10THtt2jNAESz5gAzTqVVUOPhZsJglzU6kkshMjyknOFIL1uZ3V1VH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzYvd1YStB10THtt2jNAESz5gAzTqVVUOPhZsJglzU6kkshMjyknOFIL1uZ3V1VH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1TpEC9m4TioRMdlt0bcqlF8CUoeh5%2FeE%2FE4%2F%2F4nz88%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2Fb17jLIQFa41BcqEiUdf%2BmdgCJzNuDOG1dblS2OBJv9t2OwK9yEB%2F90Ux9A7kJz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRSFSEwWG6xwXY0mu3j4VG7Y29ye4SD9Rajkm3KHmObHg1yrUjzXoToQdWVph5IECXSli4KU0ipH2KsfSoQQjA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUqIenrcYk0dFISXySHwStt%2BSxojPm9qPICsBjipKwfVbaDYEthV9Vde52FeTeW5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUqIenrcYk0dFISXySHwStt%2BSxojPm9qPICsBjipKwfVbaDYEthV9Vde52FeTeW5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mbhM6tL78XZ5M0xTafs%2BdlWeFDJ7qPgOWGT2jliZP4DgFxurYSD4Q3iJDSTgTz21
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BTa8%2FMZyjoJMgiShC0b46YkhP9wQbf1eNgaJr7prcLYsYbB6ACtJkWIBLWv5fwT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFGxauLbvf6nC2I2NmFzm0SiJnbjzycsPDl5U9FCv6p9t8zYAM4V6rNcR3CSPwC9awKsoHrhWqN%2BXJzpUdqeIA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/15/2025 2501552              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/15/2025 2501653              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/15/2025 2501606              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

CHECK TOTAL 380.00

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000         INV 04/15/2025 1827771              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.77
31.77

CHECK TOTAL 31.77

NORTHERN SAFETY CO. I1889 0001         INV 04/15/2025 906809615            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  412.39
412.39

CHECK TOTAL 412.39

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 04/15/2025 3918-328901          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.73
5.73

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 04/15/2025 3918-327852          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  108.76
108.76

CHECK TOTAL 114.49

108

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YB3Q9Zv9wpZgmgVJemlfo3%2F7FLEm8Xp2v8xxZhr3bbLgN1QIGTLKymbqAYVU6oeP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YB3Q9Zv9wpZgmgVJemlfo3%2F7FLEm8Xp2v8xxZhr3bbLgN1QIGTLKymbqAYVU6oeP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvTwyJgUHnzUn90TT05PiIwU1KX5I%2FRQBoiNhbJRct1lVDO%2FF50tS8nsjLwVaPaQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wiPDo7TwSO3Lf3Qi1pFDwfZ6k%2FJX48sXJ4ir1rA2Fp2kiiRE3vf8RvI83EZDxPBg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edbbOwH9b2YBFD0AGdZ%2BG8W6mYFsbRfiNqU1gE7H6KMd55oV51%2BEnCot510mEwjulG5J68YTaBq3%2Blw0Go%2FsXQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWGqIL4LgNpfz4%2BNJEiFtZF53FRj31PCm3RlM2gMywXjq3%2FCUUxoF6JjPYzZbw%2F6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWGqIL4LgNpfz4%2BNJEiFtZF53FRj31PCm3RlM2gMywXjq3%2FCUUxoF6JjPYzZbw%2F6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nfb%2BlrKUNryyhXBEgS0h70oZRgT%2FHjc1lbLzlTnFEieDx04UK7nf79PD1icSjZl6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOxLDoiIJ5let0lPeFHJsWHNzL3sb8gNybf1GZGsrMbr%2FQHoQMUWVgAtNqHmLKvR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1z58gTM4wppc4LFUCiBggIAa3lsRZJdnruT3aRK%2FcNvOQSZoD4mIDEYkMmnXDYwwdIToF%2BZ%2BiMBw0tDdgTbNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtdRE8KrI2qNYNH99%2Bc%2FAJg7XXZxPyVDAZfekUO2qinh0xhDkDfzdgMF%2BGX9INwt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtdRE8KrI2qNYNH99%2Bc%2FAJg7XXZxPyVDAZfekUO2qinh0xhDkDfzdgMF%2BGX9INwt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOvsfJ12GUlaEKKkpTJBLVxu%2BFt0gcLskaXUyH0IUTv9uPCq2%2B7JTND4bzG6ceAO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1oaSr%2BSf3AjMQ3JXVzn2ej388tV36dq5oybuqhJPc5D06FbSVQRXO5lJBwDaD5a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yINImjOL3EuPt7NUYG7mN1Xuq5osqeKHpCNRD5CR78T%2BesozQfxEnAz6AhzUv9E0MG%2BWksLA7IuIY8bDS%2B%2BNaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2YVzQgkuEQCfjKDe3ucU1B2XkTxQ5fdWG7PB9UEck5CE4xaJsppPnznPTyq2TUp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2YVzQgkuEQCfjKDe3ucU1B2XkTxQ5fdWG7PB9UEck5CE4xaJsppPnznPTyq2TUp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04P0l5JPeBqKvqHkk93W7d6FX6Wiiqe7%2BMPlx%2B3iFWk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxbU62Sb99XOmnacb9YfIFEmiUjzLyODj9twn%2BgycvUPI2gaGldxybOarJmqO8f%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1vDgRAZcvl4nXMLHIVLKf7seCU4slRi79P2imsHqNmSoZwB3qJuxSrNJMobc%2BhtedirEQh1VTLskfjaC0VPgw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sh%2Fe%2BBFIaos7kPhPnl91uCZB4FMQHz1sj0WDsEWCnq9SmByb6gTokBWNfMuFW60p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sh%2Fe%2BBFIaos7kPhPnl91uCZB4FMQHz1sj0WDsEWCnq9SmByb6gTokBWNfMuFW60p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vX8IJl2AMmrHNo8fq33Os6GwkoTYwk4wVfe77DaVxKI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FakKASJD%2BphxBWYjujOLf7qQG%2BFYLE4Omm04N2UYRtWO744n6z3bg89siQU8z6vZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I36%2FQ8%2FqXsggATQbEdywoORy%2BssTeJCHjKt18PR%2Bs33PG%2BXpDDC1gjP8OpCg6sCKQelU70TsVIN%2B8xX%2BmWno0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7p0qxw3FP2yhYwGUXt0uAWJtWHqRkasWNppxhjumSG09Yw6c6SSwFQzYZ7%2BOWZFW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7p0qxw3FP2yhYwGUXt0uAWJtWHqRkasWNppxhjumSG09Yw6c6SSwFQzYZ7%2BOWZFW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7Er4qb3Z0rZoqgcbTC1y%2BrKZoAhoM7L%2BThrUXETJs4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SW%2FkUZWcpYTbQX6QSwGCuWnCF1n6L%2Bp2x5eVVk6BKILCZgHStNx0KwYVqKM3V8Ve
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SByO73TnWltfxE%2BaclubUZxzNGLNQHkQawJDi6JJtCM2Ko1tOP%2Flu7VmE7tNEpDFSKY%2F%2F%2Fsc4TuRTcQ7MV7Fmg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhTktN9AVQ5Glu2U7aM0UvT6QeSCYPPvTHvOdufQsTYjAhPmkw%2Fx%2FAnLY1gBcBfD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhTktN9AVQ5Glu2U7aM0UvT6QeSCYPPvTHvOdufQsTYjAhPmkw%2Fx%2FAnLY1gBcBfD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tp80dU590pdinXsxTWYYCu%2Bft5uN%2FJK7yTxXwWOeJrE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ur8r3UbCbAve0%2FKGn5OZNLHsjp5XXhATqtR8%2BBGptvYYTmUcuB3pupAe1TFtrmpD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhzLvCl92viiJrCIR7WRBjC0fOZCMMI%2Bb3OhWi%2F1Oi6WHyQVO3vz3ow%2B8GOEJsn%2BQu7ASEmTZTo3xzcPX73hRg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

OPTIMIZED INVESTMENT 7629 0001 72      INV 04/15/2025 1353                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 5,278.56
5,278.56

CHECK TOTAL 5,278.56

PACE SUPPLY CORP.    7301 0000         INV 04/15/2025 1910344096           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  279.81
279.81

CHECK TOTAL 279.81

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/15/2025 4729057332-9 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2405-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 129.25
2 2409-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 9.53
3 2300-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 20.41
4 2403-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 12.77
5 2404-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 55.21
6 2402-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 53.21
7 2282-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 9.53
8 2210-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 79.66
9 2320-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 19.25

10 2230-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 47.65
11 2401-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 53.31
12 2260-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 9.53

499.31
CHECK TOTAL 499.31

109

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFJu3aJUDNst5cYBxW28oiMbFlZ%2Bph3SFxqSP2GUl1vLfcCGIe8fRbTAKArylq%2BX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFJu3aJUDNst5cYBxW28oiMbFlZ%2Bph3SFxqSP2GUl1vLfcCGIe8fRbTAKArylq%2BX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTS0k4B6NkaPkSQXomSVkd90%2BmtseAEq38DwPBx1IPN5I5l%2Bsc2IhWIJ7AcQF6P6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvzH09RrZ8fz3GHpE%2BbhK9A5HDtPPUfEu%2BL1%2F72AIsqRmoJmUr61erbaBpUWg2wy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9vKDUKRpToh2Pp0ZwQ%2Fm%2BbRArcUqElmTRaRCV8jwfHeOoxOmAnd9YNR3NgxbXE%2F4fy%2BlSP6Es92i2t%2FeDHNHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7ioLsSD%2FvxflHL1kzIVBJ7%2BT%2B%2FQ1vBBm4Fn0Sx%2FHv%2F9bCJw7GrCsl%2FOWTLUyN3E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7ioLsSD%2FvxflHL1kzIVBJ7%2BT%2B%2FQ1vBBm4Fn0Sx%2FHv%2F9bCJw7GrCsl%2FOWTLUyN3E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sfxKfrL5C5KRsRdLHkiE8SJCnVNRCP%2F4PUFwkm3RzUI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxxmGzZXaCYht3uabZYdqwVK%2B9vx6QUSy80BgxxrCfJBknXx7y3VrVGacUXC8vRx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giX9%2FEg7Ia73bD2VO4tm%2BzqEBWq9rtB%2B6qp%2FcYJ6BqFo3sHvxxS7iNiVNpMy5rdQ94hePr1JwZIFoxlPi90EHA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CM01u96SxbIJTpBTZbliYm3hnTdyd%2Fda7NnSHhz0IOgGt47huYalQ%2BUTynHYCmXm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CM01u96SxbIJTpBTZbliYm3hnTdyd%2Fda7NnSHhz0IOgGt47huYalQ%2BUTynHYCmXm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXxNQsCvw2gWBMnL5QBzE3jiY4juR53QcOc%2BWjwmCoI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRFu%2F0VEqv%2F85EyQYTu%2FdB%2Fc%2B9Sa7F5StAAeRC%2FKbkYvXcQycmbisE36EZyyJ%2F8i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpg6aHt%2Fo6UbNtIWTlAda0ocijPzQ%2FKSugoPt%2FJsx%2FDoqhQeIZQ%2FvAAu6qIB%2BjyTmhb8ztW9Wil6CPNtyU2e%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgwkqKiASEbdWHDV0E2pPwTSTSySGWpNfvMGMhvMigWDlQAfWYlbq%2B4TcJLNwzKao1h%2FpOj5mmoleuCjOi3k3g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvQpp0z5FTznXciw5%2BeNoDceCuUehqLvgPp6CqsJ1FL0XQ7K4rLNvMNdW5JdLsAtlQjIw3RoFzxNGxxQ2Qut9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yi%2FS72p2wyDiwMuJsOUPplw9K2YVXNrtjIJkNNducSAgtTGXtWZFdCGa%2FkqMQJ14YMwhjWbjetEnai72KnPsrw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fuLOgi3ZTE7yLkOWM9VcJu%2BipB8zH%2FLvgstKFKlnYH6DPkuhcVKXHtfvVQtes1RPsyjDyQJrPJE7LHQPb6JN7g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SIEMsJwRg4ONnPNFcK5%2BMPCyTa1JJ5lrwXI7oGWy0s5A6RbzYfDvj5%2FDLPwHKxPcDmJsWPX4YmPOsDTS%2BbN9mQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUGo57XoYgT7OrJo2%2FKRbZlsUzJNGKK0FuQqkJRa%2BXi1gKUMm9Z9tqsQZ3gJaK0Day218vBlYGxLPkr7Zvhpsg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2d5%2BAIgT6J09FwD0165aejxPQ6iS3dZ0FmAd4tfpV8%2FB8QxaqPdNdMRQ6VY7lMEr47ukrODAXLiA%2FwIxoBD8ig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUvJDIZBLuCdbmzNoqE8YTjPt3F2kuyrBDQOxrBZXbuxteFvJ82r67zDMzhbAOS7T4J2ebGHFKyk097pZdC12w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46jEkmGmwbe%2F82iJbDWM4tSCymwWOG6NNQB6sQNwiB9DfUgXV6Cx3q7k9EF0CH1vwsTi58OIXiOX5LhasVv61w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cG69iJneg0kEeho4wEmSQ6yPrsB7AVyCJEvZkjLcEo9Q%2B8cFk%2BmucupDixEeQZyybHSZLTLzlFat74TkOtvI3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hDg0UnG7j9zyH78RVytWqFSSVedJCNdkLB%2BMIZbHjk%2B%2BV0DOq4kHn6eTZxpnxlsyapr7j1wbt5NQigNSx1TIQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/15/2025 4729057332-9 JAN 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2405-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 39.58
2 2409-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2.97
3 2300-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 6.36
4 2403-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 3.97
5 2404-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 16.08
6 2402-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 16.49
7 2282-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2.97
8 2210-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 23.80
9 2320-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 5.96

10 2230-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 14.87
11 2401-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 18.27
12 2260-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2.97

154.29
CHECK TOTAL 154.29

PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY7396 0000 95      INV 04/14/2025 35306                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 7,394.00
7,394.00

CHECK TOTAL 7,394.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 234     INV 04/15/2025 127050               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-23012-530100                             Prof Cont 1,347.41
1,347.41

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 350     INV 04/15/2025 127042               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-18003-530100                             Prof Cont 142.47
142.47

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 349     INV 04/15/2025 127048               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-22001-530100                             Prof Cont 4,575.30
4,575.30

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 353     INV 04/15/2025 127047               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-24001-530100                             Prof Cont 9,405.50

110

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chCUP1lY60A5BBGwGpmrJUP4%2B0nEei%2Bv0KpxX%2F%2FjmOKYq5vcZROr88vKhV8AeWfj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chCUP1lY60A5BBGwGpmrJUP4%2B0nEei%2Bv0KpxX%2F%2FjmOKYq5vcZROr88vKhV8AeWfj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AsnMrD2rI2%2BpL9gBfQC7hOqYes20GT0DjBZjX0vYuwo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prF1ty1gELIIukc8kCxhwvnzkJqTbguByOWMSMa6PPsd9I1Ws%2Ba7b6tRONNKbwAR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3safKOvOwy0ZnQygbycR3T5s0noFlqRlkcslNeQJRXcm3RJZWUQsM2r%2BJENHgNUXhu%2F24h6mxRv0SSuU0UrAxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdmkWCuyhU13aBbiumlxsRFiePqCSwa45rTw9ZHrTwcS8kn4IEkKMuqFloV0SAYont78P1xxhWYEmi12pMeyzA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exJTXD36CM%2BxhMpKvtY3b3gabzbnL0Bsn9ByJyNYGiCE6VYhDHybtg4A490Q3FOWEe%2BUWjF0zIFtEt1dB%2B7qsg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4bWUXJjVuslXaIAq81LrYedrTNSbMSfkZwwwrKB1JTHp1cbwKkfGZTFLnI%2BYAOMFVSKXmDVRwQJO365E7xHxg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0unzg2wVbU80jmqq%2BOs%2B%2FIhY3%2FYe%2FYdtKKsH3lnRFHpiZxdDFCplyCybqH%2B35xmS%2FAsUMy%2B3pDHBmzYOcjhHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yS2nW%2BHP4pExhd5oJ%2FQnisLFYOe%2FCGH5YQrF%2B1V576yiyVo0ESsi180P2sLEiarF%2FCmIDITfOk9lrHnSh0kewg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFp9h15daRUyQFcw399iqdQUL0%2B1vhnkht1VV5M316c0aw6esfUApCQNFF%2FrbPxQl1f%2FFTEWfO%2FI3u4%2BZKkoog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLMtA4C07gqrzFpezZeX2BgdIVDWf5JIXjqNzjvL6HdYdtxItDof1B1PGCiIGZ3AYz0MKHKy%2BbC8maaEbtCCuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvZPGibTQFc%2BGk85NDHMFWlsFC6%2FxUAwv4R8iYseQ7atsBnowVMaXpHsv%2BJOxS4HeWenam9cJIg%2FVxkbTE9VMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0crfkudDY2bkTBs5jJr2Lw%2Bwipfo8jMa73UDj0Ujb6dRIm3QuPrAO9lEhgCDyPXAepFACWChd%2B21p5n6SLh1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjMT6bo0SOfOhbKW01sPmcU%2Fobao1dkiEa59PbVlRqX4%2B5NWr01zgA%2B5Ct2wM1%2BNDdtiM4QaGri%2FhF0rBvw6Xg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oniKrFF9xax%2B0%2B8%2FbAT8UdAaJQGAtfvOdnA%2Fi5Qa7m5YD2rHbb716qsttQyMPUa8eDQ%2F5vpRWljRUPJjhbUVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKEB79kfaFW9l1F55PVedaWV%2BBWu7Z5xOKwe0R78v7PSKa3vKzTy%2BKkq%2F3bSsllZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKEB79kfaFW9l1F55PVedaWV%2BBWu7Z5xOKwe0R78v7PSKa3vKzTy%2BKkq%2F3bSsllZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Al%2BFPzn0sZeY9cXEXgHZLi7VOKXRCYYAlWEbzmscVd3z9sc1Ld%2BY6y%2Bf0AwdLin
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yu%2BnxCFDtVf8qSDcpwpo8bPrHh0Cw1bF0XwTFa6vN2Im82MTQf65uGxN9gwCpGuC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1kjBcVOYtvgzgz0z%2FotO1COtjSJvfzEWyzN5GWDQv9S4To%2BPPTpvgtET1wexpHSsMB1%2BakxRJRKZWG01ChUWhA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2BQ0HAtNUTa3SxhlAeFP82DWLhuEwbkk%2B%2FM4ZEjZEfGuYmF9ufcIjVHF8omOxlOI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2BQ0HAtNUTa3SxhlAeFP82DWLhuEwbkk%2B%2FM4ZEjZEfGuYmF9ufcIjVHF8omOxlOI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WP8BAapnjkwc0twGdc0wpwiCt1Sqc5q1P%2FW%2FIPFki6pcpbQGsZantVrr9J%2B89BGZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQQF9ObJrGT0XTaj9UX7DcsFUZu5wCY%2BcBNbElGmjKMcrGv%2FPfgPRuCMk128yjAg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcQKbodCIEL5QXwS6tYrV7lMKYT9B6iRvhzxueph7YF9pRGYlEjdUFo0p27o80fTKGMzcjrnyTU%2BAhmcLt94SA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWpTAY%2FuWObhk78S%2FS4AAV65Bhfj%2FSfaL1tJeqEufxvpAiokIFAxxZQ0m4uHq274
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWpTAY%2FuWObhk78S%2FS4AAV65Bhfj%2FSfaL1tJeqEufxvpAiokIFAxxZQ0m4uHq274
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpYnW0CyJWwkEugYRUqInE%2F1cVtqa3wyyuFKRijjSqTMWRzWbrebzldp37jaojyG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAQmBxkUBX0v6TbzZBY7ItMmvRoIVihoJMyiGRVc4CRtTf5JYnQPV2PC3NS1uy0b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkkhnq34vN0zqoa5oPeBQ%2BbGJNaAeWbesKfjLo9x982HC9SL7gMleTURYo2DYTA%2FyFGviVOOBJ2K8G%2BC7Mmu8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BocnoJSIEzvAaWoaRtXgf7k%2BQAf67uVqDKVAfcQM6Kla6j%2B%2FfUhHMLuLIqxXa8Wz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BocnoJSIEzvAaWoaRtXgf7k%2BQAf67uVqDKVAfcQM6Kla6j%2B%2FfUhHMLuLIqxXa8Wz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sxNUfrZBSQoZqMWZMdBvPAFQ498WtWaxAztT9LUHqdqK%2FZ8uCJN60MCif4TbF9%2BV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ats2u20yOEFtXdSAa6XS0aChmlePsWmc1WszzVHT7HOjgM7lSwPXrAmxbXl1qHAl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhWlVi3pWXQ83l2ZKZfCDaSjqGSH41xwC3BG7wq29rIYYKgJPqawQYMeUO960Y%2FtievVe%2FvoAMa9rpOiHaVT5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6IZUlYy2gviW5r%2FtQQu6QgNHeHysK6We%2BI5RK2ovM5ODB4%2F9r5WF%2B%2F229woJXTN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6IZUlYy2gviW5r%2FtQQu6QgNHeHysK6We%2BI5RK2ovM5ODB4%2F9r5WF%2B%2F229woJXTN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=StE0oQIeJwY7WiI%2FalNLWM8NPJoJRSricNi14Ed3Fxd0etndlcbTFrMC7sOidkqf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hekpSQfHjKqc86Rk1Cz60lbDqISktvk6LFpbC5GJo6DOZdWVWYaUQaad08mMtjTc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFLdJ6xdxfeYIN%2BF84GDMFjFXfx7yTKsI%2BUc1%2B1%2F2bIMMOfm6BejjEvsFBgHPVIBC7Mep%2BgFLQ7tCUjCsr%2B9KQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

9,405.50
QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 297     INV 04/15/2025 127045               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2010-850-0000-23007-530100                             Prof Cont 21,456.04

21,456.04
QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 352     INV 04/15/2025 127043               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 5100-885-0000-23011-530100                             Prof Cont 3,397.00

3,397.00
QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 314     INV 04/15/2025 127044               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 10,865.50

10,865.50
QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 298     INV 04/15/2025 127046               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2020-850-0000-23006-530100                             Prof Cont 6,442.70

6,442.70
QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 350     INV 04/15/2025 126666               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 5100-885-0000-18003-530100                             Prof Cont 797.40

797.40
CHECK TOTAL 58,429.32

VICTORIA RUIZ        7283 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/14/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 159.00
159.00

CHECK TOTAL 159.00

SAMMY M VALDEZ       7399 0000 563     INV 04/15/2025 13864                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 859.00
859.00

CHECK TOTAL 859.00

SHAR - CRAFT INCORPOR6157 0000 624     INV 04/15/2025 71292                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,035.00

111

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pljNKX0iEDuiOQDSu1sNWhiPIO6RMejQaKbMQN8UkCqYGFemwNN8HlM4t7LsiSw5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pljNKX0iEDuiOQDSu1sNWhiPIO6RMejQaKbMQN8UkCqYGFemwNN8HlM4t7LsiSw5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoT3YXZvkhjYjtay7WrbCbPIb5AI2fGWk%2Fn4oJdBXOE%2BM3L1ZZrbV1G09KRjXr1%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=duQUc9UHq%2F%2FJAj02kBniJAvMWkfAHE%2FntqK3ErxXC29WTHgD%2FqhNOuEvlklsOq7X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRp8w%2B7g3VWfgm9hEgq%2BNGg7Tum7axASE6%2BYIDZBBVaiijGlElEyR6nYunwZAAA8URhP5KXDiryTVr6OJ%2FlDPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lrw%2FingQTiSmsT6fgA7kJuR6pJ6s%2F41GDzTQj0W7BHjsq8ofJe9dJQcnVlN1hC8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lrw%2FingQTiSmsT6fgA7kJuR6pJ6s%2F41GDzTQj0W7BHjsq8ofJe9dJQcnVlN1hC8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pILuokH1CQVTctYoMQAF8TSNGX0tOUU5RErNVwfrCwrxQm60T9DEK%2FFt0LS%2FwPMa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYWrC33JVsA5q7sYqehK2ryUGy1CIUWmgJx6m6thAiTR3JgndzkfPnywJsbpb3ba
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kqMelyZm%2ByRNekBjfZxzXdqs%2B%2F4G7nfMCe0oXpFnOJhaKUMaVSkhTyrdm0JaoiJbJf5BBu%2B%2FUtcJD1pyt%2Fi1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DlhrwyhA0Pn%2BjZnqlBBfbI2PUrb%2BUW1qxw4AjeozMk86oz7ZvzocZB2Y%2F%2FtKGEg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DlhrwyhA0Pn%2BjZnqlBBfbI2PUrb%2BUW1qxw4AjeozMk86oz7ZvzocZB2Y%2F%2FtKGEg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfiaCHPfrOqLLP9RG4HCREqtub4kIigxpR%2FPiYolF4Qb8VHcsmHSzzwhLv9R2eXg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GxxjyTVYPf9uDKYPD9sjSGjSZ9izs9l%2BUAM7AZcibW2Meq7x2yFy%2BuFBngpo2yr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yAvvAEQlvW3Y5i88ns1yay5fB8i%2BwZOMqHk%2Fu9gwZCAGo1KO8dNaxY9GExrxVztgTRdLH0wL2DPCeX1%2FOOgnTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Suq1RS8HqQUbMHsC%2BLmgmd8gqNymLgkpnaWmB3JzkKgMJFtFi1pThYq%2FtiVkbS4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Suq1RS8HqQUbMHsC%2BLmgmd8gqNymLgkpnaWmB3JzkKgMJFtFi1pThYq%2FtiVkbS4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kb08NA1gZucq0V1QKsPViOiUcq%2BQTsVaC7SY53U1dgITbCjOsSvqNbV9rno3MEMd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktpoSXKFujH2MvSuzzmUAhprs1pcUw2H%2BTDYlZxdieuWyWZHdzTzNUOak3bp6xAZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqAWyf55sZgig9Fxgwz5%2BEyt7ieMo7UgP4tIlr4w94%2FJ497pUvnEo4IXBvGaXxAiCFuNml7HZBntReNxGV8rQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1hfFKwyfwNoVFMDpDIoFa1MR%2B4OsPDpSnveLmHxaUPu42jgeA5jtrke8WGpjj%2Bm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1hfFKwyfwNoVFMDpDIoFa1MR%2B4OsPDpSnveLmHxaUPu42jgeA5jtrke8WGpjj%2Bm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgUaw1eIkn1AI%2BM%2BkPcKF3NpdQm%2Fh5QcFglDdyBPSRHSAsES3wG951iZvp2XANcy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTmlrhj6br3od8aywhu6WeZXTndfp73u%2BjEsbvJDR4jXZeXekX1R2SF4CNyt3c9v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODWuzCnCzKxKnFQNIkHCTlJ%2BKv64Wob3jGTcYvkYxO3eKfpreHaH69rsyVJkl06wi3HUr77d5LOLWEtVWa8BaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmgHrr%2Bz5vK4QOzWLTOanyB941BFQvTko%2FK0X%2Bn%2B6R6qv5W0EDQN2LOr5DBRpFGM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmgHrr%2Bz5vK4QOzWLTOanyB941BFQvTko%2FK0X%2Bn%2B6R6qv5W0EDQN2LOr5DBRpFGM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4styUjyFBGI183RmUZE31ERjtcegT54woEDN8ZzTfY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5a3RWc3Lm3RWZmkATBSPIP7peFYexdHyeOuXqoFfhd2JmiYmChOuRKu5dPAMyHs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEV3OUBVXINu%2F8TFG3eQCV0gK6BKQQeXxKfsYrJOjTYQB04qtdCIQ32QQOp%2BYZsslMNgsP0E9J5WiNg%2FJ8Dhhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qN5jUhdBlS4WDmQQBS9qlSN4VvaFc2TsK7INh3IdEVhymOV6TlAtl0ckb8tAN6a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qN5jUhdBlS4WDmQQBS9qlSN4VvaFc2TsK7INh3IdEVhymOV6TlAtl0ckb8tAN6a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcOLTmbrJWJLg0WeX0hm2QZDX8Yu3WmMOp0y24ceDAG3xh%2FBlceDP7UWSqe77ZdA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7PEApOv6AfVfuWOpyfU0yIxDP8NfIrNqygqdR3AJrVPRG8xA82lNynKF72R9LFq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMIiSYKvY5lJKE9K0JZl%2FIWpNj7utiPAv5cleqczCOh4ym1KrkD4Bjp91loU%2FtyO9hYj70CoPKAtgCVuJ5CUaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN8U5DKeMkgE0TBo7wdRCjn0dzz5ZsWhEVCj8SoHu%2FnG%2FYY%2Fq%2FLqL2zS3Jiq5ZSU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN8U5DKeMkgE0TBo7wdRCjn0dzz5ZsWhEVCj8SoHu%2FnG%2FYY%2Fq%2FLqL2zS3Jiq5ZSU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R01OmssDj4s4CX%2BnyD4DrZrH%2Fg3nq6%2BrOgVRF1x8k3T12DTgGJW%2BcZAzQdWtDIdm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azKS%2FI6aMxP8iW5oXKNP3GucBjAYoEXP8O%2Bgslcy9zcq2rTYNfojz3U6k7jLXS9t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSSQIjv%2BS0geX3QrWDckEARSBRD5STPWa%2BvWcBo1dL0YHWifYKhqfhk2wBYYGEVgfIquf9BD2aZyIHzWAumIDA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

1,035.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,035.00

SOMETHING ENCHANTED  7580 0000         INV 04/15/2025 04/03/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 450.00
450.00

CHECK TOTAL 450.00

TECH-TIME COMMUNICATI7305 0000         INV 04/15/2025 26439                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 225.00
225.00

TECH-TIME COMMUNICATI7305 0000         INV 04/15/2025 26248                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 225.00
225.00

CHECK TOTAL 450.00

TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAI7793 0000 518     INV 04/15/2025 23196                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-810-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,333.33
2 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,333.33
3 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,333.34

4,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 4,000.00

TURF STAR5379 0001 596     INV 04/15/2025 INV074811            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  558.05
558.05

CHECK TOTAL 558.05

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 04/15/2025 045-513877           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,560.00
2,560.00

112

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIz433zFjXyED5yODNFpl6EktL5w%2Ba3XI3bNoaUPEuypw6hMO33QPDZekVmcz70X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIz433zFjXyED5yODNFpl6EktL5w%2Ba3XI3bNoaUPEuypw6hMO33QPDZekVmcz70X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FO1X8szdcCrCH6KjmoW1HXC%2BHafwy4LTAF9MnvB%2B7qY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9B7hlfPh6qm%2B7JbuAFVv07QJczzR5jhXZX4xAFle5F%2B29fNy7P2AISiQcY7Gfkcn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6UVZXgEigf72nxMPMKnBktsoEwCUkGUQ9rpNzdqrco58Bfw%2FfWSuIZZNjHFjz%2FYNhQGx9y5JrXNl0%2FdF8cd9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aj7TADnzPCSF4687OfP3qrwhrvOXP2YsWWKLrKPu58RvPYpQ%2Fpx9BfD7nQU16jEj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aj7TADnzPCSF4687OfP3qrwhrvOXP2YsWWKLrKPu58RvPYpQ%2Fpx9BfD7nQU16jEj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqrdhjJzd7g7JJIUWV92Cs%2BQ%2BW5RflUgI3auyGqEKPE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJ7YHIj%2BPPcMkSFRZiCTk8OGwMlcky9RwTn557CJ0Y2yilwdLeQMfBVAN80twj7v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXwG6jiq%2FJ9eCYW5OlMqMqW%2B9zbGI6oGwZEQMucEY7U0JZlrHBq4aSJZq0Bx%2BimBNiooILLdaRlz0uKm4f90Ww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mq%2FQh6wpMjaSCw3uiTtfe10HkzSdbcWdY3j23KNZusLSfMGg5C1zOxLXFLhzmLv9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mq%2FQh6wpMjaSCw3uiTtfe10HkzSdbcWdY3j23KNZusLSfMGg5C1zOxLXFLhzmLv9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZ0voMJyqH1aQlxpn5%2B3QGhyKzj%2FpQ3Dmm77FB2Oxg0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58r0NfVGE8gPibCvTrzv7J6edTDRXBQ6IxjU9Te3gXLxP8SOB3T3%2Bv98rSytfPgu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vm7am6bJgZ%2F9vrDB4WCI4FlastvSoW1tVYtqNgTagAdNAi0dw743Hub6h2hyoQaY0jLzW5Rc7Dp%2F3BMtVrCkPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vf8IuDqY%2BPKj1FaojljM9%2Fgt%2Bej44iBaxJe3x2IFkq4Q2Ydhgx%2FP28%2FBYV0104VI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vf8IuDqY%2BPKj1FaojljM9%2Fgt%2Bej44iBaxJe3x2IFkq4Q2Ydhgx%2FP28%2FBYV0104VI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76QpfehPQmZWZroTWTKusXT8UkGbwWE5sX8fUJIYozlLa%2Fi5%2BArtwpt%2FTy5mvAbr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqIJ8r8Lzlvn4mdUlxEElEoiNP5kOBFZ2oD4OHlciydVwGhaVlabMZAPnrrsscnL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyD5b3ckVDcUh50zRYR1xbKkWZLYHvanJ%2BiefyhwX%2BZm8IbVBOLNk2wZEX2WZgZddfO6yJmnUmrpp1ro16VVSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOXVSATgbC%2FPsVnL0NdmDVpi4I51y1nb82%2BRYLgIDRHfWxZ7V%2FKa9b%2F1Xw2Mb8aY0EZE9yAswZi7NTHFwI3ofw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsyCjcm0Ec8a1FgzmipGInnYCXy84TpVSCJD6A84oiOCsJ%2FzfBCz0vKmZTUQPdCm5nq1GpuS4UwQBdVtCu4pYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yv9bIk%2FjzDMW0Q1Qfvz7AhDROpiNF79rzc%2BlI44b%2FpQVVbYJDytoReLDKlt7gYQ4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yv9bIk%2FjzDMW0Q1Qfvz7AhDROpiNF79rzc%2BlI44b%2FpQVVbYJDytoReLDKlt7gYQ4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcakkcSCCoTKN9QZB5VzHQ%2BDgiVXiqZeKG7SNdgP4SUBRNiTqh2qXxz%2BD3NEVHAv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igfdLUu4Y%2BiDk6QfxyoR3WpmPqUJMu5ms2OawdnekP3Ab%2BNzvcjnUBv2L4w1OcFq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Z%2BBkfZKsiintqkDGzn5riW3nCpKpoPdX8aYi0nb8KWHIQvyUwHQzG2cdjmVSNKPEU0xbb9RGoZcLmDwBVwF%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzpRfqd%2FMYy2lPqwZAMMvm%2BA%2FHAwkZwTa%2BXtDhNEiv5%2F8Arh6gnVw71UeftOfTx0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzpRfqd%2FMYy2lPqwZAMMvm%2BA%2FHAwkZwTa%2BXtDhNEiv5%2F8Arh6gnVw71UeftOfTx0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCWDRhfysI4xLSl33JlOcLOgJDqHdmkGLOVo2boumOIPyCTlUqImgEkoI0MvIf8y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlK56nkeG%2BZRSPYnNQ1nATnb9kyMkY8gwCSt9014%2BC8movmRY%2FiUPjMS04ztzYW5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6xyU5SsJNSrPE9Zb6kZmh4WBuIsLP24vYN%2Fp4rnYYgeAB%2BT4%2FYwmXed5UIgNbpx1LxzlTmJw49E0s8iTjA5nA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 04/15/2025 045-512946           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,480.00
2,480.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 04/15/2025 045-512947           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 640.00
640.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 04/15/2025 045-511884           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 640.00
640.00

CHECK TOTAL 6,320.00

U.S. ARMOR CORPORATIO2413 0001 649     INV 04/15/2025 49229                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,800.63
2,800.63

CHECK TOTAL 2,800.63

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/15/2025 52914691             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,426.37
2,426.37

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/15/2025 52914692             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,000.46
2,000.46

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/15/2025 52914693             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,397.00
1,397.00

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/15/2025 528510034            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   4,119.76
4,119.76

113

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LwctQJEgShK92oQS50gI4S%2Bm9GY7UxBVCOlNXRFYtAj%2FwfAyujeD8TyvB7Bzubw%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LwctQJEgShK92oQS50gI4S%2Bm9GY7UxBVCOlNXRFYtAj%2FwfAyujeD8TyvB7Bzubw%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBqUEqkeA%2BE09ZalfYBDNLPhSmgHkt1QgijMNczezfrw1L%2FuMN2LYuce%2BygYqMGL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UwBe9sRV8LgaM6KblqaeltXnILwn1N2PWYMcWcdVtX6FYdXFLhPlaBcTzFCXsw%2F%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tdju6QYiyrnG%2B3opvbjG2D3q%2B0eAX0stN4o42vw3tLNB8kJ56naE9NsmijR3%2BJH52bxHs%2BowcYHZGT5xIRvUAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzYSFYueu6zM8VnBdD276z8vWXzdtWUvle6cfIpCnDFBGvz7%2FCC79FdGefy6iPD7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzYSFYueu6zM8VnBdD276z8vWXzdtWUvle6cfIpCnDFBGvz7%2FCC79FdGefy6iPD7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVX01udhQLHsF7nEvSL1XLHQrLS1jPNjWeC%2FKKW8f3BvwoPUhvVpZ2dY9iTPGP2A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bp1BuQHnlg8yMzpYOCv60qwkM838xi%2Bi6PZAh2ZVtoqIzxI8OaBajkVPZmgd%2BeCC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUUwlQWmTDGFwq7QrI11vEuDRTVqgARA4oc4qJqYzi1ajp9Lxud53SNl7%2BUDDS4%2FqpVlW6m1zlL58t4rHgvIuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYENJnwwqG%2FQbsHKJ0kkQVJ7CzmFHe2A%2Bk8%2FdIipaMZ4atSXsWgjuXeoPvVAiGIz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYENJnwwqG%2FQbsHKJ0kkQVJ7CzmFHe2A%2Bk8%2FdIipaMZ4atSXsWgjuXeoPvVAiGIz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4MKoWozIjeE%2Bw2LQjDXVtWc2mLd%2FA77uK%2BVKD%2Fos35mM5Spz%2FFptbqTZ4ctoNFF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qqll33VrJJzrr4JR9FkQMwh3P2pF7z0BeiyYKWo9zS8uYh%2FooV%2FgjDzJ9GEkICVI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjaoHotru8jUkZpegxSmx%2BgN8Pa4sqTmZO3Fh0v9XAmo3DDrwSNrwfH6xNXME%2BMtGonuEDPJQ0Za8Vf8ojHZdg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1tTT%2FDpLS4jUmPC%2FkmK9jqxduVy2rfWip6B1%2FDdampYSd6gPRoCVtGl%2FGZwHOKr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1tTT%2FDpLS4jUmPC%2FkmK9jqxduVy2rfWip6B1%2FDdampYSd6gPRoCVtGl%2FGZwHOKr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DacIlGfAABePZtF9ABM%2F8Z8YQW1Y%2BjjtwfSdcZUmBRdFL%2BdHFn7R0sD9hfz38qm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFvTScuD3l0xQhmlSpvLgj1R0PabPNHnflut4gKfODVHU%2BU5ACogTJ92a1GfdsHI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtLW68QVs1XqzyoDgTWIc8TfYcts4VHLUWiPCbRnN%2FF6evEgGD10Y5vbwVz3G%2BZ4GYLB62V739KVEPu2imIaaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6oaxu3Sp8yJFQtKbtTbevblVk8ReJ9xXtcxjtWa5mWHVDiMYHv04KtaehZ7xYUm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6oaxu3Sp8yJFQtKbtTbevblVk8ReJ9xXtcxjtWa5mWHVDiMYHv04KtaehZ7xYUm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wb6f8jBx3d%2FnZOI1fK3oCjvAdlN2ku863DNwRuw2EZxn5Akf8kiXku3BxNOctpOX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pNXXjxRB4PHCX%2FKQ2uhJpOdvuQfEkeU7NbPKtALY0hjVS5dITS0TUplTIfOXO2M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zq4U7sinaDJq92cwboo4aFEu1VdUXVjI%2FitbCQegyoj7sgRdbXH9TIpnbcnZqqoc8AOg6waeEmefbbtkC%2FJOrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0O3WJ%2F4awbZaP5%2BYKYLVZ9sQDzj4OBVpG7r5W7dCuOcj1agOoERgbiA8Lj6Ut4X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0O3WJ%2F4awbZaP5%2BYKYLVZ9sQDzj4OBVpG7r5W7dCuOcj1agOoERgbiA8Lj6Ut4X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiIRp4pJImEMShYkg4xrxguZtzTE5ISJZD6uDYMkKSey5RJ8dYrcJEcTRRb9u2sp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FiocK6uR%2BdSDut%2BIMdTK6yVJdmR9qnzLeXtPU8S9JcB4uhWJCuHQPBcdBWS3YPzE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PgBsj0ccwyIgoFpJh8ICMPTYE6wgdUcOQckypS307xj9usO4DW12kreSRuA1l2SN7gjZorgWLPn3V8CeupJIUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4L0cyGGmtaZnLGthrF6KS6LXDCnBGUdd1I6NneQ0q5O0Q8u7VG5JuaRrhMnHRDUt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4L0cyGGmtaZnLGthrF6KS6LXDCnBGUdd1I6NneQ0q5O0Q8u7VG5JuaRrhMnHRDUt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiSc2tcvVWYUe4ZEqGHPaA2aC4GaqHyNnsVHME7jgCsj%2Btz97oXYz8ADiVEbofT2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWH8b%2BF8xgt3s4pctuAFzNgk%2FlySWbp8VZ0uFC0ENS4lNvRKPXOblycWkMOC19tl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEyKlv5wJndHkRCUPIeupLUP%2FL7aVeTo0hDbVo%2FsRrbyBUwjopd9%2FdfP%2Bvmejudo6ifBgiGo4XmCSZZ0C5ypxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXBxukEE2QipZ4Ap4tZ7jBKYbaEbDYTzh4iEW%2B7SX23nf6jaybS4URlxTxVIXmrG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXBxukEE2QipZ4Ap4tZ7jBKYbaEbDYTzh4iEW%2B7SX23nf6jaybS4URlxTxVIXmrG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rhmHrfP1sHm8w9uqhH4BebbkgIoewKG4HuvDbOOWgB93WLjeUNPooqKjimAIrKGg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ah0RfMiRl2ubJnDTQdQuv6uMWHgg5y0X%2FjKJiR%2FKe3hIktWLwymG%2BZpVv2w2Kc7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8shnkYCh5TRQCuQH9ZogsyUOohYVSam8rdHxI%2Fp6ccyUxiGUx94CVer36Y68AlEavAlWfoSakf9h2%2FzQUQTkfg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/15/2025 52810035             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,238.41
1,238.41

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/15/2025 52810033             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   3,788.06
3,788.06

CHECK TOTAL 14,970.06

VERITIV OPERATING COM1547 0000         INV 04/15/2025 619-36380985         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  466.39
466.39

CHECK TOTAL 466.39

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 04/15/2025 2580522905           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 75.57
75.57

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 04/15/2025 2580522913           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 76.46
76.46

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 04/15/2025 2580522909           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 106.50
106.50

CHECK TOTAL 258.53

VIRTUAL PROJECT MANAG6783 0000 82      INV 04/15/2025 12-4462              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 500.00
500.00

CHECK TOTAL 500.00

114

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kj7%2FzMyk41YXzjYa2ck4PSRK6jiFr%2B9dmRqfW2PWy31VRbHKSNq%2BjWk7MSnPASzz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kj7%2FzMyk41YXzjYa2ck4PSRK6jiFr%2B9dmRqfW2PWy31VRbHKSNq%2BjWk7MSnPASzz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlKuvozmtvQkjYGtyyApF3nPEZaT5lgwSmQZMQT2ny6%2BF72OzHyrcFTgLnX%2FNq%2FO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHehPs2%2BQy2RuwRxjMs80Xbn5qr9TmPPJ7sDf6WNdhIMqu31gN6WaptDMuSyJEme
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGG351qngozvzZJOvZvOlhyyZV4%2FLAY3%2FlzXCAFwdfWQ1uy2i7hyEWD%2ByY2YglKej1ghl%2Ff0YXChie1HluUB5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfmWbosr%2Bd2KCtKRNDER5ZPztfeocD54ncjLaoCr71tFawZX1ob2Dd3KdACBwQz%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfmWbosr%2Bd2KCtKRNDER5ZPztfeocD54ncjLaoCr71tFawZX1ob2Dd3KdACBwQz%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5o4B98a5e37eR4ZPFWvC5QiQdOK08fuoFEf8GUinpRyddfqtLWFjXsHtOWWiyHmM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5jg%2B0mcer8OuiwH0Uesb4tTxX%2Bc%2BiQdb%2Bk1KZR72Xwe4zj6bC4QLqv5%2BA6Gq%2B6I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Urt4ntz5YThC5s6SMup74%2BmxhUHvwjZfvJnBM7mMS%2BgX3q67aNBDJwojSV1biALPJJmw%2FsRKmkL%2FyeiP%2BJX%2Fkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wl5SOsp1PWsvRAVeuGdfOvef37NfnzFIUcgCzN59Vn%2B9w%2Fjnz6AWtIfpWSOr6ddF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wl5SOsp1PWsvRAVeuGdfOvef37NfnzFIUcgCzN59Vn%2B9w%2Fjnz6AWtIfpWSOr6ddF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sLpKGBXPVxk1TWPbgJkhLZfBXJH5ONwl4zG1x3%2BtBmk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=479vEcmHWPytmEquN7NxQkIOaDxN4PTlQupKZeBqunHVz0aQrHY4oWIrvCJbVwzI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JO9zs7Mk0mQyTKHYgKUvfur%2FNplVWQgn75wG3NCoq2qf5JEP0TkorvTCCZwd4FeMfn%2FWDpwl3XGm5BwdJWIPKw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cYT3lEJwz8CMTs0lUychENLkJ%2FsHZn1%2BchvLdChcSmX4TxKAhE5AxemNxEt0vDC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cYT3lEJwz8CMTs0lUychENLkJ%2FsHZn1%2BchvLdChcSmX4TxKAhE5AxemNxEt0vDC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RGwz%2BlmqYs0%2Fr30vgLOwpr%2Frw2lNqOU4aGMjELeGwU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6Jr%2BvpA9rxZ6r5s6bJuJrJONsgDr325aRb8OWVm8T%2BFWcp6HgSpSNpbYxSwGLtz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKDV38fy9DVz46bfGbhmrnNgfbwdeCtJb71ZonzuJayk2BAIIp7NT2%2BmHB2mtdB85rO7%2BXz4ihAI%2FE96d502yQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRss7nmxsA9jxjGSm6mnuZ9zuybvQLQLuEVlriosDtr2qiSViKwHgCbbo7r%2FZkkn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRss7nmxsA9jxjGSm6mnuZ9zuybvQLQLuEVlriosDtr2qiSViKwHgCbbo7r%2FZkkn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9cbmdey92C3KfpSnrfu0%2BdOGFqpsb3xkHZM4%2F26%2BUU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHNWDsIqlkHTmmhCd96J1K3YTU2zyfg%2F4LAo8IE%2BzbFoAB%2BvRx0IJf6RaNfskhxc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKqTMlgPxqDsENFx3nhEuflXyZ6M%2BP8rbwkFsMhXM6MVBmZ4hpBtW5PYjHY9x1Ky3wydSS3FrMz9lOeeMEuPwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwEd2bAVYbHDjNRTXQwmoYWcnsU8X3EVcia393N5zPgMIfe7eZNDDPz7FRvLgXpp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwEd2bAVYbHDjNRTXQwmoYWcnsU8X3EVcia393N5zPgMIfe7eZNDDPz7FRvLgXpp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LryfFp3qkC6Y0zCYwTqmTNG7EaGDjRPmShyHmr7FQV0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J71VX8vSof2O%2FavBVXYlvknuY4hEFodym4FHVqGp0CHkA31Mkkz1f7QaSWTOvpSL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8icdw4QmJXnIuOJw8H4YjQvdke0qy8rflmYblEbyiZJwAPVolS8VCaBIQKeJ84fWjb95pe7foAnDzzs6H411g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXZ2MAMHizlI%2Fizu3YPQLuEgnKndbvrAvj6ol%2Fh7z%2BMskVSibUqhZl%2F6R%2BQHsqCu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXZ2MAMHizlI%2Fizu3YPQLuEgnKndbvrAvj6ol%2Fh7z%2BMskVSibUqhZl%2F6R%2BQHsqCu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5DR9q1g2B5D%2B0D2wenBffxYtVnb3w3RsOYG3vJnmn5H70dz8dVRwQBCMY%2FK2zUw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgjUopXFw7f%2Bh%2B%2FpHJTedA4%2FtZxuRl%2BQROPKCWa91OGN3PcvFbIYWgMXH92oy3Wr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qv9BDpu%2FwEYZsFZt5yeUNgFp7eZruHohskUZUxVPU4%2BU0UBhqzijyU%2B7CL4geZaUDHi%2BIaIKbw%2FL3v5wIRflzg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 04/15/2025 117884               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  442.30
442.30

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 04/15/2025 117861               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  160.50
160.50

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 04/15/2025 117858               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  189.83
189.83

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 04/15/2025 117886               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.78
4.78

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 04/15/2025 117885               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.78
4.78

CHECK TOTAL 802.19

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY (D6523 0000         INV 04/15/2025 117884               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  442.30
442.30

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY (D6523 0000         INV 04/15/2025 117903               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  160.50
160.50

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY (D6523 0000         INV 04/15/2025 117933               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  247.21
247.21

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY (D6523 0000         INV 04/15/2025 117858               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  189.83
189.83

115

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofDZK93Pk4qBj6J1U%2BlMAzVJ4bNav4ez%2FMh61jd%2FACNQfBlJBHlTu5MxSHGjlkip
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofDZK93Pk4qBj6J1U%2BlMAzVJ4bNav4ez%2FMh61jd%2FACNQfBlJBHlTu5MxSHGjlkip
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CTnpcp%2BF0vPfx%2F8vPdNPLG3LN68xD8RdR5Jf3GIs%2FA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2B0Rj1jczbvZ8HPCEM4RDvvJpC5X1Sk2I81yQPznp6gJxa9UF12j52PA%2BnG0V%2Byh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDB0IC3v6DOwHxIHek0wh0gFS35Kolqjv3%2FPINqxrcTB%2FJ%2B3hdG1zE%2BFullMMdTTCmep1EDT2Z1RggwR2hPR2w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=70OCjJ9uuT328woeOk4%2FW%2B5AtemJUC1pPVgijhOlZtAUUpNKY3Vl%2B0sEWDZV%2Fdp2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=70OCjJ9uuT328woeOk4%2FW%2B5AtemJUC1pPVgijhOlZtAUUpNKY3Vl%2B0sEWDZV%2Fdp2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iT27BVjtsSnjT%2Flu4kIwadL7ByFFJtROFLS3f4RWbA4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mu0S7h%2FncUghpRMQ%2BgTDEj%2BGSRfVOXnFkGYSlajxe6oTBLqf8wCiDs03LRDQEJ%2FZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TV%2Fa%2FNZe7fIR3Z4bmVBnApe7ks1wiRult%2BGpfBGHPXigRlJaUpzqv%2Fl0rSLZwqoz035LcWCIcqBZ36OMqecOfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t330WrJaOSfeju%2F%2BY2XdW0eQUwBEmIUWotSsSWswfQHJuBY%2B2qQH2D3RZ6giCWsk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t330WrJaOSfeju%2F%2BY2XdW0eQUwBEmIUWotSsSWswfQHJuBY%2B2qQH2D3RZ6giCWsk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5V8A%2Bdf0AItU0ZGt30Fqts6JbH%2BHUH131V5wSsocC%2Fs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=he6k6HqoHxX%2BB2UZsg5UpTWCcqSdNFMzu6%2Fxx9BiWFSsUiPscyV30Vxoi5Hqo%2BGJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NUklmsRGEZr1QrcE4I8PgAPwd6Y8XyTwUKuQOtp7E8%2F6S0gammsQKKnExUW2w8F8F7LYHj8ICeYJYlrN1jlIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGWVC6d7Yje8OCZjE0YIA9W5sVxw3828ksoJ5zZP52tRhTUWehnqPNKBhNQj3eNv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGWVC6d7Yje8OCZjE0YIA9W5sVxw3828ksoJ5zZP52tRhTUWehnqPNKBhNQj3eNv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MG6HldRyBPAD8mvchSFvcHGLAGtPfLaf8HRL6Eid%2B2o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mgBOf9xSbW5dgdJempZp2OGOIXLPTLC4A%2Fiynpckc%2FWL%2BSGom4hAJE7FwgJ9LKD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00WxYb23B%2Fd6%2B9rNTgXK4YH499nQryEVsrvX6Oj%2F8HrIs2fUTOzAW8Zbfa8YsGty%2BJRxfXUu4fF9CNG8PnrQFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtvOzLPwp9PNbJhAXR%2BsqRa17bCyLjz5HSYhrA12%2BGVwqy%2FnGOcah2KRuVTVr%2Bav
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtvOzLPwp9PNbJhAXR%2BsqRa17bCyLjz5HSYhrA12%2BGVwqy%2FnGOcah2KRuVTVr%2Bav
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHozP30IOG0Dx0pvF6d8O91QToHqjVAACElCtBAiyQk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyHbuo9qKbW%2BB5USq9s9YWn%2BMWpkw6d4EXk8gPT4zU9o7XCIr4GPjfz4xj0GDz%2Fc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUqX2BPPSrp%2BBmnB8Ci9PqKJBS5AsCQYAWUz95i%2FdHofcJiBFf%2FnvyGjpET4TYb0qY3dmUgIyUm9g2xfVRN66w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuerb%2B45dZX5oCuJ1zswgeV7fyW9PZ8x8febnEcIEG9QWzJ%2FI1IliqsK6rsb5F40
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuerb%2B45dZX5oCuJ1zswgeV7fyW9PZ8x8febnEcIEG9QWzJ%2FI1IliqsK6rsb5F40
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9OcvnbpvaYl8G1%2F9iRB9kb4nNIkbw2DsCc3qm7MAyo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IG96h8n%2FMreTDbn9%2BdOJNAmz37apwP7mH4of%2FQJRggpAY0zfgV05bqd0LRGFMgq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIflrUOzPZEPgGFEZ363L4bqbwt8hNjVTvCJXB4cBMJli4tFqE9NYTQ1LZ4yM9iLvK%2B%2BDTGkY9gBcm4vPmSvxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIh78%2F9DkEsGMXlRF%2Bz5y4mGiTOpHE2BwIbM2owey%2F6o%2FPPyIL6ShnX7fZKDVbPL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIh78%2F9DkEsGMXlRF%2Bz5y4mGiTOpHE2BwIbM2owey%2F6o%2FPPyIL6ShnX7fZKDVbPL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQZ3N5aSQPoHTtj4Leg00ek1pYkTD0TyhXa1Fcj82WI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPZ59DAjsNutZlTLa7gdxXI%2BxrJMj62gH%2B8q%2B3wX55WjRiyuSRqOsWF2%2BbtFgGy6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhitMLRUwRUfqltfnVZJ1RjRW7VKL8B5823%2BIAHybmfoRK21JBpIc%2FLJ2NUZkgJcXUesiW%2Br9BKDczfyyaK%2Buw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooTar%2F17knx1LgZcennTpVTJ%2BIEIAOa6shibfqrAGuS%2BK4x1RTmvZbHdnwo32O00
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooTar%2F17knx1LgZcennTpVTJ%2BIEIAOa6shibfqrAGuS%2BK4x1RTmvZbHdnwo32O00
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPAyRv6zEpNehT%2BRG%2F4z0ry7aDckFgIBAeEywvks5bc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ylpOGgrwChvny64HeW7ageKvIClBGaGW7ilT%2Bh%2BrOxqG5eiyuZ5qG0273V51RbV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GByNAxDjzUxey5zqWvIBCfitdUwGJE1Oc5Oj6YF0n3U0uU2BqWzpAFU%2FUdEocXZSXwOM1w6RZngMP9vc1Hhq%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxlIKdWcKee7czVtFsAwVl6Iglu0vVavwvWEXgDBnhFOdRVCsfrXxz9qSKx7%2F5Cl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxlIKdWcKee7czVtFsAwVl6Iglu0vVavwvWEXgDBnhFOdRVCsfrXxz9qSKx7%2F5Cl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74vVNZh8tDBF2M9OknYQopcoVs1MeBnoetKDMLptit4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1opLvcAyU8XJtOqc52wCFEsxT3UR8AvirV1XOSudiavmx2%2FpoBxVYRmCTojpzfAd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfCScD1Y%2B1Utdw0CQzs4fgIzu%2F3EvUa%2F4NTkM8Qei61KetGQ60VN9Pg550qqymbfAZM6373OGp8BT2D86I9vlA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 1,039.84

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22215                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2409-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 579.00
579.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22214                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2408-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 557.00
557.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22213                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2406-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 398.00
398.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22212                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2405-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 699.00
699.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22211                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2404-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 439.00
439.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22210                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2403-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 525.00
525.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22209                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2402-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,771.00
1,771.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22208                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2401-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 599.00
599.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22199                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2330-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 252.00
252.00

116

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzCAzvgColQjjN3tG5igMiKya8FLDvUFMc7aNRkjttWLzekMtmCjgXsR%2F%2FhLlsj1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzCAzvgColQjjN3tG5igMiKya8FLDvUFMc7aNRkjttWLzekMtmCjgXsR%2F%2FhLlsj1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMyeuYU3C6JjsjYpNnZS3t32PbGSSggumNANJrAvcs7%2FWkKmBL5D%2B4NU5uunodlZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSrZN%2FACAWYL1Zi2ikCsKAcUdLYP3A4ciToUCjpPIUQQeRIEV3spcJaMcNEt%2Bjhr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzreqoPnnO32bwXg2gK8DJqKXk%2BBxh%2F7cGP9vCM3fGag8MA0SOEUZOuUGNC5hDRoCXuYQwyMU%2BJe0kGhIsjEXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4IlDU8okQaXHZF5LcIeXzJvEP913O%2BCpH8%2FPIuEA2UHSjEVOoeSdvvSEZ89Sx%2Bp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4IlDU8okQaXHZF5LcIeXzJvEP913O%2BCpH8%2FPIuEA2UHSjEVOoeSdvvSEZ89Sx%2Bp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2T2Q081Bsxs0KIk13uFlT%2FVcPfwqDx6lXdMv2rQ2XYO9Yl9ZYszWoNYmysLU7VRB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBDsolOhGm8%2BRePze4O2cF%2BlqCX4SjTdccM6avjwoVFUNiw3NZZ4SQFw2NUwU4ie
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IvTTqvc6wWTb%2BuEa%2FnHK3vfBkhAh25c%2Bfg6tekOANqD%2B96LMPnFXdHrYRPpoGb82v3yHrFJKvncDcX4vceB0RA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ij67oRUnzV0htSb36MDBFHuzhxMToyuYIpo0TzdzF7Cw1sBEnfjGW8FkZ%2BY5DNpQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ij67oRUnzV0htSb36MDBFHuzhxMToyuYIpo0TzdzF7Cw1sBEnfjGW8FkZ%2BY5DNpQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVBRAUD2gNQ75pWKVzGhtqN87PCx%2B4Yhuo1yx393ATNEmoQrEYm6DB6xdXKghuR5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUO%2FxtyZGaaBezL452STD4xX3jW1DhP5%2F53EuYGiZzHZ2CaPL6MCE%2B15%2BWFVMUXS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2Zx4VHlgAx7F1nFUprTis%2FlHOyHhCJuOKYRUj2r3Ih4GTo8Gs6jrP73XMD%2FKBh%2B4iEQEX34U2zcR%2BOMkPcqLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryi1lR2MwJNUQyvorKGR1oGkahtKJaixBD9zuL8D3%2BNMSYBIdQTFYVjqbqcgpMYf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryi1lR2MwJNUQyvorKGR1oGkahtKJaixBD9zuL8D3%2BNMSYBIdQTFYVjqbqcgpMYf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PAhx9Z%2FrsrVvShOE2R8rO3WAxF2Q5CJiU8HbHYQ6gdJ3FQIJBp0FSa9Nn2uAESxb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sL9y19Jhdi4AQNdHrHplHC6l8qyhgcojDkjGak%2B7k8ZUDIOvj%2BQTHSsnUS76RZxA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssJsUnzuV8F9Z1o0Xsgaz%2BmbcFytq%2FemVT1%2BYhZqCNFupFGPkqbo7GORt4PoT1LjlunrE%2BfpSxaTFHb9L9cXLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fYry0si4mdkk9e3O0vjRZiFKMJrdauahrtHDk8bjZQxqqMCpWggsLwkMc7zc5A%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fYry0si4mdkk9e3O0vjRZiFKMJrdauahrtHDk8bjZQxqqMCpWggsLwkMc7zc5A%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p753YhTxEY43WvxPYgh%2BynOGOuSvDwHiAJm2Mkf2Ao5xZnajyQgyHzwASd497NKc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KYg6bjLZO%2BaJKlwBLzVPJoDeRGDtSlm2qu51%2BIlHVQfrwb5Ws7DOYJW3UBO26WT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4W%2BWl6elG0dQKAyhnFrr04Uh3A6z6dmF6HoSFVuuZnerI%2Bw0u%2B%2BVyd7ynz8uMYOxxMmcE3i537OsqiFEcheguQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mydOFVjMU%2B5vUtaWTK09i4ZkkhlZ3%2FVldhS3kQyHqXAP6VUn1BlYK9mYYn2eV3sZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mydOFVjMU%2B5vUtaWTK09i4ZkkhlZ3%2FVldhS3kQyHqXAP6VUn1BlYK9mYYn2eV3sZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P14ut%2FqPvDDL9FZM%2FvZz%2B8wXgRGQ9Kmyt%2F2hTUnHJxZc4tRkY381Q%2FND%2BT1Riq3v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhV8DWbrltgIvVIkLSH1eZh%2FblaA8iik%2FbeSAJH%2FYVKrxVBqYXDxdNtM5ZlyJbjW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMhE3WZWvZPqlxKIh72Ux0ocpyuFLm3haqa0ZmsZKsGqlx2gYho37vGd2AHtNyfRvJ79izuzxOd2GkdQktVXyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Git34TbyK7BxdmH2Acg%2FNe0eAw%2Bp5VkccRcaFEYE7rwzSMi25xNNCKXfMh1tUC2Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Git34TbyK7BxdmH2Acg%2FNe0eAw%2Bp5VkccRcaFEYE7rwzSMi25xNNCKXfMh1tUC2Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nFbre8qHIfcj2%2BZu8GkyTh1CGdtbkj8cLs3%2FAcyf7uot8mlGgfot1OcjA8nZ1THv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hK5iQITulexP3n2B983sEyjyH18I4%2FZ3rgMUusweJmBST1cYHLR4uMSmtWPzk%2F%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=on%2BoHoQypV5lsJ2cgwSA13mPMu7IpRYHorMiAzhpcAdUI6j3DhgIjumeXL0922BrRcNyUpZ05zRgLc77RuH5Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hu1tTbP6NtJpq5Eeay2iRd%2BLKBLYsIhNrPUGQad%2FUPNtFlqw1XuoxQcMoc0kYyim
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hu1tTbP6NtJpq5Eeay2iRd%2BLKBLYsIhNrPUGQad%2FUPNtFlqw1XuoxQcMoc0kYyim
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyjiZApQtpfl3blUU0ErmsyyezILPxxre0qzvNYXuwBQTQ9TB%2Ft18qatBzqHnvbA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQnwJWtqNgp2N9R02DN1yqESJiC7YM3reWpY5cpYKjE9R07J03dAyKLdawoV0FJr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzTwu3KU%2F626qXeMYLVwFjw%2FM8WknHRrByIcabbBgLG%2Beu0iIFgIheLam2aa%2Fesyus1mMJpcSVYFmvfY4Y6L7w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyU%2FP5yAk%2Fd4L6mvai0%2FmNdicXIJRCF8UJfjFumkGBEFo6mgU3nNZlKSimn2LBGF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyU%2FP5yAk%2Fd4L6mvai0%2FmNdicXIJRCF8UJfjFumkGBEFo6mgU3nNZlKSimn2LBGF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BNxUGIciF5fK3zxoFxRluHeJwjIcS5BB%2F6nB6HkOWGPGxyS9oKAuzQB2PDsVRHr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iO1a6%2ByHioPANh1F4NHBWPWB4mzKvgHj4M3Yt8SY9aVYsmkwhVBvLJlvIAb0ET5b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pr3OLL0XhZagwDCd1mvTZ0GsSbK5vrY27YeL4Lr75jzM%2FmZbj7oFBhLc8qbKoG%2B9e0NnsuBqugjR5MhYSbhgyQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22198                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2320-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,778.00
1,778.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22197                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2310-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 89.50
2 2410-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 89.50

179.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22196                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2300-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 817.00

817.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22206                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2290-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.00

295.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22205                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2282-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 434.00

434.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22204                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2281-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 412.00

412.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22203                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2270-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 291.00

291.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22202                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2260-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 81.00
2 2407-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 81.00

162.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22201                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2250-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 75.00

75.00

117

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6K5xwmBEfzJX0Dj5IapFVwb7eYPUXUkQSBQBLOvQBj5DLNiL18qGQ3BKWCriaiU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6K5xwmBEfzJX0Dj5IapFVwb7eYPUXUkQSBQBLOvQBj5DLNiL18qGQ3BKWCriaiU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3LQBaZhMbIlBjoNOnVETjbN8vRhPjP%2BxEdi2B3cTb0As%2BWcmdz%2BzXyd0V6XcHiQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juaKZ91sfatYIOW35EtJrljOrL11mAthgIDb6r1sSwgR0G5i5fFDecgqUXjUjF%2FL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9cnSt8Nz8cU9Q2AXC56VNhiCfcFq9nK0yBXG6vn8VGKCLG89Pd20OmG7By4HIB6FGYXRVBCDuxLmjlKmK6OBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN%2BmMqz%2Bd%2Fx3okIc%2FGSeL0Fatg1QVvkr61DryubR4R3o1S2aGTmFNGEgpbzL%2FrSC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN%2BmMqz%2Bd%2Fx3okIc%2FGSeL0Fatg1QVvkr61DryubR4R3o1S2aGTmFNGEgpbzL%2FrSC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTpoLbjlI9nQ6Tg1JamQysIiTDEQOEx17sunYWyEcXBNZrnfn4nK6J0HmRAji7LL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUu1em8qwCNuT8bal6jhoeYxiLe7GjTL731Ho37DHNsTuOyOGBuibS4sOuxbWZVZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vK1Aww0Y%2BdtrFXJvb1AWukAJ6EmLBhEd60EFxmm0EQhGBWfI3jKjqT1tnRrHoU4fcpi389JiV9CQQpNjkUuMg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRWy%2Fiq2p0fH1J1MoVj9vzXiV4CamswkS8S1nJZnNYoERdeb5SnXHahHcDW34QoSNb1sFG%2FUlte4dQnzOqVR6g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lod6YJmRXxvQoIcKvkni3Jm5uD5HrvCNPT4W5a%2FZfyDtICIyS5sq9nmZK2PRVBrI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lod6YJmRXxvQoIcKvkni3Jm5uD5HrvCNPT4W5a%2FZfyDtICIyS5sq9nmZK2PRVBrI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7ehXGglMyXs%2BRXz4m9BKN%2FJw1%2F1nQg7ZTDI4v%2BXafg5pHdDHI9bsvDWJN41endn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYbJ%2FrPIeSCzzr1VZ84g%2BcFiwu0OfdZ5ONNLVqd6mBkNoKkaboiZhKNfouFoYvzo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UItX8DGU5tnwfxPChdhAtHGh1poG4w3bQNWzVrJ0Vh1sdkTh9jmPp0s8WAZSCxE4HwFrKEr%2BK894dnhBfAmWfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IibHwGGkNP64sg%2BaBz%2FDQYY1y2h%2F5mecf0uAO9Yx0i8D%2BlTAhzC3sgSmt8MhtF5Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IibHwGGkNP64sg%2BaBz%2FDQYY1y2h%2F5mecf0uAO9Yx0i8D%2BlTAhzC3sgSmt8MhtF5Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W47pik6cGgQLlQRYPfGYjTV02SqGQbKKMZd6uQMXqnkmVFrT3rLTpVecFtxhXi21
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AIBZCnVB8F9ScxoVFGeIusXhiY030QZYUylO9fVZP38FNw%2FYySDx7rlzb33iSw81
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCCVk9dB8o7TLR5DR6Uhusia7yH%2FUFySGLiwvBmmHS%2FiT%2FURp0KDTeGyJ%2B9HUOrwXGTaodGdHTIcnLC3d8jGag%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxUaZbHLmp1u0Ea2HmhEBawzgA4sY7mVV5f3Q35nkIwQoL2aa7gpVXqt7cFc%2F1r3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxUaZbHLmp1u0Ea2HmhEBawzgA4sY7mVV5f3Q35nkIwQoL2aa7gpVXqt7cFc%2F1r3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5LHVozRhmGXgZ%2FCiLilwSdGaHc4hTbhdjhU97l%2BV1Y2Ufv6hwlwi%2FC66UTy7ftIz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yITfbb45X3OkVWVIS1ac4VG4Kzr8N%2BnQVhwVY2HRorHSBq6yOh8HtLe%2Bm9UgqKnc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnDkoOad2ZfmZtsVTOTcwUIG4BOzuntbJsvYKtobhQl6tImL2gjZGVQoG03RmQiHIdLP%2F2kLKiswQETsaVG61g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFWsO2JVhrPtMkbxJoLy0bAPngG61gFjnAVmAHzwPbqaIP9GxSD5kq5IBUezYxKU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFWsO2JVhrPtMkbxJoLy0bAPngG61gFjnAVmAHzwPbqaIP9GxSD5kq5IBUezYxKU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvUGLoebIv3OZhCdyiEeQ1J3z6mQaVHqWQ5OiUrHye%2Fd0PI%2Bu%2FOzJhW%2BiCPn181T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hbndwfgz42vTZmWSwwlRW1Y9UzJtG8WKGiqVJ6eUXtteRK%2BlnIO4HpcM8CAlCzzq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uoKS%2Bfa30kpfKmAN7ae0KlaMmb9Of2WKq9FtcXs8FoM1SNsGhX7OjJGaj6jSR%2B%2B6%2F57ZmumCbO%2BU3bSexE6XeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyNjn%2B3MtUBCwghvfxEiz664vUpeFxgxCKB%2FRkpQR79H2dXLDQNXNf0WLwF4EPt%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyNjn%2B3MtUBCwghvfxEiz664vUpeFxgxCKB%2FRkpQR79H2dXLDQNXNf0WLwF4EPt%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqObLt8oQ8iYSq0atPBO%2FfoOtBSw7VRdFgLFfC6%2Fafv04zQtKmb5wh%2B%2Fn0Vzr5eL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FcOAKga4bA9%2F4NHWCicw6dYUXfka9ZU3isuuQycxnFgfgWzFKRHlO%2F4Ept%2Ffab7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VLmwJJ2S81zAnLY3b%2F1dCFoyvvNDvTIHollYcYfEQSTmgUkejK8GdPKl3UP3W%2FpZjtxYiCBuwacI7OwVCmqSg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zPr18EmJ%2BZkWMZ%2FT2onmDemI63i%2B5R8xLNfG%2F%2B7kLJanWXQZM2DoSehrL4jJDF%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zPr18EmJ%2BZkWMZ%2FT2onmDemI63i%2B5R8xLNfG%2F%2B7kLJanWXQZM2DoSehrL4jJDF%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwMEBCMPs8IEDysgdH6%2Bt4ke2HTNH9VHqBhvP03jh9yOtYDDZ3UlltbGGpiZXtBr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3zQWxEPZdEjhHEhhfEDApIje1d0bfWwnsShkqX6kDSuc3S4YCpSqXGW00txUts%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LvntZ1nrkt6npyoVuyD6j0jK3gmMYCt689Sxb9ZrdN5MHUHFo5NzKujaNk0kOp%2Fd%2FjcNjmtK7WqagWW4uPJLTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGo1RWYdzKoEU%2BIQGByCjbKbwjfWuxbBhm6kEfqzKDAsd2ueZTPU2RunzQNjrBrWJN85OO4AIrjuYohnoX%2BIdQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2YGF8Gr5fe6TVCBPfOnmhBG7Xc%2FJlkD%2FhO8JuaFMCaPtFu6jKnUxeBhFPVk7CBoq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2YGF8Gr5fe6TVCBPfOnmhBG7Xc%2FJlkD%2FhO8JuaFMCaPtFu6jKnUxeBhFPVk7CBoq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhIc6K9mCCMJGMNRSCf4UTZjLEHKMXayxGiOqLfz%2BTvddWfANDOkftYt8GHwQn3M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fCZt%2BNl0h6fnA1%2BBaiuklgcurWPDqmYekoRFgFRVtM950l6dX%2BCFMTWCmDN5Dq%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ZUIP8NxHd2xCGrsiIa90X2MzVGVZXvoSYacN8bWjKMZXcc4N7%2F2F3rOL1QqcbJR0oHa1ipTbZ3%2B0u%2FuBfTq%2Fw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

21Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22200                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2230-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 452.00
452.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 04/15/2025 22195                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2210-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,583.00
3,583.00

CHECK TOTAL 14,297.00

144 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 215,025.74 215,025.74
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -49,556,561.67

118

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnsBysaogRX%2FjATe0chKAvNCNz8h9uMQ%2FjqsOCAHqipBdPEQjTpraNqYgavY%2F4BP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnsBysaogRX%2FjATe0chKAvNCNz8h9uMQ%2FjqsOCAHqipBdPEQjTpraNqYgavY%2F4BP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dNZS2BRP6dNndGQxYl4FezxcE3KU%2BTP2XXGWtMox8h88lS1Tlh5QOAM0Orw%2BeRrK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IsbXDddowrJQEpNdUikaQ%2Bozl%2B5pYy6jRcivDY0YZOtqIGv6aJNZ77hc6xUkdsAF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9xN8SscyTRYftQKSK5%2BFiei2AJ4%2FbSAev%2Bok%2FEU7KyDQkLiKQBY6z1bbaMXJrGyhgXFIj%2Bg4OyqptmAy%2BYdHA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpaCeYKWJqbH6eLBUJrQV1dJUFXmEqwp7ij7fzBaDPpTJRNvq3OrxY0e4nt%2BKBKE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpaCeYKWJqbH6eLBUJrQV1dJUFXmEqwp7ij7fzBaDPpTJRNvq3OrxY0e4nt%2BKBKE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rb6yYs4q5rMt%2FeIhGL%2Bf3aHOjxpeGq8UskAQIYrbEd3Rth04DM3NO9M16TsU2HlA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMJes%2Bel339ffVB%2BF6cS4LrTKYzzRGyuBrlOKxPBhdm0JHM6ltaGNG731UbBXBdi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4rstBJDAaz7B1PDq1cGn5P0GDtik8NTEIVpIuneIXQjejBmi%2FDV2t7waGuHVtkzlVjxpW%2F4ljEj5maR1Two1Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

22Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JG041725 04/17/2025
DUE DATE: 04/17/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-100220              Petty Cash - Recreati 200.00
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-100230              Petty Cash - Building 200.00
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-206120              SB1473 - BSASRF      328.00
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-420930              SB1473 - CBSARF Admin -32.80 0.00
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       12,526.44 -20,132.70
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 322.00 3,462.05
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       289.16 -1,678.33
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,333.33 16,760.96
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 20,356.65 43,368.03
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-500360              Uniform Allowance    200.00 564.21
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,308.42 36,109.45
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 6,198.00 12,538.32
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,244.56 30,545.56
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             865.00 89,047.78
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,800.63 100,095.62
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,371.00 30,355.60
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   9,210.06 4,469.09
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             440.80 39,114.09
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 76.46 24,549.14
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   1,837.60 -4,080.05
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       4,699.25 -5,106.53
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 10,275.25 38,256.56
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             410.91 44,522.19
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       585.00 3,518.00
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,989.00 14,403.58

FUND TOTAL 82,034.72
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2010 SB1 - Road Rehabilita 2010-850-0000-23007-530100              Professional Contract 21,456.04 106,164.29

FUND TOTAL 21,456.04
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-23006-530100              Professional Contract 6,442.70 281,463.00
2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-24012-530100              Professional Contract 10,865.50 -5,540.75
2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-24011-560300              Capital Outlay - Cons 6,508.60 5,721.25

FUND TOTAL 23,816.80
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

119

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCbCmdKxXeEnWYfbpURUYWbqzoB%2Fgj3OqTlBWtnAE2N1hbQNB1MsbEcheIwYtmj1C4c3DYhvltSj5xVj5wysJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HwDVj96F8sX3vKXd6DD4TQs58Dx0eQdB1YyHvte0bI8HvIHXXYyd1hg%2F4TCCE4eaQItkOXbWyCSN6tOJpkmzUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUepbbPSTdf5IOiLKolasCsVyScHIQajwqhmF6tacsgJ%2Fnf%2FBeSxEMnSSRF98G1tHrLIMVhnFtooqHLer9RCsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBOD5mkaCf8JT6nax%2BThKjcFODsf0%2B0z7u2f0PQ7MuDuADBE3wjhdLFdYHuiyV4X%2Bwels%2B8CBvPyZ7V3REUE1g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ItODslqHPQu2XDmrThnDnwCXxKthlbgncVXPVl2KAgAD3JBDsARbxGGLn6zVxeATnSwDVXz6IWtWgsDcnX1cA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsXVkp1DA8epfq2Ic8KWkThxiDJY0%2FbIc%2B4znv3XdoXIOsT9LExff162SBSkoNmj4mwdLw80PIilZiVR9yGh6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMXohrvHvs4cBX0YyZ%2FDaGFOghUYU5wMfiGnrmb1YwBSiZV%2FqZsi0C2UYEJUBmWNg8%2BgjG9IeLlsPa36IfpbaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okkQjdX4d3rZgPINTAFcartd01lF5DYVFLMcMXnmq0rzer1codWm366NJI5gdGgoGut%2F98QN4MuowhEDZ4gIKw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiwEYRbwyHORzgoLPJV1sRMbr3BhWba%2BTm9VQyTFaGbve1PJqNLGUdQ1d0yxoJ8XbN7zsrCpsaEAHskmphkL2g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UaeJKfvJle%2BEdt9fxPu7%2BbisJshwpiH9ocX31NK3ucgMH3eFSvQL0eCwwkozAsg2xK8Hr4bN%2F%2FMoVFS76RLbKA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mr9G5pnKiY%2BYvvHXGW3YxGf%2B%2Be5GKUStjl0LVvFMy0Ufx9k2xl69Cccl43%2Fz0FgaZr1%2FwdN8MOz9ay2mgSzTUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoyPMIQa3W4KyxYz%2F%2BxNKNd8SN6iWMFY9enGIMO3a4soPiMAb7RRVuA9Cer0CgiRrpl%2FTdFuR3MRa7EvXhs2fA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yzd4Eitr796B47La7P%2Fptb5XpRIRVVE0FBLI9COtK3JEhdSCwRBA6t6I2TqaTRqzMez5WPgOqEaOSEiU77Pxgw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9bxNeU9q0boEGxU%2B6dIMKV9Dpbu5kKUNoMa6Yg8QV7qUA5RSpYHICmjL7KuPO2a1dtGXJhd%2Bzit5xZpA4Dwcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUmmFWhlTGx70uHmuL30TUOb4IMA6Tymjz3K%2FXtq%2BkfWx%2BHCaT92WPTuh1%2F1ol7F5AaIuZOy0JOJbHQrEk4mAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvjLavApEpUZCZHJfnw9GsBy%2BQhNJkAH%2B5HGGVh5uP5R%2BMxFMBxzbcyUU9jK4iK0mnyw%2FnGLvk7z21J7iSukEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBAn13CImHKKKxpKlBXbNXzG%2FX2hDuAjVoVqumC6XLEBKbaBA2kfXugIi59MXnZAdYKl8CFOtC%2BS2XHG1N4IMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNTBPVIWlxkfTqv2QeXfJYR27K2P0t3o%2BVAP4Nl4YOajv3ofowiWXyy4xFomyVJjJIQbCszt572UGH3unRYctQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgy%2Bb%2BHcrMqQ184haJOvGS1%2Bi%2BtyUwNgSHtk32uvjN5vkIDbb%2F%2FhmKuADTozdeAP0KaWHI4ZCf4hslwcaOC5kg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mok%2BsYpwixx5nOV3qnci0Vw1b17tl3sNFSXZxmAqEHTo2h%2FawcsxAzA7VluEI3Mpr4JHn3JwAzAMBKI%2FkYRR%2FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qzyw%2BRTaoo5N2z8wgCB4K9ZECAI9ePzy3uFw6VlttWFrYFusjsSO2iickI7BBrOJAnm2A7zb2uv7eE630tcipA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQMn7USB%2BhsiHWjOnytj4g39akfrXlPr%2BGycNbAD46WsGasdTgE4uHMibCKD0UTnITCeFgamifLUes2twjz1rA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BezeG10lfKw5c02llnjSai6v5bHnfpDEGgYqqiR3SSCHLhXCElyP8ZSXkyfzPYxdszEUhqJF2G6D%2BEmJe853w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gSGFyqSNoucfeCxA99JP2X9YJB2UyoFDPeeeJ5WyGDnF8bWPsv1HSvkYt53FyAAZ1sFzNc8kKL8aNIrjeinAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvZcpo0nNoeBurYWCG71UjgVzCZS4yfulCPqAZg5b7yBN2dN65Zu%2BL9aQxEe6BFSlOybopXlGnO%2F0vep0n2Zkw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V8n8C8z9ioCNa8%2BnvFYBTFz6D6kQnH5oDexml%2BgmhqNI%2FA8xr1sX3JG3EAHLeM6LHypvsxO%2BvjMVvjh%2BSKNWRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3f%2FB6tI%2FmuuMD%2BP6Txn%2BRYMoRaWpzOQQeHYd0p4K2kutUFIgBNW7PtXsLlYkSmh43FSWt37vL%2FOVfZLF3Trsw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMIEXs2plsyUHav3HhqkBy1jO7Ur47ZbTezOd2qVtF6vnmPdt6AQOIHSf%2Burxpzk1k92lEA%2FKRq0rY7KV%2FPITw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zN%2BmHlTRVGV6caclWdttrC4xT86herA0AoG8iu2Koe%2F3mUF5yZJz3NF1dP5BUDY%2FmidCYpBJLRDTUsqXOd43mw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

23Page  

2210 LLMD Zone 1          2210-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            103.46 24,722.50
2210 LLMD Zone 1          2210-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 3,583.00 3,463.98

FUND TOTAL 3,686.46
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2230 LLMD Zone 3 - Silva E 2230-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            62.52 4,403.97
2230 LLMD Zone 3 - Silva E 2230-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 452.00 7,906.85

FUND TOTAL 514.52
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2250 LLMD Zone 5 - Wildflo 2250-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 75.00 55.60

FUND TOTAL 75.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2260 LLMD Zone 6 - Capistr 2260-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            12.50 187.74
2260 LLMD Zone 6 - Capistr 2260-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 81.00 555.46

FUND TOTAL 93.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2270 LLMD Zone 7 - Silvera 2270-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 291.00 850.88

FUND TOTAL 291.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2281 LLMD Zone 8 - Country 2281-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 412.00 479.40

FUND TOTAL 412.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2282 LLMD Zone 8 - Park   2282-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            12.50 3,820.42
2282 LLMD Zone 8 - Park   2282-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 434.00 2,180.33

FUND TOTAL 446.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2290 LLMD Zone 9 - La Dant 2290-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 295.00 3,385.96

FUND TOTAL 295.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2300 LLMD Zone 10 - Avalon 2300-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            26.77 3,162.77

120

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrKsovkxDQqjV3Q4Dnm45V8qMGe9DKjH6D4Cw17rUixtkPOFHifta0QYCxsFOhd0DFf7adHhz7PtxB9QHQLjqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sLr4u%2BJEdwyb8BsUFjgucAFOXkwWcP9au8UYt%2B2d7sI1O5hBAsuAW4loIi3FRB4YkLTZz%2BNoH3qScVOnsCPNLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVjC91q1tsdUjw1xKirrrLifWNioNbBMSapKavaWKTzSFA9soLX%2FnM2PZwKqXxeJHklt5u92jtqg8G6MbDBivA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyMJKOyqp1zz%2B%2FimOwGvIdr5WQyjzVhAJi%2Bp0IUGbxiyu3jIdjsyhDr3voHXC9GvGn5R2%2BJeZtXHNkNW5KKFEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BLfj76hIWtzZRazUtbUCu%2FprSFEuvUiIXs1iwDE%2FCyi22D8lLt2uC8Cb7f4ugUN8803JPXsoVyAUnkSRm%2BXtw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKU44PqsBrP4bBO5xTbWJBCzgEjGvEVZWyw4hozK24coXxYENfCcHGoP6APr0aokRtlALSKA%2Fthr%2BAbAEZZWfQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jzKWJg%2FbiDrnSu4PbBC1rd%2BbOEiPzUViTDvMuYpqs9MM1lpsKpba9GnC1ARBCV76VYQM7cHQrjFhYptVsLy6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ku%2FjTcYTaas2%2F%2FB4uHjIaKQFtOJ3PHvwK5kzUZD36dN9xKTYlIetDempGhRmH0kHirG%2FS6FJtaSlJl7oDAEuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzjBbNzlzqsYIogQLcVoyvF1AR9OXU2XqJl7uZyxsU1ya5B7oaOWQ7056hKxylv1hoJgiKtM0a4bZoe%2By8Fdmg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHtpUiTyfv9gobij4mSpmtiD0Z%2FiIA3i%2BKWEE1DQq3KukEbfif%2FIBllTr3UrBJd0CRSHww2T%2F3aFry1gHAZ1Dw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPdJMJi6LLk%2B0ACzmoN1tguKV6BdGPNuQLAHM9ax1W5J4FyzK0HBZ%2F8Qar8XxAbgSIrkn0e0CEpi2WGLYHosXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0004lAJJnmYfKSprW6nIZOMuwJvLxMGx7jNWEqtdnTzhDRlV2VV9YwYW0mVdid%2BxtWMrPFzrqriCAVcay9mzYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9LyNw2iYqZRX0QLnLEyYYX6WgoBOPTkXd1zvUMQjr4JMyc%2FNFQxQAKTj9DyfdLjQSFn5QMmhyVwl1qWLhhoYg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

24Page  

2300 LLMD Zone 10 - Avalon 2300-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 817.00 -1,717.43

FUND TOTAL 843.77
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2310 LLMD Zone 11 - Self H 2310-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 89.50 571.99

FUND TOTAL 89.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2320 LLMD Zone 12 - Summer 2320-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            25.21 3,332.95
2320 LLMD Zone 12 - Summer 2320-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,778.00 -204.52

FUND TOTAL 1,803.21
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2330 LLMD Zone 13  Corners 2330-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 252.00 450.93

FUND TOTAL 252.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2401 PFMD Zone 1          2401-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            71.58 402.18
2401 PFMD Zone 1          2401-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 599.00 31,935.00

FUND TOTAL 670.58
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            69.70 13,784.72
2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,771.00 27,824.23

FUND TOTAL 1,840.70
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2403 PFMD Zone 3          2403-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            16.74 4,421.26
2403 PFMD Zone 3          2403-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 525.00 7,890.55

FUND TOTAL 541.74
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2404 PFMD Zone 4          2404-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            71.29 3,074.51
2404 PFMD Zone 4          2404-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 439.00 9,169.26

FUND TOTAL 510.29
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2405 PFMD Zone 5          2405-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            168.83 6,589.04

121

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccwLcjQRk9%2FZSqccGJGWSzc%2Fxo6rOxb4tVjIZVhnbC63ujWY13z3QROU2JEHR5xB3zIaVMyfRDG2H%2FkdklRTIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jz54zYlIROF3zPoajuw76UGQ5qF04ktHJO7zahdMI2xE1CXDHw8Orwgx%2FmHnJETNRQ2bftBNSGetsOKKTwrB5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B1igBPtmWue7Sq3F9nZMsKBBr4NcmAFaEIHbiMJrfx22DfIsmm0jqGNuPyZMf6d%2FAX5KwMyZEhV9e%2BDOPNzpPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBS%2B5VzKE0DBCasAA9L3Jis6D78Bv0hoIndtTMveXy7XfGnxVzO8gOxWB%2BgelZlaz6nnHSf2wdSQuZnczFdWFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emysTiohNRwwqnH3LpkPbtJ%2FN05t29tvFCA9CFTijfiArzcRyF8TUM%2FZrF8VNk0W17lGFq2u7kc4aGwyaKz9Hw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a74gognctIf2M03C%2BDdgKnDUVwnu8riFQT07NeUXoDIMe%2BR0FGh%2Fbz45bRDB5NtytA5gph10iLanDXUxFVylVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQRz4tatt%2FrzJkceu83UNrLlSAGj%2F8PLLseIVSWBGOA8Eb4RKXnelOGGVt91TNu2nDpWYSLwQZrQcF9xZb8Tkw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbOdsFcNx25Ts5hTavLdQfTIbwbtEmt8vIZYkOpruYdjh4jSmOzI%2B0v5l7Kt3AizmrjjNCKv5sdF6qITOVs8GA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDj1rUJl%2FTkafSpqxuZ%2Bz%2BoDsrlNDY9%2Bzi4vZ0Al7AYChWupNyp1QzvQ4Rg3hVjF446honay3RkLrPNBHFY5YQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDuI4B5LGOyZfoRPt01nLsueHBcfqPL%2BBq33%2FwSt2IMwx9NlfvhypGbYfNZj9vVaORK28TboUcCiOaRQN2nYZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRc2z60RLfsVcwuvklLF5F7bigEko%2B6yapP10QAjwaCVCD6U8CuO3U%2BL%2B9gAbhg%2FRfvHzI02DJ%2B%2BGTOJeqGwAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ac59cZiKwMSefUIA0j1elt2a3g7%2Bsex3iXNC4t4YvAXXat9di%2BDkymKitFPfqIKwjKTDBB5pjSqtF%2FZAqnQJPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FByof2jKhQjGE3Xx7GQ6OiRpQcIGlrzLt7BRjDF2yeu3k6cZ83RsfgHvj7KdnKQ%2FBOJpd5Bp6ODOhz0Vtd6l7Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fP1smQTv4umjHLoBBC0Px1iva58RQvOthhEFdu3QIkW7clYU9KYcL2iVv49uy4OPacaPOxTGLpFQv9bSovPzNQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

25Page  

2405 PFMD Zone 5          2405-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 699.00 1,517.44

FUND TOTAL 867.83
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2406 PFMD Zone 6          2406-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 398.00 3,729.61

FUND TOTAL 398.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2407 PFMD Zone 7          2407-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 81.00 944.70

FUND TOTAL 81.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2408 PFMD Zone 8          2408-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 557.00 8,989.20

FUND TOTAL 557.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2409 PFMD Zone 9          2409-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            12.50 149.00
2409 PFMD Zone 9          2409-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 579.00 5,521.15

FUND TOTAL 591.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2410 PFMD Zone 10         2410-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 89.50 3,724.42

FUND TOTAL 89.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-22001-530100              Professional Contract 4,575.30 363,412.00
2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-24001-530100              Professional Contract 9,405.50 482,302.00

FUND TOTAL 13,980.80
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

5000 Water                5000-000-0000-00000-110100              Accounts Receivable  1,371.38
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,373.86 157,957.70
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  14,970.06 75,781.91
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,333.33 445,864.50
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-510170              Postage & Mailing    3,861.83 398.42
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 12,027.59 786.81

FUND TOTAL 34,938.05
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

122

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zSEz4fh%2BAsA09iujwZ8XtSWQZOcPlaDdIJWdDlZqZkghDSOrLNsRJyvLaI0r56KOpLpIpDXUjpkN9PSTDmowVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IS9IcOAUcLYS3yfiKVItFYCp2aG%2BsHc4rydMWHi3kjOtWrghUVuYhmGrYgNLPFhfHMz8fZD2qDFfUgaisM5NwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sw2fVWihoDOmDOma%2FAkTbS6pxh6hqRAZRBdYnOmcgE2SUFuf7ua%2B7HGFzGiBuCshYHhv3f4m0LfbfMMyaHd5Jw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36Ay0o7RRKXineckrn%2FtLIAOhZtoXApIFg29mtrOB4xfJeJ5hKk6pnV%2FEEVHcM4VOZksOhfU2RhjjdH%2BbhPlsg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxxCUzJwWPVJXgzO9FToQbqDsvIs2M8GzONikUHltNfXrN2CFhY8TefokKQBoHnuH%2FtIKB2Vx9XPfKOeuWETBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hJQhUJkCZQLF0ZdMLp0ULmIjJXXqGOq1yLbgj%2B8rI9DmiHuGrvbLAb6GOYW3jfF5qsqinYr0LeK3RP4tRUjqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Umk%2FkStVEsC9YV%2FShNdz0%2Fp7VGmkTOqAX5C6KyFkYxS20RWua1iim%2FMp7A4E3ZNOTOfbPnWu5dTlR0bHstmksg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vC9Uevj6EkQezWrlptMmXqqkwr3IVGBde%2FbtwA3J6dwTKs8oZ0rTDBRiNuzsne4hNjTC535ruV4gBrO7SqOavA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WR89vcSOSDOVZIAjg88l1s2R2LGl2AbZ8xVatVtYn0kmmShHZunkAICsJgAvo1Fkh3ze5D4XdWg56w4UDEjTXQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxJHGcKiNnOic9YEiv%2BP7sf%2FbcvhVEEe%2BQiuNm1jDFel1WSOI03vB2Gmt4mhoBaNj%2B%2Fsh3XQ93XPDotMdvTwhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdusBVq8BkTO43swMhoMFOClBS1LLjQMQ2BkLJwArruGU8AkruFJZVBkL1XHqTMsMGPdFItYM32%2BR9xkTFexpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHCLkTR6xKVSMgZHetS75Lwv1i4GYDdyA%2F%2F3grmKWr%2Fj7mQqvzbD%2BdFDmvUxAOcegmX2BC%2BYjR2g2sdf3ibtHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1S%2FwpmANuaHu78Vr%2BkXWbYWH7%2BfgV%2BSGKpcKLrOJUdQyDdxP1Peu9RUz5tbHMN2vG8swQIer3g5W6JQGkJFsg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34QDLKFw0R8qfVR6KCSp03%2B%2Fu%2FEn9SEOnrCh%2Bs6BxKXM0%2FFwlcVMx088IVeTcxa%2Fnx4r1zXSdOqFgnhHeO8VjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybOBDGyLkSr3fFSbbMHZ2ugqbNjbApfnt3Vc%2FrmQK6dZKEcnDnP%2FB5vAWAGXKVe4Z3SCi9bM34LvKDFWN%2BKyGQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/17/2025 07:42:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

26Page  

5100 Sewer                5100-000-0000-00000-110100              Accounts Receivable  222.91
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,747.03 215,588.08
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,860.34 196,045.61
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-18003-530100              Professional Contract 939.87 -458.46
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-23011-530100              Professional Contract 3,397.00 0.00
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-23012-530100              Professional Contract 1,347.41 54,000.00
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     1,828.75 35,671.00

FUND TOTAL 12,343.31
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             412.39 63,608.30
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,335.90 136,294.34

FUND TOTAL 4,748.29
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,154.77 70,894.94
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,633.48 113,078.78
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     968.88 -821.68

FUND TOTAL 6,757.13
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,556,561.67

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 215,025.74
GRAND TOTAL 215,025.74

123

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVekp60vEt7nzewlLvoQEEDa5rFbPshck3oKdDU8rXX%2B1MwjrdXXVRVtp1oepB0X4kmMepy2bUzGiH3DnIbbfA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5CcPMaEGybcqHT1oGS50RngNYdFHqjWpnjRjnMkhWEwJBFJsMZRTioKTbXJNdFZ9ElUN3JQ8T%2FAjPDwbHYHbg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrXpZlRWWiMDqMojbbv8Esf9qkUwlYIt6iqfTB1LRUJnZh3w5qWTPpbVe%2FqeyCbzfjPFW0W64Tk5XzFB%2FlQwxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTVS8NjSFCzeLc%2F2XCH6RLm%2FKyyP2aRvQk37B%2B5THp%2FbHWf%2B1HUIa3aVvtoyOfAmJ3o%2FLluMbnZSPEOZBGMUug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jnaGardNsF%2FYcGV8C8IAq9oLqotQwc62WX7siWbtL80RM%2Fz2jhI1arZYd3NMIy2AaKaUTte9rKJ1M%2BQC7yfvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SGbXTtr6T2yiOsXdRxZwmSpBpYydfC4jVvYtTyLDMJesPlsBQXXbYketIMtONNzoi%2BgNWVMyCE%2BxtiyLsdkrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGnipmtk63ewioPAOi5hp0GHbzebS%2F5GCZSbbM0eINyoapql%2BKcBCjIVR8yI9m9kXTxgm7zrJVHmt1yVHNkfvw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ste59DcYCbpcdu8Xehs%2BqT%2FfOO6mGgU07iJ5%2FxWpjF%2FBiXfjsePKygtY75U6u9I4IuahBTtmGsP3fPv7X4yjw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLk6nQ5J8sOYr4cQI93aVWc4r4TNjV3XzRhL%2FGlNsS6ED%2Fl71h8JoDnXFIxy%2F1VncK8AkpeFRWs8yCHPInXfOQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECchwNprY2p74YWJcIbwmte%2Fg8oyUaKc%2BN%2FiGjDWVC6dtu2JZxR%2BBZgjuV%2F3YIe4a26qKyc7E%2BiBCTr4xbMwvQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bh8isGNbN8Qj%2FwCEr6MOTd9ZVdBTa1LGUtIaadhs0Oxdou92LEQcTBex%2BwXsYxahqWFDKJNfFckZ4XvVdW3VWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRwpYXxXHiBOZNb9Gh297skoSg9XZVoaCZPNAbJrknjzKbcvJg%2FRXjvUtD0KpGVFf7E6wGe5g9J6Tq40Dj0BxQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

AEGIS GROUNDWATER CON6153 0000 620     INV 05/01/2025 790                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,150.00
2,150.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,150.00

AIDAN BRIENO         7862 0000         INV 05/01/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-510150                             Training  460.00
460.00

CHECK TOTAL 460.00

AT&T                 7164 0000         INV 05/01/2025 559488               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.00
295.00

CHECK TOTAL 295.00

BRIANNA SOTO         7858 0000         INV 05/01/2025 04/28/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 05/01/2025 AI11868              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

CHECK TOTAL 211.60

CA DEPARTMENT OF TRAN3072 0001         INV 05/01/2025 SL250829             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,831.29
2,831.29

CHECK TOTAL 2,831.29

124

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22IfrGXgyc9nOIizYQi6pTEeMfjQuE9t4bRzw78TLJrq6s3UfzO6%2BxR%2FwoxRhTbG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22IfrGXgyc9nOIizYQi6pTEeMfjQuE9t4bRzw78TLJrq6s3UfzO6%2BxR%2FwoxRhTbG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YhuMiA2QB9wxnmh26tnRguajsPVRLIJt8%2BAlCUS3vC1SdxgfPeJRx%2BqQyUWpCAl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWXszXNCyMtMiZJrjKeP8AxBsGYeR5Qmnol1HngkaR0p3orcOPPlffORcKbquzeu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Te%2B54ueixjLlgqFME2V0KeLFCTbfWQv1axxG%2FPQv%2FFJC4XYZmbPtS6lX2pVXHNyPNBWwCTWS8sWq4zTY4I15vg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgxx96O1nyoYos0xBOdXRozslRUfjuQdkzDsK%2FhXiq%2FcmvgcaotyeI%2F5wRtbY3Yk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgxx96O1nyoYos0xBOdXRozslRUfjuQdkzDsK%2FhXiq%2FcmvgcaotyeI%2F5wRtbY3Yk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6q1%2F5LEZ6A7QGaLj3LUFK%2FiTfFAkW8qbQ0Sfk4Q2rv8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6N5ODczaQnhNW5GlFy1luNi9p3wXYIEDW6SQ8XAzK7VgU2GCusN5N3wpF7OmqvhA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FqRWYk5uBEuSEN7njtP7CUMc3GY3YGt9nxU3XBW3iT7010126soSNF6RCq%2B0LpcSVdYrciiai1xx1ab%2BiBSQ7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fraubnWqDnNHoC890B8qWbQddz7vtdRMImg02ZIEBBhhpF4HMCmykQKkS9qOj888
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fraubnWqDnNHoC890B8qWbQddz7vtdRMImg02ZIEBBhhpF4HMCmykQKkS9qOj888
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BpO4fFMaVaOtBsyB4kd4y0JWzJMnjsN6gURNcgswu%2BM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14ZeOQGQ60Y8qSEwtVYz1GQ1s%2Bg160lkdydC50dfQNysdxDz4RY2UdlkdsvCmk19
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omwNKnn3ZFFuuTFKf%2FPn%2FeQ9EDOglt9PoLYQor9PDj6Q7ZWz1NsVfYeaLpJRaoPDuXlF01B1%2BRKXJxjEFUIvmg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHQd4%2Bb1DXdR7rXFq0IXExE%2Fni7iLJnFqeD6OtwddDwv1EXiFpWe1p7Ahk2158Fm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHQd4%2Bb1DXdR7rXFq0IXExE%2Fni7iLJnFqeD6OtwddDwv1EXiFpWe1p7Ahk2158Fm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OL94lcZ9XWslg%2FDj%2BtPcZkzPUdv9GEc5MaNbe4rzl0E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTODFEzVsZ3VYos13aSXf1Kw%2Bia0DK4Sn6IotwujnXEFfJfFqM%2FGTN6oKYWZrtdh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rhd20AFlk2YAHY0mrsARWGYsmM4wqzSwjjoT9Z07MxwLZXZYJgd44BG9ZJ4HcXrH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYH3RZTtThn6JpxS43upPzdQXXX6x6NyhRbefsmB1btjnu%2FUaY%2Fm0LyVGJfLUZUf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYH3RZTtThn6JpxS43upPzdQXXX6x6NyhRbefsmB1btjnu%2FUaY%2Fm0LyVGJfLUZUf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52gxRrCq9gWW1I47OvJ6sN9ja1n4r41OmcpTEN6MTGqWsLE9oEYZ3Y4I73yDYpW8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qC0EXBUMEMPKpxNBKYyZrO19bb2jliHzRTahKUK594kOP8VyKtA%2BCiH%2Bozza0aC1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EeOEH4dQmJfK48o3zZXQXM6uxYrrnWQ70vn1nOlOF9gpbH2ttmaXTrTnwaShuCiRdfcZpcsHcuvr7QxCqfyevA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRzVetOaxsI5HLtaNZ%2FjHWeiU8s9snvlXmAuoj8IdDw4krSpGxj2eFJ97DTD%2B20k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRzVetOaxsI5HLtaNZ%2FjHWeiU8s9snvlXmAuoj8IdDw4krSpGxj2eFJ97DTD%2B20k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmVAa4joY7hTdSXEXQdu2p6bmnh8KzhiTef7UK4kyYc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNtlWP8SEJ70M24LBsiqskdjnTikeuUKCDmhKfP%2F4SwZ80QM93SGkirsjx8m4oJQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpTTTABIWJOo%2FMw%2BfCQLuwPG8cMud%2BOg0ZVIoY7wFE9LN7KjC1Qze4KbFHBBQ7qbdYcx5A3lzuuDiSgJL5rIQw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CALIFORNIA BUILDING O6378 0001 661     INV 05/01/2025 18628                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-510150                             Training  3,700.00
3,700.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,700.00

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 05/01/2025 483080               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7.99
7.99

CHECK TOTAL 7.99

CHADS AUTO GLASS     5804 0000         INV 05/01/2025 104675               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 411.57
411.57

CHECK TOTAL 411.57

CINTYA DOMINGUEZ     7863 0000         INV 05/01/2025 02/25/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-420340                             Oth Pol Ch 219.46
219.46

CHECK TOTAL 219.46

COMCAST              7058 0000         INV 05/01/2025 8155500370478534MAY.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 199.50
199.50

CHECK TOTAL 199.50

E.M. THARP, INC.6052 0001 693     INV 05/01/2025 DE-01571             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-560200                             Vehicles  402,441.91
402,441.91

CHECK TOTAL 402,441.91

125

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5LcGjOX9ty%2FUA1YBo4WmHeqSLp0TLJBtnItNt1nY6Mlitck2fBXDJ8LDQ%2F3NiZDF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5LcGjOX9ty%2FUA1YBo4WmHeqSLp0TLJBtnItNt1nY6Mlitck2fBXDJ8LDQ%2F3NiZDF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4JD4f0dkEV32soRUHZDPQp8Or0dlD39WFc%2FT%2Fp%2FBaFhC6CC%2BQ1LXffxVoHH8Ctk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twv3IzW48FW6P4KvZ0zEW2RLy13PAa%2B79XbZ35KSKUfISispc0EImw7y2z3hfKgx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRNWnyOCWRSN4xHWJInuvZkH4TQQOz2psTDULQ7lcv7txo8dfiM%2Fa3jBK1n0%2BDjBJirnEB3TITrMYKRPm4Pmqw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fd9YOQI7xywzJNWazalGcSRGCZdQG7MjVkvAUzyKX0Vu30G6CDqy5XyzXTxhEq%2BZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fd9YOQI7xywzJNWazalGcSRGCZdQG7MjVkvAUzyKX0Vu30G6CDqy5XyzXTxhEq%2BZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlCKLRWynxpkMu3d0QWS5j1q5w%2BLwhJ4fvuX02GGfhc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dEQt%2BASX3Mlk7OSEWofuOStSjr%2FWLBR2hREDaDchMj2Abg2fiwLwBlSt2wJTZKFx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjMZbokPQAz7Ja9kJNMEt974H%2FypWRQQYTYvoX41JqeLUftz8v3J10J16BW5WC7hWml8s1qxJYKo4Di2rQCKtQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2wacTDpgzy%2BG4xT6esC7HINmp65EM3qTbAnFzS7gAKdxREaQqrtd6skHfIXDYN3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2wacTDpgzy%2BG4xT6esC7HINmp65EM3qTbAnFzS7gAKdxREaQqrtd6skHfIXDYN3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5v6f2egFhLNDSR4yRdbZxFV3ZFYZHOziiqTLcaLANs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Am3bciZqcBirlyjCTcFbZI6sXFqHDb1jXRbmTNbRSLT3KJ2uIxxqZS8vebgWwX3p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=br%2FKPEpFhMd3QDWjRqg18Zg3lVQokMgbfD6kJ5FZF3LmWciMyq695ARoO48nxjzhIjtIJHUh%2F%2FEf4pLqfwTf6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3uHxES1hmVdMnqNc5wWCPdssPS0%2BlGj3sYz1%2FiqyRuqOHTN3TZ8gluLVs1JmKHV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3uHxES1hmVdMnqNc5wWCPdssPS0%2BlGj3sYz1%2FiqyRuqOHTN3TZ8gluLVs1JmKHV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIu9DLbeLPReMmi9T29%2FeOuCcGq75YXKMYI%2FvaU%2B%2BBw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spuyC%2BzyfN4ktO%2FmKI78fVRVQUE5m9cCVX0sOHbgo0PocyAdGBteXoX7CGEOtJOq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A7ixlOmw%2B0SQQEOwRog4aInb2W1ThhTFk4XmRtFKpflhuZQ352dAXNFmw%2BDf6Rj1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOcy475f3JfARBc81C0aQ1QnHBBZLxBf2m8qDuqoEmACxSSPCdiGhSqInfhAHtCg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOcy475f3JfARBc81C0aQ1QnHBBZLxBf2m8qDuqoEmACxSSPCdiGhSqInfhAHtCg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrwHUBjst2ZyjxH%2B%2BDDbrIrpzPNiv0%2FJik%2FLgKyFbq4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg3yDsk1JFbkL32Y2HWWzZ5pm25mA57a0CP495E6bpoK0rxqljpBl1yIJ8oLG7sL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3zg9RVYNIOo0%2Faub9YN0wPXp2LEnkmTAjwULQ9rFwo3CN%2FUQv6ORLBN%2FD2aWHzoHrjrWXS3D%2Fj8hgS%2Fvgnasw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgEb8ZIm0g3MMycyDt%2FzFGNFv6kQtmKvuDSZjNDINrcwYfG%2BaoFa5HsPVwfeRjW9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgEb8ZIm0g3MMycyDt%2FzFGNFv6kQtmKvuDSZjNDINrcwYfG%2BaoFa5HsPVwfeRjW9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0usoNzwSpDqARDidL2EfXDM9SmtuanJcinxWS87SlTwEtO02m5TkiX7cvIOmfoSd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ea6PnuPIkj%2Fbw8jlin3bi1IvR8zOfgEhGLyIMS0%2FO0xQeee%2Fy4OFJQjQIH4lEVZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59Wgvf6NGTNmWTyfY%2BUX0910oqGOhYRCiA70J%2FX%2BzewR0hhbvmfmP9ZZY4K1xyuygJg24H64bFQDi2suZxjKow%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 05/01/2025 930377               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,927.20
1,927.20

CHECK TOTAL 1,927.20

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000 668     INV 05/01/2025 CALEM54150           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,373.27
2,373.27

CHECK TOTAL 2,373.27

FURTADO WELDING & IND7339 0001         INV 05/01/2025 63213                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  147.15
147.15

CHECK TOTAL 147.15

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 486     INV 05/01/2025 172270               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  15,333.85
15,333.85

CHECK TOTAL 15,333.85

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000 685     INV 05/01/2025 02P223372            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,081.15
1,081.15

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 05/01/2025 02P226019            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  176.03
176.03

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 05/01/2025 02P225847            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  103.65
103.65

126

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXxGZ%2BPN7sItba%2FVnKOfEfW0gLmSCSyYsZ6p9JGEInUoVUt0jP2dzPu2TihN681A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXxGZ%2BPN7sItba%2FVnKOfEfW0gLmSCSyYsZ6p9JGEInUoVUt0jP2dzPu2TihN681A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2aDX%2BhrkMDrso38QIYT6P4a0AUuUmU2q7%2FWaYe%2Bus6zzyR0oZ%2FhMnx2pCyCmsr1P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7lVZW90wkfoX8leFGJ3u%2BLUQPKaZiiHtC85tbOhRVZsO5ST9vCSaCfNAphZxD4%2FH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B59mRwglFraSf16MQKsauxmDI3olkEfwICJyk4mmhil4%2FsZv1Tyrt2h7Nq%2FwJryWNWLiNEcTdS8hgprZznrZ0w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDy01NRZHW5yeoV3RTBXb3qQGe7tEFu2adQe1FeFm2qKqP2LLa2Atp9bVnS7zirS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDy01NRZHW5yeoV3RTBXb3qQGe7tEFu2adQe1FeFm2qKqP2LLa2Atp9bVnS7zirS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fya3I5sWIbC%2BgAXDsgwozMF4GwFCWwKCgV8j42TQr%2BtHOlJofHLJlWI9AOU04BOT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDyelNQWqIyBvFhktMuXBlUcjPL7S5tNje8QH0XOwvZkIBhAjfufcMQmps5V3jRG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UO331w%2FAOQbWljgDOpgdu5i2aWvmtn02EsvVfEU2%2BWJu5eohP7jnA22A0hyHdT5TgoIrGAY%2FSkdmcA91UkW%2FlA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69b29qllUxOMgsnCFNXYkqJEriKa6PLYBI53SRC6rF1cC15F5TcHBOHgkX8gV63j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69b29qllUxOMgsnCFNXYkqJEriKa6PLYBI53SRC6rF1cC15F5TcHBOHgkX8gV63j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxbGxJcE%2BUmsQ0cpU78pLDS5QybQDZ54jqfPAjEkmeY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oA4nXrQXlxHENQnIq%2BiV3w0LHljPNClvpUOQmey1H%2BZkSridp1qlwaZgNzcG3IIr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQ7OV1Vc6Bl6%2BqN2OzRVloS5k2S4CO2PX2iNe1XnQzOWtDyUYxlKSVMZZOoxo0JoDU%2FuwEjWMwutiuG1x15hjw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xldUj%2B2x%2BvHQolJhDhoXDiYQZAANf4eg9cimIWlWdBFPJGvjal9ix9j1PnH3trwO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xldUj%2B2x%2BvHQolJhDhoXDiYQZAANf4eg9cimIWlWdBFPJGvjal9ix9j1PnH3trwO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhDFysZ2rwYmTY0UjNhGqnXJxw%2FvKLdJzeYpf1QvsvVQhl1lSigac0JbXyM%2Bl0jM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7a24AyXdYt2y92hb1IkijzjjNgD90XLgLMH9B%2F7dy7WYZqx9%2FgmgLrRzGe4C5Iq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpDen2vFlwkQYr2%2FcWEoKkfShZv2l4je6lw4kUkufZwbsu9juX3%2FbydN6XSEpQA0%2Fi0JajGhZfnfBJbQg5BFZA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cEMhrVPqZfRyzAbulisKGsjnt3D5PBL7qXsm396h%2F5NX1TNMd8GVxupShbRSlqj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cEMhrVPqZfRyzAbulisKGsjnt3D5PBL7qXsm396h%2F5NX1TNMd8GVxupShbRSlqj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ewaMIeFxxjkOERI8vDY1J0CHXXxl23sCIeR9lMTQNm2me3eIrd%2BNopPh6CDv9rI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbyiLVPU%2Bql%2FUAdv%2BfcYB1fNjzKj4APgKcbeg72YHw924oPbyvWC%2FjekqJ%2FzixC%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiG5BLb8P5zEXufrjz8Fp4FjnrFLmlC%2ByuwyIohKIFAnWCHUjqmMV%2FS8e0UHLDPUMUT1RxHvThzSIDXOc4vYXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsM7PcH8YwRlHthcBvEGPUWa4zc%2BO7Pl5N%2BYJVv24ABwYhQCIURZ6hPhDDtzbAVD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsM7PcH8YwRlHthcBvEGPUWa4zc%2BO7Pl5N%2BYJVv24ABwYhQCIURZ6hPhDDtzbAVD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5G9T%2B30ElEii3EPy6EST7id7v%2FRCcwjDdBg7Vpg%2Fbw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0lYIv6mQMrnDz5Nkj1Kp11g0lRmbczCKx4wRXvj%2BPummoJMYHWLjlFjPCFGHliP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZ%2FPhrBIW4mT6X47z8peR1HfvcYuracNvxRtLvXeyUMPzJA1DEwFAnfi3mncb4wnywtyLaS87djGgcWBUdcokg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6F6X6quO3lUpuYyBmpEinQq5Z%2ForYyvhGLcKlsea4CPoZrNcbrAcAeU7gohI9U6%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6F6X6quO3lUpuYyBmpEinQq5Z%2ForYyvhGLcKlsea4CPoZrNcbrAcAeU7gohI9U6%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0W%2Fa8JozeLDbVxVeYq0jw1O1%2BRdKTQBQS7HRVjaYC6M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7fBLHy5WtYMXrzJ75ISF8Z17%2B3HEyzJFzcS%2FfMJembHnCVUa7FjoKdXdhKnISXB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3I0MHKpNI0n42MM%2B3Ac9PEyMtZGvwyhEgfe4yfErVPVubYs7dqbeF3sBU4U5QpV%2BwbaqK43jw4TvWmGcrZaiA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 05/01/2025 02P225730            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  82.97
82.97

CHECK TOTAL 1,443.80

HAYES GARAGE DOORS   3045 0000         INV 05/01/2025 580190               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 175.00
175.00

CHECK TOTAL 175.00

HOFMAN'S NURSERY     834 0000         INV 05/01/2025 10654                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  193.05
193.05

CHECK TOTAL 193.05

INFOSEND             5546 0000 684     INV 05/01/2025 284676               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-510160                             Print Pub 1,558.64
1,558.64

CHECK TOTAL 1,558.64

JASON DIAS7504 0001         INV 05/01/2025 04/21/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-500360                             Uni All   173.19
173.19

CHECK TOTAL 173.19

JULIE REDWINE        7861 0000         INV 05/01/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-510150                             Training  460.00
460.00

CHECK TOTAL 460.00

127

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6G%2FhZH0QtHbtEl%2BY6ck3ikIj9FuACyY6x3jKrX2BNOdrbzlhwlHVAG5AQhxpz6c0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6G%2FhZH0QtHbtEl%2BY6ck3ikIj9FuACyY6x3jKrX2BNOdrbzlhwlHVAG5AQhxpz6c0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWmX9pQpDo6aOnxi9GRj4V%2B0Sh9fqBETNbG%2BDGJcTBM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnE7YsyImN9%2BzBzKWoCNFaX5ptEYWF%2Fr4%2Fi7tPMbG0%2FHsaDSIbn2b%2F4vgVBBfNaG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Y0F1anSDA3rY6awGEFjgHZle0iBYQgrPk3EW4FL3MNY6aimHiLO1grTWK9N0Ith6U8%2FpUxRQrF52f%2FNigq6pw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRgR3alOXoKNfIDan4jUKNIFmQRa2M85Ab%2F1caWGS1XYnwPuh9EsH3Hzs0MaHtEY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRgR3alOXoKNfIDan4jUKNIFmQRa2M85Ab%2F1caWGS1XYnwPuh9EsH3Hzs0MaHtEY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M697rFNAwORY8NXosnUqQNQHEOlCkK58MKZdMPi1u%2F4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKcYKPI4I0U9ts10MUOKtGYj6cXJE%2BbrN5%2FdvVWdgWkQxWxamg%2F35PqVlvlhyAgr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIH9gD3ugSN7A6mAO5GUY2TmlkDPZMvZDbvOLruE4aIlhTLCK%2BqV%2B85XrYeJ1tOOyJO09flwDARjffX1GcS4Og%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sS9j9bjUnsQVCqSzvcyAM5G6cnofTyaPnRk%2B8I7dqaoJh3dp7j8riXXDm58NSTpD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sS9j9bjUnsQVCqSzvcyAM5G6cnofTyaPnRk%2B8I7dqaoJh3dp7j8riXXDm58NSTpD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2Ftv8qgLC%2BX5V4P5d6mV2JhyNwnnJT7jQMeRjvxiDnU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPAUkjTQ8bykuMYegVDLD5AZAqaviTwLz6hxXI6E%2BqVninfXYiTvZcgTomfI%2FmtE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3ihSpNZuG3G3SB73i%2F4T%2FUNfR9CyLl8AiIk9PV8U2qNMoE8iYNtmtruzCEXylWy%2FqbNRNHD4hxm4KUkSMpEgw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5KdH9QD690CVoyXfgzIb5cbzNrITw17CpPVprYZXhQVPiD8CsnV7nYsD8TowXvE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5KdH9QD690CVoyXfgzIb5cbzNrITw17CpPVprYZXhQVPiD8CsnV7nYsD8TowXvE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoG7Gv%2BJUHw%2BCYVmTHlOEbhvDfNPWoovoVUF7IFOFtLOVOPigl2ak9POw8FzTxCg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jumQ0g1njNXryh1jAh03OUPyHMz%2FyEbbouloLFDOVSldri%2BHXT%2B7NIFQE8VUdT7s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCRqMtI50nPWZv0wVE%2B5LzYS37dfxCvNkScu6Q3y2J4jcerhdTSuWY2Uk%2B0xnjNz0yUTOvhYSFiPqY2k6MLViQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFEMjjl9Ki7cY%2B1WUJpAxgfIzkO%2F8QBB61%2F7qMFAccGzHXRauCGaqquk1hqF%2Bmq4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFEMjjl9Ki7cY%2B1WUJpAxgfIzkO%2F8QBB61%2F7qMFAccGzHXRauCGaqquk1hqF%2Bmq4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXOuSgerDc8c44plOF9HOCfApwPRyP99LDU80Xv0vIg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWlmlqVMKcybNPkCwCX5f9aZWze83QuRITtDeWbEHnCUQdrLtw70cHzSmNOZPNPf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8ASOTfkBA5%2FH%2BIsQ7MkbWJ05919dOIxSK0vXoi6bG9S7m6tWAYPNmubYAcNLg9XtPGzR4rb84ziDOFM1Pgmaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dq9LgLmSbBrQXuKb94L4KhB9w7NKuSiAGywoUuuAOFUsm%2FBW1Z%2BPhVGbWFLb4GEX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dq9LgLmSbBrQXuKb94L4KhB9w7NKuSiAGywoUuuAOFUsm%2FBW1Z%2BPhVGbWFLb4GEX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eg0u3xDFmK7FxGgonj7t%2FHzPefvdbfPzm%2FlDVYqYYfA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4KxPV0EP%2Ftdt7myU0wAKdhDok02LSr9dKXFXOBtkZyDfWK35%2BqwKRdh%2BAiYHoCjD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3SDHFB%2BR9UAj05SiIWY8pWfmR4x5DpOssEHFloV3B0pRD5SibK1auAoNUA7fr7SD9dSpemqfOCOBe6ZfXKQVw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

KINGS VETERINARY SERV7822 0000         INV 05/01/2025 88334                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 275.00
275.00

CHECK TOTAL 275.00

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 05/01/2025 333106               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  164.97
164.97

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 05/01/2025 333020               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  51.90
51.90

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 05/01/2025 333129               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  8.27
8.27

CHECK TOTAL 225.14

LEPRINO FOODS CO.6156 0001         INV 05/01/2025 04/28/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

LIVE SCAN FRESNO     6696 0000 669     INV 05/01/2025 96560.               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 160.00
160.00

CHECK TOTAL 160.00

LOOMIS               7148 0000 171     INV 05/01/2025 13699890             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 696.66
696.66

CHECK TOTAL 696.66

128

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mr3UoK9LVq49R6vm0liFZLb3S%2BQjdPxexobwhFlRBQKn%2BmzUZ1YRt0G7hSX3UYyj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mr3UoK9LVq49R6vm0liFZLb3S%2BQjdPxexobwhFlRBQKn%2BmzUZ1YRt0G7hSX3UYyj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wC9rYw2sHbgthas6T4lp7UElt7rX7hprFK1rPdznG2M%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TqfaKyMMfI0hEQpJxBQUjmjNmlftEcGDvQXmwjMz%2FLim4M%2FvDtF6kLBG6lj98FVW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6cLeDzisDIkIW0BtxAJk19K4OJIvI5cNOSY2aML1m5Jy%2FR6iYwxHjf0V8OjlL%2FSp5eSpdXldcRfH4dTiOygnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Xf9fFSqbstjajoZSaOIVrkFwtdjglYNhWN0TZnjmAJFrL7SO7eToFhpGrjfzkn7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Xf9fFSqbstjajoZSaOIVrkFwtdjglYNhWN0TZnjmAJFrL7SO7eToFhpGrjfzkn7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlKg1J5qU47unlY95%2FQ7cwV6CJUOuk8hnOCkW%2BCiZqE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQZrmjwDy7iuFdN5MpgdHpYF7%2B8ToHOVGYqvfy%2BoOzqWRT45b53DGEQumy%2B84fUs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yiimeTLpSf0UBwzQaRd5vyvpoTAVRwbYrkrt4wqex0Uue4I%2BWVHBOlxHWqhwlRrRMztsdlLidMk24LBMtfpcmQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJm%2Bx1JyTvoaqe9vobuK6Wxs3azZHWDARwDZ1sODMh5vo6cIlRDeKeyT8rASWbUT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJm%2Bx1JyTvoaqe9vobuK6Wxs3azZHWDARwDZ1sODMh5vo6cIlRDeKeyT8rASWbUT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23ab%2BrlctEuThvM7HZLAJuaUN3hXfBO7qmocRsEQ0Cw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sde%2BHNs%2FxaTPEp5U3QFCmDlSSk4n08MI%2FXeH9evtNs6eopBx3cInZ01zoEI6I162
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVRM8ew%2BEdWqSzess1ATmeUxVsAvAT1QeOFvUXVlXzp6BwP0UKsTaLSW9ElUx4zb%2FWJaGt%2BE0B0QRj2jIGFyMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BhMoKr%2Fb3SMVN7x0xj5fNbYx%2BtR6y8hOjgc2ddBrFqP6qKrpPzlEtE4wiiVHQN9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BhMoKr%2Fb3SMVN7x0xj5fNbYx%2BtR6y8hOjgc2ddBrFqP6qKrpPzlEtE4wiiVHQN9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jcjZJm0Vct7dPg9ZaXt4cTanrq8w1EWOkDYPK1ubRg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSlElqvnuE3ESVJdd%2FblqdNKs5904ef3gudWCv%2FKlXLnQLTFznu%2F9EimmbMEn698
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwBTo%2FJl8DnzDwihzjLEwy01vaOgaESWKjyEo1tGrXY8%2BBdEtw1yyNgdX6sDqoJ0cqGs%2B8tyghIvlk53eGabPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwiEg2teZYF8%2F4ZWm3vA%2BmGP0vmNF395sTubFy7u98MWtT1UQk5mu2jMrDtuOByN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwiEg2teZYF8%2F4ZWm3vA%2BmGP0vmNF395sTubFy7u98MWtT1UQk5mu2jMrDtuOByN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stnvXIf3rKLkhqE%2BDkwuF6yrEmugcYNsSwPyVrig1AQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdkrHe5GQRJl%2BKKk3L2euXCX51MBqIR%2BYKkuzFV1dIvKLGp5QlJiVNhFg6hGv%2Bu9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Syrr6LFH%2F1W8cmqaCaWOYW6GjbF47QRoFpq86aSbKka4y8EYURplgvTGemHSbnnA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwT6uURkrV5qi9Kn26EwT4sTEImN0MV5OSGQI6HJ%2FmTArfnNekB%2BCspA36UMIzHd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwT6uURkrV5qi9Kn26EwT4sTEImN0MV5OSGQI6HJ%2FmTArfnNekB%2BCspA36UMIzHd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v60jRByjffMl5PrrDHD2Tvhiuh7p8WKRgRw6wJfbh6oj%2BgCPLUlZ53a%2FybjP7fJ6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxlh6QEknvP%2BFXfo1jQeTB3tyrJFDKMDX5xPC1mcP1fRaAqc1IQwFJW7K2UVkIgW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpGzRsE4MFMm0Ob4gd2rRgWGKaWjIS0Sb%2FxqMzJcOc3reOzJr%2BN5TZ1rUYCtsHjvle083c%2FjehpHKJZRiLPjRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0e7noxv50l1F%2FvgCvoAfCu4%2F0ruTicF6jddwQOLd7KC8bEw%2F9rDTvccIC5Lh50Dg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0e7noxv50l1F%2FvgCvoAfCu4%2F0ruTicF6jddwQOLd7KC8bEw%2F9rDTvccIC5Lh50Dg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0aaCiiJh%2BlCcPT7yRS3rNYHHx%2B478TMUrOvwu9zUZi5xc7YWInAsGNEu4q8vGdI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85ArbycB9Mv9%2By%2FgOwEoopqB0oJRV%2BxYAoY6CYjRXz1MPDpM8NPFWWkfPruvSQ8j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y12MPZgai9sI4H758DWUgcZ73k6NpQo7paSWf7bIDioR3YPskKJWmkO1YhkSKZOCDIN60jBRVLrA430PthZyAA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MARK PESCATORE       385 0000         INV 05/01/2025 03/18/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  92.00
92.00

CHECK TOTAL 92.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 05/01/2025 2502356              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 165.00
165.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 05/01/2025 2502280              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 05/01/2025 2502471              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 05/01/2025 2502530              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 110.00
110.00

CHECK TOTAL 465.00

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, I6496 0001 278     INV 05/01/2025 8282020622           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520200                             Eq < 5k   299.60
299.60

CHECK TOTAL 299.60

NATHAN HARPER        7860 0000         INV 05/01/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-510150                             Training  460.00
460.00

CHECK TOTAL 460.00

129

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMTEgickwW%2BiECrRb8oEZfNrsEgv83KWvlSofr0KCW%2BG2yPDHsgVyX6OvYphzvYa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMTEgickwW%2BiECrRb8oEZfNrsEgv83KWvlSofr0KCW%2BG2yPDHsgVyX6OvYphzvYa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpbC25xDgEt%2FjNlw06fGgGSHyV31%2FaFecM%2BYYKCApvQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMWfd8bnyyg6TWdz6xyfqU9MS8Dyc4efyUbXf987zdAjP3sLCARSWdm5vqJMlrOo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYE3qL428Lu2DWg82QyfZvzsz%2FXfzqCEEgNJO3Hz2aEZqicGt%2FaWMJIkkJXNsjNgfcwkVYz2ylTwi3rhKLcz8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3M%2BwasLGO4odAX1MUHngyFAX%2BcToy0vqbotkNRaH67WCUQ7jhG3bKpV48iD%2F6Ne
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3M%2BwasLGO4odAX1MUHngyFAX%2BcToy0vqbotkNRaH67WCUQ7jhG3bKpV48iD%2F6Ne
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgNzMdOWu6kYO%2B4koOtSfGtH2SJfyKrXsN17AP59uGw%2BbXtgQtoVo1X53LlaKYuq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F1Aa5PvLG2WtyvG3i79TCl2v3Gl5TTRj4zXCaoBm0Y42Ks4yr7%2FU6odIFd5W%2BLvl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Y07K8iB53A90lVqfu1kTbqTfnJMIHhgcHpFowUUcunThkGOg1G8wKqMNQk3M0cL4I2sKzb8HFXiLj9RAa98vQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BaDp665MKa9FGQUG%2F5lBeBYS5yf0fTxLhozEiBcRMfZnLLu%2BaNaYrzdEmbT04Wzu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BaDp665MKa9FGQUG%2F5lBeBYS5yf0fTxLhozEiBcRMfZnLLu%2BaNaYrzdEmbT04Wzu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzYdR3ziYYRaQxMVeRk1%2FfyMPzHhq1BHVc1PESslancai0pWVnscz%2B1s0X2rJ8sW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPA9ngAte7mYfGCXrRP%2BPwse68hdnAc9D0IJEGKrYE9L1Dk0RRlRVvwroFVRlOWT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0XUhpwMSxogKtyyy9fcNJm84aXTK0zTQ6rHmOnJV%2FcWS1hDPiqVQGcYJ%2F7oclVE0ymH7jknhFHfRn6EwD5bHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xdu4LEZjvEFUXX6tibIOoULEt0vtWKyjwaVnmKXM951it9mrYI%2FxIg%2FJqlzywkSI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xdu4LEZjvEFUXX6tibIOoULEt0vtWKyjwaVnmKXM951it9mrYI%2FxIg%2FJqlzywkSI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyUiL%2B%2B6bwG5R5U1KWldmqIlYYslENjF0lPBdClIvN%2BPk4PmLQZWLixCJsNcs2ZM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciJDuAx24Do9lxrhhAx0jlYR8KSgENFWPbQUlCebXj%2F15UJexzW61HMIaK84MUFM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcdI5tP%2F6bqB0ZhOGc84h8AOFKaW5Jo9bjt6BGJRUw%2F3V8NsdIOqUegDQdkGHsT6CoOe6x%2FrVptLH3wYUVGp6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRSlHDqBmbILugU9hVIyuEhCC40gFhvHyOx1kpFQp3nJnQkqG8h7sDVv4WwL6olp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRSlHDqBmbILugU9hVIyuEhCC40gFhvHyOx1kpFQp3nJnQkqG8h7sDVv4WwL6olp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yo%2BfYQXgtGhmwuqk3zdKcUpK91ajNeSEqOoxOsaDraPw2XWiolQ8vtmAkrlXNTCD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3pa9ph%2FWFr1tqU%2FMNIFWNhnQzZOLy%2B1IDh2NL1Z1eYFeWnF7cOytQxDcWBfAeskM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmD4FWCxMG73Feztek99zULBYD%2BCX2VqlLbTYT1LKNfu2RzQW6zAIR74xPNO7ht0nY%2BQM0HrGBBpFdmkZfE64g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XH0Yl3%2BHr5GNBSZQy5Z5X8IZWm8zKNlbGbJKpX69m%2FKQ5nma%2FojWmuxpfPWRiP6J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XH0Yl3%2BHr5GNBSZQy5Z5X8IZWm8zKNlbGbJKpX69m%2FKQ5nma%2FojWmuxpfPWRiP6J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHnOIZr92xzklOuacSW2zZdBfacxW9%2Fx7k8J8MfOQ12siMoKPmqFTAjBnpoLcuKx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQu3kBqIRnEsTasfbeUQWXQr45M9XwsJXwvB7h0JeN7t%2B%2F3JgqIS1VyuXQg7fN8l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1RS7NRykx5Zjkdzr8tA0G47swxY25BgXzqmyNh0FqKRjjk2XFYX6UdQdtjuQkO4PFRpGfiSJQJEW7WEIaNz2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTp2zb9eDNOIuyPQgmQjkXMzaxZjtzg%2BbZfLuyksr%2Ff9Jhyt9nWzI7axODTzor9n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTp2zb9eDNOIuyPQgmQjkXMzaxZjtzg%2BbZfLuyksr%2Ff9Jhyt9nWzI7axODTzor9n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gp2bEN%2F%2BLBvhZTK61TAD05mzMs7WrGoMeqVFsfnCkgE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rmev5qGvpRzLbDHAwvInv5HlyvM6O2hQThLTIKHpEiQr4XmVYNQlFJ9tr6YaFnRk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3WqCJJih0Lf3vZX3sdrysohJmwzX7HuEs5r41W9Ei%2F%2FOxtLUG9NkAq%2Bb9T5YQdLR3VtjOeDHok%2FlTWFtva9fw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

NORTHERN SAFETY CO. I1889 0001         INV 05/01/2025 906840368            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  418.96
418.96

CHECK TOTAL 418.96

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/01/2025 3918-331266          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  35.70
35.70

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/01/2025 3918-331079          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.85
6.85

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/01/2025 3918-330961          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.47
5.47

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/01/2025 3918-330486          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  423.91
423.91

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/01/2025 3918-330145          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  583.05
583.05

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         CRM 05/01/2025 3918-330927          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -583.05
-583.05

CHECK TOTAL 471.93

PG&E                 363 0000 695     INV 05/01/2025 0008377545-2         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 4002-000-0000-23006-530100                             Prof Cont 3,000.00
3,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,000.00

130

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1qM6ieZ7awoIr5H0q%2FeMDROiLeruCl%2BGuoO7wR5nT%2BcgJcbcyxN8K4H0jf28KtL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1qM6ieZ7awoIr5H0q%2FeMDROiLeruCl%2BGuoO7wR5nT%2BcgJcbcyxN8K4H0jf28KtL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbZVJ1TqPs67%2FJ9gu3g4lhaHpSCIPjWYVShVRMh4eEE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmgCY3wKA5m4L31yeMh4%2FyBG15TqihjUHeEbGoDUNA5HuzzV4YOOZfVduJrm14LO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVExpTgndEmWQlFCsYPs7jP4sD0pFtWxvq1a566nbxL2rpmLhos8ZCbcr2%2FJOhKG2rdsV3DaDzSMOCVunGhhHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1XV4RXZFHRqPkfuiCIiS9UE7D4mFBGn3s88xNlNx7r5DKEk2JQ633WSgpf8eFTS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1XV4RXZFHRqPkfuiCIiS9UE7D4mFBGn3s88xNlNx7r5DKEk2JQ633WSgpf8eFTS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7QULMq5BMIZflrTOFkFdoEmKnuKijIUoTnzo%2FLGqNU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrFm910uy%2Bnx3KyZXRwRudkw34LmHTfWy%2FDINbDfenSPF0tt0DRc4f9qPp26SWtc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IoEkerJH067eXfo6RAi2aU%2FkBtfjZp%2FUlSD4j0xE%2Fv1GATePpxRCXAknhWCh%2B7gmHmTt5B6M%2Btq9e3hKzNIHbQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiPVNb52lT%2BK0rJy98eqfjR7GDNx7KyXdH4pYrW73aAB5sQY0BmkAhizmJwvwQyd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiPVNb52lT%2BK0rJy98eqfjR7GDNx7KyXdH4pYrW73aAB5sQY0BmkAhizmJwvwQyd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6niKoY5WjwaOWp7YOlfZD2LBlhVJl0kJEM5n3DWSqA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzxE1yjT4jXTr46B4g%2Fco9MoS90rfC5GtA%2BzEbOAhEkOxu8tRBEnwH%2FkcfTVSI8r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vat1Y7Hi1IWm4blJItDp0K5%2FLyXdB5M%2B9e20dA%2B9RSN4XV%2FsIi4tICt0LuaAfwsUnQXn3WUBw22PbTeDqjhoMQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCFg7%2BHjiN9XSH4Ii2VpFmUOdIKN5UtVrOJ7aufGsTBSn354OuOaY2mCWVWi1yog
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCFg7%2BHjiN9XSH4Ii2VpFmUOdIKN5UtVrOJ7aufGsTBSn354OuOaY2mCWVWi1yog
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nz4yQtx%2BVK3Hv5k7cvKg0cIBYDBAsiPIuEGtFW9Dtfs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6T9HuuZyQtXv24qYNswpN16UA94PWIjmYHk%2Fv3Eox0QezNOnJm0noPs56Ob%2BX4NE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2F89qUuPhL42EQtNFIUFggMic%2FYD8T5qgvoFGcML2jKvlU2lEqiuyFPqQAKNGLPEO5NRtXcY%2B7JdM0CV8pKvaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Br5XqMFMSglar2zlwYQPf%2FxZutqXhr2QyBx6kijsHapZHI6xbwlmxLZ0Tb4q6HxL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Br5XqMFMSglar2zlwYQPf%2FxZutqXhr2QyBx6kijsHapZHI6xbwlmxLZ0Tb4q6HxL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLJgcdvFidYYpa99YS0RJPgaTAAjGXmWjScNp3SJHDM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uao2ApPBSFUNwHBUyrfJDlvzf7Ib6axl%2FRgVZmSkYQdUKStN0FRFXmhWHsDRVkjQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukjySWFufB%2FEiYcun2Vha8IDxVx9j8w87uuS5iP4Rm7IESkGTqp7DeH2IlO4in7rJedwUkL7eRnJoWEMcBbCVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmxHumwKZMBY5xRVRiqyCZh7%2BCrAZCzNvg8SvW6z203GWN2lewmrKYb77%2Fl8J2pv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmxHumwKZMBY5xRVRiqyCZh7%2BCrAZCzNvg8SvW6z203GWN2lewmrKYb77%2Fl8J2pv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EB9umtR4B2WjS7o8JqChObCLcG9h%2FmCdodR4%2B%2F2%2Bqlo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qLjdKo%2Baw8lZV%2BdN0ze3CVpHRw17DUg2sV643zPBhFfDQYywNVysndCE2wB%2BgnxS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JSJkVWOaVIr438MZjaYdQKqdfoqw0CCMppXACN%2FyxypdVJ0a782mqtMh38zT%2BPkBkedAH%2BIQfCCYauRgRR39%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03o4aYHHeOL9MybzcvEZLg74yutx4TEFEK2VTKDra1N44LOSx1Md73k7s%2BUAsLJw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03o4aYHHeOL9MybzcvEZLg74yutx4TEFEK2VTKDra1N44LOSx1Md73k7s%2BUAsLJw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Ds0zCYFf5qLcsXgAygts6WaZys5LiKI16XyzZAFEII%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44Y7drA7DZiyVIYKjylGs1QkkqWkFMWaqLDRzn2hNtA%2BxSnNav5rWtZQ%2F17FXFvH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJLT9QLZ2b1hgdmmYfPWW%2F1Cu2ZKhk%2FDfib%2BukR2F%2BzXc7FAezOi8xTu1FCcSVEYY824N7mMXNmesB8hlrEaxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JO4sQOqAydvaGNZCBhxEH3co1eI20AH1auRZoXZsIvLAiC739HvJX49iYkQtbLct
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JO4sQOqAydvaGNZCBhxEH3co1eI20AH1auRZoXZsIvLAiC739HvJX49iYkQtbLct
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2BzNQW8qOdzkfhpdip%2Bd7bpZZvFTpU2TxUaHZekXY3Hidb%2Byxg0Yvk5k2eu1st7%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iaa9vfjyoyvnbmx6Eb8xZWaBOb824kl4W697IKVFKskVM9L3wy95t3cFZp1LWP7Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3BTbxNTeUzj9FVlgB32sOqbco1yHeTGsRn2V3NOaFDXTBSViIVOP70g3zBWxxO5


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/01/2025 4890076422-5 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 14,516.97
14,516.97

CHECK TOTAL 14,516.97

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/01/2025 8260011937-2 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 18,243.08
18,243.08

CHECK TOTAL 18,243.08

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/01/2025 3606272278-4 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 11,305.25
11,305.25

CHECK TOTAL 11,305.25

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/01/2025 8355349325-1 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 31.52
31.52

CHECK TOTAL 31.52

PG&E NON ENERGY      6627 0000         INV 05/01/2025 0008392814-3 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,574.37
1,574.37

CHECK TOTAL 1,574.37

QUADIENT LEASING USA,7161 0001         INV 05/01/2025 Q1821061             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-120100                             Prepaids  520.76
520.76

CHECK TOTAL 520.76

131

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1NluCKKkKEST2UmUa5Zvci9owmNM4Uc%2B6KNH9NGvHXcpifKc8y5ayjhVvLe1tLq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1NluCKKkKEST2UmUa5Zvci9owmNM4Uc%2B6KNH9NGvHXcpifKc8y5ayjhVvLe1tLq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXTyDx6pxdfIThYWIsG3heosnnsroZVceaT9%2Bh3z6nE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYo59qyC%2Fzx8MzKaDRgBcz%2BGzTmP%2FCU31Yi6oldDfSj2G%2BOs38rE8d5xYXnsMaTE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldU92o%2Bsl7uyqeDhtoiiyTiIr34ExsqjkEsieOD0p5kiP6s3id1vCtLBp41pgokB1EkNb8PVZG%2BJSXFgvD3khQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8h8obFRbBAOuSZAHVE4FtfCco3LwOl2PBSxgXDRK4BxKsyZFeKbgpmBg%2F5JwIcaf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8h8obFRbBAOuSZAHVE4FtfCco3LwOl2PBSxgXDRK4BxKsyZFeKbgpmBg%2F5JwIcaf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doPqLgkrYJq3jvvH7nx8Lmt9wFY%2BIC%2BusvpjVnEqd70%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BywEBwG%2Fsd1TekHhI6RR23qa2nMH%2FQEX0p5hZxM7JvPuExp4v4nL%2Fodv9TvggSmC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZ2LSEcMZ7ILtN2r8OQbGkf69oi5zQUTSu9QUJN3jsxrj2Vyl%2BMWQCPUr0da4pmshBeEvL%2Bg6M6LMDsoI8c%2B%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGAVBXxZ3siZgsThLyzRt34J74n64Qra6RsB1J0TMTIwFLQZHuEV%2FKkCLPVe0BBk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGAVBXxZ3siZgsThLyzRt34J74n64Qra6RsB1J0TMTIwFLQZHuEV%2FKkCLPVe0BBk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0O4FRnZiszRrLF9qcUkjlaMXdPvEtz4NP5VayHHHc0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9P51oXJ5RQiDrg11splwDm%2FWPXja%2F5fifPf3mOxvB79qP7hpRNsB57H65ClEIym
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBjujb%2FEU299HhAx1GRaljJCLB4VlJc1F1PzXmf11IBG6W8s2peWPrCgul8Zis5tUnQjQBXbb82iHPKQGhBjzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1zsdCR5Gbda80n%2BDZqt%2FbvaCrZNeHqtCtk60ucdv7%2Bvx3vCCKT5vAqNoxjMjsN4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1zsdCR5Gbda80n%2BDZqt%2FbvaCrZNeHqtCtk60ucdv7%2Bvx3vCCKT5vAqNoxjMjsN4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDb5EVhj6hBUKu9N3SN7%2BnSlLBbdSDA9WqzgVYnA0XA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdfJ4c7LhbEGn7%2BntM8rGEglGWbthHA%2FP8Dpss1%2FwCBTD7t%2FnyUFyYc5kf96Bxep
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bs0cqhSSFfwm8GN3CTNbfHG6aycg8Ef6seXRghsxhkFruOTXA4cf%2FMpKKib9X7V0792LZfdNJoHLhDGaDxNQYw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BCHpQwneEmc%2FzF7jIsVBZWHNvh9PVKtiDRtzpxJho9M9eCf74dbKF0p%2FiJMJkvV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BCHpQwneEmc%2FzF7jIsVBZWHNvh9PVKtiDRtzpxJho9M9eCf74dbKF0p%2FiJMJkvV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLVHdM4ot6QlO61rPITWrDxhB5%2FVh8cexc0IvBp61gQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RR9SZfngv7kVLVX9MLZvOZtqZkLydcLYg9rUJ%2FJzI%2Fq8gBpVg2SylyK9jySCS9Au
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sAgTs07f1d8kwGFDX6uR2Vg9CjEj2DYcw%2FMhDU%2B%2B1TAXnzWHcMJNr7Edm9eqOXJuWQFge7PG9ruwUkyH8lEa0A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbCMNQkhHn8PmQISih%2B%2FghU16ovuPu9Ku73H48wFH2PgOxS0pDSzVw1L71oRUEFL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbCMNQkhHn8PmQISih%2B%2FghU16ovuPu9Ku73H48wFH2PgOxS0pDSzVw1L71oRUEFL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0sjtQtAYtM8zAhSdLZ%2Fhvu5auHqB6okKZKZHSKFng4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMEY8kixM%2BGgHKvCa6e9XIUm8bvneYWPkWAaN%2B3J6%2BX7ZQu8n4n7VpsonGHTBbFd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AN1W9igygQUWWOpr%2Fz4LSedhHopA7x94wGdikYVEYsPz0KzpahzZd0XpAVbLm2jJ


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

RES COM PEST CONTROL 5287 0000         INV 05/01/2025 2417603              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 45.00
45.00

RES COM PEST CONTROL 5287 0000         INV 05/01/2025 2420636              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 41.00
41.00

CHECK TOTAL 86.00

SAUNDERS AUTOMATIC SE5615 0000         INV 05/01/2025 57117                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 05/01/2025 04331609000 MAY 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 50.77
50.77

CHECK TOTAL 50.77

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 05/01/2025 19451608004 MAY 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 319.81
319.81

CHECK TOTAL 319.81

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 05/01/2025 18821608009 MAY 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 50.09
50.09

CHECK TOTAL 50.09

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 05/01/2025 18191607227 MAY 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 160.66
160.66

132

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSb85E%2F%2BnptuNO8%2FmbCvFbWn5Gp3WHo6PcVkGTOF56TQtbN%2BjCIKpjC%2FBdNeQUgD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSb85E%2F%2BnptuNO8%2FmbCvFbWn5Gp3WHo6PcVkGTOF56TQtbN%2BjCIKpjC%2FBdNeQUgD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44ksqD%2BVK9uu5O6Cjs32yrXuU%2BxYfGFFRr4xjxd9DkE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPmuWyGDJOH1VBa719w6SMXM%2Fs8ABen5FtNdFxG%2BK1T0H%2BRy09eYvXjXp1Sf8k%2Fb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NnmEnY72DeiYzYLPQAzvmKLwEUTNTwO6WX0Pc1jSMdZaie349%2FY7ffQiERRInT6raMemww0pqwvncwpG3c4fCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BlIrPxv7Ymfq31oLVPE8lbZglJ7Rx%2FO%2BeckO1w8EITz21phnwiVAfs5zOGeUecY9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BlIrPxv7Ymfq31oLVPE8lbZglJ7Rx%2FO%2BeckO1w8EITz21phnwiVAfs5zOGeUecY9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxA6ImlUuzy1jogM%2Fyqqgo2G%2FA0SLM20rXwrXTnJUMY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyERX54NXeu4XcV5HTZqyeUc7nbSP8MDgrEDOTxLzC2Z0uwgN0%2Bu8DnHsC0QggQ7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcBN3jhT4FBo3AUiNfV9pPjJR%2BUIWSObf%2BWWeGCGLgd%2BGLt7c7WerQ%2B55tmtM9fWEpVmqAczljIZUc9lJ%2BmjGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJWYEEajB%2BxmsQbgipOHJ1H%2BIwd78MPkPZ42BKsgCn%2Fe6186OQO9r106zw3Uit%2Bq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJWYEEajB%2BxmsQbgipOHJ1H%2BIwd78MPkPZ42BKsgCn%2Fe6186OQO9r106zw3Uit%2Bq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0ZcQADuPNTLVLL4Vd%2Bk%2BlgRxyWq0CPH4Od%2BfdERj40%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymsaoy3TCVqR%2FqdKiljfjNXpUpvdDMJN6JTJ2no7Zksoqrovol9opSDSajbP2tw4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRfbtun7ZeHevQHofAb7ciX%2Fvhy7nnE6h8IWNpQLkYqGVHoz2zFnFqyoxEfGDL0ZAEU1l0Q%2BbyrbxombVPL0mQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klMqEy%2B1cyCcUw%2FnYEaJUgzE6g%2FRHbN7T%2FDtyJzRC93jvvegm2BDMof%2FqLyHLhI6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klMqEy%2B1cyCcUw%2FnYEaJUgzE6g%2FRHbN7T%2FDtyJzRC93jvvegm2BDMof%2FqLyHLhI6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zq2nkpiHvk5H4RZ2obRnKMXCj777d4Gwk8Suva8jSSs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ep0UcaqJraR9BwcCesNJ9u2zdZbMp0evb6B6d8oROvDae%2FuST0M5Cj%2BqV%2Fcfwgr5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLlYv0504rsUYBmjc29jmPGtPCnHBebfbuqcZ8o1Jaskkyt%2BkERhImiFXxRHwT0XigE1tBTbM9lt3oTnUfnblA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9P28gbrFUwirRcjqoMKtKp6uVnhxrthdfKI42lDwsQJQYC6Zv6P36RkAQSl4dSo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9P28gbrFUwirRcjqoMKtKp6uVnhxrthdfKI42lDwsQJQYC6Zv6P36RkAQSl4dSo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1yGV5XqlOWbxZaL72LPrW%2FS9bONxqTYbsaTa4ZAmrM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=py76t%2Fq7jwvf5MuzPE7cE%2BAViD4WG%2FKthciM9CBad74CYc1TcM0PYjT1KZIL4F9m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gl2HxfyCKElvcpvRr2Xw5dzKydz2%2FMdOXE5qwfn%2BdCyOINEixDDj9x33ews6nEyGIcC3x6qPueNOkLKW7HpMQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1FEq84JHnWM5IEa0hvbgcp1G9D4rPGLouNi9x%2Bg%2F%2FaK47XD%2Fr0T8CHZXs%2B2ex0x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1FEq84JHnWM5IEa0hvbgcp1G9D4rPGLouNi9x%2Bg%2F%2FaK47XD%2Fr0T8CHZXs%2B2ex0x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtiTSEX0nE1c7oBMoRoZSeRx0mxOLXymcnuQ7PuvuEU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NTGH0fauLNkPijcYyr7nks9gM8O1ilXYeL0xnJT2Y7956PGHg5a6vyJ3w2BWi2c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AAClsvGDTl4hVm8MyvhzWu4DaWK5jqn1tt8NLu8GHXGDvNJ1qgjVXPOj6s3229EOjQAflmPc5m5ZgaxUpWozQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3q%2FViaJY56oCQuXU%2BjhGaHrQealL3%2FJjp3Comi0025%2Fiz5BBIBLI0%2BujYpKq74KS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3q%2FViaJY56oCQuXU%2BjhGaHrQealL3%2FJjp3Comi0025%2Fiz5BBIBLI0%2BujYpKq74KS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUJ2Ot3wG3fLcb9MbjSkao7tg6%2BRb%2FbjOVkFoff6ENM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrP7nufBdfBSPTpdkeAAmKFLksp5EGbdVmz0ykSnDSle6Czd0AVjDu3032zSLWCn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D14mQ6af%2BiXHp%2FOeZfkeVa3qf31dqlGQHik6RYT%2Be51BJ%2FeHiV3JcdC3haSpg3cJI8y0Lf8r%2FHbfVHCbbBDYlQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 160.66

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 277     INV 05/01/2025 2824                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 10,212.50
10,212.50

CHECK TOTAL 10,212.50

STONEY'S SAND & GRAVE428 0000         INV 05/01/2025 141273               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  113.77
113.77

CHECK TOTAL 113.77

TAG-AMS, INC.        809 0000         INV 05/01/2025 3136                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 175.00
175.00

CHECK TOTAL 175.00

TANNER JACQUES       7423 0000         INV 05/01/2025 05/13/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  92.00
92.00

CHECK TOTAL 92.00

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 691     INV 05/01/2025 126360               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 841.69
2 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 841.68

1,683.37
CHECK TOTAL 1,683.37

TULARE COUNTY SUPERIN7859 0000         INV 05/01/2025 253251               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  150.00
150.00

CHECK TOTAL 150.00

133

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9x3hTrmxEm9bzoLK9br%2Bd0F422RdDjEbImTybFgWompRlanJekvPAbzUkwXjexXQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9x3hTrmxEm9bzoLK9br%2Bd0F422RdDjEbImTybFgWompRlanJekvPAbzUkwXjexXQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggt8MEKduPjzdaJmsJgqwaPqDdk4siIWg6YWLnQNNkjKlLA2erZ9yqzCBzdOesQD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2Fr9Pv%2FF4pPkHMb1Akfd7GeAKVeGIGnNZFyJVHfRNgPJyb0YmZ2INxzRIpNsYVEt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMYO4WPARnHEmEqeCgZ8VUMWkzQfLryMF2acVuO8sXYOSiDF8MpLKOC1gKcKyMt7xGoseEVF%2F2lhn7AX9LEcwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlwUfE4vs15htxc2UKOPodpvAJJCKbtLOV7a8sQaXUD6svokjf1iECxc5lRrymwK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlwUfE4vs15htxc2UKOPodpvAJJCKbtLOV7a8sQaXUD6svokjf1iECxc5lRrymwK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQmw8S%2BAjWb%2Bd9fCwceOhNcG6lNXqtiqORKwqW16SEA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZFj8wmFbSXjA2cyn7IdqEf%2B6ba2OgQSj%2BFAW2Hhl9KJUNoUv4YKDBhzMmHJC2yS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhPWy10SoogHvC4taTJz1qTdaB2W%2FgkY5C1VdI%2F9R5thsxJ2sxxZ1RhN1wASImPd0IsHrILOKXJy3Lh9rzBPiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9inzr2KkvioxYsgrDtshDP%2BjJa0wte7WY7yFq%2BnAwu9GGE031Y8g%2Fz5PJwrduLri
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9inzr2KkvioxYsgrDtshDP%2BjJa0wte7WY7yFq%2BnAwu9GGE031Y8g%2Fz5PJwrduLri
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaEU%2BtQGSJEOo9JG3qBEUeaYD%2BeG%2F2HiHUTNUB27C%2FA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlMsTyikK0mu9lozfHUyWkGIeYTGoY%2FMecFeEE1XJVOOTcTW73zg57B42%2FHZeJiM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=93JUDxwMAWjgskFfACM5NGwNVLPQjl2muJeY4cDf%2FW0DASymO0NDdh1X5XfbeI6OqjG3RXA6ixb0KU9S0svPTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0FkjRBsqfjMQdp1YZ35qw01INflxF1r6aMXzC1w3tAS2CAFUqZyK01%2FuzOBsYNR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0FkjRBsqfjMQdp1YZ35qw01INflxF1r6aMXzC1w3tAS2CAFUqZyK01%2FuzOBsYNR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZHPKrOrlKdTixEloxwUGbsUcbRnFjB4UFh%2BnSb2eWE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FGV%2Bsb5L1RsxFEIV1Xl1Ydkq3dXImXfuI%2BHB01gdlx9F3IfZtXgLZ0UEweBFZd0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHtX017cka7vhGXsYxQqJO16FwUAdCjvGuMA98QF4ceLQ%2BEaGagEaocHhUJ6WEYZVhjdLY8SjeGR4AF7Sr1krA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gV7%2FN6MvvvS9N1TxjJfqerubVSgw8LbCCPaL2RYeu18%2FhX97Ror8J44yOyPowuJw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gV7%2FN6MvvvS9N1TxjJfqerubVSgw8LbCCPaL2RYeu18%2FhX97Ror8J44yOyPowuJw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUo7D%2FyiUP91Dfaz03G%2BeZa5L28SSeBNDwtZ07y1beOIECzKSyk4RF0U7OW7w3Mm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMvDT5WCyqeq0Or3%2F3%2FogAG7zauQoGsfeVOm2P67upV5tX1f1Rtz4VeqCaV2Egie
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0FiwoH5Dlpa7GboYvNz5P0lx%2FNMEZiNWszdk1Ijjn4tac8OeDglIUCXoUUfSFPIVa5FAXSJshbAXScs12lKgew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlXqr67ah6B0KCUpLELY6Ec9F%2BpqPaL7BWByioDZ0YDNiSsfxxh%2Bfc3bMfiGFptIB6d%2BJvwU%2BgExfDEoNPVt4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVTqL%2Bc6MlhKPXe0cm7oe1k92OKiUOTB%2BNJRWLehUces3emlj8tVgopfcFiyqjyq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVTqL%2Bc6MlhKPXe0cm7oe1k92OKiUOTB%2BNJRWLehUces3emlj8tVgopfcFiyqjyq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pt3N4wdo7HqBbojLWBdZa4yQB1xcvslUAqHBz3rx3Yw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Wz69HpmUeeogymqqysMtOXUOxf4KeJKfZcBjI39Y4MmCusdwaNmtsDfaf2ihDz9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tF%2FkUlu%2BciR6b%2FRoxqq4lR2NJgTyQDOi7GdW0qb%2BzT7O84ks9DXUNbI5tTTOfuYml75a%2BRfNF%2BUTVzpAXgEcw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 05/01/2025 045-516217           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 10,229.79
10,229.79

CHECK TOTAL 10,229.79

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 05/01/2025 52962626             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   3,411.63
3,411.63

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 05/01/2025 52966271             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   4,467.69
4,467.69

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 05/01/2025 52966270             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,470.53
1,470.53

CHECK TOTAL 9,349.85

VALERIE CAZARES      2109 0000         INV 05/01/2025 05/13/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  23.00
23.00

CHECK TOTAL 23.00

VALLEY SCIENCE AND EN7851 0000 686     INV 05/01/2025 59205                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 847.50
847.50

CHECK TOTAL 847.50

VERIZON WIRELESS     116 0000         INV 05/01/2025 6111193040           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 860.38
860.38

CHECK TOTAL 860.38

134

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IL1RZK2OteV23GNH8%2BGsX47AQ7B5IzhC1PdzT6loRct%2BkO6bhtltuUOM0YDYiYPp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IL1RZK2OteV23GNH8%2BGsX47AQ7B5IzhC1PdzT6loRct%2BkO6bhtltuUOM0YDYiYPp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGbTBhw3d0aCXcchzWiZ5CCDRYQpc%2F3XEQhZ9iMOumNlv66DR6wcKS6fdu72s5GI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14gbb1%2F7XABrjflWsXepp8gdiJfjAPtqJFDQ5ckDcMd0qB1WZS%2BQK0tunea8fHeN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zvp6HgwZBPLtkPJ5ujYof4fFEPvCpDC%2BXBkyXvBFh9v%2FvYTKXxLeEriOJHJTUYvvpw8mAToyXShndovEwqXURA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qankDwAmysTZ08JtvefW6lnEt946jp36bQTHV5JwFb4aQPL8NoUS%2BiKoDa6ri9eT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qankDwAmysTZ08JtvefW6lnEt946jp36bQTHV5JwFb4aQPL8NoUS%2BiKoDa6ri9eT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bottnOmqxMDNn1xBR5XwRPxzLS8RXqh%2Fmsy%2Bw1bt0xqghDz1fsFTu%2F8I%2BgrdmFKr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7bhu0e8AmZvylIwzeag3POyM%2B7eybJthsvlTfT56TWWr9BG4UkahKwULOYpIW0Lh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4tjXvRKOd2MzzDRGwDTkg09p75xjssOicKjFOZZlNtZRyYgr0mr2p%2FO6jkmOxZ%2BKprQ8DH1TmZliqL7%2FgTIZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAWtzd58txct7wkdk%2Ft48JiZjX2KxGetYqyoN8r5tkuz%2FVO8K1VIwaqnfwSQR8yn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAWtzd58txct7wkdk%2Ft48JiZjX2KxGetYqyoN8r5tkuz%2FVO8K1VIwaqnfwSQR8yn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1z5JzGu7sa3Pxjo%2BZmpj5H8BhcbLOGyk1x7mMNLLbEIUFrjf85jRu4lhhCpmRTvK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tps7l71Aq7DJg9vk%2FRkna679OJJd5T2gLVprQJM%2FPUARUUb1LmpEJyBA0K5doWk0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEIf0JDqpIgqsSIouy4o8gxSUQcQKahyfpBzw0Ho7ffRQm1aZvanWdCyjfM6Kl6SOnPpft9MaAsAj%2B9R1EZNpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELiIEFLib%2BOUUUZllylEvs3XnDb6e90Pex%2Fn2NB9vN4YwFKkQoPFD%2BIW%2FNq3qxS8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELiIEFLib%2BOUUUZllylEvs3XnDb6e90Pex%2Fn2NB9vN4YwFKkQoPFD%2BIW%2FNq3qxS8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=egeURXj8OZMUkb5%2BToWm2TyQuYftUKr5riOmhhu%2FtaxA23zNoFUq2YUA6Crs%2B4Uq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNmqsaPSIRztteP23A4dnVcu48OvSzjJBPI%2FphZPLunTvyZJXiHTYnV%2Ff5a0rVqd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8tDzCsU2Jiuz%2FQ9ITZC69itwSbSUCjsAALu0hf6gGBi23NFt2ahMWkxafUUQpzO4LVATDmGHnXoYKWoQSXJEg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j52Ib5XPNhTRQhjPqroz94LygVdwz0wgMZtEXzjE0b7MTvtvm%2FLu%2FXwx1edxz9hx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j52Ib5XPNhTRQhjPqroz94LygVdwz0wgMZtEXzjE0b7MTvtvm%2FLu%2FXwx1edxz9hx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNHrnoCcSsexz7HXqL4HJ3N%2Byt85G00DVcUPu1If30I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6fnum%2Bmab5tot91%2F3M7taTVb2LI%2FEU6DEe59Te3tmUMqmj9xRCFIBtfm7YbOkS0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ez9ivLv0NxUnPqVkRlZ3hIx%2FxnvK5Qiz1QHxYkFM%2BI76M7%2Fe%2FrVbIktqXX2gE0Rpb7trE2xTrEGO0U9%2FY6Dapw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkQXapa%2FdyRLOLKDvQz0qT%2FMKNz%2Bo3gw4XVgJuZfBB7J%2Bs3Ff9dVlD3E0LGm6oGz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkQXapa%2FdyRLOLKDvQz0qT%2FMKNz%2Bo3gw4XVgJuZfBB7J%2Bs3Ff9dVlD3E0LGm6oGz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VswBXoRRIpj2vBbLY3O6FvLv%2BClkSKYK6FWQFK9IXnPi6ZjvvxYJaGorlpGgbGcw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3qyjRbcAGRLaEKiY8TxWO2dGdnTa6Zj1EwvEU1AMVqSDThCxURlxFL8ogIrs5D4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRAISOEF%2BrpMZ8dEyNVi2a1RS%2FZPbLu%2BaXdOuKuLejxWpWFgl2fXEv5KoE3vi6DLw4X1PzIkmOoANqA31xK3Kw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hkw53wTP5whh%2BBa%2Fe5xO%2Bqw0tJX6rJy3U0lYBA2G1VRORwfoTguVEzZ4%2BtCCwyyv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hkw53wTP5whh%2BBa%2Fe5xO%2Bqw0tJX6rJy3U0lYBA2G1VRORwfoTguVEzZ4%2BtCCwyyv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePYwvJMFeeKTSU9fZU2%2F1IxCjmcudcpjYyGNM2dP5lI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKUeBKMe1LMvV9cBcqBdgUzQiZcOfB%2FYVygNsXLIm4Gys6LYDfhU3Mvn0N9wuD31
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wOSjbLs7rIAFT0Z1yW4us1ohBXA%2FMjzZOmuri7gfKZiLukn%2B5P4UO6M49FHyPIdu2Prz8wa1q4uP6H5LkLFTg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 05/01/2025 2580529473           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 372.34
372.34

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 05/01/2025 2580532750           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 150.51
150.51

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 05/01/2025 2580532746           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 106.50
106.50

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 05/01/2025 2580532747           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 107.63
107.63

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 05/01/2025 2580532742           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 75.57
75.57

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 05/01/2025 2580532745           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 112.91
112.91

CHECK TOTAL 925.46

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 05/01/2025 118110               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  282.48
282.48

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 05/01/2025 118111               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  160.10
160.10

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 05/01/2025 118095               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  118.30

135

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUMa4xyLLP6EzKKLwCSpewAAY52qLz0pohKyAuUykm3bUaB2YNXrzoTaSrNZA6mB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUMa4xyLLP6EzKKLwCSpewAAY52qLz0pohKyAuUykm3bUaB2YNXrzoTaSrNZA6mB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oADAscXtrlBijJUIXwIBty%2F3bq13%2F5rzYIsjyFrOWUQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43MdbOsrw6vBh0YHEIT4Reb46ovBHZqhCl1cyNecM9HRy2em4fbAMrSpvB9udkmd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DnNkZHf0UbxTMdCYOQg6qI%2FBIUHEhCRJ0NgN8Mk6UtqaK0HG5uD9XoUDE4Fzf2ZqjRdhQLY4Id62%2FKoMEikVJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BCtpNjCJPYGhNIMpyp%2B0fjeEqC0BDWOY9d7OlEolRCdSi5BYCeeRjdLGjA2T8cOk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BCtpNjCJPYGhNIMpyp%2B0fjeEqC0BDWOY9d7OlEolRCdSi5BYCeeRjdLGjA2T8cOk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLqKvtNshmkRq36B41cv36JPgk6VUGG34r2UP5uhnGs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkgzD%2Fi7G%2B632ZC6HV8L8LCWT1hbnvWl5cZRrRptn1%2BxjgxbyBnNG1oB9qf8I00o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qyEeYA4OVsT6YFqZvqG9SSnBCabgo0Lj94ooQR6qeFyFIrECqyQ7UgklX9KQ718Do4rijTuF8w2%2Btfp%2FLlUcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhI23ImL9V7ts03bLJWpDLIIDzTdtf9WuR1b1zTK34Nt2k%2B%2B%2BfjugB5hioy663Iu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhI23ImL9V7ts03bLJWpDLIIDzTdtf9WuR1b1zTK34Nt2k%2B%2B%2BfjugB5hioy663Iu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viLKTMhEVDF8mR81sYPqflmBOiOsUhsxyfzweB7E%2Bdw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2whqJLpDC88nMrMoodz4lTRA3%2BI0OHbkJDK%2F2pGNR9tqvFJ19BYCj%2Bm%2FRGOJq4yW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UA9azytPIC0lPtPuvj1J6AUKpmHLomOoQvBeU1eigNFPZCHFyY9ceFVRZDOdPmu6N9KitVLr7sAe9SruSw7SsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLPag97SuM0NKJRzT06uiO1da2QbK3t117gCNkyTk8lVbdMYKOhNSViQEBuvGi25
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLPag97SuM0NKJRzT06uiO1da2QbK3t117gCNkyTk8lVbdMYKOhNSViQEBuvGi25
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDjVkTF1u2E%2Bq1anDyVnLA1kqHfHac4z7tzMxPXz%2FSc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXbRq%2FkiHPqkxSnqT0Od9IU8%2BchuilLgo4WlY6f0GadfLuBUmgXsFMrLj0jUcu%2FF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2hxRWOUSDUq21moTW0r09dL%2BApa9og%2FVvmcPLKNMsHmv8OxxVJrpmQmMZV3UBXccGNSrviC4POQ6lDpbWmffg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbojtrYEMX49bSJvl2OrH2nX%2FbfuN5NUprqOrXxI5jeu7pFMCBZadk14G3HNQOez
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbojtrYEMX49bSJvl2OrH2nX%2FbfuN5NUprqOrXxI5jeu7pFMCBZadk14G3HNQOez
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxFoQAQ6QE2h%2BZn97w6XiKF%2BptV2BKLpt1Nr6%2FIdWok%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RogUvuhB3bfHHO05tptDPX4eZ8dsFI5vY2FOmzs7IxRUv8UOeeEA5H6k%2BupP1LSA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJfxbE9u%2FiGkcrxN%2F1QZkJP9Gn24vDqoio44BesYweQMf16JolcR9AO%2FDdtGvZInxpH9UvlaUx6yeOK32eLJcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0PhQiZWUHxHAdFjysYx6jfQbY0pAEA5oy8KGdJhdDKtLOKeoe8Zlr7iXiC9NqLk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0PhQiZWUHxHAdFjysYx6jfQbY0pAEA5oy8KGdJhdDKtLOKeoe8Zlr7iXiC9NqLk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2DzvWlJNqnAJUsyfrDHcDGdgpZgqjJfjLTklLvSv5Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zD1EJofwOXusp5zORRsw5zhkl8Vi2ZzPuWSo9dcR%2BkRac8mfGXBd1y%2BZJ8vNOajp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cR%2Bs2IeH0jgMPhID5kJqpj%2FmRW0h2VJVYJUtjIrkuH%2F3B3Vka6aPIpRLruVgpadut9ZGYgGJ%2BP53jV1lX2CZNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BPxogYGuW0FM2XO%2BKzvD7l0ViT4HjkPKH6fhkU1iPyKCYDk46SEWdGRBZTSz0%2F2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BPxogYGuW0FM2XO%2BKzvD7l0ViT4HjkPKH6fhkU1iPyKCYDk46SEWdGRBZTSz0%2F2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0X4hq9rOSCxV%2F6j4Zg75MtbseabA%2BWlApUw0BRKaYA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PgAT8PxJbI%2BxHxYamHc%2BcBo51DQvXoE2WHbB0KKle9vWapH6u5NkE7UcfACxMPK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ecpv%2B7tAgB0RHiYphM4KM8uOKqoau5XYHL%2BcQtYPmiqlbyo%2BWZ5UvjpgYwvDmb8BiMnzNLdcJSpgK6GfSk8F0w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adFbrDzzCqfMMna2kYkGly8SSMbJhUbO%2F4%2FBVmsiM44%2FSuZlIkxatJ%2BqmyIxb3MR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adFbrDzzCqfMMna2kYkGly8SSMbJhUbO%2F4%2FBVmsiM44%2FSuZlIkxatJ%2BqmyIxb3MR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fOqLo%2Fe0FO7zakAiL%2FHCQkZeUTPF8LFJbrFNkj4Dyo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2eQWBwvPHba014HxcQBEijZdOHv3G1wpz1hz6iQjOT9VwPS0HSJlCILe8DzkkVBC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2Addg2ZHnIn%2B81%2FOOl4KZtTmcMFistlDYYTJlPHuLJLBb35zE%2B11OzMOUwmuEqjoYirj75hrrda7750xCMlxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPY4M5q115FJnLr7G9Z3%2BQe970crXQSvCZTOTc4N3ogLkwf3x2uEED%2F%2BNtdoCYnk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPY4M5q115FJnLr7G9Z3%2BQe970crXQSvCZTOTc4N3ogLkwf3x2uEED%2F%2BNtdoCYnk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=93q%2BZC2aNsN1mkpWlHWd%2F8TxPoGnDFOmghMYghGEsLc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPwtYew9mdgakuQY9o8hSY1owV5NvG%2B4s%2FJFAAqEJLte2O%2BaGCEgXj6VwxgSsIEd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FZVVElqYxjBr7Ma6kQcHc4n7csnCMBSRVFGb7sCSIpDhZWeB9%2FFIk3kg1wfsF7s4X7yguqfsduaH9hp0GIT0w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

118.30
WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 05/01/2025 118096               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  80.17

80.17
WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 05/01/2025 118078               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  3.09

3.09
WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 05/01/2025 118135               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  495.04

495.04
WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 05/01/2025 118130               

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  131.43

131.43
CHECK TOTAL 1,270.61

86 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 526,920.27 526,920.27
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -51,062,790.55

136

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FxxElhJZZnxpF0WV3C2RHiOea5p4bkD%2FKYud20IoA2URo3%2FI5TrMfDIz%2F06Io26
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FxxElhJZZnxpF0WV3C2RHiOea5p4bkD%2FKYud20IoA2URo3%2FI5TrMfDIz%2F06Io26
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4qDWXpbPbdEKlLPNJcyAqrsmNjcbksAoRX2KRIOoCg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySynRaz1Xt5jUwc2fPMUivNes69d1Y3ulXaGfxHmN19sooDrGvnafgzl%2FfCOvl6R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eiRCIsgN3w8x4gqECUyQMWN1JaLkaXjIcbBuMYpmNk81unRmpnQ5ag71C184qP3seQw%2Bqct1QhPXESVsnvC09Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNUvTBuQ58C%2Ffz6i%2BwWq2dKXRxO%2Fbj3wOwer9G2X1h0Q%2FbhVDeYzGXsKsjFvOU4A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNUvTBuQ58C%2Ffz6i%2BwWq2dKXRxO%2Fbj3wOwer9G2X1h0Q%2FbhVDeYzGXsKsjFvOU4A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yv3%2FHDdLWrQ%2BnK5ZfDnwU20XW26ysUnzlMxWIRUES7A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Lag4xXi5TAMno%2FFLKARykHcvsmSAh5itv3s9rQUPcOOeXFO8c4yL%2BhrlCNAPTTv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5obFS7Lrq2rOod9vZFMsjxQYzNPcrU3L7Gyv%2FsYugA%2Fj1VgRgs0nNI4osR%2FbjjNkVk%2Fy1wDMOhEhLrSf830w%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FY8g03FZW%2BV86RP7XTFns6RWZj3ANE10n9omSpgD0UwtnDbdWZQHh2ooh4ZLuTFQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FY8g03FZW%2BV86RP7XTFns6RWZj3ANE10n9omSpgD0UwtnDbdWZQHh2ooh4ZLuTFQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leDIfKHDHiCCvT%2FpQP%2FnzAODrOHXM9JsHoPPKMPNA08%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJDizF2tRaoSuXfrrAR5G0zGqN4ej0%2BtSHn91w%2BkuPGMGufLBLNjTUa9dwf68fIT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRNzIZSZzMNieLhvVeUIXYmwyh6YPPTNTlPZAyl2PKBf8GBRh3TxD%2BmuyVD5I7%2Bp2MkQyMghI0WfjCGOdZ%2Fgaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfU0MLU6q4J2r%2BVU1P3%2FOWXCZIKrsHYGjjxJMkEXbQMqfUM4gwZ8Nf7WXWgy%2F0jG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfU0MLU6q4J2r%2BVU1P3%2FOWXCZIKrsHYGjjxJMkEXbQMqfUM4gwZ8Nf7WXWgy%2F0jG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9bE4ZBIRDU7Uuygk0WTuTXyn3fPEyXs9rRAEyo9gyY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXgcDR3mMeI9VHgLSl0qYu65UHpuq4qAWhvEg0aVH4lt9cwFXx4C%2FoZCWemzIVRl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BqN4NRo1b2gBB06ouDQbBgYG%2BvruEv94pT1L9h%2FfHPo8x0uzfQpcxG4g60aUE1T0bcTqgxfO%2BGwQ9Oo%2BMogZQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JG050125 05/01/2025
DUE DATE: 05/01/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-120100              Prepaid Expenses     520.76
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    300.00
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-420340              Other Police Charges 219.46 0.00
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 175.00 -375.00
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 10,926.45 33,368.03
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-500360              Uniform Allowance    173.19 391.02
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            581.33 -20,108.21
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,463.66 33,978.63
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 746.25 11,792.07
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            860.38 29,685.18
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             357.00 80,847.82
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520200              Equipment < $5,000   299.60 8,773.54
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 570.00 29,325.46
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            150.51 1,063.38
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-510150              Training             1,380.00 17,333.00
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-510150              Training             3,700.00 1,100.00
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            14,168.06 -304,717.05
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 160.00 13,826.58

FUND TOTAL 36,751.65
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,062,790.55

1160 Facilities Rental    1160-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    250.00

FUND TOTAL 250.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,062,790.55

4002 Traffic Signal       4002-000-0000-23006-530100              Professional Contract 3,000.00 33,652.50

FUND TOTAL 3,000.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,062,790.55

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            20,016.95 903,933.01
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  9,349.85 75,781.91
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 14,263.29 400,022.81

FUND TOTAL 43,630.09
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,062,790.55

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            14,516.97 -67,053.09

137

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LW4Tyv0I7WO7aKjC7jfOhxEax4o3slkUaaDKJUEZXbUjhnYsx7jv9FrY1gX5GW5Cgy9%2BRJ%2F1XDu0y9QsIZ6CPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVbgIZOo0hINE%2BmWaz3gGy1QP32YHGzkoS6q5Az2DsTM%2FsZiwWgHoquECrIYUARDG5Aey1StWd5dNihB8knW9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MhkN29YGJAVEOSwJbEZXVZbKBlxaTq%2Fh3I7e4RAhNWdekxlSIDNQLbiPTb%2FmcjsR8GhdzBH2MCI2lBaREdZYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Div3sPe3HpBq9V8Z2f7Z6mvNJzbASIz%2FWOHX3jUnFn6YX6SeGdLrD%2BMb3M%2FG0XikIogsekw1lRoawb%2BmmMTZRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4y0RIRWFF4I%2BZIVziPOk1PvB4Y97f1Wu3DdArJ0euazyngbie83jmrIX%2BbgI0Vz7mrZZYIkdpa1EIQCck%2FzxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mj1DLYZJ13X5R4qmlu9tHuRBIFDAamImV8OSee2XKKeW4HFaIbXDsfg%2FtpwWuc9ZJ6NTzuof%2FeuSjpw%2FbeEqgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdDVPPHUl8QTgqQwpuIXi1JtntCrL5FTVOTQFB%2B4Z9FeuSuLpOrMjbXSbeXncTHiaiQpAvrH6E4WyI4K02WHyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYOwuZCcd3rrqQVn9aNV7C9O5eKNWrLPSYShipy61IYmhuNbUBre1wGOZpr6XQO3CyzZhfAGZLbL8MxuElAtUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfTMDhnI%2BCTVXreH5KUFgsuFZV6jKj57Wg9TF%2B8049ThJV3i9T9nCsnVA%2BtFwWhDFG6bIQFU5kvhOMR87hIl2A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISgmT%2B8fQjMl9D36w%2FyftdaZV%2BdTu5HdaYwhbSgwA5XPIANu9TUvlaYS%2F3noyyqmVKnr2PR6FLCxXqm60vxFlQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDMSEEvOPPNq%2FGqB7x%2FoBXe0ylAfsuSbvZAeB2%2Fk1G8b5rr%2FePtqhVydZvVFQbE%2BZls1lFylUKf%2FCsXaXvC%2BKA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEVYGt6sm5pYbssRlHmylQz2lfrE2wGly75zd1R7PWgvsfnOOgxyaBvVppsGje%2B3nCbI26x7poMHI%2BMoM1ArCA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwuXy5STBXRjrPOmxmHfgl00%2BXiQDt1vPvuaUtQYz4D1fQCfIYph4owX%2B%2BrvrU6wr70KW5GLiQ37sdvd%2Fpz7yQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1MEdOmFNmCMzBSgPo0wEllAvl%2BMu6GdTo4hwS4IN9Cu4mmj0MhmnafJdwg7oa3CMm9t0nBTUJ5Ot%2FR1aBYb1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Otcii%2Bm2LdHUm1xFYRvlyBH609Z4%2Fy8S%2F6L7bZTnl6hNhZTH6yAtXSLmKeMFAtvb%2B1uKZgSkDcgqlf1ouFyTg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODZY1T0ee3abITWFwInfcD%2F07PDRnM5LG%2BXsF7Yto3R7Yr0yuEA2xN6r6dpC%2FNVkXgom4cSe8ZSUVXMYM6EryQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XX6AwvjHmtvBCE6dN8t5PeLQ1gK3iqUHUkfbSmbgyHy23jDZDkXxHDLsROSW0V9Rl3K5ECE7knH3TMeny3HMbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hApYPgEvpQ6NQTRKYxZ%2FkOoTdne4T6Fir5%2BXWjlmZm0W5jquZru3jluhaIsAxxU8aM24X3TGFDFD59cYkQdduw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tq%2BjxT60RcouN9FOy0onLe2l2y%2BHQZCgAhnCGPOVi1XEe5YNEyeq9OkP5Hv3bCw%2FoXqcMj%2BuSy0wmf3yBiO%2Fhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4rljj6%2BIVt2fyLioRjcLVo0OKWDFaLLE44K7ZtSE85BDHsXgKveF1a99r7lV6DOuMFgPSJQ4h4HXI7Dz6Nsrw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnNy5xGZqnQdf%2BGXqv5Pnk2%2BP2TgowrCGtv8QH8AJOlgI4aYqonFrxM79NzQ86O%2F%2BqhoSkVJ6qTba%2FD0YnSTsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CjPyuQbkkhC%2F3RwejuQvHjL%2FBUNeF06e9BxwO0iDRJiB%2BF6XX29GlBqJ%2Bql03kJp6%2B%2FEGsj4rQ5%2FzeUv5vidXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJ0sr07Xy%2F%2FVXAqY%2BECtTp9xTD4UFZOhBvGMlMarMft749%2FWVY7N363vPwf%2FI22aAGGIj5VqkPgyXY2KSZySWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DhM0q1slBKqHL1O8V4L1ZZx3u2KBvWnAyXmFj0ptVinCopunTeZ0VzC1GvlETcj4oB5fP5X88M8o8%2B2bDUaoaQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/01/2025 13:12:21
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,487.04 213,132.80
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,414.31 186,945.09

FUND TOTAL 18,418.32
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,062,790.55

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-510160              Printing & Publicatio 1,558.64 0.00
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             731.08 62,471.80
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,033.70 136,081.34
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-560200              Vehicles             402,441.91 3,558.09

FUND TOTAL 406,765.33
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,062,790.55

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,983.89 64,315.34
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520120              Supplies - Fuel      15,333.85 65,319.25
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 787.14 104,740.72

FUND TOTAL 18,104.88
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,062,790.55

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 526,920.27
GRAND TOTAL 526,920.27

138

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnGgnDbkoqFR0i3DVEwB2rrFrYKVaNh2geFuQsGsD9QoH%2Fnm3GgLsNkWUM6xVFQVUEyTkFfa2YJ6v3AT4ZwCWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NoLJSZ6PQN9JANAF11xO7t4Sk0Nkyqvzv92V2NxnSPQodU5NWScvr1bSjV0aXmxNsRIosI4uADJQ8KoGyuq4Uw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5C4fUi1HaA%2Bex6LNtr3oT55V6rjUwSjXHIN4%2B504vKZ1GZL3plH0zSy%2F5BymmMbvo69VhqazDzjMivoSNIHyFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RY%2Bykp3jUiNOK3aBETWB4Z7wxwI2Hgqra53xj%2F%2FbXIYPNTzlhnjYEEqYVH3DehQAxByEoBMpgW%2FkEJ0OfaMkzA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGucFIm%2FJ5ryvmr2PD634EFVyP%2BaPymLigZyhvsn8vLu031a3%2BriivDsWd6m6lJmxX0PkK0v2MiCquSLN7AbRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79ysb%2F0o1Z54k7nJyZvPvJejkH3%2BYwto7qkWjUqwz1lcZB4czYvr8pysT9EvPLwRYzzlzh5GFchBurKQXaoy%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lN5aPz%2FZVijVhlxOLrfd2SJyv1s%2Fj8yWsXhbeTIySDY%2FoYwbIFVW9ITz2mf9bQ24CY4HYco0h17f%2F3SX0BPQug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsOonhTP1NUeODguYrKM7OK2sYePFzg%2BuAgeDLTocvlxMfvpizYwz3yGB3vz2%2Bxon8Axu4BcXygNanC3%2F9pAhA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3thfwtBKKv1W3xhJwf9fxxw4ecBVBgv8hMZ8TZZoi%2Fn2isbiWkRLggh51e1kmBlTZODwu9LR03IjNLCGqqZivw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:51:41
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: M2050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332737          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  162.69
162.69

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332762          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  342.87
342.87

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         CRM 05/08/2025 3918-333240          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -414.52
-414.52

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         CRM 05/08/2025 3918-333259          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -51.46
-51.46

CHECK TOTAL 39.58

4 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 39.58 39.58
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -52,094,428.43

139

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRd%2BsGpUvhs5xkeB5w7Cv2v9FIrBA70FjVZOxb%2FzQCTAO56n%2FaeI1jDiuzgqHBqa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRd%2BsGpUvhs5xkeB5w7Cv2v9FIrBA70FjVZOxb%2FzQCTAO56n%2FaeI1jDiuzgqHBqa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6qPjlXF%2BPSfNQl%2B7KFowgD9qR5E1UrN1H8Ils9wgxw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILg7dGNFbB%2F8FhDkHWVQ%2BzMUJr%2BZFslibepxtV2%2FIwp7wofUxgrIUXHe%2Bfg0UErs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1UlN4E%2BHoETBVcKToSWpn%2BaiuCwf%2FEFr7CVVemU4IhGKbjaFd%2FK75YRau4nIYb0P0vexUosRPnENrBnEYSBiyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GBnkM9XM%2FFwY65dRLoVuELFx4QtzkE4H8%2Bsly2fks5shcgM2tAadamXVhGRwkoB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GBnkM9XM%2FFwY65dRLoVuELFx4QtzkE4H8%2Bsly2fks5shcgM2tAadamXVhGRwkoB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFbqBY3yG8B6wSZNAAzu%2B%2FTCRcj96plGkWqv4q3JGkA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fObBPAa8u40wrJEJ9uBWKFRzGHaWqG2GRQNpLD9R0tpJp7rTszHIf8C1vU%2FMporK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kki98Deliplu%2FCRNen34s5LEvUQfGyqO8u%2BHvbChDrj8U5pSJcl5pNTHdUovVOKnUsmYxLLdi9x8v9DpAMwcpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kebYBSoY8PLTxHW6GojrMf%2FIEnWi3J%2BqDB6sH7DumaPaDOs%2FUXjiG3%2FmKKBhJb2Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kebYBSoY8PLTxHW6GojrMf%2FIEnWi3J%2BqDB6sH7DumaPaDOs%2FUXjiG3%2FmKKBhJb2Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iv1bazrgFUFxGKUYwoTbeXpocXogC%2BcesmWj1oTSdkU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSUDhtBv51BC%2F8gA4e5tC5rWSYnS9V1OmF2gOVOD5fExNVSoq7bVV%2F84XULUCgAU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fPLhJnziNivOGx5NfaLQ0X7oL0q45bQvQbO8GPUFUrqFLxn%2F9DW6uOvm85uPXTATcTUAa2JSLKwMhoL35nkLw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCX5Jy6ZfYUYH9v3G6WCS69R80WhwSQNf6Lx04qsj8k7GNbqtpgy6odut6k6lkRJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCX5Jy6ZfYUYH9v3G6WCS69R80WhwSQNf6Lx04qsj8k7GNbqtpgy6odut6k6lkRJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WnN2H8QhbaxCFptqPG%2FRkcIWiqbflZJQ5aKnqR%2BMYq8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LX0MAjCJg6Cd3%2BVrEagf1UUfzXRUthGCkKVK3JGY8sjbSi6Nen3%2Bnmoy3JS4J%2BrN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GB2uaROsAflhjvQVZcwe4Qh7vSU8lmusDGvTpprm%2F0YQ3s45aVwSo1mHD0lgOIczL79IC7sumwbkGsnj19tBQQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:51:41
Meghan Palmer (mpalmer)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: M2050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             39.58 59,746.44

FUND TOTAL 39.58
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -52,094,428.43

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 39.58
GRAND TOTAL 39.58

140

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DrZlHtOA9SIeI0wH3yobLD3XDUpAgp8Z5zGhn%2BJcMCn%2BMCaEWwknicORMNnlAtE2y%2F9FwDQF3RYfCZnfumFpPA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 99      INV 05/08/2025 INV21372021          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24011-530100                             Prof Cont 1,700.00
1,700.00

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 487     INV 05/08/2025 INV22222021          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-17009-530100                             Prof Cont 2,240.00
2,240.00

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 487     INV 05/08/2025 INV21412021          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-17009-530100                             Prof Cont 3,700.00
3,700.00

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 53      INV 05/08/2025 INV22202021          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-20002-530100                             Prof Cont 5,180.00
5,180.00

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 53      INV 05/08/2025 INV21392021          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-20002-530100                             Prof Cont 28,980.00
28,980.00

A & M CONSULTING ENGI7072 0000 275     INV 05/08/2025 INV21382021          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2000-850-0000-20001-530100                             Prof Cont 2,413.50
2 2000-850-0000-21003-530100                             Prof Cont 5,631.50

8,045.00
CHECK TOTAL 49,845.00

ALIANZA RECYCLING AND7268 0001         INV 05/08/2025 224975               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 452.93
452.93

CHECK TOTAL 452.93

ANTONIO AYALA        7864 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 198.75
198.75

CHECK TOTAL 198.75

141

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNdJqmU4ELkUuBq9%2FfBGcenNXQxJZpp8iE84b953CtHDhqQMXrCYluTlJYOpl%2BTh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNdJqmU4ELkUuBq9%2FfBGcenNXQxJZpp8iE84b953CtHDhqQMXrCYluTlJYOpl%2BTh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lVJPry5Mfq60Bw%2BC%2BYTVIVw2%2F9R1hPPKwnQLFZdtnteZyOMxpSGXqPvjKc8wYtVX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BZzLEaMfPr13o5MPyi0jEwaAZZVor5yktWH1jRh2ORs%2BRqYbb%2FR740lz2iuy7jw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TTHq8iagZthMaEaBGYEwmfpUgx3femOy2CscqavWlwz6i2AZIDUEdMc4%2FeiN6G93L8RV2VkxXq3WxYwQj6j7vg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9eSs2DoR7PD6kKzkLwN2TCy%2Bz%2Fap%2F%2FG5KTAz7h%2FqkgUrr%2FXtYDn9DAi3JvEbj6y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9eSs2DoR7PD6kKzkLwN2TCy%2Bz%2Fap%2F%2FG5KTAz7h%2FqkgUrr%2FXtYDn9DAi3JvEbj6y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lL9N9C9haODIJCJNTcTdQ4D%2BYz9lxBIyn0%2B%2FzEeMPIUNXOW71YYPbRUUVCn9d1go
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syjls7K8MmfnnPrNEma4al5%2BmIsimJmKSQUg6smLOWZBxvR94ffb%2FG0UVJSkBVvl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgXadiVzY%2FYDvKWSJ72QJkIPXXNPiHg7IEviwkRChmCmZSKclD0w1bFsFboC5YkEKfuQe0T%2FXI2OkFs4DAph0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FCzzRYwr4K0khOagb%2Be5Xv5D7NXQ2VG87jQZCkMoPHPGN2r%2BW%2F7ZMddkNUftSMV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FCzzRYwr4K0khOagb%2Be5Xv5D7NXQ2VG87jQZCkMoPHPGN2r%2BW%2F7ZMddkNUftSMV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vldFyZymN8C5%2B3F83hQbULit1Hknih9riBZwTk6B6zo66%2BGejC48Hi7zSicT2Nh5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kSnyrs9eeAIPE2%2F03R67Ewx%2FBH%2BfqlmxJfL4TnOnl9ove6oyrb%2BF6Cl%2BkG6c%2Frf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4jj1%2BgJqVZ1SZBsG2X2jECmO3YBLXicefNwtbpDq0pjvA%2B1n3k%2BKnpxJd7UwPPKty85hdoARyzJsrALrWtGOQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkXrXT9pj6jGboX3Os5ChDwoa73SfFSvqqMvWSTvCIpO%2BOcfMogMQVuyKdRIPPjq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkXrXT9pj6jGboX3Os5ChDwoa73SfFSvqqMvWSTvCIpO%2BOcfMogMQVuyKdRIPPjq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=heBN98bmiI%2FrFYcj%2FwgclP3Vbc9wI2pt7S1zvQo2tmnhNmLdZd%2FrRLfmwwHdWtZi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9go72bj8T4Ujr2GxuCJc%2FJlwyeygRR9OU7BIxbLo%2BhM%2FTlw93b8AwAUERlZZrTDM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubbtVO9KJ7Z3VFcvvFuNsQWEefn%2F%2BWX%2FlpIRD4r4ga2pXecLitZepkNRMcA3xkwAXBsZlCWjWs6W6KFq33NL9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CB9VpDhkAiRVk1nq%2FBLxWzqe6LkwzP7p%2BE8Q1KoFEPCJ9w3aY%2FUhZBfVil80gEx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CB9VpDhkAiRVk1nq%2FBLxWzqe6LkwzP7p%2BE8Q1KoFEPCJ9w3aY%2FUhZBfVil80gEx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07D59LwWHcVPo0oQLcJ5ZruTVwxbePmjMl4Qi%2B%2F5pk2bEFV0hIveFTUwi9o%2FGXWk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8vVIrgaAoiD97qt7mRJUdoJrliHu3WoIJOyvSHZTj37sm5wCYysRnP5unrLnPe3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3UzsfIuiH9aWI1At0cbF88ZIIQU%2F%2B6Y1l%2FHFiuKd1R4zMoP7UTEbo7%2BbAfbZszHJPTVcYfwa2TYXFZvuQch5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9L7gAbs%2FGcD0ABT3l6lv8MZX8b5cT5Uaa417YysdH5VPbZODQYY7X7%2B5DtXljqe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9L7gAbs%2FGcD0ABT3l6lv8MZX8b5cT5Uaa417YysdH5VPbZODQYY7X7%2B5DtXljqe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvCICevvu8suyxUHDCoojx5C1dRWi3bzVN5sgptzC1XuGxysquPKFF21eh5pStlZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmFAN1H6rrgD7bI9DSV9XvhprA1A8fK%2BYy5JNR0ZbJDR8X%2B3Q8FyzKeZYK%2BV18NH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FH2RFHX%2BBlNW7A4PzfIDMNzJAXx7WuS1LJVaZkfE9%2FNXY8c%2FNs9mRSfCxUV89a3Xgh1rJVNu3Rs4CI0BaBtVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cKRLP3BOPbviC%2F71qbq05KCkNm86s%2BV8fypRiTOU8yVQ7TlzJfVf%2FTjaKYrPWahbPTlJtxZzgAnRupaL4%2FxH0A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kr1%2BGHCR8xvCLXi8Ps4jgVHNjIrWSVhfVYGdAoDipenC%2B3NPpeb3NrqdoYy8%2B0b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kr1%2BGHCR8xvCLXi8Ps4jgVHNjIrWSVhfVYGdAoDipenC%2B3NPpeb3NrqdoYy8%2B0b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sio39qA87QCPjA%2B3YDH6jqCh0KEWoS8UCiPVcmhi0Zg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToUybblnGM4TY9YfHIhA5K6FP%2F2jZxZwh7LqTi09GPcX0NvnTbMYbz0rYVE2mxwV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xi2pxB%2FDhJF5Wa6%2BPXpUPwf77iDjXUIhKpo91VXm9bYTHQOlBlNp8XC%2FsUhz%2BqU484A%2BZplnwL3bx8RxZECYBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5HxLsFtJJzNHi5qdyn8Dc0GSw6n2t6yYxWtjrBOsGrwYNIX%2FCiLbUFoha2PLrtj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5HxLsFtJJzNHi5qdyn8Dc0GSw6n2t6yYxWtjrBOsGrwYNIX%2FCiLbUFoha2PLrtj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzMsqJeLe7gqR31kG2y03DKqGmbsXTFJ3k5HiA4aJag%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XjOihjlD2Fzk4%2FB39qq0IVrsmgz8Pgt69Cb%2FjTwXAy3bla8WKXAjnzVTl1Ru6hhv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sLoRlJoZajYlUNXrwBUIROUCeF97r%2FiETZLvwv2DuidiXyKCZ3RW1yXeA%2FhUrRNElNxEpLrzDUkt2X18wqg%2Ftg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000         INV 05/08/2025 28730519602X04102025  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 646.30
2 1000-815-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 194.00
3 5000-875-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 184.26
4 6000-890-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 174.48
5 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 688.61
6 1000-845-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 455.72
7 1000-855-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 184.24
8 5200-880-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,231.12
9 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,399.33

10 1000-860-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 87.24
11 1000-805-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 97.00
12 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 368.95

5,711.25
CHECK TOTAL 5,711.25

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 05/08/2025 000023377651         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 124.29
124.29

CHECK TOTAL 124.29

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 05/08/2025 000023347730         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 31.30
31.30

CHECK TOTAL 31.30

AUDREY JEAN GREEN    7806 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 238.50
238.50

CHECK TOTAL 238.50

142

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlJSK3Xad392REVzL3EjM9qkMEJwdIk6kijorvQGaKoDVOw6SxPtNm38BPVdHoHA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlJSK3Xad392REVzL3EjM9qkMEJwdIk6kijorvQGaKoDVOw6SxPtNm38BPVdHoHA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iH4FzFZoo2tZdE969VmNPWaYMSEORVQidOh%2B24nfQg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXmiPUc5L1%2BqcdHS5C6c3WYdSdIU9KKB6XJ0kw4PuZHF4BHBPhbrJe1F4aeYwJwK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSPoTKkN4V1FR1cAaN72cVBussT3lDw%2FajPrEyyQUV37GPoKpMkSHPSuCFL0bBrR9Gyr8IHgETNfpal3eU8vow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bos0sL1DpWuueyGrH%2Btum%2FIPkz3EyTel5P%2F9eKge%2B6MgAv%2FfJERRkaiuBX3Ggb0UlqDjYQ2%2B1fe869M1zsz07A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pruE8Il9aEoBN6wOQXO4giubwhBzplHrj0fCqwIeeIn8vW5eIUMPRg4WRhkpC22Zb89I%2BSuW87kLewMNvGrnDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcxURGB57aSO9h1v0gQiS%2FVyjzE1eQOSQfAu%2F5M9r2wZf5snX4dR08dSBEIwDByw%2BRjWckImoJb75LlqWNGEdQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtZ9atSA66CT411mMfH6qahyJA3YXh3D5NWlgzi3p1xVVySANN6HklHiWkSh3v5vnziUsNABW7STgpUgrehOhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBJrkD8UsbEK56KzTsSuQAm9cRfZwW3VlO6tPpQJo1hgyGXzKHku7j9NzrpbNvu2%2BSdUpACXUrqLN6JtqELWRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCMX%2B4OLi57bmyzuvqRX8pW%2B6nkyF5olaHf2tOspwOUuhTfcCGwMtIdB87bd3mNlztQQ%2B%2Bw%2B4wGPccP2iHfWJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5x1uuvogMKvyMglGlpQwHuum1PFPTJo0MwbxQY8%2B%2FkCkB40YmZIFawVsYZxKFuNxX%2BJj5VnN3FO1XrfmsyXdgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWlRvvABPtG%2BOxcFD8I2zGR1NXoxuQ%2FDabdY9sBq0xOcwJ9o8Cnumy%2FXiULF05i4MN0JdbZxv2kSQdQYntlcZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6fNcLlcreBDAXan1vgosldPIINp8VgMMkKVJ47eI9QE60Kf4mDkfiTQrtNm4FZ%2F3aRhcKtzafNI8xUBptpRDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26cLOwzCUhbpRKjuqLrjotEPGNLoiRToYiRtC9AKw%2Bss3YTxxPhDHitiV%2FF8VGl39qpX7oRDBzy7cKfeIcyXCw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOTwUJt%2BMlEdijqkVkRE%2BoQxjvWWaRQUjfzSbT14ZmTY9vMyT7AlfGpercgOlk8WadXiXHZtIuoWjsmQbla6yg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1cMfTYs0d8laIKvhwuDiRdm01Wpx%2BCw6bR61CWgvQ3fMdCkuyXnEdVg%2BQA2I9ef
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1cMfTYs0d8laIKvhwuDiRdm01Wpx%2BCw6bR61CWgvQ3fMdCkuyXnEdVg%2BQA2I9ef
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjJFngpf3hlxbc8ZyKtXHBCRzGchszrJXwgiMXa%2BtTg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oX54Y4hdCOUn8f7otxT8ijmrUCh%2Ftg3tJT6z0oMFR9hfKsMPs3BO0%2BNrndX3dwFh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lv0cfMIGE8bog0f8odgbAqgT1d%2FrzqZVwiZdoEQWp%2Fhv9ZywSRbbDkoQc0kjmwQEe7WAMRDflJ0nTC35Uib4gQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0sC%2BtyKnqpq9eQC3x0%2BzJdpnilaj6RjbWb4yCvVenJP0sjhEZa0wy0igsaeBt7R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0sC%2BtyKnqpq9eQC3x0%2BzJdpnilaj6RjbWb4yCvVenJP0sjhEZa0wy0igsaeBt7R
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xn55G7rh2ZJRRQ7iHc99cD4KEcYcXSkwVJLKSQQJ9Qc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMrzgEUDL7sfTBWoo%2F4Na%2FSWHdfBsSuJAZ1gVbBHzzv7vjvTRNljboHf2%2FqrefBT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePnAt7wVNfOTErg%2BE6LNbUgCu%2FPgKUqkdIKKdCYucqsrbU6VhiC82pvyWOt5J1lRx79H%2FfYnIYNSk1x1Gf6j2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGv9OCz3i9nUYIb38qaVs7UY7H%2F1MbctblsIvqNZMthng2k0vMr%2FP0av2wEgCOcr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGv9OCz3i9nUYIb38qaVs7UY7H%2F1MbctblsIvqNZMthng2k0vMr%2FP0av2wEgCOcr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gx6fnQLptaFW8K6FthhiwKn8pvr9r%2FynZuQzU78KDfA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYFcEW79FFeUhiulorPHJxAl088pU8lR6aPv8YSuG4pEgEc87yhRjqPrPIQ5Gdhs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2Pm9nBG96z6KQ0RRYruZHxcT6omX2NlV3lVT7X2HcIA1unDs3aTccUpM%2BhJTy5OrmNQwR3znIethJEM7VZQ4g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BAUER COMPRESSORS, IN53 0001 534     INV 05/08/2025 0000334988           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,140.00
4,140.00

CHECK TOTAL 4,140.00

BRAYDEN DOLAN        7381 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 212.00
212.00

CHECK TOTAL 212.00

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 05/08/2025 AI12193              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 05/08/2025 AI12491              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 05/08/2025 AI11134              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

CHECK TOTAL 718.80

CASCADE FIRE         2161 0000 394     INV 05/08/2025 INV17040             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,459.50
2,459.50

CHECK TOTAL 2,459.50

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 05/08/2025 483176               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.60
22.60

143

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QCET6poEJ8mPBYliNE9sLRkqp3gYvdm32ttFbNEgbJd4mZOSkqmpzNjoLHqg%2B0D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QCET6poEJ8mPBYliNE9sLRkqp3gYvdm32ttFbNEgbJd4mZOSkqmpzNjoLHqg%2B0D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxFxj1WAr5wUr12Nlgn3Ohekav3QjcjHmutNnFf%2F3wtXz1efH9j0aaIsclQx4yP4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwuemdLinvSAYTrqSNOdg%2FwHqSpp4hvVRbzKMmBeMUhDjrHyroN9ARVeGRCWsasp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkDICS1d4xIBkY9oQWdJXfHulMxirgOt3bGSgeyFCo3rIUFlvggc48GuX0ZTjUGiJYKKmf5GtvrwgveDCLPdgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0eplrU6gvTyDFZAeCLdWjksm%2FQ8pHHY39XQYK%2FWzfFOKBs3tj4tBqRbpmJOdRY9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0eplrU6gvTyDFZAeCLdWjksm%2FQ8pHHY39XQYK%2FWzfFOKBs3tj4tBqRbpmJOdRY9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nABhWnNefl3ch108zeWJKM2NuPuCpngsJjf7OPivcaI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtqaMSyZn9mRzhhTtx6wsmmwNUHqG7U0s3ihTGIW5u1fqIWpiXuN1fM54vC4HJ%2Fk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sd5z77CmvZ2Ta6%2Byerhv%2F1zMIwBYR6zDBjNoIl996B4QdpJPtz%2BTv0yG45sv2ykr9P%2F1ed8ayIfz0snoFM1mqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xI5%2FtxfbmpI8JxlIbJlmgx8LZvxWz0p66wtvWkXLZp1UsmiomChlnb7FdqPRLWZR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xI5%2FtxfbmpI8JxlIbJlmgx8LZvxWz0p66wtvWkXLZp1UsmiomChlnb7FdqPRLWZR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3E5ksWaHVoX6sUL1aH2vzgCU6O1WqNAf8p9tPoeRsp5NJQoeEUDANK28Y8cTvCY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ynhU73duD%2BvAIydLp%2BbBEHEarq8P718TMeEq249hY2qIOTTqSvH%2B%2BDfLS9qCj3o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VV7tQ8rOvCNEbOVy3E5pbt2dYYNUal2KiF8SlQXrIwyO2olZmum1HhQK53hfbwXq8VzdDEhA%2FKjxQxMpab1syg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDB3eUTxMz2eW2cbY5wN0UnuoOeN2QWu2j0A32A7bjvEjV9lh5Ql1GXLhnPZKWiM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDB3eUTxMz2eW2cbY5wN0UnuoOeN2QWu2j0A32A7bjvEjV9lh5Ql1GXLhnPZKWiM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a80%2BNoIKnYSN6y6Sg%2FAOnC4ehDojQHcuM3S%2F1dJRSUsMJ7vDiHRp27PRW4DPGuDU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxNjKpLJm4Q5gdFVlC9VhUFR%2FD8G2A9wnvEEQFF7dlFvSqMxpXGyXXDhbNIeucYY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtQT9sxaWzalZDMy5FF50J%2Fv0RRL3Hzid0nSN2gy3hFtEEPlLekcU%2Bk90mMLBS3Ebw7ZMPkR83xuM5wJmUBkLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8McTbMCg287U20XspUCOhsY%2FgVAl4fzfkBksWoXdD2PeZX6K1bnZgESCLY6jG5EQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8McTbMCg287U20XspUCOhsY%2FgVAl4fzfkBksWoXdD2PeZX6K1bnZgESCLY6jG5EQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3yrz2z2tfUZa7dOdqVhp3ufZC0l%2BY1g2X7uOdE7C5P6EGwomo%2FZsYfOZ%2FTEFP4z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGVafQpbhNSwxX7D6IKm6XoK3X0rXXnvnO8f%2FC0fLZpc%2FY7V7qjoYJPzNKTF%2FS79
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jY1DhF4GAngJ83wlXA%2FXc%2FQRv5eiWiWqmON0IL5PVT5NRHURiZLrOViAmnyIOQ7fnHLLjDlxbe5JnklhO7m9nQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmzQqrHOvReHNuWSt4RD%2B0FKH2C0LMt6IPFCaDH7zqnJTFH6g%2Fx8VWafl1cSJRQz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmzQqrHOvReHNuWSt4RD%2B0FKH2C0LMt6IPFCaDH7zqnJTFH6g%2Fx8VWafl1cSJRQz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sq1QKABJpM3%2BEhVZ%2BpswNZ3eB8VVpfGQkQJtxN85dSTULzCEnCXgMhLZ5tlRsCGE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6R42Nz5Snc0RvdVOQ0b7JzlNEXT3j%2FDq0H%2BI%2BEgHnF0TIR8TvSZi8vyiPFD9gobc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p72WyUJmsLrgpMs%2Bc%2Blz88rGhcoaKOMVcZNWPhodJFe7dHIEM%2F2QaOQnXPo2EpAjbeFjEL5gfyIuAwat9jimdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=StCFXWEV5zC9e%2BpwTj58ZOZmspvohZzfePWAEWNJi14XlRqn569BTOsU3a7m1woc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=StCFXWEV5zC9e%2BpwTj58ZOZmspvohZzfePWAEWNJi14XlRqn569BTOsU3a7m1woc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwTatVhYiCH06GothdXc7KJ8CeO5yr2odO2snh7y0QY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnze9v0L2gtX5JaPEacn02mrz4oSeVXj9OMI9rfamU5aS4ziSnGSh3SUwyGc7q9u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5g7GiP5w7BG877k1sdK90FQAME4jY0Nii2J5IHYKNh9nRNDD0GlwqoyLvAxhioyCLx4pudc1WtThC1ZgWdV1RA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 05/08/2025 482805               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.50
6.50

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 05/08/2025 483336               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  17.29
17.29

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 05/08/2025 483354               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.36
4.36

CHECK TOTAL 50.75

COLTON JARED ENGLERT 7675 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 265.00
265.00

CHECK TOTAL 265.00

COMCAST              4056 0000         INV 05/08/2025 236821175            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 9,945.00
9,945.00

CHECK TOTAL 9,945.00

COOK'S COMMUNICATION 6374 0000         INV 05/08/2025 160363               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 278.00
278.00

CHECK TOTAL 278.00

COUNTY OF KINGS DEPT 6239 0001         INV 05/08/2025 6112                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510150                             Training  70.00
70.00

CHECK TOTAL 70.00

144

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bK6OWZnxjJacd2TZ%2F8HqzAX66KdGR5HYMmCIrtY6XZ%2BjNx6XdmVNscNiJhaSNoj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bK6OWZnxjJacd2TZ%2F8HqzAX66KdGR5HYMmCIrtY6XZ%2BjNx6XdmVNscNiJhaSNoj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2NXY2kVNgsAvYmmX12KaELbX480jPQ4wRJYJpmsB2ao%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQOMJqgxHbbaCA54TkqYHRWONePrxVK4vKZeJ3XiQUlPl3XEeQEk%2BPhgTJXjQ5ao
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APk%2B5d5Exkn6FNOUXEwre3Xa9E3x17mp67edpqP0KY%2B8ICrJhPAD5abDT2QNV916x88jHcBy%2F9IsymlCG8CoRQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBVLjc%2FJlXknNMR31%2BdHCdoCE9ZA7S%2BwdhiyUnkSGvvU0fkj8M2cVUYs92yqYUYu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBVLjc%2FJlXknNMR31%2BdHCdoCE9ZA7S%2BwdhiyUnkSGvvU0fkj8M2cVUYs92yqYUYu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2JyLsrBinD5xsTTPJrin3zk0FiktDlImjaG%2FDaWy%2Fk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lopGi7daZWOoWb%2FDzKUAPI8ovCAc2ROv6l7gm5mNohPdhnZ0QW1dCgnh1yVEDHBL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8rsdmGMWmyPa9O6eKn4TFXGE9vBkQ3vdCGA1oZQifBMJJaPoNXWOHp6skvPGVRx9B7XyRmfSkiVeNqznkHcsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOa%2FcvdaK9CAufctbJ%2FnYlV%2Fa42hIuv93sSurMKj5WYcVlon7NDA3idCzG3Liunh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOa%2FcvdaK9CAufctbJ%2FnYlV%2Fa42hIuv93sSurMKj5WYcVlon7NDA3idCzG3Liunh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZU%2BE9NBun0kXQOj3MdluNTqgnIEDXPscDjdcjjY%2BYg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCvw%2Fqmbr1E%2FbkX9BmUXstzTY9h%2BhrEO7%2BiHhoOk2AXUz93cS5JHt8ZGX7LZgD9Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLAbhMLPMHlrWV%2BuexNlmn1yJc1mUDIieb0NZgFzEkjr2%2B6njLE3yAE85uIOg1hWcY5dsgWlHEJhkcRxmGssRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3QfcilzE6Mt9v%2B3sMIpfqSRyXAWYQobGEZ9bRemodc3FNok8DA1O6tebx27yfWIt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3QfcilzE6Mt9v%2B3sMIpfqSRyXAWYQobGEZ9bRemodc3FNok8DA1O6tebx27yfWIt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztz4tBUdi0HNGlrN7WqMMGiwMTzfaov7ISY30vU7xJM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEksnf%2BqPucpJLSx9NiP75WtFHSUz1BB79ZEyatlBEDBmZTCO6fyCE7Jc%2BgJWyTV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHsJHgGWBhktnrtT49t6w%2FNAX%2Bv7BgwnLLHDsC7PzK0Tf4mCp7WLhWGCQ3ZFHzuRLswky0QPqdXf%2FdgWVONVbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzJo5aTsvVkqlycuITI4i%2Fwv9K70CkO79RVn22a%2F7g07lKNUjDJzX9f25N43%2Bfvh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzJo5aTsvVkqlycuITI4i%2Fwv9K70CkO79RVn22a%2F7g07lKNUjDJzX9f25N43%2Bfvh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UP2kUxqh7rF2CKQ2y6zvPNy0RE1RPsVyBeaSLbx%2BmSk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHtLJkygEj6cjgJbnfCDe7TzgERyZhEpHUwJHxROQVIPX5iW8cgU1EkhvscRyjpH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1buGzdogh3l1zZJLBKEq6OW0yC9VN%2FZeF9PW7dKk2IBV4kZTo3G6T6ALmui6Rw8s6hFZK2Vr%2FOfRr%2FYmD4Qtw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lv5WqR1B%2BDmy1n6rO5MR2Z5RNTCCPRKe%2BGj9Ftrn4WzEBiq81%2FOXFsoeCaUp%2F%2BU6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lv5WqR1B%2BDmy1n6rO5MR2Z5RNTCCPRKe%2BGj9Ftrn4WzEBiq81%2FOXFsoeCaUp%2F%2BU6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNmN1pWYLabk%2FD57a7PvTFpCNb4uHfirRrFGMyCJn1g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LoJRikdEmnlTRuako%2FGDkcudPHKFRuoQ8kWRdt7cK7CRgsjVwPFSJGDlxtP9LWBz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mS2wQA5W02WZuWVccwEPFNheMsLqc79LS6yeX22O1VjH562wHBItwjg6zzGHFMOM7NgycWVWvL7340maurymtg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=id2a5HVxIKXhrkW1wQIp8GNaZlQoUqpho2%2FFsNsAG1DJHfn6Iv0zkOMNJYd1LWrz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=id2a5HVxIKXhrkW1wQIp8GNaZlQoUqpho2%2FFsNsAG1DJHfn6Iv0zkOMNJYd1LWrz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdE5D0lK%2BaBiwNMuR4rs0Sq2MqQBADNEySP7yjsziCw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUdqQnufZBl3YBK%2BOrWk%2FCeJDu3LDFvYroE8jFM7PfDPk99iHgzhnyoGj6JmK4cJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgafEvtA6J%2FdXRDVRQFPpCqMl0NAj5wcrsE9DPmLjYqlTHGcVjtyqGIuPO1cK5sPLsx1rfsmFCL86xddXqVBfw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

NOELIA  A. ESPINOZA  7282 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 155.55
155.55

CHECK TOTAL 155.55

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000 519     INV 05/08/2025 CALEM54324           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  680.35
680.35

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 05/08/2025 CALEM54063           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  244.60
244.60

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 05/08/2025 CALEM54064           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  70.15
70.15

CHECK TOTAL 995.10

FREDDY ZAMARIPA      7867 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/21/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  57.00
57.00

CHECK TOTAL 57.00

FRESNO CITY COLLEGE719 0001         INV 05/08/2025 19149625-27          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  58.80
58.80

FRESNO CITY COLLEGE719 0001         INV 05/08/2025 17486899             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  87.00
87.00

FRESNO CITY COLLEGE719 0001         INV 05/08/2025 17168678             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  299.00
299.00

145

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YeCfq8ilFKKJZYcbDVuBzsv2URII3w5DhIeZ8gO8m%2Fisp7QI4UFU7jh1WwMYic49
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YeCfq8ilFKKJZYcbDVuBzsv2URII3w5DhIeZ8gO8m%2Fisp7QI4UFU7jh1WwMYic49
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVc6GVbOXN%2FHdksQwXL2lRkdrsSie6u2Fs%2BfQySU2zI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rYvuuDgQbyTU2YSAlZyQ6CLn8XYa87oTZ0eZNMdensY0mX2ncCKeWPTubUowoiy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mw%2F0IzJ%2F7053xKtqIu%2FrEstqaJOiE5SI7Ftn3pqHLjTP8g0OHoMsbE7nhKGJvdHxdEeNRvmlTEPBlGReOki0Ww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXA0SCa5ZuRjaaCG3cxeEZR66XADk6yftC4K5rHS3%2BKeKRqlPdYSSYoRZaqjqS4P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXA0SCa5ZuRjaaCG3cxeEZR66XADk6yftC4K5rHS3%2BKeKRqlPdYSSYoRZaqjqS4P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWN%2BKZQ3fl%2FqFMpb95Kqj3qCtoYzXK2XfZpow8icsWcHjV97ct%2Beq177NEupq9m5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYWYUtrQbFtLZMBaalaSCKUQgftmx0655QwpRBrjT9BBxMuUkGyT1kdSCCWHGHfE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYJ8RNP1%2BTDhgvKx%2B6FLCetkIic3uU5F9DLA6BSx1yQJag2PkIg31ypM3AjLb2VdA4SR8jYLqy%2FKLh7ml8F5CA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWLwqXt9mr0mue1kfkdhQmFZZ0rZi%2FdCtPSWKz66PBdKokmSeMRFIdOvYqUzQiOo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWLwqXt9mr0mue1kfkdhQmFZZ0rZi%2FdCtPSWKz66PBdKokmSeMRFIdOvYqUzQiOo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2S3eaHKig4VSCRKWQ8a1wgx5PxNQMwZrCx4A22NiB54%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wD2IY8Obp82WeZito4wRc8vsJ6D4GXC4XJvQrVoYtU3ICgPlh%2FNejqY%2FnnWdv3Md
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyF209YhmcDzkASMd%2BaJDN8m2KyafdR%2BGSP75m%2FlM4tk7g60%2F3OGCVuhdWfYc5MnNhLNbQNsuD1EW2hrRKvjzg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSZ9PUsJBiZpXCYNNUAF4snUr%2BNGYZmUZvPvqTlTTDRhNtiBsOYMiJ7VFFdRZI9e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSZ9PUsJBiZpXCYNNUAF4snUr%2BNGYZmUZvPvqTlTTDRhNtiBsOYMiJ7VFFdRZI9e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUkU9gmNC2MqrvT9ZI1GGWqJiWJtLQsIZ2e2KAOEneg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mRCcVKd74PagCMhvwXQ9JUt2iH1Ie0wkX%2BhHkfHv9R2QDIej3Do5fou32hRisWA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEHAOeCJDWEo6rsFtlFGg%2B%2BR%2FWPwPwiYlWrxhKILQ0K0Vc4JmlZFX7RUV5E1VONAsBJCZZdBH197%2Ba8uiJBAAw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmnWiQYV6Wwi5L2gBqcQvHEYno%2FzVrB8ywgMe%2BQgBUsSpD5CPqVJLTW3vLSJpQUN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmnWiQYV6Wwi5L2gBqcQvHEYno%2FzVrB8ywgMe%2BQgBUsSpD5CPqVJLTW3vLSJpQUN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dibYyEqeaUqMLwXBRo2xA56ZK8%2FbChgzSUye1rDv7oA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLNPPQKslRUuLGqBucpNONe8YA7llAdhePDvJTPkV3M9ii%2BRy753rfOA9h95Yo4K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FCjXP8WdaYeuvja6d1s2pmDSX5zlhenrZeuwtA7m9%2FGrS30ZKC%2BvsNPxkP36LOvmSPKo%2FpI0soQr81wD6oqBaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0YUQwZ3xAClyaQfKn5Y384FQUR16PmPdCyswWMjqr3MKTFRzUOTYAWvFtE54BJn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0YUQwZ3xAClyaQfKn5Y384FQUR16PmPdCyswWMjqr3MKTFRzUOTYAWvFtE54BJn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2FWT%2Fxo%2Bw88BCUVgQQKQTIVJUt8JCZAQ3pJElXOec5I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVr06T36GydRVeJ4FyvhUafE4EUS663QZrW4CCuqHgpxVREpMEYT81QSe%2BqlvISz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bUPHe100SfVqzQ4YtpoASgXch2zXiBVSjEWKuXOwfmzze43Y%2B0RS0WNoDkmR7qAFaU4yeQuXYsYIrPC0BfUrg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMcjE4q9eq2o3%2B%2BplACwiffxzd8sE%2Bzbks2wxePcOdcHxwVo7q6QET5Jzq5mf5FF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMcjE4q9eq2o3%2B%2BplACwiffxzd8sE%2Bzbks2wxePcOdcHxwVo7q6QET5Jzq5mf5FF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mx3qk90wLtukWdlmp%2FpymUnFiV4ZHvD%2B%2Fu%2F1S7OH4qI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQrTDt5a4Txios64i%2FlbmUOZLrcwRSesWoNnG6EYHbPOihFdNRWLAKNqfsVGMEHd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdC8gkddK%2BI4EImJIyz%2Fk%2ByV%2FMX0oVatGvQTr3wbbXrhA3s8MYd4wgtsK5wrH%2Byvu4qls4yDNlBOiX9mc7lPCw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQnVoDdBYB%2FLbN%2FSo%2B%2BbPzJqSAPTFGxaySoSn6Cd1Xn9Fiy6J2RLTt4nVRYaZLG6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQnVoDdBYB%2FLbN%2FSo%2B%2BbPzJqSAPTFGxaySoSn6Cd1Xn9Fiy6J2RLTt4nVRYaZLG6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2B1YzkdpvWBt9vGYeQh9W6M8nHL65gztFtdHjWyJum4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUqGkW0%2B890CLGNjndWOxq9F98GzgF2g3ytT6%2Bo9mHwRzrTEbudHhTDZwIJ2lePR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvt1Tay%2FC5%2Fc3HGJP4S5oXZEFRDnIqls5wW2UyOPLA%2BIdHp%2FEx%2BntngWmMXv7zgPePYgo7gE9zZV3ZI2AFlF9g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 444.80

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 05/08/2025 542651A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 05/08/2025 542654A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 05/08/2025 542816A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 05/08/2025 542814A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

CHECK TOTAL 224.00

GAR BENNETT, LLC     2410 0000         INV 05/08/2025 152238               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.30
18.30

CHECK TOTAL 18.30

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 486     INV 05/08/2025 173110               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  13,728.55
13,728.55

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 23      INV 05/08/2025 172148               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,209.58
1,209.58

CHECK TOTAL 14,938.13

146

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=126iU%2B3vH1R51Gar5Eef7ajKKCNwReyTO0pCBchh4FyvfFe%2FNOCRW68d1VenbZQV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=126iU%2B3vH1R51Gar5Eef7ajKKCNwReyTO0pCBchh4FyvfFe%2FNOCRW68d1VenbZQV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywtML9vBSzpmIMej6QxZSEjfjXHoAMaAdZDJgtLV3bpLRdjkZAH3sJkwCu%2FTu1%2Bn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftFaGs6Wo1%2Fby%2Fgj5CWMjJ5WAqlMW1t5EIAEgoznZg98RDiTWFiNFOAXCkUoOgPv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ku73%2F5Y1LnB94tabC0%2FmlwlKfQR6SiXHJivveMJ1NyGUVA%2B4vluevkAJZzpNIfnrWjvLgec%2FWZBEtLKnpws5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXlvZH69%2Bbr04B3Ra%2F4WSp9v5fYI5pwPSiua2SeIQV7EpfFy7Oyu3ogJ41leFeqs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXlvZH69%2Bbr04B3Ra%2F4WSp9v5fYI5pwPSiua2SeIQV7EpfFy7Oyu3ogJ41leFeqs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiHIuTl4fmQlx5lz6%2FzlkZYGKSi4jJcpujvluYB9oqExM2ceMfw8pAoJVwTO%2Btwe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=geQUnDwVKzVNchZDQKbwJjehIzHG6erFwCEagj%2ByJZVFQLx3Scas37jfZO1wmv%2Fd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2FlDxEFWGRKg2GIPx4uBbfXvbqc%2FR2%2BVbqARlMRejzEmowaRp5vK0NRDUvwNci9izps6FgzPI83dCEUYxii63w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNosppBvog4uyA2c9U0f%2BB%2BYzavfKWZC8xAPrLXmwSxUq7A61DoWewh4Sul%2B89Im
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNosppBvog4uyA2c9U0f%2BB%2BYzavfKWZC8xAPrLXmwSxUq7A61DoWewh4Sul%2B89Im
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5Iiqn6mVp54Hc22VHb2ymIqbRHZXvn98iHDWlklZ55yzoV%2BOK%2BfjiJYT1pJzV77
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zggBCwGaIgkzonc35TMxsAyy5wFFaJ4urALlzU4%2BDpgedlMlVblhJjxnsieN2BMM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnqIwwtHuzzouKKMrPssAaUYKP5UnUR8BLuX4%2BWBx0%2BAx64yuRgU946cCTDO8l8OwWUNg5eeyGrIlTY6xbKDSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KVaVPdFJnNu8agvXW%2BcG1rotq0K7Ox%2BX1K7f5zqqp5m9BQzhXazYnskVG0E61jp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KVaVPdFJnNu8agvXW%2BcG1rotq0K7Ox%2BX1K7f5zqqp5m9BQzhXazYnskVG0E61jp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQYJVMPqJERa2Ma0F0AYzHdpk3Bb3%2B4ieDZkE9pFOtVaPsOu4Hd%2FIv3B2W8R%2BohV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtCGWPBEg0r864gx2kk7NlCvcMfMFFNia4xw7rOvtKJzXpRmjEK3nrGBQQ8mnlQF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=niJH8FlzizOg3meEovS6TvuKAEDAS%2F99dBGG1zBV4Yo%2Fo0W1wcEUpl5joo%2Fq6AmGdGQkB5o%2BvYj1UdtcOoLGpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29oWeqmqgpssLRw170aPJns4W819pZstnjhqhkS2V%2Bd%2F4nvzCJNM1W8yLAl6RqWt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29oWeqmqgpssLRw170aPJns4W819pZstnjhqhkS2V%2Bd%2F4nvzCJNM1W8yLAl6RqWt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYlcZBwM5fCCA7%2BBfsSi8VncpEVmkIOOUhUHQ71Yavw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ff4V%2BcPhB759PjzA1OQm2cmpYT5GnZ82RutNKHtVDmUqI9Lh9gCXXclOu%2B%2BLkRZk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2Bt5Ryva2UivEgVE%2FJMC%2FRJYlMdeioQK8MpBisHxvC0FYts3GC4tMKbBWU7BC0Ry8O1Sd3T%2BK5eoGWhsL9sWJQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyAYevEv%2FTmZkUB4IKJsUaE2%2F%2BBE5VXY3F%2BwtxmGod6T%2FAxkRQQJ4J5DiOnteyy4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyAYevEv%2FTmZkUB4IKJsUaE2%2F%2BBE5VXY3F%2BwtxmGod6T%2FAxkRQQJ4J5DiOnteyy4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vxd%2FJugVTpXf%2F32ihHRQZj30lxURqG2pXIGbwbBFhVHJJg8LsG5U4R%2B3T3EiUpx7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyZwJ%2BPQiqoO6mhuzfiiEw%2Fpd5Ig8LTrmNz9uedRPHaVB3R%2FUh4b6lFmGyOjAcFN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LH376w5EsS6nhPRGyXHHEHSR9813n0PSEuGJ8XLYmSa1zO6GN4pKdafXrCdLtkgCI1Q36gTcuaQ%2BtY4jYKFhGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7r8347B%2BKuDrD8wB4pq9oNhiMIpRzmIBac8BJBj12VomOjclc%2FZTDtgjYXZNKTX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7r8347B%2BKuDrD8wB4pq9oNhiMIpRzmIBac8BJBj12VomOjclc%2FZTDtgjYXZNKTX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ty1S13gRJVw1T%2Fk7C5U7owkPhn18ahj5rlvJ4IUhzscXDmtQYcrNbRXB7PGvcMgp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIg2%2BE%2FsivVuw%2FkjKblNJpa8OHYNea1A%2FyO52dQ%2FyI8JreUoOaEeWcn%2Fi6zQcPJy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Et5Fd67ZcJpLKE1rOFsfAupb9BbjBgjdBs6g4yGNUtac%2Fa%2Fu7WsRbPPOwNM2wFkJQK5Gl5S98d0kPQPju1iIQw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

GISELLE ALANA CURIEL 7383 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 51.00
51.00

CHECK TOTAL 51.00

JEREMY DILLON        3206 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 399.00
399.00

CHECK TOTAL 399.00

JOSIAH ALEXANDER JOSE7728 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 265.00
265.00

CHECK TOTAL 265.00

LAW & ASSOCIATES INVE6717 0001         INV 05/08/2025 25-029               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 700.00
700.00

LAW & ASSOCIATES INVE6717 0001         INV 05/08/2025 25-027               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 700.00
700.00

LAW & ASSOCIATES INVE6717 0001         INV 05/08/2025 25-035               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,200.00
4,200.00

LAW & ASSOCIATES INVE6717 0001         INV 05/08/2025 25-058               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 700.00
700.00

CHECK TOTAL 6,300.00

147

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMEPaS6b0C1%2FbZappokrEWyHmfmI6jbnsohvhFAZDNwVUv3vHkOfx1PHQwgxyJiY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMEPaS6b0C1%2FbZappokrEWyHmfmI6jbnsohvhFAZDNwVUv3vHkOfx1PHQwgxyJiY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdFn1%2B5Q62FcrlcCaZCY8qWxHVdhVmBtsXomH%2Fnj6ok%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZywdMmSIgASBT%2Fl8eMP9GfZPMEy%2F5l9TjUvPz9hAlxtqoysQXv%2BmkB%2FvIZFxRHs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzcuVma0C36ZWmN4EDs9DU%2BGefUpN9uQgzYQamyWOmUQiNqjuSdQW%2BiF3VcV%2B2iNSyFcdYR9oe75lKIkUZ9gsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjKCO9tggyQX0ZW3Eme8CtFhNlwT1dh8z1GyuvXkPzELP21B1vJ%2B9QXYJcKBagZl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjKCO9tggyQX0ZW3Eme8CtFhNlwT1dh8z1GyuvXkPzELP21B1vJ%2B9QXYJcKBagZl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3EQZyTKfvWZzNqdVTjmYCCGTzcHIFOTRAW9jJuENfQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3Xz4WMMaxzZKlyj7DmC7nAbn%2BhTZhRe3IEfRVYI4hwVLcQxwX2T6N%2FWD%2BzBEnUj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=diihG1X%2Bcn9ZQyoPnFrHLV1e6LWFXwNNNFF%2BkcudxNAPK%2BmsEW6vHq%2FYda7V8utgdjobaC6ifoXoPmc8ldNHoA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRvRQ%2BnQV8qeVEz%2BKI2Cf3Ikqk3lVp06I1emKOGIn5j0lAUBfhfT%2BXZaSYq7tAYl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRvRQ%2BnQV8qeVEz%2BKI2Cf3Ikqk3lVp06I1emKOGIn5j0lAUBfhfT%2BXZaSYq7tAYl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zilUpLANiBY0BScxkk%2BTbisYFTUCp4D%2BhTlXqcGNGng%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuXozbU2EvnPlJc3XqXnpTClBHDxpertNSVI8A6ju4lcuOY8iUfT7j87mgbWfAp7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nr%2BuPbkEVNSmulFEm9k4My9AoCv6cNu%2FbDykCJNUIdA3Xxt9n5mN7XOfUqhXNfFNgQyn2YGpQqpWcnxN3PM9mA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUHEsqlBFVuL5wSf%2Fr%2BKCynn8jMPUq%2B4U9zV4eenuQDIBJWEMr4flO92JFZejpqO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUHEsqlBFVuL5wSf%2Fr%2BKCynn8jMPUq%2B4U9zV4eenuQDIBJWEMr4flO92JFZejpqO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PgtPrcV99evfUAVC99eY6bsorMLRh4TpVsFRzEV2kt4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqcXXYQNA9FUukcZFM5Cs4tdTUJ4fkah87eA2ZplzVWVmgoSFOHWRB5PuWuo7NRW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Su31oNJgQ3xYceZC7gj3M06eOZeXft4NNuoxhNpk9zS3g0kI2maCrJvciFpnBkm42g3GmPfF0yZxfFarPKsY7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdzBcpXvzDeaQ8zsp6L3HnNWtoyXmu%2FH9igISkVEuDBVAv61FoNd7J633iiwdHN9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdzBcpXvzDeaQ8zsp6L3HnNWtoyXmu%2FH9igISkVEuDBVAv61FoNd7J633iiwdHN9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DU70FL0bNT3Qra6B2D03NHscZKwGiOGJU3aPBTdG2dI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Cu%2FL5vEk2DOfYO0PBJ2tJZ4aZY%2BWsHZ7z8wy9BTzGs6%2BqujTewzZ2UkT8QZdJl6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fVH5lhO%2FiamLFA6ykBj5bi7cbJivwmKlroR5dTkx8CrG8ce9s1rf1fNF2RZ0p3DgT%2FQ9KdG3RB7og7Kh1Y3IA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FV29PUJjsL%2BIm0obBJoWPWRNoeAFddUgfg02qSth8e6slFwTTRz25CptYi65mf2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FV29PUJjsL%2BIm0obBJoWPWRNoeAFddUgfg02qSth8e6slFwTTRz25CptYi65mf2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xQY7qOs7AAop4ryAInjV%2BJ1y5GzbpDQk3%2BmbJqLFTQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nnoygk1HLJrCJKnoHu4BZwQMMqQKtU0PyTO8mJHTHnNhC2VhXr5wPJkRFbYOkHFK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFihj5WJoK1F8ya%2Bc7%2FYCY7pB092%2B4wzm1H3TN%2FtYn39jP0FxWNJktKcEv6y6Hgtm%2BnUgYllgoIUxmDWqEgYzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbo%2FMyQ6JwdvtsNCh0t5msB1O3EfAuD83794f9fb%2FgU6uc%2Fvg%2BPFc5%2BkHabayaO5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbo%2FMyQ6JwdvtsNCh0t5msB1O3EfAuD83794f9fb%2FgU6uc%2Fvg%2BPFc5%2BkHabayaO5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4R%2BKrdrVi%2Bwxur8BKo8KUDSwVkobBD%2BpqfpY4SHqDQU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k02WMOPvmfCX%2Bqr6pRkd4oYXCdw5X9eBGLYhMUN%2B%2BaBp%2BPiU79oaVKNWZcuf9Iwy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sc8XQgqE4nCuUDtOR3X5pkMVuD%2B6eMGgH9qdOLGhrIoR%2FBlZ3hO0LF2B%2F6kKodh07oKJz6GW5XvJjVbSEOXcOw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 05/08/2025 332294               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.40
16.40

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 05/08/2025 333791               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  52.21
52.21

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 05/08/2025 333768               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  81.60
81.60

CHECK TOTAL 150.21

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A446949              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.67
9.67

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A447998              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  29.11
29.11

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448284              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  72.63
72.63

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448292              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.44
9.44

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448293              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  8.10
8.10

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448298              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.77
4.77

148

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbE4t%2BD8rXF2UNoRvgzzg3ibmNQKKeQAkdfUYHSuToxDwjc5Y68hXHYHPyL3Mcbj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbE4t%2BD8rXF2UNoRvgzzg3ibmNQKKeQAkdfUYHSuToxDwjc5Y68hXHYHPyL3Mcbj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltgr9xTqHLJiZRI63AnpGpdXIE3qh0Idsis1G%2FzK3Ts%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yhPrzrgzBgpkuKisJayu2%2B6J5QFjmw7tnQnrr9kl8ZX7DeCtiHwW3ccMWhENKzcY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dr2AinSox%2Fax5xIAIJPQ0Bq%2Bxruez6Jc7lLyXJt4TsdrZbwYr%2BHS0WTYe4nue6mwfB30i8al86ezuxwX9Cht4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZrnHY%2F53qaQlVo6fpnNcaVSzRRGwUIQcluc%2BB6xD%2FCXBjFyfHDoFu0YNRpOSdmu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZrnHY%2F53qaQlVo6fpnNcaVSzRRGwUIQcluc%2BB6xD%2FCXBjFyfHDoFu0YNRpOSdmu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGYQP8sGaPsGE0JjZKT4fyzLO8wHPM5kXttxpC3QjOo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJ8EalLk2gAwi3Qr9tzDc5cz8CgYAD2%2B6rzelO1VUB7FjSYzIL1%2FgYB%2BXh%2FSFLZm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ENOMbHO2MBQCX8vk0owAUSK2D%2F0C3NNYCtEcgZs%2BWAcc%2BEH7Zl%2FXj9UfKTwmmP56wHksjwMqGW6ob42Scqs6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SO9wHhH5TaBZ5Rn7FtCEx7bBaLReGKjLNXAQRUrJsSK5WRL%2BzpsShjgfEsgaZB6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SO9wHhH5TaBZ5Rn7FtCEx7bBaLReGKjLNXAQRUrJsSK5WRL%2BzpsShjgfEsgaZB6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEV5rDrNSo3cUySEOuRkg5hhlobB5VUWUus%2FTglWwg0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G984v%2B0I9NsZ6rTcmL1Phbyo6mLCcKkFRn%2F%2BElBHK29MT3DplslSwQT2jgGzqElc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8c45iU0GxJ%2FHc7t71G9e35Lywre%2BfqE5mJhR1aTrcfojy7BuQzmlyKYkWRu%2B0ZzXGipDXvHOoPvvqN0WKA9clg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3jqkL8UHNuYFrQuRQ545C3siHgnqXCUqOsCNyAlb7w%2BCyrknos%2BDtLgVAbWKr4z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3jqkL8UHNuYFrQuRQ545C3siHgnqXCUqOsCNyAlb7w%2BCyrknos%2BDtLgVAbWKr4z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5M%2BSVh7dPWMCFSYTWVZzDkwuIZ9QHxCHHphsJcYDjm8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpnTUS9aQRrn1BatyGQJ2BS96NHxb5cQYtilLi4XYScY3bly8NH9gwO8dN2ybmMt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvrncGj4aov2hBtJZ5WBhVJ2NKfJpGnjWW7MiXxwWZ50mO1L35sf4BL8HDgxCO4d8j3adSxVAMrMJ6QtsP0iPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BpH3EyL8Ixl9w4Cf3e%2FYwMCmM2n7Ed7x1LTOtvAZ2pr3Xz7DV6Z2w8X4b8pvN9u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BpH3EyL8Ixl9w4Cf3e%2FYwMCmM2n7Ed7x1LTOtvAZ2pr3Xz7DV6Z2w8X4b8pvN9u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3QGLJZ3YGY53pevqO36XAG5Jf2%2FulcLkS1g7x3f5JA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIWz%2FOiuFXYs8i6zbSNUT53FEMSzMFq1UfrH4p9zCrU3LOi9VE%2FgxWHwq96ZjLMo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lg%2BvusoCJ6xFEaYQN4VxlpooPUzmVn6tuxGebeceplJrJ7pPSlE2ye6NHI2XjJg5vXkJh9IiyrTdJuacBI2ZbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTEc26BbPhE3XEN%2Bc5EQwO2totjmtV40O1O%2FiZZaDw1yubCYXtw6qPs67BiTBogy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTEc26BbPhE3XEN%2Bc5EQwO2totjmtV40O1O%2FiZZaDw1yubCYXtw6qPs67BiTBogy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCEbfqNvvSjujQ06ggzrxnd%2BOeG92HrFAZMokVHBseA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZKDlkAXGjRoFXgGumE8G%2BBQCNEi8rbaAdQaHx5%2FRIJdURkHn%2FmPkJPEyM1OdsUw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTackShajpLcQjgkU8i74APT8E5c%2BuMuvYN3FnV%2BzHmFYzdDOECoJLlNL6EK8b305kts1jPyxKbvboHVKWpFtw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEYA6PNg%2FTy9jbNGXPsZXzFapJGJSODqyn7ULLVTBSB0vHEqzESva4nRE5IZOe5l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEYA6PNg%2FTy9jbNGXPsZXzFapJGJSODqyn7ULLVTBSB0vHEqzESva4nRE5IZOe5l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0aSPSqogkNCKpn6t4REjiyM3l5RbqxEM%2BTBs7lq6J50%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wCUFp8pBw0QIMx%2FnUBxeSgUyMRH3j8p4lXY990wJzb7nHDkV3bk6f5rf8ukzHuM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5CnI8LU0s6J%2FN7blOtKcc3QzFLZ9aILd7MOXWrENW8S7ba2Ou3m9CWKGh75ckTTbLHVk2dRoqICvBqzZZY8kw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHoivIppNb6FHenTobIZ8jbErz27aDqEpUs9wbpnDe%2BAj3SWfnwyyAu0MzW%2B0rug
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHoivIppNb6FHenTobIZ8jbErz27aDqEpUs9wbpnDe%2BAj3SWfnwyyAu0MzW%2B0rug
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRHfswycc6n5a3aDBecWl1gHShHxSOJGJrE%2Fl8AZvb0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqFroxZLtIocilwQpvU0XM%2BA7%2B7Fhme%2FCuCl%2BWesJQBllB5GN1Sxs8U1jsJlWpcd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXBPYtnmQ1Pe1s7wCszb7cWrrLWGIOz4sRPhJOFSuqvLZ01nGpXkZPyvPPdXCm86Hf07jQ7RDR8ILdllgycjJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EisdWB2hqB%2BMmsSb1HoiQ8g%2BLkLzgcyRdN6%2FAnN3oUcNKpWVTBt1ANpRK2qEPBP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EisdWB2hqB%2BMmsSb1HoiQ8g%2BLkLzgcyRdN6%2FAnN3oUcNKpWVTBt1ANpRK2qEPBP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfitts1%2FJSglBfMJcXydlTNaR6dFgjIWjUV3jrnI1Rs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GB81J2w6ByFkE3vdreP6zxMCFBxq%2BNQcXTV5D4mH7cKdzhCywvj338uwwVVniWbx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cj5wP8W3RMxqORHOsqwyR2wbvPXlxS%2Fl%2BvEcVLpRwibvdlgAI%2BGcdpPXgn2rloALpu8O4WDbTG5sIh7Jwo5x4A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448328              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.78
10.78

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448352              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.18
10.18

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B480927              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  30.56
30.56

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448389              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  27.20
27.20

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B480974              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.26
9.26

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448433              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.68
28.68

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481019              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  64.33
64.33

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481024              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  42.18
42.18

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448449              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  50.93
50.93

149

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWD0V40I7JfXvD6UB8ZsSQRtU%2BA8dNJBDx2VD13TiBlu9shV6tcIM96jn7iQZG2t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWD0V40I7JfXvD6UB8ZsSQRtU%2BA8dNJBDx2VD13TiBlu9shV6tcIM96jn7iQZG2t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WWk6Ba5MWs2VHDJ61bo1XUz5oqUSFxCqNtcUl1JNYo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuWdiMxBg1iOZ95wTFMmspaSIJau1posPA9YoYRqKWrlnFT2RVvYcGjFYPMh9OWr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvyC%2BT03ni21X5%2FcsbrjofLc0ps7utVOnPeHdnez89AjnQYpwybO95417xviKDmvCEoioDENYQY%2FfCSg3X6z9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4DglXTIfAuUoUqyuLniKp25M1eMubCM2WzATCHyZFUxN8%2B5mfOg4NMg69nlThrA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4DglXTIfAuUoUqyuLniKp25M1eMubCM2WzATCHyZFUxN8%2B5mfOg4NMg69nlThrA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuQbHssb1G3c2%2BtO2EsGBVSPV6m4r8Zn4hZ9JsMk8bY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IN5Uqk0RR0sCfGdFHXT3q5f8SOOaTTjAmG5NxlQH1rbMuKfkDl17M0iiaRAhLzZd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Im3YPqvrQvhYF9hC%2FQfkdLmsNS8ZCHF3ZIlTx35TwY7Y0lWVNTgBonByi4sS45HOsG9ve3IpkkZvOj52%2BpjHQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sisrsCpmyZ1x6REiOgqx8Gg%2BHu5%2ByBe9befXTxqWWjsmOpVDTZOVfyiciJ%2B%2FXL4O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sisrsCpmyZ1x6REiOgqx8Gg%2BHu5%2ByBe9befXTxqWWjsmOpVDTZOVfyiciJ%2B%2FXL4O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BeSv5esOP7xFXYzgKWOMZUO57miEkf8aljiDoM5mw4I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCwtS9g%2FGwqD7gtzFVESziN8kvxln7YVtBjk9REI5oqZr1vKBARwXMgKip2te4gk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVyRowzHl0Uex5HhoZkuQb0C9P5CRijRWsU5CiN50DU9029Kb7gNLW%2FWIP%2FiqeUxAKi0Lw1csRvBUSP8lyBgVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdFwjVKdCelv%2FXfB%2BxfKtKySs2d8xEkiL4NUBIuropKcw85jksjSkQc76s5Qsflb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdFwjVKdCelv%2FXfB%2BxfKtKySs2d8xEkiL4NUBIuropKcw85jksjSkQc76s5Qsflb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxdB4rL9LRwezCK3y70LfXtdKixeUVmQXcbeLPqau%2BM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mduqSo5eDa7YUdJxUIj82K9kq6f1p%2FWqdrPirkdCZXh4jQwMDdJtMgixzS7%2BjEi9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBi4yOvnDrOl6WKn0xOjt0FMBZ012qnQjfHgqwCSUAnJgrY7%2FnOctTsXlWPQmCg%2FUbJUEttlAIH9vr2xNSVU4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87hSpNsnOQbyuPCWO00geaqU%2F2W8Uxi19lLtsp1fOenKuCHJb9nbaGMllCJzwKRf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87hSpNsnOQbyuPCWO00geaqU%2F2W8Uxi19lLtsp1fOenKuCHJb9nbaGMllCJzwKRf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUAQttplmKMPjwfkaPUMXiiwBlTSOrZCn8JZWsMqs%2BE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7o9u312PgejXYJ5GfjIXjkIGStobJZEgunAr3QZAnXwkqELUHsFK3585C9VI%2FPF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1RO6p4OvoY9XuxFSdYondT0BvHIKruOTJ9ny03wq8fJ6X9EpeX2GB7r0ABHqRVTExIaLHaEVxzaRqUhcWfVmQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwRhNW4xFmsTpBN3I8u2Ime7LlE8x83xc16PxBfX6lehHgAEWy9RwYWM0I8LzRzt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwRhNW4xFmsTpBN3I8u2Ime7LlE8x83xc16PxBfX6lehHgAEWy9RwYWM0I8LzRzt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KuHfvJW%2BRYn0384Q4%2BGYInSzc0AfbDYlaFaX8%2FLexg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uugVa871B3A4n2WYwjbfbnq2Wyek4%2BKTLiXETSJUV%2BbM%2BQ5kqUiNoy8ct%2Fox%2Fs9G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFrkYZV%2FdAwSyW9HEjtLC%2Fo%2BE9xliN8BGaK1HEYiC6NNVj9yE8wgVCae6PeoWSt9BE9OJRXFzzN0fuIQVH4Bzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ohik330uxastJD9vIo5qe4Vr5F2W49ABV9x3hPMGZlhr0EOst0LQ3iYV9pkjwqdV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ohik330uxastJD9vIo5qe4Vr5F2W49ABV9x3hPMGZlhr0EOst0LQ3iYV9pkjwqdV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CI4dAPNtLyn9riz%2Fr63c5eXTkN7hPdDdV1KO7xYOnes%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ww1RXOWsZ8eE3HJasv%2FADPMFsvgvhZmyTDCcj0zYHnTqC9RL2XzCs%2BP%2FY2Cr4Qx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMetybZu0Zy5na4CGHzJVAnC50L4QeBUCikxMBUVE%2FB282JLPhtCZittqWMDReN%2B3zZuIRi2dQ0FB2Yu6hMkQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eA7XkqHUrw%2BFPxlbNDWpOJjGeJhhzHmNThEvE8zE9BvP3ZyUC9cwWTZs8PtWcWJT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eA7XkqHUrw%2BFPxlbNDWpOJjGeJhhzHmNThEvE8zE9BvP3ZyUC9cwWTZs8PtWcWJT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKOj89YstHhGZr9uY4svgn58DBNcc%2BxCboUZqoqRr%2F0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiBWN9uBtMOgS173LCiWQL9t25GIAmw7N7JMRMBPfFX144YYoVVBUoXQxay75tQL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aP%2Fs%2FiTqPVJN53wJELR0HqWPLMtyenOhUywK3oVKTTePq1afCRh9FE14QYH4OB1lyV2skLFt64%2Br2vEbqgFWPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2b8wGI3H4088GrSiY878MebpCX5DW4ApaqTTVY3%2FaCJLoe%2BmXxJ3gBFrJUfGxHv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2b8wGI3H4088GrSiY878MebpCX5DW4ApaqTTVY3%2FaCJLoe%2BmXxJ3gBFrJUfGxHv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCCGoqqaj6xd8wh6lC0YIsxax46rBE%2FcxUOwWl4DY9Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AH99cH7BLXjhJ6pfbH5cT4d5y5gASx0TSBpgYezgP%2FKSA4oED1nckq6tvy4GY1%2FP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZxoUeErEFIZCOvRBbKcVo%2FTMOu6%2F5Wq1L28%2FuVfEApV2yuRyqO2EBSvuXl4E96M8FIws6S5jWTQ8zrjEtZSrQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481062              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  17.30
17.30

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481096              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  11.19
11.19

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481074              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  301.21
301.21

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481093              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  90.20
90.20

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448784              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.67
36.67

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481381              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  59.07
59.07

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481414              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  8.14
8.14

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481374              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  71.87
71.87

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481539              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  14.34
14.34

150

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5S0hRrpo9QSOq93M%2F0IrKcpdpBgRqMf9hgpOj5aoszo8OGWIDI7jmpe28HSxg8ea
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5S0hRrpo9QSOq93M%2F0IrKcpdpBgRqMf9hgpOj5aoszo8OGWIDI7jmpe28HSxg8ea
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNrb0q1cAeU4y9nfW6sP5s0rzIGCstQ98ut9QlRWrVo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2FxQAzhvJ9rlRFZFPUF0XKnhKl63%2BS6v71rX%2FurUrlAK5jRwc%2BOcLVpvNURGnT7u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2CovoGwKbo9pnTDXGUBqD3pz7gBxMiLiTUtc83r1XHrRaExeBleCr4AV%2FNeym2B%2Fcy2YDydwC1LjUWIPWQt9A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IK7R0l3d%2FGHvQTm7K6a9ZNHEfG4prN2sGlGD3cNBsJkWx0IrcjHqwVXzxgZRzBJF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IK7R0l3d%2FGHvQTm7K6a9ZNHEfG4prN2sGlGD3cNBsJkWx0IrcjHqwVXzxgZRzBJF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpGzt3NMB9%2FYRAg7wjI%2BdAOTtI%2ByyBtPzvGm76BtpW8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjQpwm7n4U5VsSBFn6ZRlI55H3hzWp7I07aDVpOkBTYe2M%2FnZffVOJGTa00Psqco
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SzwQdOlRnP%2FCgO3m1%2Bs7lEB6bvIbfP1295QQ%2FB%2Bjh5EAEBQxzbAVJWrpaL4DVBJza%2FwfhN3j%2BdE3SRm8A%2Bz7Yw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WROElXbqu2uDGW4wjpn9mwcrPVaXpASE1coi%2FyBNwaHCjda15bK5Ky9Q%2BxBtPgZX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WROElXbqu2uDGW4wjpn9mwcrPVaXpASE1coi%2FyBNwaHCjda15bK5Ky9Q%2BxBtPgZX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxnPleDIHnUGVhg0MWiGP9ZFANiDLpqqJB%2F8jbfy0Vw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcNgfIPkieNfqzjQ3GpsyRFu5JnJ%2B9bPBd70QybdYiKuLWTR5gwhOCD8GM5v7Kqo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FDpe8oPd3qJS7065wuMFNM02qnNSHza5VrJk5qFObzl8%2Br5yXM%2BbBCEreVSFRKjuyPNkvVv0qmf2DzTDctMcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E8LGr4AjsoAFkllUce%2FFmfaiSPzeAndHpvO65n32AFN0H245uV1sZT2tN1XDSEY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E8LGr4AjsoAFkllUce%2FFmfaiSPzeAndHpvO65n32AFN0H245uV1sZT2tN1XDSEY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BOwZ5rBbMMP6sRp9Hva6OGA8IVzVA8Gtj1jP0k2Hso%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HBflEft3ZvmciQRsRlqvh9J%2FlMHNdB0W8hHSKZRGVck88Y%2B%2BR01R2I6JakkI8g5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRETQt6pZW69tjBkg%2FGrBGfwz363MI40boKguBf9Tluct3GK8s1O9rgcTzkcugE%2Fl1Xs2FGkTIS8b0bh12qWGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qQlQp9Ry28nqh9zA377q6RAZOQ0xkPvsybDfxi904qu3g2sqegad%2FsHBzFouvuE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qQlQp9Ry28nqh9zA377q6RAZOQ0xkPvsybDfxi904qu3g2sqegad%2FsHBzFouvuE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsDfFjjO0owNbd5jOotkURbSUUR9S8Gd6FTi5m7AJV0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxzB91gDCDdjduVITeKGP8keB%2F38685BNxWyF4HD2IjLppT2hqKr2bONH3fleyEq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFlSjsa%2B5nNMhJgBRynB6YGmBG7GRLX1zktOq8f%2FzLk%2Bdz7OCih98bV0pH56RGTZarvAGhVzs5lyh5Qy9uwvZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJnnsQ4Dk%2FQVgct5ZbHN7YCqgXzUAL10a9Zz1m3Ir9QlXtXG4KcPSHxQ7GpHeuSV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJnnsQ4Dk%2FQVgct5ZbHN7YCqgXzUAL10a9Zz1m3Ir9QlXtXG4KcPSHxQ7GpHeuSV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICYCCqAa6%2BiuuVOFv9MFFKirK6hh6UPwGqT%2BKSNkCkA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTQsb2T0xu2%2BifAGI9CZZXi6FjDPEGljiGksrckSEPMxzbElQa4ScIkLTjvogZes
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ufigi8o%2BGM%2B%2BYx8DPE2CpcWSLdvmPBakYvv%2BGtsp0N%2Brdz7BTt9Ybx4wPYzisnTFUnao%2FEUPha20ZBd5MS9zdQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9OzV2lOdMSosDWLGj%2BT0bhiVGo0YKWO4IX8NOomOmGu5PamaF%2Fvc7fasDRNN0KI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9OzV2lOdMSosDWLGj%2BT0bhiVGo0YKWO4IX8NOomOmGu5PamaF%2Fvc7fasDRNN0KI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJ07gja8veISGUVVVBpJ%2BvPbg5hw%2Bz2znXKezuHP5Tw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Q2Mb%2FK%2FZhMM1FaVSrlR46axVSqinxJiaWPWT64gdXHw9%2Bk7v8ERDGccq0Ah7qQ3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJc%2F2%2BvggXirGkAiNiPyIwfouZgscA3ojm8NPJDmoPTNsdFKk1RqHhYdA8HpBMabUzYtCzdRHbq%2BPEAjlW%2BKuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNEF8EX1fpbdqCixkFaRAit%2F3ISjX5gv2F3sny2zCmrswumyTwYXsecFS9E1aIGr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNEF8EX1fpbdqCixkFaRAit%2F3ISjX5gv2F3sny2zCmrswumyTwYXsecFS9E1aIGr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mz9mhR2F8DrpVMwbFhBQAsK4igPOGs03N2LwHFPNgVQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKDxk7ZxcDPU1R4IUY5OQP6zjtHuWkp1XHiDYSgKYXpAF9ENygxI0VqHa22dJQuU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ps%2F73hNcY9qgs7tHcQVIsFIse7mrX%2F2dwRC%2FaGhQdyhjq7ZIMiTHF4FRYbRG0r7oHRL%2FrO60G0vXLu11YbV5ng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWTu7LA412rN8%2FD6mftt3%2Fq7QukX0Be7KBmMB6FgsfJHaDM5lQGkLsHLgZPGLR1Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWTu7LA412rN8%2FD6mftt3%2Fq7QukX0Be7KBmMB6FgsfJHaDM5lQGkLsHLgZPGLR1Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PujI6%2FQoJPWdCRXQSgZ3n0EiRTi2av8f97LDbWDEeeY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Xr3CJPVlonaX3aaey7Cup9b9roCAeUdRZg8UXBgEfO5H2v7U%2BMjop%2Bowck%2FEtJd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTE0RC02HMyWNI0S%2BBNADzXdMPv8tqkExu80CfXy0qD%2Ff2mzQMJrPgvzqZSi5g4KJWJRwFqVc%2F4w1MtTdB56Sw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481510              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  63.12
63.12

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A448883              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  90.42
90.42

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481540              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.42
23.42

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481577              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.28
16.28

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B481776              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2.84
2.84

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A449137              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.39
33.39

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A449235              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  11.20
11.20

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B482026              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  86.15
86.15

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B482190              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  45.82
45.82

151

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQIt0VPLAGg2v%2FBnE2wEZ8fbwLV5TPtRTh6dd0jdmfDMn3ElG2WKjzTjKvlYLTl5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQIt0VPLAGg2v%2FBnE2wEZ8fbwLV5TPtRTh6dd0jdmfDMn3ElG2WKjzTjKvlYLTl5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5vZTZD17DkdIQqTp9%2BHUmhyuLXVynZE%2FvodQlCaBMU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omDQqpKsNDnr5e3sVQHS3RHNG1Sddmnp92tQaGZ1%2BqcsnpdFhzu4etaw%2BSqk0lW%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FInynrZvNvyroDbsWplqGDl5t5NcVWM2Gi4Gv3tJu3MEMRNekeEAdctFasdc6bMqBf5KlLzseiigurPYXNMGw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvfUtueEn%2FUZAYVBy5iiSzECjp9qqjkpC6DPF16Z5ibb7jH6z0pWLD7ztw%2BeYf%2FZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvfUtueEn%2FUZAYVBy5iiSzECjp9qqjkpC6DPF16Z5ibb7jH6z0pWLD7ztw%2BeYf%2FZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywmr0eFesE18PEvMh1ccFlAiqwHiL8gvTUKsz%2FbfKmU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xmGM6nf3QBIGHvJBN68qEkgTxdlwShS6Lx6M6hwTEy0s41%2B%2FhYi4g2x%2FiSd2bG9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LI%2B3a1YjIZWhhDTD6FvnbRT8zKCbvY78weWdfvFrfaK9K%2F8mUL3hypJYr1%2BYO5FlhHtlyBwFDeHS%2BK5Auf0L5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rxo3FhTU7XR65hXV%2FGqaYfh0G1oFtH9GRgSKq%2B1Tf7FBYJpPExzrasWUF1zK%2F%2Br7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rxo3FhTU7XR65hXV%2FGqaYfh0G1oFtH9GRgSKq%2B1Tf7FBYJpPExzrasWUF1zK%2F%2Br7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IWJm2V85XWdjcIZwgk4BzQmH3YxTcZdn1BlOdibuqCc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyVfurr%2FUPm1a2JqhLqPgc3X%2BklKaMwrLUqAi3aGhp2kjiQ%2FdcyeHPVNxpwDvNEX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VV%2FmeNOdi8VbpCAH2G2L2YjObRL%2Bxud8EXlTeGQkhmr2HK7a7c5pVW61%2FyL9foeVZYfhWFsEmP76ujGxcZIXDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adfa5iLOgVABWVNhPYQeDCVn8q%2FQa36C3hdrj3ReKFZYZET0ohlI4Qa1ymsYJxy7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adfa5iLOgVABWVNhPYQeDCVn8q%2FQa36C3hdrj3ReKFZYZET0ohlI4Qa1ymsYJxy7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bq4RH5Me89NymfIvWhTiH%2FQsyYwgAm9Mv%2BT1t0xtmZE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufGaj2hRZjI4BiFZ1nbrxgnFDVBCz7E41bNeN9HGkHuCUv1XGy30gNVGDGwxtYFl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGcayVjK6lVWRFUFT9Fz8ioe9nYsxqGCQBjcj9HIOo5ehzgIQ%2FX%2Bt4ubYAP%2FOdmkW9OSPmewAapfzLDqn8PL5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQk2c7m4dirMO%2F4uZBsP1ivmb9%2BOVQcujkv2wEqyTJwYaw4WcizYBoGPWv8qP9tX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQk2c7m4dirMO%2F4uZBsP1ivmb9%2BOVQcujkv2wEqyTJwYaw4WcizYBoGPWv8qP9tX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3BrImPScWngYBhQlCuec%2FeqjEF8UYt3NEnTL%2B8fDXs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IC6hh8VjOv7Em6MU4fuGPzsxwwD%2FdzNv6J9rrxiDVLLoL4EQ2EZPPquyfAli9yj%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YshqGLLxGhGYmYwA6dk3VIznJ2A5dJWSNyZTgqfe0qIL87tKf4cMru2RUV5BQ1TY5nS1o1eE80bgg5%2Bgig10YA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVhof86RlVCR5czKzFqRTawj18lXYxc5x9sIvdgY3MGZikmlhskP0c%2Fib%2FHpJZx6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVhof86RlVCR5czKzFqRTawj18lXYxc5x9sIvdgY3MGZikmlhskP0c%2Fib%2FHpJZx6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9KLbHj8E5ITnWkRuuDEhD7bBOZ6hy72mL%2F0BNrU51g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4AvjFbQs5Z3wDqwMzD6qLHq2jkH3NIusBIqd66qMGLARIedNsRMzhq1LGtmHoi3e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NertDU3IZ1HqB5kMt0XAj1UJVk7MqFQ7lZvUDMKUB%2F2sTyZ5LQ4nT33gLBto2o7jBQaHe0wxRffsPs1Zy%2B1rOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VcKA0pei%2F2btZEbTNE8B0pkzoq%2Btdd9zNTMH3Hph0zkudaGoGy5MJz62XJV8f4o2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VcKA0pei%2F2btZEbTNE8B0pkzoq%2Btdd9zNTMH3Hph0zkudaGoGy5MJz62XJV8f4o2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIC5IMP7lBuII%2FO08WdG7aYWglemBIDvcKfs8SXpvUc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7vuGHsHnlBRqyeszogg8VR9f0oM338Xve2z727l04Kbu%2FpKF7dDy3ZBtoJ3F7YA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hA3WHgosijIcgPEyAZ8ebWqDgS4CSRIF11blY%2FJk4Y4jeaH%2B455UIKMNhusAxcbX9BfdUMVASt3YnUMkBqaD%2Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTdguu4iOOLJnTnVZwJgqlKDWFheX4c%2FYOhJ%2BuZDxU2tFoMM6OeEnkdvxdNbEkFj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTdguu4iOOLJnTnVZwJgqlKDWFheX4c%2FYOhJ%2BuZDxU2tFoMM6OeEnkdvxdNbEkFj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlIaEViaYT2tljCogFc3jEC3tn5c%2BtmbSkKqXRS3IMw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMP5bQIBsJA3XnSXwx%2BbVrHxA3mtQXaEAfBwhdzMOUZGTUvPkO3hEPKEAS%2FrB3i1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfVSLw1EgUD%2B%2FkmJ6vSg1tZs1Kip7%2FwQZ2V8pKHeQsI5nubnnCyJa9B317j4h3pEoKov4xUFY2wvixsNQ2xKXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FQY4%2FzxtjhHTWsb9xNQrmVy6ChD1pyMFdtf1Zt5acq1FiXyDnRwk%2BIgdvJRmC79
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FQY4%2FzxtjhHTWsb9xNQrmVy6ChD1pyMFdtf1Zt5acq1FiXyDnRwk%2BIgdvJRmC79
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2B2OyY7HTTLyAUQt6VHM1CeQohHc4mxq9W3pMiOqx1s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfC8ovhQOFLcldcKdOHY%2Bn%2FXIz4PzOGN41bIQW78Bc84PUy8KfDKeh0%2Bxp%2FeSXkf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iri85StKNGHgnaWwEwk5GSsFdwUjYF1BrmURyGn6LsJkcYn7HqclJZcfoYIL51j0Cz6GO%2FQDTJwPgAa704Woow%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B482199              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  55.00
55.00

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B482260              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  37.52
37.52

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A449504              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.32
18.32

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A449506              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  51.27
51.27

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A449570              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  82.43
82.43

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B482339              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.42
24.42

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B482415              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  20.37
20.37

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A449637              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  53.45
53.45

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 A449718              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  111.13
111.13

152

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jqiT0pkqIbdUm1c%2BHXha0f2IFIVjLoQ6t34HS6cvy1mgWP1tSfwJD3rP6ok8dQZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jqiT0pkqIbdUm1c%2BHXha0f2IFIVjLoQ6t34HS6cvy1mgWP1tSfwJD3rP6ok8dQZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E5Q7BTUfyaUoxUk4FmYIvdBM1dZ%2FLpueZNdFqktLguE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zwBY2gtZ%2FN4ALTHydmxh%2BKYP0RpIsOLgEkuLzRq3sdHN7GR9oQlNfcw4yN1luR3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CDF1XUKcAX7Kx%2FqZ21QF6ia5UJcFygZz93Ekx3PWsNmzQpC7pHmBSTmGPGI5U9A2hQze37ez4VYtrF2AuydPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPbjKuHcHBmlG5fkSQ28gk3CcnuRGAF8vBkEdtGfjzeqaOMyn1hpESuJQ3E0GntW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPbjKuHcHBmlG5fkSQ28gk3CcnuRGAF8vBkEdtGfjzeqaOMyn1hpESuJQ3E0GntW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56ZZNYDFXLs8l2TvuF7Ac8fHrpvQBylKpJo2dzrEjeY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTOLgiPOVa1AMfZEX0SPrFKYRhr2Wf6M1z0x6n%2FKRIu0d%2BsGZKnUJvW9I7bfcbpr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pT7WkjMQLPl2vx9hbNLx3vgKjAkUYFeN9G8LKAjgeSvwYjMdzCuTRoWZxiEoIVKvMQt5rgsZZxv0SYg1nc9S5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAigX%2BfHGvpfIbZAP5Ek8q31NHD0JJTxPK84D2yuwGE06JRA37hY%2B2DGq8qQSXpF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAigX%2BfHGvpfIbZAP5Ek8q31NHD0JJTxPK84D2yuwGE06JRA37hY%2B2DGq8qQSXpF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cp0rJMqWLgUCkoFaAPU8KUJh959egSHa6xvkxZYS3d4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uXYU0xEBC7m0mh%2BZVYajpkWVKoj5CUE94muEFu1Sxb%2BJJ74Q0%2B49poaxdRWDy8d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpCdiE7MEicDBEJOfbNlN2tM8Ez8dxqNVd9xs%2B1JM4bzouSSsfpdi0ZxvPqlZESReMxB9F3%2B3ION5bf5I9aP8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRoPg5TUNuafCHZ64TmY%2B4HT%2BcdbMMup4xERUIzbEH0XItgUjUtsBW1xZ1gGHEJT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRoPg5TUNuafCHZ64TmY%2B4HT%2BcdbMMup4xERUIzbEH0XItgUjUtsBW1xZ1gGHEJT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIb7iBpkubHTI07Z20K9B3G6zq4gCq1n7sk4Kvaf0KI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=weLx5JDivSr68NMh4cr%2B8RXqRHz%2B0JM7ncIi2BIy4x3uyX51QnaEbMI8WzAPCH6N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRRzv5hFNWbqiCyM8gJ%2BfFgZOM%2FVhB8WAo5BcR5Kf5dIojfl6dkMj5CN4C%2FhhnYqyzN1CEf7WAdl4Cu0%2BPDbSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dgrzh0OqJfCHqYXqWacAISTs25mo80gfHLLCu%2BqLXYjOnCuOjtr9LsIG4s1G0czU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dgrzh0OqJfCHqYXqWacAISTs25mo80gfHLLCu%2BqLXYjOnCuOjtr9LsIG4s1G0czU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYFun%2FJpqbqC6hKQkCgDRgs3s%2Bu3YYq4tyOGrkVesGU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwnu91JQDpkRRz7PPGYKPXxoyXIf1dYFO8gCl8DsJ6Zgx6RRsSIyT2Ej1QN%2FrGGl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CgD8ZNPub6A7vVfYsiUDePipye5qPpKSmlCUPKtFsnGw%2FhS9vY5MrtxjuhV4hp2q9mmS4xxCQr%2B6mOhrhFKo7Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUuHGODvGGdFrcKqgkodMxVdrmCID2XbLcVuTniND%2B86PMoHIye74qj8vbbAcFzo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUuHGODvGGdFrcKqgkodMxVdrmCID2XbLcVuTniND%2B86PMoHIye74qj8vbbAcFzo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMReS9Z4W05TkUh05raGFh%2Fm1UqL1KOPyh3fGR8n4CU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VI3j1gqkgzWz0JVtSn6CaLKOwDJm8qJULLp5nmGGUVWb32H%2BEh6I9VSReSkB8bDF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkc51KwfDqQba21TGKJZXxx1xzTKoi3lbwwjPhi0IUGt39DHUKwd7Pj6hVjUTucrsPb7xLyYsvRJNwfgI1MiPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mh3JE6btykuwuUZu5YMc47IELBZiTuMLy%2FhvFgYwTZPmZa7x386vYsxhwkldZmGx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mh3JE6btykuwuUZu5YMc47IELBZiTuMLy%2FhvFgYwTZPmZa7x386vYsxhwkldZmGx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9rZNID3vE6VCPtrfwYmE3F7E8NVfjqrBtBAUIwud8Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeEQNhkZSKF84shaE5MCeSXruWUFuaLATaI3yno2Cm%2B%2Fc2NJkPKQGrshthkn28cf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6XSzoDMSGimPi9Hj1rvrcZ8meZnSkzie5GHBZkQm%2BtXLE0K%2FARs7b2VUDsE7GusdFuLFw5xOfspFa3i3zIQog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Mg7enf4lnAXWz8mRhtAKB3XaT4RVfdn8P2AOw%2FM5Si1uUOCfOHD3%2FbHgpAsQIP%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Mg7enf4lnAXWz8mRhtAKB3XaT4RVfdn8P2AOw%2FM5Si1uUOCfOHD3%2FbHgpAsQIP%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HFDj%2BGc4TAkn1HbWF9X4tgJFJ7%2Bl%2Bw%2Bt9yHo750YCc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbIA1704WD02a3B55x04uppbNvxE0krOoPYnoHDz92ciaZSydr7%2Bs153UU%2BDeXQM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V39ZCdKjIpvgJCXN4Y4Iy4tBhoxX%2Bn7ZBNhm2yHNIh89RPf5JrHa6MPyWg%2FSlGHNxQnEepWo8ubNQ%2Bp1sL1ySg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghd2WJspXo14hJ0lzIrddj23pAAMvdGQZ9QTHW9tRTRmVKIoqjtX7tiIUTZx17PU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghd2WJspXo14hJ0lzIrddj23pAAMvdGQZ9QTHW9tRTRmVKIoqjtX7tiIUTZx17PU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1%2FMEHF0QyQ1gyQk9cqoflf0Jjb%2BRfriKl8fMjdUYmg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3c%2FEpgsR9faQdDlpFeFuY4Wrw5i35mS30ohKtPOu3uJXnzlwXNc0VoIk4hVL%2B%2Bf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsTwh%2F3PS7rqyIBsDmpJcIyXMvGjo0KL2wnfibz1b%2FGsr0FrM23177rBTZb0ND6ou1nFiqO%2B0ADkXzunWOVaMg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/24/2025 B482491              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  31.93
31.93

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 04/28/2025 A448947              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  27.48
27.48

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 05/01/2025 B480552              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  39.67
39.67

CHECK TOTAL 1,943.44

LEPRINO FOODS CO.6156 0001 432     INV 05/08/2025 2025Q1               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 51,770.55
51,770.55

CHECK TOTAL 51,770.55

LISA ROCHA           7866 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/21/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  170.00
170.00

CHECK TOTAL 170.00

MACEY MARTIN         7426 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

CHECK TOTAL 85.00

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 05/08/2025 0031443007           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

153

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCR6xDejsggEoRVEv9qZbTZH5rDOvB34x4k3U3KNMiArVl4beIH%2B5XpStuUDfVbr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCR6xDejsggEoRVEv9qZbTZH5rDOvB34x4k3U3KNMiArVl4beIH%2B5XpStuUDfVbr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8URpWbxjAAQzTTDaZs4FkBHJo3xaTHKKhTjTWvL4jU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRuM6jV8CGKGXoXutNTKMy9bBCx90U0tG3UjZ%2BZsJ2KL7EoQuDDDULgsKr5YTMmX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3QxyPBHceXZFChaX8um%2BUzahG%2BnOYJ0b0eDUi4udeJqnML5g6bNu3VXyr0m%2FUu3NacDteAg1lGHTJYOrWLN9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaJVj%2FRiCetas6cEoKcCBYsItfAzGerNKghAS6tFnXKMd9xobE6tBnhSWG46IcPk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaJVj%2FRiCetas6cEoKcCBYsItfAzGerNKghAS6tFnXKMd9xobE6tBnhSWG46IcPk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1h0WfDbzjUr224zWVK1deWNjm4Sz96urFCc%2BFq9eEdQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p6WSpRqDVyglPnA0PT7GW0UJ5KMBe4T04fVpp1T%2FzW4WiGcpTDIx0Qh46f07OHq6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quBKwTcby605G9Y%2Fr8fZMIf8YbeWunxo4bnsJBuql3gvUXeI94iqKAqGpTHoYj%2BLFycidcHZFKZdidhTUebPKw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thQRqhdKi%2F9zjya5r9O9hugp5sKnlBSL2wTpOi5pMiLGzNye6VkXvR6m6jCPjDuw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thQRqhdKi%2F9zjya5r9O9hugp5sKnlBSL2wTpOi5pMiLGzNye6VkXvR6m6jCPjDuw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9WdMJeTo4l6zsMlxAqrRt1%2FCmUKfby4t95asPIuOgc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SS4Yauex7J72H6oFzIcZubb62IF5ytOPVPc82p%2F%2FJyXskMv5cygnMRGCQTtRu4b6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FEfoaITx9uFdKCBEvTl0c1AvWDjza6AmHiQ11Wb5KZdVnlyNoAoXSOV5cxx%2B1bKU21b5DTrbd567buySiVUcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FnMUU%2BDo6CeaD%2BM35lTanrHR8WXWawkTYt1aQzr5rhyOicFW92YusvA6AsQ42h0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FnMUU%2BDo6CeaD%2BM35lTanrHR8WXWawkTYt1aQzr5rhyOicFW92YusvA6AsQ42h0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMjYRtIBFr4micZdGkey1SuOCYf8U%2FALJWD3Ih8f3BxGnmwWvMrgn8NdeVOm%2BLTj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1U6k9tU6VvRP3Zhom02Y3h43co69%2F%2Fh0cIrmH881M6l63FGE0bhxMkyeZSPwHr1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P27lZisY3G2mWhlvBArzH9tMCRuQgqpw6p309suOLruIbndECNFfq2cOGly3tc9IIg4CTCcKWHG5z3tFtDGlKQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZy8w1VM30hKtTVZPHW0rVThdx%2F1Y3dO7vcGtsdMB5RvVtLbBg4s7E0KZckwAjFb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZy8w1VM30hKtTVZPHW0rVThdx%2F1Y3dO7vcGtsdMB5RvVtLbBg4s7E0KZckwAjFb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDUvitjPeEkn8Z20PVBGToTM2ilK0F62GkMhYg6Ok%2Fs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdzkjxEdzjyP9nkVZDF%2BQmePZIX%2FZ0ncBPK8vsZkmZCNmA7H1Q9IzZtSrqRzSk06
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFNG%2BAHZprYpPLtR5OPfnS42hj%2BByDTOTllIEfC3KkFwqgTXs4qgDaESozMjiKCm3PtJHW1VhfLXQ0K2b7OULg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b88wMP%2FkMTAKPDThUpyS%2FEWbOtKyK1GG7ZFlApEQc5nUW5%2BkyKyok0Q77nUt3QKG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b88wMP%2FkMTAKPDThUpyS%2FEWbOtKyK1GG7ZFlApEQc5nUW5%2BkyKyok0Q77nUt3QKG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bclu1CpvrplDHn%2FXjn6KTiUPfx2a8KEi1yU33UH0CDw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Beip0Mak1DwrFFvr0XJkksNC%2FwigYTDqHW2gHMGRpjqPBry9%2BAnuvpj6tONg%2FPN3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLx77WtvnhrSBJ7lA2C8FXZ70AioGHII3WDmX5tdqbZBurMuhf735G%2BP5JMlR9rfsmF9Vywc%2FxLDsQ6L6040og%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3Twq8ikmKDFmgheS%2BQ1IhqyOY2SpYqFZJvmZ%2BviqLtP9ui%2FZYfQ8gJFVmqLoKqd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3Twq8ikmKDFmgheS%2BQ1IhqyOY2SpYqFZJvmZ%2BviqLtP9ui%2FZYfQ8gJFVmqLoKqd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nO0EOpccQO2W0Sepo3A27vbL%2FBhjpoANywnwsavTlXdEgWiGSUbIW8zCe5MS5749
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fscsz0CM%2BlX6nTfit2bgkcu9hGU5BumjLIiKv780LrNPbMLB8ASRQ8v0CZJ%2FoT%2Bf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmlimFA0tYEeOBPZVQ2uueVWNS0MocIkWR%2FTItd4kFiPPJSyloCR9k4yJD6pip80UZhTloAXzpridQPDE6hoeQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 05/08/2025 0031443066           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

CHECK TOTAL 4,333.82

MATSON ALARM CO., INC4051 0000         INV 05/08/2025 6274698              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.50
59.50

CHECK TOTAL 59.50

MEDALLION SUPPLY     5333 0000         INV 05/08/2025 2877-1045534         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  45.50
45.50

CHECK TOTAL 45.50

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 05/08/2025 2502648              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 165.00
165.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 05/08/2025 2502585              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 05/08/2025 2502709              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 05/08/2025 2502740              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 05/08/2025 2502099              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

154

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BkDNUthECS6jiko31QyiPuGE8%2FZ48N1qhM1EI4Waygrb1SvzFOuGFYh1iYlwdW%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BkDNUthECS6jiko31QyiPuGE8%2FZ48N1qhM1EI4Waygrb1SvzFOuGFYh1iYlwdW%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBdZgj8y9f1iFbgBDFFEWJL9%2B01OHLAOqepAkmrvhVwSJ5pnwWdY47CweIQufpNm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fw9tqm5tGN2SmtWg%2FWWJxkt35fRPlKrap1IQf3koAx73UGGqD8zp1oDAWU0dKVTD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y79aXpDjjbitCGVrFySiJzXP%2BbYzv20gAw87EJf0E4wnj1jJ09ii%2Fo9zs%2FfnDcuQxHd%2F7YKwTLHMM8%2BO2LJ83w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ngOPfiGGoQIaGaTQkHOyyn%2BMYhNLcW1qzJwLhlpMmD%2BLAGPT%2BXN20pU%2FKPYnzw8a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ngOPfiGGoQIaGaTQkHOyyn%2BMYhNLcW1qzJwLhlpMmD%2BLAGPT%2BXN20pU%2FKPYnzw8a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H18BvNTG3pFqFg9E6sanSV9EWJFd4%2BEM8ZsHgpQOqxg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BprbO83gEAhK4TvW08cudT5FsHshxhOGKYzTUWOvJPsCDXHGQhJafFcGhu1KkzI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbiTo5rM2qRmjYpIhOtxBCX%2Bzy8t96ZOObHvGSDqU6z9bSsEJYZVM3wtL8j9%2FWOR2HiXXhW7vkfbv%2FdFXC1i3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1GD4nFv75v6bQLGaO%2FWnsonPVYlC9XcOXo1H1OzkBy2OL8Ja1rTLSL4h6JR0mkHH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1GD4nFv75v6bQLGaO%2FWnsonPVYlC9XcOXo1H1OzkBy2OL8Ja1rTLSL4h6JR0mkHH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjHbU0H7Wkg3L%2F5Q166PvotlXB7moIuFFOxdEEN0UN4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIeodmR4zbWIV%2B%2BtKlN21g6lRJgIuOLcf2YIX%2FNrwMBq4gLxrzFQWD2IC815yB2W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hg0MguMcA01x%2BE8MwL26U2e9vFRTalsTHul0LQ1jKrg0g9l%2FUKcxQ7o41rfSdWWNKjCexatdZBs0n3pIi5eJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fg8sRwVclpClOWdEXdS6y39ho9V4QmqPvKpjzHzZM9M2HtxjwMhWBNF3teqr%2BY0J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fg8sRwVclpClOWdEXdS6y39ho9V4QmqPvKpjzHzZM9M2HtxjwMhWBNF3teqr%2BY0J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STsJJT1t1gfGE8knSjwIsoWNNBCAsq85S9jdbvaWOLv7Koc9FSsNSnK7UtNJsYR2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vdj93UEVCtxkQxkS0eIh9Rs6%2BPLhsMDurlgY1Y2e6%2FdTdSXFV1G6RDj3%2Fh1sUQVn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuZCvFhIqoOy0BONJBdpT1wc%2BK0fJrWUtNVGwikicFYvzvYz0E7WiqOVNrrDLnjlM1%2FvufQCjhXZkk%2FK14mGww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Viua2HZ88jBP0MPZABPpLXjeNbHkgvM9uzEPliWPvTCkpOi52dL66eOjQKeMjB4U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Viua2HZ88jBP0MPZABPpLXjeNbHkgvM9uzEPliWPvTCkpOi52dL66eOjQKeMjB4U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ja26JHNuDtaed21yFAfFRc7G6vTJrunINZP3XXNfCGqZ0yDkf7VcFJBLSBy%2BBdoE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AtSVl3SqcVtVrIwO9W2uAjSe2b7JVvxpG2lSTmEpBcQDuPxIA%2B6dSXL0Z89zpzdi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTn2hfgRyGBeMn7dxuijsCU1OZEYJBqUEcbiVBvVSqZZMAvIjw3uThbovtPDxwvQd3rSCXf4VgCbSWAMrE4kkQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0iMCZn4JJ80%2FJ%2FvaFuDi%2FtHDTbhoHt5SB461xQP1A8Eo4nYzmlQ5Mpdl4dwImri
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0iMCZn4JJ80%2FJ%2FvaFuDi%2FtHDTbhoHt5SB461xQP1A8Eo4nYzmlQ5Mpdl4dwImri
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCHhaHGzJkq8U4GRyRyETU4jb6HyWcR3OzI1fYHsGnHSLT83rj2M7B%2FzOMF0wiLq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2Bk5%2B4XcphozBSzb4uPjeh%2FQ5K%2F%2F%2BYv9khnxVyTDIiASEzvElMZRrnhmqs7oh80
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBW92YzAemyvidqjuNzyhDsP2H%2FoUvFrrmD73B2Qx1YQ%2B6Zvd1yW7kJthc5bIpGG7vTxr%2FRCuU4yETEKtOky0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWEqyXg9CZwACs68HITy5m8WLX3Xi2G8bJgzBFHu6h%2FzSC1%2FJfN0Tr3IOyFRH%2BDc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWEqyXg9CZwACs68HITy5m8WLX3Xi2G8bJgzBFHu6h%2FzSC1%2FJfN0Tr3IOyFRH%2BDc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXlqZRLWA5T70Q8U%2F3bvlG6vzua%2F0lNhCD23BFGwTe9cCU70CfMaEGvqg6AhdCUy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHQsR1ta1EOZhSUuO9tNoMYZTL4ibgX%2FgcCsodefc1Yi59nJpPe5WoCojwSufJhz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B72cHCq6ZoB1%2FSShLWX5MbjfvxoN%2FON6KGOAt9jRF9vUmMRd1Vjff%2BjI118NhSzfq8yvlG1%2FC%2FROaKw6E7Dzqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jelmcCi%2BR7nXrfX3e4Dl9ahlkRm7gXju5TuVolRUPyJ9P%2Bw0XPV1OGxLe1S%2BePfJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jelmcCi%2BR7nXrfX3e4Dl9ahlkRm7gXju5TuVolRUPyJ9P%2Bw0XPV1OGxLe1S%2BePfJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LK6VfJcnvyy1XD0EKBQoQMcPXGiIfHjdWyQ1%2FSixYBeJTBkxVKSAYz541uDVyv3y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZZNK3xEhOV2XsU4XWG3jLFOU2V0r16qYS0kjNSip%2Bo8Wk%2FxK01r9ep8XEtzENGi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qLLkGvdJ4QoT2zlwtxEnWlcej8tMT700jF66i%2BcBFhAR%2B9xwjkY9uCS4jeWwXWYecRRc0ukgfq6TlGrdx5khQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 545.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332508          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  37.98
37.98

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332690          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.25
49.25

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332703          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  66.52
66.52

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332370          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.27
34.27

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332326          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.13
28.13

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332213          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  25.08
25.08

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332194          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  60.92
60.92

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 05/08/2025 3918-332172          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  50.60
50.60

CHECK TOTAL 352.75

155

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTTY%2F8zyP7IgnX916stlgw0NZsarb%2F5XHOsRP53pPwNn%2FDqCGoDCVASQ3%2FYkClV6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTTY%2F8zyP7IgnX916stlgw0NZsarb%2F5XHOsRP53pPwNn%2FDqCGoDCVASQ3%2FYkClV6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKyAJ%2B8lVOBCzbMs48OK3HC4P0dsSx3zUTBkP8Y27kw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nG3cCh%2BcxP1MmMX4MqRNc0wC2YS8hfUx009QhWVlzE3Q%2FywbmWHgq0h5Hs1NWjs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blwaumUaFFieI0WThC7rstpshL7yjACd1NGk2k4KMktowaOYKg890GjSJzy9xUQJmvpl1mbPKxmPKSCdxnB2AA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F09YaWnllCY2bT8DidVzGpHCxYVc%2BuVQhZsdAz2PHPbU3CRqU9i0LUWaO0Razyl0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F09YaWnllCY2bT8DidVzGpHCxYVc%2BuVQhZsdAz2PHPbU3CRqU9i0LUWaO0Razyl0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XS6vDwxDCV1ITZk3D750LTqyfiQP6X2B3ka%2BNkDPqUk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsEZpGGXhn2YB%2F5zsYKFdfZ4TXTPNubE9t%2FH92GEnNZ84p71BtfiNv9UnW57eLkq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFUH8KBASO38p%2BdVhvWAKeCl4i8wQYilAzF7l67ziXQ6CorKrA3agLt2WoMzS%2BGOyjvDabgcFFI5cKKi3R4uTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPzuz7GUu6qczfjJV63502hXVEz7Nb1W4YK9cyEOXSp1BIfHfdzYMQYwJWY3eYss
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPzuz7GUu6qczfjJV63502hXVEz7Nb1W4YK9cyEOXSp1BIfHfdzYMQYwJWY3eYss
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJeqlAzP7FItYs5%2B9eWe3RnqDO2U6RPsazfvp8nAS6o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QvvLPBdHECQr4eVMdbeN7uJrqhdyTZLvIPov%2BlY6YO94IkcwnJ1gd3w1fpiBVsL0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oO%2FmwBlu0dEvquLWW3PFZvrnk0dDkD1FMwqQysdFv%2Fzmi7yCXTEGB0%2BIMya2383Me4uLGGe7gowC9Z%2FAf8z5Rw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOouv6RYZQPOQwf0MCYUPhVMj9DBqfX7PPcEPpKgTL%2Bsx21sV0l5rcdxxNpUVpIo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOouv6RYZQPOQwf0MCYUPhVMj9DBqfX7PPcEPpKgTL%2Bsx21sV0l5rcdxxNpUVpIo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRBF1zCSdGrGCcHfYNWeb6yRwfXqjQQIdWAnocsmqrs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lchuZwPCDDmH6ueDL63ngqFuutxMWNNq%2F8pHQPmodpwezG%2BEPZtROiqMqFumE0%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wC6V6tfiVudPUS9I7NeNhyxySWbq8307kWEXuNffkI7HK%2FUM5ICxkNfxnQPAwBTwBGp5AWwVxNBzYSOADymkyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYcxZkMfZlDOViARqYDFFvzrBe19Qw%2F9asCHkrMt8pT7QXrel7BRb%2Fk8yURBMUkq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYcxZkMfZlDOViARqYDFFvzrBe19Qw%2F9asCHkrMt8pT7QXrel7BRb%2Fk8yURBMUkq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72gmJABUWKAjJLIr%2BlvE73Gndt7Lww81VTPckf5JWEA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPjhs0Nb22q5blew1SblVITCG%2FVqgZ1tKHE%2FTskLWymb4CG%2BNPpiHYYsf7uV5xpE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcZu0rzUx09MGlRkPzGEiiPEbtrEifRvT%2BEnyTS6op5Uzu8WpM0mStdVZVemG%2Fr7nMoGP8xuIqix7KKeflVz%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVFoYNjrhLF%2B5j%2FVTna2op6TNEXZzJyWMkM1DjmbfiZxI2pOTGuXlEMXmeoshoS4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVFoYNjrhLF%2B5j%2FVTna2op6TNEXZzJyWMkM1DjmbfiZxI2pOTGuXlEMXmeoshoS4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qygeTDzsvZ5%2F5mOWcoZaDSvSihobMnow36bYNQaos2g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKRhaDJVqWnSGtnmc6LBJF0GNdQJaVVM7t%2FC3XvzzVoiFa1RSGq1S2q5XE5MY4uw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZGyGkU495UoOkvNbNgTLivmWssxNGxYaZPfUdI3ZpExUWVnurXyN9RoOGdznA8%2FbosZaOMaTV%2FbwaB1ugOYPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BE1PQPuutiIG%2FN%2F5EyssdfDSGDDU1%2FYMxsN00qEDKf46N%2F80wMth3fJ7NJLDF1WW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BE1PQPuutiIG%2FN%2F5EyssdfDSGDDU1%2FYMxsN00qEDKf46N%2F80wMth3fJ7NJLDF1WW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzEG2Eb3WeqHpZJAL3u6%2FKFug17QucRTyBrQqe3iXV0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iB7azCLmn8NvjKuMLAFvOAij%2BShJlzwkdegbFw%2B4HIW9LB92HoeWifgJGabDQLG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ugb5zfjLS7k5vgvdExz%2FLqJ%2BCO5KmSFXIgxccO7rV4%2Bb6YonOZgq7fPP8k9AcIcQjW2ulVpgLtbrM%2BYh7QMshA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R57pMAvyCJLD2Ugya3hlkXQqYakSaJlQrlk6krnL6A7v0o%2FXeQ4wIiCGWcjQphfD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R57pMAvyCJLD2Ugya3hlkXQqYakSaJlQrlk6krnL6A7v0o%2FXeQ4wIiCGWcjQphfD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYiLWck3siQNvBs8p4mQumNMBk86hbjN235T1j9Bj7c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1YYknaevJZZAIGyuw1vIrTK1opxHVu7LujHTj3M5XOXCnzpYbHciUzxLiMhlfQF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jv6D5oUH0OBASkLI5GJ%2BjTvwudSOEiRfo6Nk4956t6FCgn7L9Usj%2BkR3%2FBLwxcr0M4to%2FYaiRjnJJM5KA1mM9g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PANTERRA NETWORKS, IN7070 0000         INV 05/08/2025 INV-22232-42025      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,634.79
1,634.79

CHECK TOTAL 1,634.79

PELI-PROCURE LLC     7835 0000 619     INV 05/08/2025 03/10/2025           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4,582.40
4,582.40

CHECK TOTAL 4,582.40

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/08/2025 8399228188-7 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 9.42
9.42

CHECK TOTAL 9.42

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/08/2025 0464835369-8 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 10.73
10.73

CHECK TOTAL 10.73

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/08/2025 6096369014-8 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 14,926.84
14,926.84

CHECK TOTAL 14,926.84

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/08/2025 0475158959-1 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,331.40
2,331.40

CHECK TOTAL 2,331.40

156

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEWipMSziyyvGMPWR3qZWGzfW0dAuD5h%2BND1I8wkNM5i7wHD6D97d7VEK16OTDt%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEWipMSziyyvGMPWR3qZWGzfW0dAuD5h%2BND1I8wkNM5i7wHD6D97d7VEK16OTDt%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6ApouiwOJXQcRopwonFeXyGu9iKg%2B5lcEp7fFtrwmg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAnzRq0UbJTQvqOKIgXq8hE4%2Fuexc3b42MEDqgRqP68CILn1PdEs%2Fyvu1LOCNBAn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJPLoP%2F%2FAEYs7JLI%2Be0PW2jOTIUEa1Fx%2FW9re2s33IggLhMG0XC1ngtMUZ3yKYTsB2y7vJokiBr7H6TtCb0o6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldPK9fO6VL1NxhFa3StEljrv0%2B0mrWEBnqKnZvw7oOuBTv0nD6rgYPQgAulKIocz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldPK9fO6VL1NxhFa3StEljrv0%2B0mrWEBnqKnZvw7oOuBTv0nD6rgYPQgAulKIocz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gb%2B8B1LPIEfrumFDX%2BvSE4MI5bVgV2g8%2BWNqwQTS2TkdxMFcAUK%2Bx58dRy82X5V6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSs6Y7xSa6K9vO1%2FkUhsTJrxxVIHh%2FCNQ5OYmaMtwqRuBLuDi0hWuOMzQ0tTfEN2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqOXKVj3QmFzVL4yTalxFBiGQxJIsiWj1vuTEjC1E5NM7eF6XuJR5PhUBsvUMZ4byjP1ObizwksVPFLZqYvODg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ke9RPIdepA52D5IRuZl6tY45B%2Fb2r7CGiwhZN6WP791hNH1lk1IDG1o1%2F1oZOUy%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ke9RPIdepA52D5IRuZl6tY45B%2Fb2r7CGiwhZN6WP791hNH1lk1IDG1o1%2F1oZOUy%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHw8vGpRHCBloNZQzHlaRxDQh56myBa44Xpj7vQP8Zs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xU10zbous10syGL4lD5tRmsgwdWBmwqftfGQBF8dR0hK2FGEuM0QK0JGRCf0lusz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDiD%2B%2BFCmIgh%2FikgHNJrVX90redDqdfQKhCW%2B8Z9mPE2GrEAHhd7ASiCHeag5%2FhoX66cOSXqVhXLOv40Scb5mA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9YwjazO4lYCPiOy8WHXcWbayvVU3I8Zaqrt1evYxbp79iuCLgeQ0PDnqcO7qxpz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9YwjazO4lYCPiOy8WHXcWbayvVU3I8Zaqrt1evYxbp79iuCLgeQ0PDnqcO7qxpz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB3wI1DgcOqb4WA3EQjCJKDLnRWm5Qo%2B%2BArq4CLtmeM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDXD17VeRBbcRqnMrd0Rs2QvW7dcVO8SFDkxC11AAy43NAP3wxyjf6MfQGiVcTl8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Je76xI6OGUXBbUcjflZwiDygERqO%2FaWjm3vpvstdMFemz0c5oRtot%2Bd0ZwmxuIQT0GdSV5dQlG2t5HRlh1SevA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHpL%2BOGtIA4wyad5lfxgvAppe4DCK4673mNyZKvX9YCmYSeQzae1UA2uSuMCv13m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHpL%2BOGtIA4wyad5lfxgvAppe4DCK4673mNyZKvX9YCmYSeQzae1UA2uSuMCv13m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgF7AKJdVjfSBHhLU%2Fvj%2BMhQmui0tBI3sn5YQa3TRZU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lglngokYOWmqCW5ucJqRBnDd6gflpY1xXLdb7RHtmqUM1haRlBHT0BuO7MaCJ%2FQ3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOzdHiOk4dyUZpsdJ92lNW9vZKK4tG%2BoQkZUAmoHOc4wdtSJDt5NVoOuoTz0pvPrMUYYsXGiTdcSzll3Kk3ipg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Avcg0%2FoYLNRQUIgAd0Sy7r7xxGDR4ZROmT43U2I2%2FjwBuw8rT7sQbR2cJEH1Gff9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Avcg0%2FoYLNRQUIgAd0Sy7r7xxGDR4ZROmT43U2I2%2FjwBuw8rT7sQbR2cJEH1Gff9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7HTbhVMq9HpTFaSoeb0SXF2Za3M2beEaFpUuXpwdWg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHpBJ3bhB%2B5x47thvrIDDqG0PsrBSZ9L0N3GjjlZKpd6xrlssJpoOOG9qbUVHtg%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsFAHq5hq0ZutUNa65j44z0ylHFrKjyE38VvQAooPhxqfvxBfBSBPNZ2%2BaE9BX%2BLkMqaijjQ%2FyYbLFEFrS4bQQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/08/2025 5302818950-3 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 31,834.07
31,834.07

CHECK TOTAL 31,834.07

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 05/08/2025 9736454059-7 MAY 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 23.82
23.82

CHECK TOTAL 23.82

PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY7396 0000 95      INV 05/08/2025 35431                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 11,712.00
11,712.00

CHECK TOTAL 11,712.00

PUBLIC AGENCY COALITI6793 0001         INV 05/08/2025 041025L              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 7,962.90
7,962.90

CHECK TOTAL 7,962.90

QUAD KNOPF, INC.     876 0000 623     INV 05/08/2025 127383               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-17002-530100                             Prof Cont 5,246.28
5,246.28

CHECK TOTAL 5,246.28

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 05/08/2025 127397               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 5,777.46
5,777.46

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 05/08/2025 127399               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,949.75
2,949.75

157

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJSZUmcOENgg8TpdEycb09xT3ossFf%2BBYg2KPUALrGrPGcJuEhaNHm9lABO2uhsx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJSZUmcOENgg8TpdEycb09xT3ossFf%2BBYg2KPUALrGrPGcJuEhaNHm9lABO2uhsx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9YcAv2CcYt1Pmxg28QvYs7uhf6%2F6qFsySawPLvJWAE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkASO6v3vFtdIvWOMKI8CtzOLC45PQqoxAisZOCDMYZOOfSmwavgfaZavrdT1LfI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=struWBsuca%2FpMoodWeVTI5OMe4RPmNNFsuS%2B49TFX3SQmN9tV4%2FJqHpRM33aWTs22%2FcSOPnenUOcjjRtMC4Jlg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fkIdzBDkI7lAy1Oh5AezYzyghWzgkcH0NkCEk7oXOe%2BFAqmv%2FMm9tZOwm9pKP7Jh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fkIdzBDkI7lAy1Oh5AezYzyghWzgkcH0NkCEk7oXOe%2BFAqmv%2FMm9tZOwm9pKP7Jh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8xhtkuWPijA0MKuRG86P61eSoHAB%2F5OkvgjustGAst8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fN2fAmv%2FrYxjC0sfvkjtviKUwwg2rPgt%2FCh9ez8omAhOp%2FBjtXWMwAxZPHjD%2F%2FtN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3A0TUPJk6Pa3cnWtgSAONlrIBjGEWEn4z9OqWhtiAW12dtBJIThgfQdvg2gVokGmlT9m%2FIFDZ4el7%2B6U3M57yw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSTglzotJFOM%2BkRrrOaGFzA%2BQjpl0wGZqIB%2BxSf2aG0sXRGYMae%2Fe%2BNyaUxRdtEG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSTglzotJFOM%2BkRrrOaGFzA%2BQjpl0wGZqIB%2BxSf2aG0sXRGYMae%2Fe%2BNyaUxRdtEG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHPLnpwZTQ3M%2Fwzl%2FuiuogigMhZ%2BFxcGb8Xx2%2BwHYpItZrDZCYtzuohoQlgDN0gm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ucj%2FI6ho4ttT0c1iZQEdyPrZILw7JLJGGB3AA%2FoHY8EwzdaG0DOFnDKYODnHznsC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnRXEV28IG9WbDYr3Gj8hKBRV1LSAs3jlRSEP3SiTFghbZQXVagx33sZ4tFAadzKeafQthsdR41aQvIqHiDOCg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0qzHxsa0iZDN4AOmc%2FvRSIXJoi7CL2k1FIfz9UL29zL2jVuKBNKj6Mo9awKOJYk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0qzHxsa0iZDN4AOmc%2FvRSIXJoi7CL2k1FIfz9UL29zL2jVuKBNKj6Mo9awKOJYk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Slp3k%2FkOHRfR935BmgAZLajLFBIq6LBG%2F6axGUMPsqs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DE%2B5C8aGzmTLnqs%2BLTmeLciKH0OQfpbKW7KSgrHCWvuTDKIU2I4Ln4CCIw9Zh3rG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FETAEBLcCg9HpTNWY%2BLqf8bZasJZjgJfOFT3eBtxNTReBZOw2OI3QLcI0%2Fi%2FtBQmbJz795wI6%2FdleWSX6OvcMg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tc1t7amEJlzFFE6pexu63I4PPjOucM14tpgT9SEq8j6xtn3eI4h0IlF3xBLVCDsU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tc1t7amEJlzFFE6pexu63I4PPjOucM14tpgT9SEq8j6xtn3eI4h0IlF3xBLVCDsU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsNLR%2FpQGUbMNH%2F7HHNhT%2F8nOAhJqwAE%2FRWfuUaOjyJCSaQyD6D9b93glx%2B1ZfPz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akZymg%2F%2BjQ8uk4ok27XEBmbyEC%2FogX64cqSwHPsGl5ECwZ5wCR80az9zqCNVbDBl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHG5kS9UTNsSopvrWAKLITvlIJy10QojaMySJnfm2UcrNarKz8ByGj%2FSAvWO0RTPoIPCjve21UjSiCVyiD0YoA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RM7pTI2244mQqJ%2F12kfnwQfIxiGT88yU%2B0wqe1PCgxzwBO%2BoIYcn1SYLT8NTRTzB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RM7pTI2244mQqJ%2F12kfnwQfIxiGT88yU%2B0wqe1PCgxzwBO%2BoIYcn1SYLT8NTRTzB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ob9hQOufNzW3qr43WTAHuQMZ%2Bif9L8rTnLfg4GimpdL%2B8UdDy0H6jDA880nM5sCG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5arKX173aWNYB23hpd8G8lrwr1YqMhVGP%2FGW3uF6U4ihkTAwnSKytTnYn7E85sOC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0OByb2%2FTZbQY7L%2FxSXhQJQfvwQUCAk5XAuCqBKQLoLCIuu466bnqwAzgmuYvS%2FJrfK2svtpC9MDd2uMOOyQeYQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaFRa9lswutnNdxMO5wEj0KvPXHM%2BZKDpc0H%2BUuJa7EfgXqs1fdm0OwqSEcmryBL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaFRa9lswutnNdxMO5wEj0KvPXHM%2BZKDpc0H%2BUuJa7EfgXqs1fdm0OwqSEcmryBL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2QI7jy%2FZ0aLe0G3l8yN68hevQLi4Pfh1If7OuAioNkBN5v1K2HNLxJKdNQ9oltw6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYYBYmexrnsMQs3xgda31XES6YDCT5L%2BWP1byLEq5N%2Bmr52P2eQ8ByCFPjg0bve5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4XbtV77o28euIKcdArRqUyzbcaOJ0YH13reWX4jLQom25jRmlEXjY6Xxr3v9%2BxQLnxejRXAfVSvCb%2F3EKYtCw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 05/08/2025 127398               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,892.51
2,892.51

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 05/08/2025 127402               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 676.98
676.98

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 297     INV 05/08/2025 127391               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2010-850-0000-23007-530100                             Prof Cont 36,485.43
36,485.43

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 05/08/2025 127403               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,058.94
1,058.94

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 298     INV 05/08/2025 127380               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-23006-530100                             Prof Cont 13,185.15
13,185.15

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 313     INV 05/08/2025 127400               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 487.20
487.20

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 314     INV 05/08/2025 127379               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2020-850-0000-24012-530100                             Prof Cont 18,141.00
18,141.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 349     INV 05/08/2025 127382               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-22001-530100                             Prof Cont 4,563.45
4,563.45

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 352     INV 05/08/2025 127392               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-23011-530100                             Prof Cont 4,027.55
4,027.55

158

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cTBrY9iHoxASBoXewu6i9MY%2F1SR0H1xUkSf%2FfB3VBqqeXmC4wjJH4eP8%2FyvIWH6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cTBrY9iHoxASBoXewu6i9MY%2F1SR0H1xUkSf%2FfB3VBqqeXmC4wjJH4eP8%2FyvIWH6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNMQryJmDpx0AVmbOog%2B3w2r%2B4iad6DJrzKq7%2BW5FYxi1bcsbfVyxknwtcM%2FAekg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRoiCtilriA7dvh0gorH4PDy%2FOB6t2nNVY%2BlaRtsPWQmcmbsdgTVk%2FggIxoxf8VJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YYrsLcuYmXsrcrwRR62vgbft%2FVmBTRuk5f4DcaLx7Tj8wOq6P7Ci20jCPv9IEZc%2F0tUfMCBx8US76SrbtlE8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8cFAptidKvOsVtzMiBCcN13MZtzXlqfFfOV%2BWOvJXCZFpYa73mXJx2SRsgqp7xO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8cFAptidKvOsVtzMiBCcN13MZtzXlqfFfOV%2BWOvJXCZFpYa73mXJx2SRsgqp7xO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eamVCa0n%2Buqu9E5qSBYj0vm%2BFyrX86Zssr59mEoyXk3RTUmCf51jteHB8ZBo4cYh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hzj5vZTswxQoGyzM0glFxPXfrjUEvHTLPabbtVKJj3N1XxdUXWU1lvXnhwsWe8XG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2F7PcvJJird305G%2FE3RzWEj2%2BvxcZHFVitAP9pFwmA09F%2B4IFko2SI8R%2BfVOy8vVINuiv32RVdEeh%2Bia4%2B9DPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtYpr8XY1Qo7uXYRTZlBW3Y9HYR%2BtFfx3NPJQJ6HEtBjFgV%2F81LMuAfbN8e0mqub
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtYpr8XY1Qo7uXYRTZlBW3Y9HYR%2BtFfx3NPJQJ6HEtBjFgV%2F81LMuAfbN8e0mqub
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49xBbxkTVuHRir%2BbAaL27UwYPQQHkw8bUUNld21zUgQ%2FB6K%2FopXMIVjFAnGZPCqi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYzbqp6INtFXquoiItm7p79JWp15t9r2wKYn34qtJ9AqxI1I8MKkDnwgouGd1WJo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6tbnH%2F%2F76XRy3D6ch%2B89AGRK3qn4kSUngMGsyM%2BFMrlsEXsBltKz8yT14yNDTZU1Gt82hd5QeMPe6evrYp%2BoA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klqg7P3u2%2Fd9r0nQu3oOmsUh3QrNdshFmGpKgp05uGpXd2AnYd%2BNd%2FkCyjc5MfEB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klqg7P3u2%2Fd9r0nQu3oOmsUh3QrNdshFmGpKgp05uGpXd2AnYd%2BNd%2FkCyjc5MfEB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HcSzhtHAbj67jgvbFJOWiWufbv%2Fj5LfZjieDA2mVYOrJFWl%2Fi8OsnjdxR7A7PHC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALqj8sJpdLViBGRzWKZap52SAh5eyz%2FV9hnhAMUV7WIQ5WeH2Rv0CdviPMc5Gct1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eo9Fipyhfo57ACTZgvLUVoAYqF%2BhO02IhwIjzURrjXyaTeRmk%2BOsFENPwtGDtee2X8NR71c2rbU3erbw7o5mhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxPAufCxHETpclJRfavYcNvdyzXQWbh%2BC5oFJEJsfByS8VWZ%2FFQ0d2RcZvw0HICy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxPAufCxHETpclJRfavYcNvdyzXQWbh%2BC5oFJEJsfByS8VWZ%2FFQ0d2RcZvw0HICy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TYcru1JEODoynvDc%2FeuMzVhj%2BAof0pwYajPw5svc48LmAzAZ9ccGYz6CixZiEJEY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qk1MjryIXcQct6qCoaFFqSjp6ps8VKI%2Ffu%2Fyi3aF5%2FeYjs7wgS7b%2F92NiXR%2FptEO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKcpmY2dA4OCtxzRuIwhBJtNhFbTf%2FWf%2FeHveNo7GaPg27876Uyx5CJMZ%2BeFsqMTiIWOdp3nIAV%2BLEMOg%2FsViQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lv%2BfQbqDz5DqnaLCGIkRAkvK8Tj3QAp73U0GSOJGdVstDJ1rKhE%2F8Doi%2BGvRdssw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lv%2BfQbqDz5DqnaLCGIkRAkvK8Tj3QAp73U0GSOJGdVstDJ1rKhE%2F8Doi%2BGvRdssw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fpq0cYk2cyWDhFFgv4ahDAN6c%2By2Trke35lBXFzL95FNerG5MGxZg7Lr6MRJB%2BP6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiG3DFTCw7EfJzuUXGGb9SBdavYnA2xjwYGkpON%2Bni0BqXPJ4zzUJjHWknoOCweb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkN91exZSGnE%2BNONhjesO5PES%2BE230BNfF47cFV4xnJBarkNxiXr7ggBu6E8cEqivMZmmNMYYDJt00VfhDf41A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2clm2krkGN72lWiV7%2B%2Buq5Ng3Wx3wrGNHiRNZbZ7ofK1C6VSShZz76cP3VFre6iH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2clm2krkGN72lWiV7%2B%2Buq5Ng3Wx3wrGNHiRNZbZ7ofK1C6VSShZz76cP3VFre6iH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5SWQi3XXnt161OmsidlkILnqXsKeIAsScXShvw96cmiS6p8M%2FAEirH%2Byx9XkTZo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycWMNtB0%2Fr6qk0jOqQwgZyYIr15OeE4z4YIxV764P9cTxDB2lv2YLKzg3%2FOk02vN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuwWE3lP7d5v%2Bvzf62o5his3xjRhZUHA%2FO%2FLWaXfDFJSfGTK2VzPNb4cOCSm8PSU1UDQK3giwB8JI9xXxxWYCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3ktzI%2FAEVUIl0euBW3hrbqIhKfdnssxIgnXRx2o9nx3Bs9lwv2UqvDtgLQIxSsc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3ktzI%2FAEVUIl0euBW3hrbqIhKfdnssxIgnXRx2o9nx3Bs9lwv2UqvDtgLQIxSsc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCXiy%2F61op0JA11FZwnoEu0Hie7N8fZqX92sP32sBS7cZ4701qTV9hG5fiDontN2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azWfO%2FHpFAH1vrT8D1%2BVZBVHwv3wrggirqhlbb0GpR4xVmvV2%2FqLgvksxHYNjRpl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3OKlBGG3II1u7rxV8Mys4KAB2aFF9bBeM%2Bzx5INo%2B6JR%2Ffzyn%2BDq9gdYApxjm7QM0O%2BCpTQyGGIenWUPKOgaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUc0fLH159c3nvGfSF9%2F67KCJKi%2FdXNJP30adXpKwo%2BAKvf6i%2FmXGs1t53V%2B7xf7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUc0fLH159c3nvGfSF9%2F67KCJKi%2FdXNJP30adXpKwo%2BAKvf6i%2FmXGs1t53V%2B7xf7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJe%2FK5xiNDC%2BktruaeEpQGBf2JRmCyLqwjzpjGJWIB9UPI1L%2F43G1h1Gb87QmA83
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMA5gMdJ2IFSg%2BcITrExcgBWVPzkse6lJn8HH4tsSsoLVy91AEeQWtA0wXCNqws4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FaMvCay2mXSmftxWIsTe87kaM4v4xlse433Gd1%2Bge%2BUuxVARBPvShvkDNEpuxcUTvnJBSV8piQSm7eupfDkB9A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 353     INV 05/08/2025 127381               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-24001-530100                             Prof Cont 7,081.00
7,081.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 05/06/2025 127404               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 168.12
168.12

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 05/08/2025 127405               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,281.13
3,281.13

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 46      INV 05/08/2025 127362               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 9,210.00
9,210.00

CHECK TOTAL 109,985.67

RAIN FOR RENT        7053 0000 161     INV 05/08/2025 2134378              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 6,405.09
6,405.09

CHECK TOTAL 6,405.09

VICTORIA RUIZ        7283 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 225.25
225.25

CHECK TOTAL 225.25

RYLAN SCOTT          7865 0000         INV 05/08/2025 05/05/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 212.00
212.00

CHECK TOTAL 212.00

159

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02g0l1MVB0FuhUnYB5GzS7zN3Nnrkr2Oe2%2FwrlAGG4tie9%2F9L5nkY5KvK5B%2FwyD%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02g0l1MVB0FuhUnYB5GzS7zN3Nnrkr2Oe2%2FwrlAGG4tie9%2F9L5nkY5KvK5B%2FwyD%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKogdtxlOqmN4zfLEAFi60qT8YCzniszen67%2BbgqMI6Z54%2BfhwDat1Mlk4qOAiDy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ID5lyV5WBqzSVjdHZzOmeR6NAT%2FVib6SXXqXJDMxJtfGhjVLw7mOYIZJMqRji1W%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LxMS%2BcrwDuqOrgTYqBl2aSkQC1zG5sZnX7RnT2MYlAE5dMvirdbjRffR%2F0QIJMTiYJYICqYv87WVkGalBrwkdQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ag0S%2F4A0ig0Mcy1oUAU28EPY%2FCIzb0L0YanjD%2FUNLg7YzgmRElOiZi%2B8cAAyqryA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ag0S%2F4A0ig0Mcy1oUAU28EPY%2FCIzb0L0YanjD%2FUNLg7YzgmRElOiZi%2B8cAAyqryA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAGFC2aGWb49LoSx%2B8Ud3l6WAONsAFcyXdYL0G8wmlKfhZeI4DpHHMvrxUh1kcIs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQFFEu2JVO4kmJIzyGrkAZMmgLXZo7Fx5lgrxjCYOoN2obA3jtJ8u8dCGPVCRob0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHaUYgL8EJMP1yvqn85MKEIwV1Iji9FYzKQMVh4NPYuk1k8OwUNi%2B0%2FHPkn1nnaWnZoY6zhswEH0ydU2t97GuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgN4JQHB%2Bt7J0LoQL%2BtO6jgX60M5eZPl9DghrJLZkOpQnzVZe%2BvOFaTAkHRz72Rb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgN4JQHB%2Bt7J0LoQL%2BtO6jgX60M5eZPl9DghrJLZkOpQnzVZe%2BvOFaTAkHRz72Rb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A7%2FnPJjxZQ8JAVBxzw8qMV0AUX3DE0dHXV1zb1hDRxcnCn6xX9UU35EacCK2Qy3h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rsKbYxNa6jComBZ%2FQVpa%2FN7Jvx%2Bvlx4RuJ%2BqYk1qpcmWoH0W%2BCbCKs%2FGRtRwDFX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FoX9EHqCeAda0xo30rSJa75AnwZjl8w7B7raxBMSLaAOdc%2Fwbat0T%2F9AgHa%2FflSdimdcSdFMPEckNxVtovFkug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZRruT40Yx0eB4mNEQNeoILkrORQ4ZgSNw4bAYg6JvAnaepynr9pViJ9zH6TjDO8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZRruT40Yx0eB4mNEQNeoILkrORQ4ZgSNw4bAYg6JvAnaepynr9pViJ9zH6TjDO8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EiiPbFnxKgVq5oWEv7eSdUKht1Z7g3Q1D%2B4SpRe8VcbPsyXRXeoiOyq7FqKawT2I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaGxXGva5ygHBEL1QuqgjN%2BmDEiBmXvVwinMG08EHP1fMSPf%2FmU%2Fejk5nHeRvXYL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZsy%2BrPXz7nbKLUFNPl%2FlibbD5W0YMLsHjDPRopv9ATw653e4lftKzhe33Q0P3bxdu7rkBYb0fFsvDrmUCEWXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xgf50kvv33eo5sVHUbBQNgmGsRvCu0OmKvXtCaB7m2eCgtdigwdyL%2B5%2FqGiJhCsa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xgf50kvv33eo5sVHUbBQNgmGsRvCu0OmKvXtCaB7m2eCgtdigwdyL%2B5%2FqGiJhCsa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9qNb3rHRn3CdlpF0ycPwkTk6plvauFau%2BAdWD307zVymJVnXGLN6xKnbtGEyhXL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sr59Vp02I9dVweUtb3sYfj5KgeK8qugF9DrcWtKw8gSgjwF5I0jaFQmO62wsQWw0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ku%2BiPTm%2Fx1j8fYNepu%2F7DRO91c4t2jCPjb%2BOsIaAjwxQgsV%2FUZ16rCrGKMOYbrUcZU894FroXo9%2FE90iCtqHPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7L6b6L6giwfgXbx0sGNjeiOpYpkwXSLWQck%2BDS7GHdnFbTeriHZonC0A17wdBEwu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7L6b6L6giwfgXbx0sGNjeiOpYpkwXSLWQck%2BDS7GHdnFbTeriHZonC0A17wdBEwu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIAJXhUtK5vDYUgaxJYjkRtQdqyW9CH8us1Znb5grz0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrhXSU9bnIRNVuODBItUxwFDYZZy%2FYLoRg3MuVcJ1Ttjj5cMaeh8BJwRmnACOL41
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jcpw1ceI84%2BSrzP1jCr71ff17mWCbtmdTPZ4WXh8Y6xX48i2L4B6E04mxUXn0VyWjAhxNJs5MPIR%2Bbiydktcfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2sgebvQlS%2BajzcJHqSfmYdoL961uSthWKWLALkoMydTjzzp2N71XgVjLiQLdjxK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2sgebvQlS%2BajzcJHqSfmYdoL961uSthWKWLALkoMydTjzzp2N71XgVjLiQLdjxK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsVobQWmbKgcDt5BNTy7pRD5Z6ggjQ0g4pVJsqIymDw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYXAVPhyuoCGIZN4IV9r6VExdIJxmPmJP1enL9E6Dw7DMowbVrNfKzSea50fMl1l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BB%2F6WmLWvcTkqSsxk%2BPb5nCbkQX4TuJ6QH1Dae0s9aAXg2868v4TF%2F0T32iW3Co1XIRfZldymViU9eUoMxBqw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 163     INV 05/08/2025 2832                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130,803.67
130,803.67

CHECK TOTAL 130,803.67

STATE WATER RESOURCES2344 0001         INV 05/08/2025 05/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 304.00
304.00

CHECK TOTAL 304.00

TOSTED ASPHALT, INC. 7711 0000 706     INV 05/08/2025 8038                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2000-850-0000-21003-560300                             CO Const  9,000.00
9,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 9,000.00

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 05/08/2025 52955756             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   4,058.66
4,058.66

CHECK TOTAL 4,058.66

VALLEY SCIENCE AND EN7851 0000 686     INV 05/08/2025 59152                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,702.25
3,702.25

CHECK TOTAL 3,702.25

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 05/08/2025 2580536025           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  79.74
79.74

CHECK TOTAL 79.74

160

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRhtU7lvF9NDvmPzh5pNCNSliy%2BUIOHE6acduHiG4ALR4gTMO6dHrFadVOfza56%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRhtU7lvF9NDvmPzh5pNCNSliy%2BUIOHE6acduHiG4ALR4gTMO6dHrFadVOfza56%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88RmPfaS5SOwcjSrruXfJOtS9yLtpijPYLVauSczrmJsDGZtgh8b60eICygUDuar
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Z5twt%2BoQmCKRDn7PTCyoir6WjZ%2Fwp%2F%2F6K%2Fr%2BORqKyWxjTOllSo7lPTU7FshBCaw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKE0hbUMMfHkZSrL2UfcD8ApT5aPljlncTZEe00GUXcrNlDBTAj9MIUeXabOeiWWKpvTOTrEiEBNq22ZtssKaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZx47Fn9bV5L4hMwKpOh0M5Q95hPNsjfTqV66XDzh02T%2FcK1CaPdTKZXjbtNL6%2Fj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZx47Fn9bV5L4hMwKpOh0M5Q95hPNsjfTqV66XDzh02T%2FcK1CaPdTKZXjbtNL6%2Fj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3EaGKeyFTOjXxYLqh9UDwS2xlarOJC9Tf%2FMfFgmsMg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pt77Z3bFdOYUdISiyYM%2B76uEi%2FfO4Tu2kx%2FaMMrmXBz3RiSG2XKREwWTjh1v23zM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uroVwIAPdSGxQmBc5KQiX5J18BjQ%2BcHnFxcGDJ1kY40I5ZPEViuLQg6%2BYFpgJYqfRYwrZDZTVsDKOVkz2TdQmA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT1%2F14rWuOcFgRWGsX7fDzPzWPNyxrH0jex1TwOuoNZWZdzpD1nKhybQwPgc1HIK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DT1%2F14rWuOcFgRWGsX7fDzPzWPNyxrH0jex1TwOuoNZWZdzpD1nKhybQwPgc1HIK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKhFY8DjrBPghy6EXhywe3QEeL1Fr3scwbLcFROmJr5h1y%2B6lzyj%2B31%2FT%2F11mI2%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGrgC39W1px0hmKF5xMhxWda29MNAkhh3lyK2Ki2kO5X%2FJi4txHb6rr0KnhD7z3L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yq4G8aXMY84gtpZ0uKHigjO93jbQOGVx44mJ2k0ay1kmz4DwfDgEoIL1phkzQkW1zsuU8tgp8SVBkS0FN3cJNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCA85xh1bVf%2BHZCByxXW0dKiO2ODYKj9K62mc5PxrezzhbV6VhfQf2zMENKFP0%2BB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCA85xh1bVf%2BHZCByxXW0dKiO2ODYKj9K62mc5PxrezzhbV6VhfQf2zMENKFP0%2BB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zv%2BiJCJek%2BMRrqTgwtLsnGMBgtiGLp%2Bli%2BJyFpwHnr0FVFVfX8GBTTGZs3YqShwm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0y4qEio5J3rnRkN%2FjFwg01XEHvtFRjq6Gm6UHf60gacKMpSaWmWxhdpLdVBUwPup
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jc0k5yFr9ek%2Bjk0gqcrXR3iOb7pEAZ52Zhz%2BM3Wa%2FJXA5pC44WwDhFjV5kVAU86JtyubrQM%2BjksRSi34IJR6PA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqFQYhH7HoLOxMHhFqhtvVv3xhLzIJfKa7eIP2yTZ0hwHLnfR2FiqtUHUBtOTlNU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqFQYhH7HoLOxMHhFqhtvVv3xhLzIJfKa7eIP2yTZ0hwHLnfR2FiqtUHUBtOTlNU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qF6uWd2Trzb2R1w9skpSfo1tf0K0QM9eiWP%2FznSniY2TpwVvrLmsW%2Bnk3MrzS5Qa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaQSAJphjjHpHSUDE%2BWSTyYQppH5OVmGFSPD4HGiVgYdyyyKkUKkHzPu6GrCozNM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyFEJFY2zA%2FcRFN7XFZPNto2YVsm8v803qsHo0H9eaM540iYDUSvUtwk1pjj7UkzeYHF%2BKI0dLXLU2GnGewMXQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHhGDvRwtNw0Ro2uKjsSWvjMtVS2ykDoOhxLM7Uuos43se%2FJgP8smB77yhfR9qW6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHhGDvRwtNw0Ro2uKjsSWvjMtVS2ykDoOhxLM7Uuos43se%2FJgP8smB77yhfR9qW6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNR%2Bc1lmeCLEOxAbr7GnRH4s6TjZlK7NKLXpObLV5yE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6AzpWiUMorhCepWYpMDxPF2NaRiRameKSsFHq3OfU5Lm6axfy0YK%2BWbhzZSGdOc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqkWu1wH88%2FTJEWK4OZ5ZDUXDg3S4tgxeYWbMaROBZkx3rIE8Vp5yAxBCp8BPAZuz3Yb56RyXPs4DvGin7cqbw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

21Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 05/08/2025 118217               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  419.34
419.34

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 05/08/2025 118244               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  195.21
195.21

CHECK TOTAL 614.55

153 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 503,710.25 503,710.25
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -51,590,718.18

161

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cSOmHhbiH8%2BCx%2FIiBTCJQDfU5hB2GglGeFc1yxaRciMOQslEtEyqRmi2a7deCAm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cSOmHhbiH8%2BCx%2FIiBTCJQDfU5hB2GglGeFc1yxaRciMOQslEtEyqRmi2a7deCAm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9s4F3wtMlqXsnyBFDf4tLgmtuIVcYroON9SuqQzcbsQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtIno3O4HPcvqRNkClIXy6endsaPBTgFwObCwKJbIqF8SJ8OawpHA9NbzMMSz5DN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YI1IAeV%2BWYzoMpEHbHUbw5umhj9l9cfr8MCQp8I11c%2BseHeOQ7kCcA5Gz4vZMrOwAYzJM3Lv7Bj6NLss%2BbycOQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2NdkmjfRXXsPuH%2FOH6ROSkLgGPpQTm7aT81O%2BI%2FYtWCKnODCnT0EZDvZleLhWSm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2NdkmjfRXXsPuH%2FOH6ROSkLgGPpQTm7aT81O%2BI%2FYtWCKnODCnT0EZDvZleLhWSm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HP9%2B%2BX%2BkAZHyWtYGoPpXRkMxBeDyrKcrmqMCspZQHCg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rYqe2ds%2BGwkQZKGS9jnt%2BJ9m2cXfh%2BOvSIrucnRRfkZQEhMToSHv%2BoDa23wXbm%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9uUWLDJHHZFL0kKfOv2n%2BKOUWnaA7R4Se%2F3IjE6Ji352ZQoMh7qe0iEhn78lsFVCF3h8UgoNPXUkRnZAlcZQg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

22Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JG050825 05/08/2025
DUE DATE: 05/08/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            97.00 -5,526.24
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            194.00 407.74
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 11,712.00 33,368.03
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 12,659.25 905.40
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            15,615.45 -35,723.66
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,689.15 33,364.08
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             671.80 80,176.02
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,672.83 36,583.93
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,140.00 24,472.68
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            646.30 1,376.62
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            487.02 54.32
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 13,355.64 38,256.56
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            2,351.55 -307,068.60
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             56.35 41,795.56
1000 General              1000-850-0000-17009-530100              Professional Contract 5,940.00 5,000.00
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            184.24 839.63
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,908.05 11,918.53
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            87.24 425.29
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,582.40 3,909.56
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 14,262.90 -5,800.69
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            12,073.03 -20,415.73

FUND TOTAL 105,386.20
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,590,718.18

2000 Gasoline Tax         2000-850-0000-20001-530100              Professional Contract 2,413.50 11,976.70
2000 Gasoline Tax         2000-850-0000-21003-530100              Professional Contract 5,631.50 3,762.30
2000 Gasoline Tax         2000-850-0000-21003-560300              Capital Outlay - Cons 9,000.00 0.00

FUND TOTAL 17,045.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,590,718.18

2010 SB1 - Road Rehabilita 2010-850-0000-23007-530100              Professional Contract 36,485.43 106,164.29

FUND TOTAL 36,485.43
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,590,718.18

2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-20002-530100              Professional Contract 34,160.00 191,525.20
2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-23006-530100              Professional Contract 13,185.15 281,463.00
2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-24011-530100              Professional Contract 1,700.00 1,820.00

162

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yun6rW7Is445rNLjFjzG3cnpFuAKblZb4Or2W4%2F1xFh1Wgnjz%2FLp9OXyTRhn%2BHWPKaq1FzEToKkabp%2BbXi2aEg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHAJ32qWQutdo65zxRo7%2BzuWSr7NHNcu0fw8ZSciHs9%2BblFA2ifN47EQTfbi8DCfRztDg0cLLTb91%2Fphgo2gOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8F5vLPaNAkUuhEw7QiOPC8oMHp1Kt8i8eGleublMguOrxVqbxYlr4eUusSaN84HR%2BZRY5COfG%2BpsgT3eSTU%2Fmg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvFj50dLnkjItpG%2FILy%2Bi9YhQaBeNcNj6wTvDQ31vA3rLKzIgqjLoE9UGIx0%2FqQmQ%2FVHjmAv1ovTr9rO5Q2Z5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNEwIZJqloBH0BnhZqU5ZDQiDXDuRCFXm721ISQKQFG7k3m8ybO%2BDkECxTE2fKwVNoBjzEIM0KkQzyaeV0l2kg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poDP2cqJkHQra6MoVmTKDO7O3xCwwjbduZNtHADUr2SWbn8gqYt0zc7Tn4MGzhC1gQW8djypJdJpM74u9PQlJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzCEUqpTSF8%2F94KXX4O9alBo7J7XzM%2Fggvx6SNXC2yJNaJ%2B48qDmLKfUQISAu531EVd7Ho%2F3drIr5Mf%2FbV7f8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVXL9dubz4JYFXZRcOZEMVAa6HsoRngepyYfm95Itk%2F%2BfiLIKw%2BhvgLSJhOhEacvdom0bwEW%2FK1pTjSWbPcqAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCqIML%2BImgJtnyVvQRCCrcXPkwZXqoTw0%2BKGqjYfMI7z5cXeyvNEREcL4PlO2NFkRVjAUC2ss0Xyd5EXuJZGgQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SaA12ebfMByeTGCsFLk0gdY2JD%2B%2B8UcpuweBDevsUQy3m04N0rCzpj2ikG6gKzeH2fvnGnQxkOY4w1U1BbbXgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwe4v8ZDy%2BeaH6Na6Eu1U9HK8cidi2irBt2e8ZHgOUyvtdFQR2VYEuPxLrp8yFoSwLRliZeWf9C5QpJG5b0xzg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=45RNoxrjsuOEQXWGq87jDk6uL2RThEnUcJ6QM%2FgouQLUMRq595LuC%2BiolLDSdC%2FnfbeasGXMfJgKYJCVKghzzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGj%2BzJHN423MVGIXWGLvGddVLweRR9SaTrluIPQJP27hrKzD7VF%2FA0o5eyMSuVsEVBvG%2FbUAy0AFsV3peLdrRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oh1XpLuGSjB%2FUNXS%2FB6FQIfU9m99YZo7smKI8R0YRAOEiu8WfRU5y%2FjCv5UCPRKlT9G0rZ3exerpmwE0NGZ9Sg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tb%2FLRnd3z%2Bb9VblA1bR%2Bd7iiQNZ1PSu%2FqPPjAF7VYlVxH192yWnSF3tEQo2BmEiGd9BrQlF2o4MZO%2FJS4u1%2FXA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxxYm4VBPHgRd%2FC%2BVhl4lo6%2BZ5NlJSlbf6QfoH5dAEp4gA8B5GuPfvLqxFHKSKXZF6GHssRMFtiNz2RxlvWfOQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CAQuKXdt2kaKkyX5jUKwxktePAdrW0kkDy55ik22fsxIC2gOTXv%2B5ftz4rJ57ptMtqpTUDym7FAR1wZvn%2FE%2FAw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9LeE1FCJgO8xJPYJQsX%2B%2FwR25KmDGfg0fpqYQdnnUnCY8NQfulv6ryROqsr6OUvcPCVv3ljulHe7LXEcFcByg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5q3nvZvNTib2KM30p9KUH%2BRlZVhi6Fq7zsAGaNdfzK1SShCpzO8D0WQsneejLspaDfIIzJrQA4mRwNlsn262g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KptlATMUiNvmSqhe1vYH3qbdhWnyg9NTJnzWjp75Uc3DAE2l714oCw08hynOKGLRghjUNV9rAOMh05%2FI6Bhs%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Mj03TeNZZXsUR5FycFAmYztHlCMPOrfvtwrr1yZYmlO9YeYGt2cwU%2BkJI%2FmLi%2FpR%2Fx%2Brq8TXjyBRbUfu%2Bxy9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTPLgTUpgQ%2BlIzDugZQiKEsOVt%2F%2FeCP%2Bu1MT%2FmqFxy7hARVr0mbcRUp68pRVpWdqxbNvpyLhlezLlV7ZcQDK7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJlkY02hbnIgqs%2Fd4uvCR6%2BprP6JZyr8pb5OURBHZDVKDcol4UPZF3TGjedFD4KybRSfnhIpXBAQMSvtJkHTKQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyuOGxJUDKrSwrbVTn%2FeGhcELvlQT8pjXlUtFbPx5YjbS8%2B1Yvf5ns0I4oRKfzmCDaE7ksm8dKDB98gYELSRwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3lG1iDqldxY8J8yxPxKOj4pi%2BKzAWXPwbMabW%2FXDGSOewzQ%2FzimiQTGxx60Wc2mX60nloVgRjhz%2FWiHrJWRyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WZnJcjzw7p76EdTqhmQiOY3hdix9pf%2BGIfC8LZMbAR12b1J%2BHFX0utm61GyBhv9%2Boq8l4fINIxr3dvdahkGDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4Nk1J3H4JGzgHFAugfHP2kvt4S%2FfV3JBHN6yS08GicdkEjJA9hEjP9uYJbl1lJTN6IQ6BQ%2Fm006pdabozMWsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSzdy0ZgZG9o%2FiBSv6gKLvjcOEXAG%2FHWrF1pKYOxcfUMEVym1Bey5ufmqCC%2B8sMuF0%2BwjqDgzx47AGq9jnD6%2FA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

23Page  

2020 Local Transportation 2020-850-0000-24012-530100              Professional Contract 18,141.00 -5,540.75

FUND TOTAL 67,186.15
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,590,718.18

2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-22001-530100              Professional Contract 4,563.45 363,412.00
2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-24001-530100              Professional Contract 7,081.00 482,302.00

FUND TOTAL 11,644.45
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,590,718.18

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            31,834.07 872,098.94
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,611.29 157,680.23
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  4,058.66 25,781.91
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 135,771.42 399,062.03
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-17002-530100              Professional Contract 5,246.28 0.00
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     6,405.09 29,007.40
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            184.26 636.93

FUND TOTAL 188,111.07
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,590,718.18

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,423.15 -68,476.24
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      703.00 17,706.11
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510150              Training             70.00 17,279.73
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,419.68 212,645.41
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 52,539.55 184,997.19
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-23011-530100              Professional Contract 4,027.55 0.00

FUND TOTAL 60,182.93
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,590,718.18

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,231.12 4,752.59
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 452.93 135,628.41

FUND TOTAL 1,684.05
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,590,718.18

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            174.48 585.45
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,803.94 59,746.44
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520120              Supplies - Fuel      13,728.55 65,319.25
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 278.00 104,452.14

FUND TOTAL 15,984.97
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -51,590,718.18

163

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJQx%2BiWeGEa6zEIC1U7yplXlIapPB3muWiVs%2BOEqC5muqQkoO9Qz20%2F%2FqYbgEXfWy5Bv1pRjr%2B1UyTrYzQ8G2w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88V5sYhtMQ6VH2DTx7QXAOGQD5vwaOHIveNyO8%2BQFtX9wMPdlIQEJki1UU%2F%2BwoqhM9oLvlQdZoMf3UeE5XC1qw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KU0hhTYik7OFheqcz%2F0JgWCIiJRcgLuwzNFHL2T8%2Fzt7MaBVBjysBT4gn1fSlSV8XN3FCMT9lQvu6cnTNo0oA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THlOGUf0eCvP%2BMVWrn5TgRaX7GYWSROKFh1EAj09%2Fqw6M3Jmg7rD4rxK2lozX9c1Iy8gtNgxDKfsoyStpPvK1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCOddkqXUnCCMoGj5Gr0%2BKNThykTHkU3Ux%2BHzqWAeSveIu4p46KRCvYgRrmdO4%2F%2FSgQG0bj8tjdA36LQjhgwQA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvVyzslOZMIiXW8oEzQjMDrv9TQ4nmyqqYM01FmtTrz%2BHIZw454LEITlH1ayGuyuJf44Co4%2Fa9wwSLIkNoikjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEWs46%2BrAeV9GYknRaUy%2FUS2XD2g2CsKlAlWyDH4VSXklsNTfxHUVhiRUbJDR%2FvKoYn1ly01bInZfiSeF4fuxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0Z9ubIBi41lBwcr3Cif9p4C1E%2B4ztNjoes8mHtihmblkq%2FRJkBtoyBhCwQIEeXAtvKScZkTvpw0SIOpQRwATw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9ClZbJuGSJnVYSYnWoiB8a4VZ3LqgeKZyMm5yjQQqMy4qbkEWjeBTsjp0V6v0NeVQ1kV%2F%2BpsSVT7JDRAS1SWg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpbCAg36BZM3rpa6xYuVWWBNjFDjGotgIeQDWTLt7jvDllAaad0yOVLsapBSku3o89Kbhn4gG6x%2Fwde5jFHr6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2Fe2DESvkx40LBEXNB7oM4yyA5kuZRZoOzZ2fHZZXmf4PyFvOY5iHw9XtflkVHDF13rXUV%2B4pTd%2BUI3h%2FJh1QQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6M1TF%2BEfQ6WgUp%2Fo%2FQC983RHFwtLdvLEgqt06G3sFRS7yHHoqvj%2BbJXX0iv0QmHClJMX95abmFzMkvGvr0akg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rKcDGloE8Bp2jtnX1X2u9trT3niIBP9voBqTvGJZFnUMArkldhVe7SOrAJPcB0l%2BxiYYI%2BLikvJcuxBoSUumWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DkpzxXh2MaF7Egm3c%2BN9bLpe%2FHs4Ia1%2FDxE3%2Fk7Nnuy2xTtx38NMhvBuTyQ5mZ2Wr6ceOKGTD9kB0%2FbpcU%2Btg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBosXZeimcZ%2FlXriA0PqCcsTjI31j8u7rHCLmR0lrKjhDSYGJ7QO4mxc7s1AHCarClWAA%2FddBCLNCdhilzxpsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgpyBY4wRpjwZLyiUhd%2BKwtTjUj836ma%2Fbu6e9xKHgkzNSvMZF4tcnccVeyAgcfwWMrHwlP6WbBAMzkXtuzcww%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWTc8C1VZesgQVOL%2FQZmgnW2PagTWZ45eZnIrSvU89uqOJmGjvJHWGaJc90zP8HRRbRPrhMcxhBgpV5yAnbAiA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0njbrcBJVnpwFNn7ZQq9CforPmXpk9fEH89F3CyMtMhw3%2BM1OzQ38f0PC2Dw0Q5Tw3pLQIyao9sqUdx%2Fva%2Fvtg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9%2Fv%2Bn0HB26zyKIzol3hpqOT%2FnB5kipHtGK4SYW%2FyPnf7kYV6DaBy%2F%2BwXn3Q0EfTakKjIGJE01CxEKawFP6%2BFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5buGvyHyOHYW6wXOpXlj7oq9jVp1XbpNhpA%2Bc0xu8HSv1kaL9oRb2aGmRJmMvOXn%2B45hs6SeT%2B9GU0Unwgefg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L38FaOce2NL%2BS73XP77odfgGtVKVmtVE1KXhUn0OLWR%2BVnDksWECncEFQCNfE78qsaljYu%2BQHzcgHgWW6k9ExA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAZ2zHnWey2kL2lJuBkmSZrUSfXNnkJWLgWxYNg1k3CNsHQbGHFSKGZH7JOl1GwSCCEqHTafD3KUNy86lGB%2F7w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/08/2025 11:22:25
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

24Page  

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 503,710.25
GRAND TOTAL 503,710.25

164



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/12/2025 07:47:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG051225 05/12/2025
DUE DATE: 05/12/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 05/12/2025 2025250102252        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   16,250.18
16,250.18

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 05/12/2025 2025250101017        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   12,872.03
12,872.03

CHECK TOTAL 29,122.21

2 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 29,122.21 29,122.21
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -52,380,283.53

165

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaD4WZ4eJHzEj0AkPMcgOJAoOXIn4C05R%2BurUclyAZgMbvxJShxxpKL9S4qTdvlX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaD4WZ4eJHzEj0AkPMcgOJAoOXIn4C05R%2BurUclyAZgMbvxJShxxpKL9S4qTdvlX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQMeL7ap34vfAOhjJBZbd5NjpgD4HD6%2FwpsleskorOA6gPCvA%2FZh1i74q4ol1bi1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMvtA4QdlilDk0BMDp6d3T%2Bnuz2mClLuH%2FrjNVDcHBvWe7PgsciU2sioD%2BpoghwL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOTFnpPZJfFYCrU5H4rRdQ0zDMIkXSTmyXv6XK8f1AlcKgaY7q5QQitP5KaNEm7rSP76AZ1yae5uY%2BigQrhPWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIJjfiFJMYNms7yzyXqdJjqD4Hm5LOCy4%2BqmcQaJ%2B4RVE2iTVKqMUgc59uEInerA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIJjfiFJMYNms7yzyXqdJjqD4Hm5LOCy4%2BqmcQaJ%2B4RVE2iTVKqMUgc59uEInerA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZ20y6Z4OSf6F0kicbQPpMa4WahKSR1ivTsp%2BZB80h%2BJ2ErbToFgz1k9vDKwbtjd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5VgyC7e%2BTHS7DmJ4J56iXLT8T1aUGCHyQOJYIT4677BsTDN4TaQxCORgaWjpOBQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TqEWlQ02%2B0wrRi4GkgJs4%2BJey83rBuMebYuLuBYiWNY9ob98iGQ2%2Fcya%2F4IPcm5%2FllKuwmGCo7GSCYXriVT4sQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

05/12/2025 07:47:50
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JG051225 05/12/2025
DUE DATE: 05/12/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  29,122.21 -4,980.34

FUND TOTAL 29,122.21
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -52,380,283.53

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 29,122.21
GRAND TOTAL 29,122.21

166

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9tS7W6Gg9%2BD48bZtij8dHjb5sfenKDd%2BwEde78RqA1g9RcmrPoUBuK%2Fdm7%2FIvytB3bFR1QlpX8v%2FX7UxK%2Bjeg%3D%3D


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-7 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Michael Kendall, Chief of Police  
Date: May 12, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Police Department Update – April 2025 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the April 2025 update for the Police Department.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the April 2025 update for the Police Department. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 

167



☐ Resolution:     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 05/12/2025 

 List:  April 2025 Police Department Update  
   
   
    

168



April 2025 

Monthly Report 
Part 1 Crimes Statistics  

Last APR This APR YTD 2024 YTD 2025 YTD Increase/Decrease
HOMICIDE 0 0 0 0 0
RAPE 1 1 5 5 0
ASSAULT 6 4 22 34 12
ROBBERY 2 0 6 0 -6
BURGLARY 4 4 7 12 5
LARCENY 15 15 46 87 41
AUTO THEFT 4 3 16 12 -4
TOTAL PART ONE 32 27 102 150 48  
Notable Investigations and Arrests: 

L2500986-On 04/01/2025 at approximately 1:23PM, LPD received a stolen vehicle FLOCK hit 
in the area of N. Lemoore Ave. and Glendale Ave. Officers responded to the area and located the 
vehicle driving southbound on Lemoore Ave. An Officer attempted to stop the vehicle however 
the driver would not comply. The driver led officers on a short pursuit before ultimately being 
taken into custody. Located in the vehicle was methamphetamine and drug paraphernalia. The 
suspect was booked into the Kings County Jail.  

L2500994-On 04/01/2025 at approximately 11:18PM, LPD officers received a FLOCK hit in the 
area of 19th Ave. and SR-198 regarding a vehicle associated with a shooting that occurred in 
Lemoore last month. Officers attempted to stop the vehicle, but the driver did not comply. A 
vehicle pursuit was initiated. During the pursuit a passenger attempted to flee on foot. He was 
taken into custody after a short foot pursuit and booked into the Kings County Jail. The driver 
continued to flee in the vehicle. Allied agencies assisted during this vehicle pursuit where it 
ended after the driver lost control of the vehicle in Hanford. The driver was arrested and booked 
into the Kings County Juvenile Center. A pistol, ammunition, and spent shell casings were 
located in the vehicle.  

L2501033-On 04/04/2025 at approximately 2:16PM, an LPD officer contacted a known gang 
member in the area of Beech Ln. and Brooks Dr. During the contact the subject was found to be 
in possession of a loaded handgun. The subject was booked into the Kings County Juvenile 
Center.  

L2501286-On 04/22/2025 at approximately 10:55AM, LPD officers were dispatched to the 900 
block of Fox St. regarding a criminal threats report. It was reported the victim was involved in an 
argument with the suspect during which he brandished a pistol. Officers arrived in the area and 
located the suspect. He was armed with a pistol. The suspect was arrested and booked into the 
Kings County Jail.  

169



L2501288-On 04/22/2025 at approximately 1:06PM, LPD Detectives were conducting follow up 
investigation into a shooting that occurred last month. Detectives stopped a vehicle related to the 
shooting. During a search of the vehicle a pistol was located. The suspect was arrested and 
booked into the Kings County Juvenile Center.  

L2501313-On 04/23/2025 at approximately 12:58PM, LPD Detectives conducted a probation 
search of a residence in the 500 block of G St. During the search of the residence a pistol was 
located. The suspect was booked into the Kings County Jail.  

L2501373-On 4/28/2025 at approximately 10:08PM, an LPD officer was conducting a premise 
check in the area of 1500 Enterprise. The officer located an occupied parked vehicle in the area. 
Due to the time of night and recent thefts in the industrial park the officer contacted the driver. 
The driver was found to be on active parole. During a search of the vehicle a loaded firearm was 
located. The driver was arrested and booked into the Kings County Jail  

L2501376-On 04/29/2025 at approximately 06:16AM, LPD officers were dispatched to Fastrip 
(775 N. Lemoore Ave) regarding a subject causing a disturbance inside the store. Officers located 
the subject outside the store and attempted to contact him. As the officers tried to talk with him, 
he turned and used an aerosol can and a lighter to create a makeshift flame thrower. The subject 
was pointing the flame in the direction of the officers and walking toward them. A Taser was 
deployed, and the subject was taken into custody. He was booked into the Kings County Jail.   

Code Enforcement and Animal Control Statistics:  

Total Code Enforcement Calls for Service:  537 

Property Abatement Cases:    126 

Vehicle Abatement Cases:    5 

Animal Control Calls for Service:  64 

Animal Control Criminal Cases:   7 

 

170



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-8 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Ray Greenlee, Community Services Manager  
Date: May 12, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Building Division Update – April 2025 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the April 2025 update for the Building Division.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the April 2025 update for the Building Division. 
 
 
 
 
 

171



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 05/12/2025 

 List:  April 2025 Building Update 
   
   
    

172



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 04/01/2025 to 04/30/2025

2504-001 4/1/2025 9,520SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 14 PANELS, 5.6kW, 1 BATTERY, 
MPU 225A/125A

0

2504-002 4/1/2025 22,440SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 33 PANELS, 13.2kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2504-003 4/1/2025 20,856SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 24 PANELS, 9.48kW, 2 
BATTERIES, MPU 200A/200A

0

2504-004 4/2/2025 0WATER HEATER CHANGE OUT 40GAL 0

2504-005 4/3/2025 7,750REPLACE WATER MAIN 0

2504-006 4/3/2025 15,000Reroofing Comp Roof 5 high and 5 low vents 0

2504-007 4/3/2025 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 3 TON UNIT 0

2504-008 4/3/2025 56,856SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 9 PANELS,  3.69kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2504-009 4/7/2025 11,000REROOF SHEATHING 5 VENTS LOW 5 HIGH 0

2504-010 4/7/2025 6,090REROOF WITH SHEATHING 3 VENTS LOW 3 VENTS 
HIGH

0

2504-011 4/7/2025 75,000NEW POOL AND SPA 0

2504-012 4/7/2025 10,000INSTALL 1 NON-ILLUMINATED MONUMENT SIGN 0

2504-013 4/7/2025 37,008REROOF 5 VENTS LOW 5 HIGH 0

2504-014 4/7/2025 33,000REROOF 5 VENTS HIGH 5 VENTS LOW 0

2504-015 4/8/2025 0GRADING PERMIT FOR TRACT 939 PHASE I & II 0

2504-016 4/8/2025 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 0

2504-017 4/8/2025 17,028SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 18 PANELS, 7.74kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2504-018 4/8/2025 16,720SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 19 PANELS, 7.6kW, 1 BATTERY, 
125A/100A MPU

0

2504-019 4/8/2025 8,000PATIO IN THE BACKYARD ATTACHED TO ROOF 0

2504-020 4/8/2025 0SPECIAL INSPECTION 0

2504-021 4/9/2025 6,500REROOF REMOVE ALL FACIAL BOARD / REPLACE 
COOLER JACK/ INSTALL PLYWOOD 4 HIGH 4 LOW

960

2504-022 4/9/2025 89,654SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 57 PANELS, 25.08kW, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2504-023 4/9/2025 9,900REROOF 4 HIGH 4 LOW 0

2504-024 4/9/2025 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 3 TON UNIT 0

2504-025 4/9/2025 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3 TON UNIT 0

2504-026 4/10/2025 5,000REPLACE EXISTING EVAPORATIVE COOLER WITH 
ROOFTOP A/C UNIT

0

2504-027 4/10/2025 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3 TON UNIT 0

2504-028 4/10/2025 0SPECIAL INSPECTION - PANEL REINSTALL ON SOLAR 0

2504-029 4/10/2025 10,40811x41 ALUMINUM PATIO COVER
3 LIGHTS AND 2 FANS

0

2504-030 4/10/2025 93,701SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 39 PANELS, 15.99kW, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2504-031 4/10/2025 67,149SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 19 PANELS, 7.79kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2504-032 4/14/2025 0WATER HEATER UNITS A B AND C 0

2504-033 4/14/2025 6,083SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 7 PANELS, 2.76kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

1 of  2Report Run Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 Report Run By: 173



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 04/01/2025 to 04/30/2025

2504-034 4/14/2025 22,977INSTALL REPLACEMENT (CHANGEOUT) 4T 20 SEER 48K 
BTU BOSCH HP SPLIT

0

2504-035 4/14/2025 16,450REROOF WITH SHEATHING
7 VENTS LOW, 7 VENTS HIGH

0

2504-036 4/15/2025 16,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 10 PANELS, 4.05kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2504-037 4/15/2025 6,120SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 9 PANELS, 3.6kW, 1 BATTERY, 
225A/200A MPU

0

2504-038 4/15/2025 39,170SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 27 PANELS, 9.58kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2504-039 4/15/2025 53,800NEW SWIMMING POOL 0

2504-040 4/15/2025 57,325OUTDOOR PATIO 18x21 0

2504-041 4/15/2025 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 0

2504-042 4/16/2025 0MPU 100A/200A 0

2504-043 4/17/2025 60,804SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 22 PANELS, 9.02kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2504-044 4/17/2025 0HVAC CHAGENOUT 3.5 TON UNIT WITH DUCTWORK 0

2504-045 4/17/2025 93,774SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 14 PANELS, 5.17kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2504-046 4/17/2025 0SPECIAL INSPECTION FOR THE SHE SHACK 0

2504-047 4/17/2025 11,700SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 5.85kW, 15 PANELS, 1 BATTERY 0

2504-048 4/21/2025 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 0

2504-049 4/21/2025 18,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 10 PANELS, 4.30kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2504-050 4/21/2025 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 4 TON UNIT 0

2504-051 4/21/2025 17,183WINDOW CHANGEOUT 2 WINDOWS AND 1 PATIO DOOR 0

2504-052 4/21/2025 9,500BATHTUB WALK IN, 20AMP CIRCUIT FOR THE TUB 
OUTLET

0

1,057,46652Total Number of Permits List 960

2 of  2Report Run Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 Report Run By: 174



Inspection Type

Inspections Performed By Type By Results (Summary - All Result Types)

Count

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Report Date Range : 04/01/2025 to 04/30/2025

Results

0

 Electrical Final 1APPROVED

200 PSI Water Line 4APPROVED

Ansul System 1APPROVED

Ansul System 1VERBAL CORECT

Block Wall Steel 1APPROVED

Dry Wall Nailing 7APPROVED

Dry Wall Nailing 1CANCELED

Electrical Final 1CORRECTION N

Electrical Service / Release 10APPROVED

Electrical Service / Release 2CANCELED

Exterior Lath 8APPROVED

Exterior Lath 1PARTIAL OK (NO

final electrical 1VERBAL CORECT

Final Inspection 1

Final Inspection 71APPROVED

Final Inspection 8CANCELED

Final Inspection 15CORRECTION N

Final Inspection 2NO ACCESS

Final Inspection 3NO ONE HOME

Final Inspection 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Final Inspection 1VERBAL CORECT

Fire Sprinkler Bucket Test 4APPROVED

Fire wall 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Foundation 7APPROVED

Foundation 1CORRECTION N

Foundation 2PARTIAL OK (NO

FRAMING 1APPROVED

Framing 1CORRECTION N

Framing 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Gas Test / Release 7APPROVED

Gas Test / Release 1CANCELED

Hood and Exhaust fan 1APPROVED

HVAC Changout 6APPROVED

HVAC Changout 1CANCELED

Insulation 10APPROVED

Insulation 1CANCELED

Insulation Attic 4APPROVED

Plumbing top out 9APPROVED

Plumbing top out 1CORRECTION N

1 of  3Report Run Date: 5/12/2025 Report Run By: ray

175



Inspection Type

Inspections Performed By Type By Results (Summary - All Result Types)

Count

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Report Date Range : 04/01/2025 to 04/30/2025

Results

PRE-DECK 1APPROVED

Pre-floor 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Pre-roof 2APPROVED

Re-Frame 3APPROVED

Roof Nailing 11APPROVED

Roof Nailing 2CANCELED

Roof Nailing 2CORRECTION N

Roof Nailing 2PARTIAL OK (NO

Rough Electrical 1

Rough Electrical 9APPROVED

Rough Electrical 2CORRECTION N

Rough Electrical 2NOT READY

Rough Electrical 1VERBAL CORECT

Rough Frame 1

Rough Frame 8APPROVED

Rough Frame 1CANCELED

Rough Frame 3PARTIAL OK (NO

Rough Frame 2VERBAL CORECT

Rough Mechanical 8APPROVED

Rough Mechanical 1CORRECTION N

Rough Mechanical 1NOT READY

Rough Plumb-Drain 8APPROVED

Rough Plumb-Water 7APPROVED

Setbacks 4APPROVED

Sewer Tie-In 8APPROVED

Shear Wall 7APPROVED

Shear Wall 2CANCELED

Shear Wall 2PARTIAL OK (NO

SHEATHING 1APPROVED

Shower Pan 3APPROVED

Shower Pan 2CANCELED

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 1

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 17APPROVED

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 1CORRECTION N

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 1NO ACCESS

special building insp. 1CORRECTION N

special inspection 3CORRECTION N

Steel & Bond 1APPROVED

Swimming Pool Alarm or Fence 1APPROVED

Swimming Pool Hydro Static Valve 1APPROVED

2 of  3Report Run Date: 5/12/2025 Report Run By: ray

176



Inspection Type

Inspections Performed By Type By Results (Summary - All Result Types)

Count

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Report Date Range : 04/01/2025 to 04/30/2025

Results

Swimming Pool Plumbing & Electrical 2APPROVED

Swimming Pool Steel & Bond 1APPROVED

Under Floor Framing 1

Under Floor Framing 2APPROVED

Under Floor Framing 1CANCELED

Under Floor Framing 1CORRECTION N

Under Floor Framing 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Water Tie-In 7APPROVED

Well Demo 1APPROVED

Total for Report: 352

3 of  3Report Run Date: 5/12/2025 Report Run By: ray

177



CITY OF LEMOORE
PERMIT ISSUANCE SUMMARY (04/22/2025 TO 04/30/2025)

Permit Type Permit Work Class* Permits
Issued

Square
Feet Valuation Fees Paid

Building (Commercial) Remodel 1 33,332 $100,000.00 $2,297.00

BUILDING (COMMERCIAL) TOTAL: 1 33,332 $100,000.00 $2,297.00

Electrical Electrical Service (Residential) 2 2,340 $1,474.23 $1,045.32

ELECTRICAL TOTAL: 2 2,340 $1,474.23 $1,045.32

HVAC HVAC (Residential) 7 11,685 $114,785.00 $1,778.77

HVAC TOTAL: 7 11,685 $114,785.00 $1,778.77

Plumbing Plumbing (Commercial) 1 0 $17,000.00 $535.46

Plumbing (Residential) 1 0 $2,244.00 $184.81

PLUMBING TOTAL: 2 0 $19,244.00 $720.27

Re-Roof Re-Roof (Residential) 2 2,600 $19,900.00 $623.74

RE-ROOF TOTAL: 2 2,600 $19,900.00 $623.74

Solar Solar (Residential) 7 0 $182,344.40 $2,858.37

SOLAR TOTAL: 7 0 $182,344.40 $2,858.37

Utilities Encroachment 
Permits

Utilities Encroachment Permit 1 0 $0.00 $138.61

UTILITIES ENCROACHMENT PERMITS TOTAL: 1 0 $0.00 $138.61

GRAND TOTAL: 22 49,957 $437,747.63 $9,462.08

May 13, 2025 711 W Cinnamon Drive Lemoore, CA 93245 Page 1 of 1

* Click the + symbol next to Permit Work Class Name while in the browser to see Permit details for that Work Class.

178



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-9 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From David Jones, Fire Chief  
Date: May 12, 2025     Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Fire Department Update – April 2025 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the April 2025 update for the Fire Department.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the April 2025 update for the Fire Department. 
 
 
 
 
 

179



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/12/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/12/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 05/12/2025 

 List:  April 2025 Fire Department Update  
   
   
    

180



LVFD April 2025 
Monthly Report 

 April 
 2024 

April 
2025 

YTD 2024 YTD 2025 YTD +/- 

Training 5 7 16 14 -2 
Fire Calls 29 27 115 109 -6 
EMS Calls 135 124 522 554 +32 

 

EVENTS/PUBLIC EDUCATION: 

April 3, 2025, Red Door Preschool Fire Station Tour 

April 8 & 9, 2025 PIO Training in Visalia 

April 15 & 16 Airpack and Mask Testing 

April 20 Pump and Ladder testing with Kings County Fire 

April 23 Lemoore Elementary School Kindergarten Fire Station Tour 

April 26 Lemoore High School Car show Flag Raising 

April 28 LVFDA Charity Golf tournament benefiting Leon S Peters Burn Center 

3 New Hires: Zachary Wright, Todd Azevedo and Alex Walker- they are in background and if they pass 
should start in early May. 

2 Retired Firefighters: Brahm Rossiter and Ryan Hotchkiss.  Brahm Rossiter served from January of 2007 
to February 2025, totaling 18 years. Earned Firefighter 1 in 2015 and Firefighter 2 in 2019. He served as a 
Crew Captain from 2017 to 2021, was an EMT and served numerous other committees during his years 
of service. Ryan Hotchkiss served from November of 2004 to March of 2025 totaling 20 years of service. 
Earned his Firefighter 1 in 2015 and Firefighter 2 in 2019. He served as a Crew Captain from 2019-2023. 
Ryan served on numerous committees and was the Association Secretary for 2 years before retiring.  

3 Tuesday Night Training nights 
1 Tuesday Night Inventory of trucks 
 
Vehicle/Equipment Repairs: 

New Engine 15 is fully in service and has been responding to calls.  

Training: 

Online-Target Solutions online training has begun. Assignments are due by July 1, 2025. 
In Person- 1st, 3rd, 4th and 5th Tuesdays from 7:00pm to 10:00pm training at Fox Station 
 

181



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

  Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 6-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager 
Date: May 12, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 20, 2025 
Subject: Agreement between City of Lemoore and City of Avenal for Animal 

Sheltering Services  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☒ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the Agreement (attached) between the City of Lemoore and the City of Avenal 
for Animal Sheltering Services. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City of Lemoore has contracted with Kings County for animal sheltering services for 
several years.  The current Agreement states, in part, that the County shall notify the City 
no later than April 15th prior to the anniversary date of the Agreement, of the estimated 
cost of providing Services for the ensuing fiscal year.  The estimated cost would be based 
upon the estimated cost to the County for providing Services to the City as it appears in 
the County’s annual budget, which includes, but is not limited to, the salaries, benefits, 
services, supplies, fixed assets, and any additional costs to the County for insuring itself 
against the liability and risks associated with undertaking the services in the Agreement. 
 
In late January, the City did receive advanced communication from the County that the 
formula would be recalculated to account for their increased expenses and attempt to 
better share the costs between the County, City of Hanford and City of Lemoore. 
 
At that time, City staff did begin researching alternative animal sheltering options including 
contracting with local non-profit organizations or other cities as well as building and 
operating a City of Lemoore animal shelter. 

182



 
On April 14, 2025, the County did provide the City with a revised version of the proposed 
Animal Shelter shared cost figures for a new Agreement, to be effective July 1, 2025.  
Those new figures included the County Administrative Offices administrative costs as well 
as the Kings County Sheriff’s Office administrative costs.  Year one of the Agreement 
also included funds for needed structural improvements to the shelter. 
 
The proposed costs are below: 
 

 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4  
Payable to Kings 
County      

Services 
                    
250,853  

                       
263,396  

                         
276,566  

                    
290,394   

Sheriff Admin 
                    
170,737  

                       
142,524  

                         
149,650  

                    
157,133   

Total Services 
                    
421,590  

                       
405,920  

                         
426,216  

                    
447,527   

County Admin 
                       
63,239  

                          
60,888  

                           
63,932  

                      
67,129  4-Year Total 

Total Cost: 
                   
484,829  

                       
466,808  

                         
490,148  

                    
514,656  

                     
1,956,441  

 
The City did communicate concern with the significant cost increase while also 
understanding that the County is only trying to make itself whole based on what it takes 
to run the animal shelter. 
 
After considering all options, staff is recommending Council approve the attached 
Agreement with the City of Avenal for Animal Sheltering Services. 
 
The proposed costs are below: 
 

 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4  
Payable to City of 
Avenal      

     4-Year Total 

Total Cost:           165,000               125,000  
                         
131,250  

                    
137,813       559,063                       

 
     

Year One costs with the City of Avenal include facility upgrades to accommodate the City 
of Lemoore.  Year Two is based on actual operating costs.  Future years have a 5% 
annual increase. 
 
In Year One, the City would save $319,829 by contracting with the City of Avenal.  In Year 
Two, the City would save $341,808.  In Year Three, the City would save $358,898, and 
in Year Four, the City would save $376,843. 
 
Over four years, the City of Lemoore would save $1,397,378 within its General Fund. 
 
 

183



Note that the Agreement with the City of Avenal is for a five year period, but 4 year totals 
were included to compare to the County’s proposed costs. 
 
The City of Lemoore anticipates increased mileage of up to 1,820 miles per fiscal year for 
transport which will result in an estimated fuel and vehicle maintenance increase of 
$1,274 (1,820 miles x $0.70). 
 
The City of Lemoore anticipates a one-time cost to purchase and install holding kennels 
on City property not to exceed $20,000. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The term of the Agreement is 5 years and the total cost is $703,767 plus $10 per 
euthanized animal payable to the City of Avenal, an increased cost of approximately 
$1,274 annually related to vehicle fuel and maintenance and a one-time cost not to 
exceed $20,000 to purchase and install holding kennels for animals pending transport.   
 
There is a net overall savings of $1,766,693 over the 5 year period ($2,496,830 - 
$703,767- $6,370-$20,000). 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Alternative: 
Do not approve Agreement (not recommended). 
 
Pros: 
Reduction in expenses in the City’s General Fund 
 
Cons: 
None noted 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the Agreement (attached) between the City of Lemoore and the City of Avenal 
for Animal Sheltering Services. 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 05/13/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 05/13/2025 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 05/13/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 05/13/2025 

  

184



 
 
 

AVENAL-LEMOORE 

ANIMAL CONTROL SHELTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

I. INTRODUCTION 
This Agreement is entered into this ____ day of______, 2025, by and between the 

CITY OF AVENAL ("Avenal") and the CITY OF LEMOORE ("Lemoore") with reference to 
the following: 

II. RECITALS 
WHEREAS, Lemoore desires to contract with Avenal for animal control shelter 

services, provided by Avenal's Public Works Department - Animal Control Division; and 
WHEREAS, Avenal is agreeable to rendering such services on the terms and 

conditions hereafter set forth; and 
ACCORDINGLY, IT IS AGREED: 

III. SPECIFIC TERMS 
1. SERVICE AREA: Avenal agrees to provide animal control shelter services to 
Lemoore, through its Animal Control Division, at its animal control shelter facilities ("facility"). 

 
2. SCOPE OF SERVICES: 

(A) Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the animal control shelter 
services provided by Avenal shall only encompass duties and functions of the type 
customarily rendered by Animal Control in the holding of domestic dogs and/or cats 
(hereinafter "animals") for a time period not to exceed current law/regulations, including 
housing, food, care, euthanasia and disposal of animals, and other services reasonably 
incidental thereto. The services to be provided hereunder by Avenal to Lemoore shall be 
referred to as "Animal Shelter Services." 

(B) Reporting: Avenal shall provide to Lemoore City Manger a monthly report of 
shelter services rendered under this Agreement. 

(C) Transportation: Lemoore shall be responsible for the transportation of animals 
from Lemoore to the facility no more than two (2) times per week. 

(D) Acceptance of Delivery:  Avenal may set animal delivery times for Lemoore.  Such 
delivery times shall occur two (2) times per week in four (4) hour blocks during regular work 
hours Monday through Friday. Avenal shall ensure Avenal staff is available to accept 
deliveries. 

(E) Meeting: At a minimum, Avenal and Lemoore shall meet at least one (1) time per 
calendar year. The annual meeting shall occur no later than March 15th of each year, to 
discuss Animal Shelter Services, needs, and associated budget requirements. 

185



Avenal and Lemoore shall meet, discuss and develop an appropriate process for the 
receiving and intake of animals from Lemoore. The needs of Lemoore shall be considered 
as well as the needs and requirements of Avenal and the facility's staff. 

186



 

(F) Special Care and/or Needs: Any animal requiring veterinarian care shall, at the 
sole responsibility and cost of Lemoore, be taken to a veterinarian or seek related care for 
treatment prior to being delivered to the facility.  Sick or injured animals must be restored to 
a reasonable health standard prior to being delivered to Avenal. 

Lemoore shall follow all rules, codes and regulations regarding animals that require 
quarantine. Avenal will accept animals for quarantine and will shelter as required by law. 
Animals will be released from the facility to the owner after payment of all fees to Avenal and 
meet all other requirements for adoption. 

Lemoore shall follow local rules, codes and regulations in addressing animals 
deemed vicious, prior to Avenal accepting said animals at the facility.  Written documentation 
supporting the justification for a dog being deemed vicious must be provided at time of 
delivery. 

(G) Adoption: All animals transported to the facility by Lemoore must be held for the 
required time period and any person adopting an animal or animals will be required to pay 
all fees to Avenal and meet all other requirements for adoption. All adoptions are made at 
the sole discretion of Avenal and Lemoore is not entitled to object to any adoption of animals 
delivered to the facility by Lemoore. 

(H) Redemption: Any person, irrespective of where they reside, and/or animal 
owners that choose to redeem their animal or animals from the facility, shall pay all required 
fees and shall meet all requirements for redemption pursuant to the Avenal City Code prior 
to the release of the animal or animals from the facility. 

(I) Estimated Animal Count:  Lemoore estimates transporting no more than 250 live 
dogs and 100 live cats annually to Avenal for Animal Shelter Services.  Lemoore estimates 
transporting no more than 25 deceased dogs and 100 deceased cats annually to Avenal for 
disposal. These are estimates based on prior history in the area, but are not intended to 
serve as a limit under this agreement.  

 
3. PAYMENT OF SERVICES: 

(A) Annual Costs: Lemoore shall pay Avenal One Hundred Sixty Five Thousand 
Dollars ($165,000.00) on or about July 1, 2025, for Year One of Agreement, One Hundred 
Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($125,000.00) on or about July 1, 2026, for Year Two of 
Agreement, One Hundred Thirty One Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars ($131,250.00) on or 
about July 1, 2027, for Year Three of Agreement, One Hundred Thirty Seven Eight Hundred 
and Thirteen Dollars ($137,813.00) on or about July 1, 2028, for Year Four of Agreement, 
and One Hundred Forty Four Thousand Seven Hundred and Four Dollars ($144,704.00) on 
or about July 1, 2029, for Year Five of Agreement. 

(B) An additional charge of Ten Dollars ($10.00) per animal delivered by Lemoore 
and euthanized at the facility shall be charged to Lemoore and due and payable monthly to 
Avenal by Lemoore no later than the tenth day of each calendar month. Avenal shall provide 
a monthly report to Lemoore of the number of animals euthanized at the facility in the 
previous month no later than the third day of each calendar month. 

187



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(C) Adjustment: Should the provision of services under this Agreement be 
interrupted due to employees' strikes, boycotts, labor disputes or other forces beyond the 
control of Avenal, to the extent Avenal realizes savings from non-payments of salaries or 
other savings, Avenal shall calculate the difference between such savings and the cost of 
lost service, and shall deduct the difference from Lemoore's costs pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

(D) Fee during any Termination Period: In the event this Agreement is validly 
terminated under provisions within this Agreement, and if the termination date will occur after 
July 1st of the next year, the fee payable by Lemoore to Avenal for services rendered during 
the new fiscal year shall be based upon Avenal's cost estimate, under subsection (A), 
prepared specifically for that fiscal year. 
4. TERM: 

(A) Unless sooner terminated as provided for herein, this Agreement shall 
commence on July 1, 2025, and shall remain in effect until June 30, 2030. At the option and 
consent of Avenal City Council and Lemoore City Council, this Agreement may be renewed 
for successive periods of not more than two (2) years each. 

(B) Should Lemoore desire to renew this Agreement at the end of its initial term or at 
the end of any extended term, Lemoore shall notify Avenal in writing of such renewal request 
on or before January 1st of the year in which this Agreement is to terminate. Avenal shall 
notify Lemoore on or before February 1st of the same year of its willingness to continue this 
Agreement in effect. 

(C) Should both parties agree to continue this Agreement, any amendments desired 
by either party must be agreed to on or before the March 30th of the renewal year,  
immediately before the fiscal year for which services will be provided. 

IV. GENERAL TERMS 
1. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS: 

(a) This Agreement is entered into by both parties with the express 
understanding that Avenal will perform all services required under this Agreement as an 
independent contractor. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to constitute 
Avenal or any of its agents, employees or officers as an agent, employee or officer of 
Lemoore. 

(b) Avenal agrees to advise everyone it assigns or hires to perform any duty 
under this agreement that they are not employees of Lemoore. Subject to any 

188



 

performance criteria contained in this Agreement, Avenal shall be solely responsible for 
determining the means and methods of performing the specified services and Lemoore 
shall have no right to control or exercise any supervision over Avenal as to how the 
services will be performed. 

(c) Notwithstanding this independent contractor relationship, Lemoore shall 
have the right to monitor and evaluate the performance of Avenal for the sole purpose 
of assuring compliance     with this Agreement. 

(d) If in the judgment of the Lemoore City Manager or City Council, any Avenal 
employee assigned to execute the duties arising under this Agreement is not performing 
in compliance with this Agreement, the City Manager may so notify Avenal in writing, and 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of such written notification, Avenal shall respond in 
writing thereto. 
2. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW: Avenal shall provide services in accordance with 
applicable Federal, State, and local laws, regulations and directives. With respect to 
Avenal's employees, Avenal shall comply with all laws and regulations pertaining to 
wages and hours, state and federal income tax, unemployment insurance, Social 
Security, disability insurance, workers' compensation insurance, and discrimination in 
employment. 

 
3. GOVERNING LAW:   This Agreement shall be interpreted and governed under the 
laws of the State of California without reference to California conflicts of law principles. 
The parties agree that this contract is made in and shall be performed in the City of 
Avenal, California. 

 
4. RECORDS AND AUDIT: Avenal shall maintain complete and accurate records with 
respect to the services rendered and the costs incurred under this Agreement. In 
addition, Avenal shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to any 
payments to employees or subcontractors. All such records shall be prepared in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting procedures, shall be clearly identified, 
and shall be kept readily accessible. Upon request, Avenal shall make such records 
available to Lemoore's auditor and to the same's agents and representatives, for the 
purpose of auditing and/or copying such records for a period of five (5) years from the 
date of final payment under this Agreement. 

 
5. INSURANCE: Avenal and Lemoore shall each inform their respective Risk 
Management Authority (RMA) of this Agreement and each party agrees to maintain 
insurance and/or RMA coverage during the term of this Agreement and any extension 
hereof. 

 
6. MUTUTAL INDEMNIFICATION: Avenal shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify 
Lemoore, its agents, officers and employees from and against any liability, claims, 
actions, costs, damages or losses of any kind, including death or injury to any person 
and/or damage to property, including Lemoore property, arising from, or  in

189



connection with, the performance by Avenal or its agents, officers and employees 
under this Agreement. 

 
Lemoore shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify Avenal, its agents, officers and 
employees from and against any liability, claims, actions, costs, damages or losses 
of any kind, including death or injury to any person and/or damage to property, 
including Avenal property, arising from, or in connection with, the performance by 
Lemoore or its agents, officers and employees under this Agreement. 

 
This mutual indemnification obligation shall continue beyond the term of this 
Agreement as to any acts or omissions occurring under this Agreement or any 
extension of this Agreement. 

 
TERMINATION: The parties each have the right to terminate this Agreement without 
cause by giving one hundred twenty (120) days prior written notice of intention to 
terminate pursuant to this provision, specifying the date of termination. Lemoore will 
pay to Avenal the compensation earned for work performed and not previously paid 
for to the date of termination. No sanctions will be imposed. 

 
Lemoore will pay to Avenal the compensation earned for work performed and not 
previously paid for to the date of termination. The payment of such compensation is 
subject to the restrictions on payment of compensation otherwise provided in this 
Agreement. Lemoore will not pay lost anticipated profits or other economic loss, nor 
will Lemoore pay compensation or make reimbursement to cure a breach arising out 
of or resulting from such termination. 
 
Suspension of Performance: Independent of any right to terminate this Agreement, 
the authorized representative of Lemoore for which Avenal's services are to be 
performed, may immediately suspend performance by Avenal, in whole or in part, in 
response to health, safety or financial emergency, until such time as the cause for 
suspension is resolved, or a notice of termination becomes effective. 
 
Should either party hereto breach this Agreement, the parties hereto shall utilize the 
dispute resolution procedures described herein to resolve the breach. In addition, 
during said breach and resolution procedure, Lemoore and Avenal shall not suspend 
their respective performances under this Agreement. 

 
NOTICES:  Except as may be otherwise required by law, any notice to be given 
shall be written and shall be either personally delivered or sent by first class mail, 
postage prepaid and addressed as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 

190



For City of Avenal:       For City of Lemoore: 
City Manager       City Manager 
City of Avenal       City of Lemoore 
919 Skyline Blvd.       711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 
Avenal, CA 93204       Lemoore, CA 9324

191



Notice personally delivered is effective when delivered. Notice sent by facsimile 
transmission is deemed to be received upon successful transmission. Notice sent by 
first class mail shall be deemed received on the fifth day after the date of mailing. 
Either party may change the above address by giving written notice pursuant to this 
paragraph. 
 

7. ASSIGNMENT/SUBCONTRACTING: Unless otherwise provided in 
this Agreement, Lemoore is relying on the personal skill, expertise, training and 
experience of Avenal and Avenal's employees and no part of this Agreement 
may be assigned or subcontracted by Avenal without the prior written consent 
of Lemoore. 
 
8. DISPUTE RESOLUTION:   If a dispute arises out of or relating to 
this Agreement, or the breach thereof, and if said dispute cannot be settled 
through negotiation, the parties agree first to try in good faith to settle the 
dispute by non-binding mediation before resorting to litigation or any other 
dispute resolution procedure, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise. The 
mediator shall be mutually selected by the parties, but in case of disagreement, 
the mediator shall be selected by lot from among two nominations provided by 
each party. All costs and fees required by the mediator shall be split equally by 
the parties, otherwise each party shall bear its own costs of mediation. If 
mediation is necessary, parties must make good faith attempt to set a date for 
mediation within 30 days of the dispute. If Mediation fails to resolve the dispute 
within 30 days, either party may pursue litigation to resolve the dispute, unless 
alternate timeline is otherwise agreed to by the parties. 
 
9. FURTHER ASSURANCES:   Each party will execute any 
additional documents and perform any further acts that may be reasonably 
required to effect the purposes of this Agreement. 
 
10. CONSTRUCTION: This Agreement reflects the contributions of all 
undersigned parties and accordingly the provisions of Civil Code section 1654 
shall not apply to address and interpret any alleged uncertainty or ambiguity. 
 
11. HEADINGS:   Section headings are provided for organizational 
purposes only and do not in any manner affect the scope, meaning or intent 
of the provisions under 

192



the headings. 
 
12. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES INTENDED:   Unless 
specifically set forth, the parties to this Agreement do not intend to provide any 
other party with any benefit or enforceable legal or equitable right or remedy. 
 
13. WAIVERS: The failure of either party to insist on strict compliance 
with any provision of this Agreement shall not be considered a waiver of any 
right to do so, whether for that breach or any subsequent breach. The 
acceptance by either party of either performance or payment shall not be 
considered to be a waiver of any preceding breach of the Agreement by the 
other party. 
 
14. EXHIBITS AND RECITALS: The recitals and the exhibits to this 
Agreement are fully incorporated into and are integral parts of this Agreement. 
 
15. CONFLICT WITH LAWS OR REGULATIONS/SEVERABILITY:   
This Agreement is subject to all applicable laws and regulations. If any 
provision of this Agreement is found by any court or other legal authority, or is 
agreed by the parties to be, in conflict with any code or regulation governing its 
subject matter, only the conflicting provision shall be considered null and void. If 
the effect of nullifying any conflicting provision is such that a material benefit of 
the Agreement to either party is lost, the Agreement may be terminated at the 
option of the affected party. In all other cases the remainder of the Agreement 
shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT REPRESENTED: This Agreement 
represents the entire agreement between Avenal and Lemoore as to its subject 
matter and no prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or effect. 
No part of this Agreement may be modified without the written consent of both 
parties. 
 
17. ASSURANCES OF NON-DISCRIMINATION: Avenal shall not 
discriminate in employment or in the provision of services on the basis of any 
characteristic or condition upon which discrimination is prohibited by state or 
federal law or regulation. 
 
18. ATTORNEY'S FEES: If any action at law or in equity, including an 
action for declaratory relief, is brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of 
this Agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to reasonable attorneys' 
fees, which may be set by the Court in the same action or in a separate action 
brought for that purpose, in addition to any other relief to which the party may 
be entitled. 
 
19. REPRESENTATION: Both Avenal and Lemoore acknowledge that 
this Agreement was drafted by the City of Avenal and revised by the City of 
Lemoore. As to the drafting of this Agreement, both Avenal and Lemoore 
agree to waive any conflict of interest.  

193



 
 

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate 
their agreement by their authorized signatures below. 
 

 
For City of Avenal:  
 
________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
________________________ 
Signature 
 
________________________ 
Date 
 
 
For City of Lemoore:  
 
________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
________________________ 
Signature 
 
________________________ 
Date     

194



 

195


	Agenda 05-20-2025
	Council Meeting Policy -  Via ZOOM
	Item 1-1-1 Staff report__Solar Production
	Item 1-1-2 Solar Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	Item 1-2-1 Staff Report-Study Session-FLOCK Cameras
	Item 1-2-2 Flock Map
	Item 1-2-3 Lemoore PD x Flock - 10 Falcon quote
	Item 1-3 Staff Report_ Final Draft Budget Review FY 25-26
	Item 4-1 Minutes 04-15-2025
	Item 4-2-1 Staff Report - SB1 Funds FY 25-26
	Item 4-2-2 Resolution 2025-16 SB 1 Project List FY 25-26
	Item 4-3-1 Staff Report - Road Maintenance Change Order
	Item 4-3-2 2025 Roadway Segments for Maintenance_REV1
	Item 4-3-3 Signed Agreement 9.4.24
	Item 4-3-4 PO 478
	Item 4-4-1 Staff Report - LRSP Resolution 5.8.25_Rev1
	Item 4-4-2 Lemoore_Resolution_VisionZero_2025-17_Rev1
	Item 4-4-3 Lemoore LRSP Amendment 1
	Item 4-5-1  Staff Report - Probiotic Treatment
	Item 4-5-2 Huma Enviromental
	Item 4-6-1 Staff Report_Warrant Registers 4-17-5-12
	Item 4-6-2 AP EDIT LIST 04.17.25
	Item 4-6-3 AP EDIT LIST 05.01.25
	Item 4-6-4 AP Edit List 05.05.25 O'Reillys
	Item 4-6-5 AP EDIT LIST 05.08.25.
	Item 4-6-6 AP EDIT LIST 05.12.25
	Item 4-7-1 Police Department - April 2025 Update
	Item 4-7-2 April 2025 Monthly Council Update
	Item 4-8-1 Building Division - April 2025 Update
	Item 4-8-2 April 2025 Permits
	Item 4-8-3 April 2025 Inspections
	Item 4-8-4 PM_SRS_PermitIssuanceSummary_13-05-2025_09-18-13
	Item 4-9-1 Staff Report_LVFD - April 2025 Update
	Item 4-9-2 LVFD April 2025
	Item 6-1-1 Staff Report Avenal Animal Shelter Services
	Item 6-1-2 Avenal Lemoore Animal Sheltering Agreement
	IV. GENERAL TERMS




